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THE INFORMATION IN THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT COMPLETAND MAY BE CHANGED. WE MAY NOT SELL THESE
SECURITIES UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED WH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION IS
EFFECTIVE. THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT AN OFFER TO SEIHESE SECURITIES AND WE ARE NOT SOLICITING OFFER®T
BUY THESE SECURITIES IN ANY STATE WHERE THE OFFERRCSALE IS NOT PERMITTED.

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS DATED AUGUST 12, 2002 (SUBJECT TO COMPLETION)

AT&T CORP.
OFFER TO EXCHANGE

In connection with the planned combination of Cost¢2orporation and the broadband business of AT&IpGC referred to as the AT&T
Comcast transaction, AT&T is offering to exchanigeBroadband Eligible Notes for a like principal@mt of Broadband Exchange Notes
and its AT&T Eligible Notes for a like principal amnt of New AT&T Notes. Upon consummation of the8AITComcast transaction, the
Broadband Exchange Notes will be mandatorily exghdrat an exchange ratio based on the exchanggdspset forth below for New
Broadband Notes with coupons based on the creditidp set forth below. Additionally, the maturigtel and/or interest rate of the applicable
New AT&T Notes will be adjusted automatically as feth below. Holders of Broadband Eligible Nosesd AT&T Eligible Notes accepte

for exchange in the exchange offer must consetiiteemote amendment as described in this prospectus.

PRORATION EXCHANGE CREDIT
CUSIP NO. PERCENTAGE SPREAD SPREAD
BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES NEW BROADBAND NOTES
7.00% Notes Due 2005.............c.e.... 001957AS8 % %
7.50% Notes Due 2006 .... 001957AP4 % %
7.75% Notes Due 2007 .... 001957AR0 % % Notes Due ,2013.. L %
6.00% Notes Due 2009.................... 001957AV1 % %
8.125% Debentures Due January 15,
2022t 001957AJ8 % %  Notes Due January 15, 20 %
8.125% Debentures Due July 15, 2024..... 001957AK5 % %  Notes Due July 15, 2024. %
8.35% Debentures Due 2025............... 001957AQ2 % %  Notes Due January 15, 20 %
8.625% Debentures Due December 1,
2031 001957AL3 % %  Notes Due December 1, 20 1< IR %
CUSIP NO.
AT&T ELIGIBLE NOTES NEW AT&T NOTES
5.625% Notes Due 2004.........cccccovvevvveneen 001957AUS......... % Notes Due March 15, 2004
6.75% Notes Due 2004..........cccceevvevvvvenees 001957AML1......... % Notes Due April 1, 2004
7.75% Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due May 15, 2025. ... 00206QAP9......... % Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due May 15, 2025

8.00% Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due May 15, 2025. ... 00206QAN4......... % Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due May 15, 2025
6.50% Notes Due 2029........ccccvvevvvvvveeennaee 001957AW9......... % Notes Due March 15, 20__
FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054 FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054

(spread over commercial paper: %)......c.cocee. .. 00206QAEA4......... (spread over commerci al paper: %)

AT&T is offering to exchange its Broadband EligitNetes for a like principal amount of Broadband Eamge Notes. The Broadband
Exchange Notes will be obligations of both AT&T aA@&T Broadband Corp., a newly formed company tachhAT&T will spin off its
broadband business prior to completion of the AT@dmcast transaction and which we refer to as BraadbExcept as described in this
prospectus, the Broadband Exchange Notes will texves substantially identical to the Broadband iBl@Notes as amended by the note
amendment described below. Upon completion of th& AComcast transaction, however, the BroadbanchBrge Notes will be
mandatorily exchanged for New Broadband Notes, hiitl be primary obligations only of Broadband amtich will be fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by Comcast Cable Comaatioins, Inc., AT&T Comcast Corporation, MediaOrma@p, Inc. and AT&T
Broadband, LLC. The exchange ratio and interestridr each series of New Broadband Notes willlr@anced by press release two
business days prior to the expiration of the exgkasffer and each will be based on spreads oveetheant reference U.S. Treasury rates as
described in this prospectus.

AT&T is also offering to exchange its AT&T Eligiblotes for a like principal amount of New AT&T NateExcept as described in this
prospectus, the New AT&T Notes will have terms sabsally identical to the AT&T Eligible Notes asn@nded by the note amendment
described below. Upon completion of the AT&T Contdesnsaction, however, the maturity date and/tarést rate of the applicable New
AT&T Notes will be adjusted automatically as settian this prospectus.

No notes of a series will be accepted for exchamdess more than 50% of the principal amount of skaes of eligible notes have be

validly tendered and not withdrawn by the expimatid the exchange offer for that series. If mor@ntthe relevant proration percentage of the
principal amount of any series of Broadband Eligillbtes is tendered and not withdrawn by the etipitaf the exchange offer for that
series, notes of that series will be acceptedXoh&nge on a prorated basis. The exchange offeraithn series of AT&T Eligible Notes is for
all notes of that series and is not subject togifon. The exchange offer is also subject to otlveditions that are described in this prospe

Holders of Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T EligglNotes, to the extent their notes are accepteexXthange, must consent to an
amendment of the terms of those notes, referrad the note amendment, relating to the AT&T Comizassaction. Notes of any series not
validly tendered for exchange and notes of anyesarf Broadband Eligible Notes not accepted foharge due to proration will remain
obligations of AT&T, will not become obligations Bfoadband, and will not be subject to the cabl@rgatees but will be bound by the note
amendment if more than 50% by principal amounhaf series consents to the note amendment by ipattitg in the exchange. TF



TERMS OF YOUR NOTES MAY BE AMENDED AS A RESULT OFHE EXCHANGE OFFER WHETHER OR NOT YOU
PARTICIPATE IN THE EXCHANGE. If the AT&T Comcastansaction is terminated: (1) the Broadband Exch&iwes will not be
exchanged for New Broadband Notes, will becomegatilbns only of AT&T with Broadband released ashatigor and will not be entitled to
the benefits of the cable guarantees and (2) therityadates and interest rates on the New AT&Tedsawill not change.

THE EXCHANGE OFFER WILL EXPIRE AT 12:00 MIDNIGHT, N EW YORK CITY TIME, ON

, 2002 UNLESS EXTENDED AS TO ANY SERIES OF ELIGIBINEOTES IN OUR DISCRETION. WE WILL ANNOUNCE ANY
EXTENSIONS BY PRESS RELEASE OR OTHER PERMITTED MEBMNIO LATER THAN 9:00 A.M., NEW YORK CITY TIME, THE
DAY AFTER EXPIRATION OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER FOR THASERIES OF NOTES. YOU MAY WITHDRAW ANY NOTES
TENDERED UNTIL THE EXPIRATION OF THE EXCHANGE OFFEROR THAT SERIES OF NOTES. THE EXCHANGE OFFER IS
DESCRIBED IN DETAIL IN THIS PROSPECTUS AND WE URGEOU TO READ IT CAREFULLY, INCLUDING THE RISK
FACTORS STARTING ON PAGE 45. INFORMATION REGARDINMARKET PRICES FOR THE ELIGIBLE NOTES IS SET FORTH
ON PAGE 40. SEE PAGE 75 FOR HOW TO TENDER OR WITHDR ELIGIBLE NOTES. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AT&T
AND THE DEALER MANAGERS MAKE NO RECOMMENDATION AS © WHETHER YOU SHOULD TENDER ELIGIBLE NOTES
IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NORNY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED C
DISAPPROVED OF THE SECURITIES TO BE ISSUED IN CON&THON WITH THE EXCHANGE OFFER OR DETERMINED IF
THIS PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRIRH ATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The Dealer Managers for the exchange offer aralphabetical order, as follows:
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON

GOLDMAN, SACHS & CO.
JPMORGAN
MERRILL LYNCH & CO.
MORGAN STANLEY

This prospectus is dated , 2002, and is first beiaged to noteholders on or about , 2C



[lllustration consisting of two diagrams. The fidiagram is a simplified diagram of the proposed®ATComcast transaction. The right side
of the diagram shows that AT&T will spin off itsdadband business, referred to as "AT&T Broadbarall to a newly formed company,
AT&T Broadband Corp., referred to as "Broadbanagd that Broadband Acquisition Corp., a wholly owrsedbsidiary of AT&T Comcast
Corporation, referred to as "AT&T Comcast," will ge with and into Broadband, with Broadband coritigwas the surviving corporation
and a wholly owned subsidiary of AT&T Comcast. Téf side of the diagram shows that Comcast ActjaisiCorp., a wholly owned
subsidiary of AT&T Comcast, will merge with andan€omcast Corporation, with Comcast Corporatiortioomg as the surviving
corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of AT&dr@cast. The second diagram is a simplified diagséthe corporate structure of ATé&
Comcast, and the primary obligors and guarantotieNew Broadband Notes, assuming the AT&T Commitassaction is completed. The
diagram shows AT&T Comcast, which will guarantee Mew Broadband Notes, and two of its subsidiaBesadband, which will be the
issuer of the New Broadband Notes, and ComcastdZatipn. The diagram shows two subsidiaries of Bb@ad, MediaOne Group, Inc.,
referred to as "MediaOne," and AT&T Broadband, LE@merly known as Tele-Communications, Inc. arféned to as "TCI," each of
which will guarantee the New Broadband Notes, dsagean additional Broadband subsidiary named AT&®adband Overseas, and that
MediaOne and TCI will have various operating sulasids. The diagram also shows Comcast Cable Conwaions, Inc., referred to as
"Comcast Cable," which will guarantee the New Biwsmatl Notes, and that Comcast Cable will have vargperating subsidiaries. The
diagram shows that Comcast Corporation will alseehzarious no-cable subsidiaries
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You should rely only on information contained itistprospectus. No one is authorized to providewith information that is different from
that contained in this prospectus. We do not inteeccontents of any websites referred to in thisjpectus to be part of this prospectus.

We are offering to sell, and are seeking offersuyp, the Broadband Exchange Notes, the New Broatibates and the New AT&T Notes
only in jurisdictions where offers and sales arapted. The information contained in this prospeds accurate only as of its date regardless
of the time of delivery of this prospectus or oy aale of the new notes.

We refer to AT&T Corp. in this prospectus as "AT&dt "we," "us," "our" or comparable terms. We refeiComcast Corporation as
"Comcast," Comcast Cable Communications, Inc. asri€ast Cable," AT&T Comcast Corporation as "AT&Traast," AT&T Broadband
Corp. as "Broadband," MediaOne Group, Inc. as "M@éxdie,"” AT&T Broadband, LLC (formerly known as Té&@mmunications, Inc.) as
"TCI," and the AT&T broadband business as "AT&T Bdband Group."



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE EXCHANGE OFFER

The following questions and answers respond to safitiee most basic questions that holders of theseligible for the exchange offer may
have but likely will not contain all of the inforrian that is important to you. To better understérmelexchange offer, you should read the
summary following the questions and answers, akasahe rest of this prospectus.

WHAT IS THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION?

Comcast and AT&T are planning to combine Comcati thie AT&T broadband business. Comcast and AT&lielse that the combined
strengths of Comcast and AT&T's broadband businésgnable them to create the world's premier dind communications company.

The AT&T Comcast transaction will occur in sevestdps. First, AT&T will transfer the assets andiliies of its broadband business to
Broadband, a company newly formed for the purpdsdfectuating the AT&T Comcast transaction. Secoht&T will spin off Broadband

to its shareholders. Third, Comcast and Broadbaha@ach merge with a different, wholly owned sutiary of AT&T Comcast. The merger
agreement entered into in connection with the AT@&dmcast transaction provides for all of the steggcdbed above to occur on the closing
date for the mergers. The AT&T Comcast transaatdmnains subject to regulatory and other approvadsather conditions, including the
receipt of specified note consents as describ#usrprospectus, and is expected to close by tHeo£A002.

None of AT&T, Broadband or any other party will edee any proceeds from the issuance of the newsniotihe exchange offer. The amo
that Broadband would otherwise be required to payf&T upon completion of the AT&T Comcast trandantto satisfy intercompany
indebtedness then outstanding will be reduced baged the aggregate principal amount of New Broadhi¥otes issued in the mandatory
exchange in an amount to be mutually agreed upon.

For purposes of this prospectus, the AT&T Comaastsaction is defined as the transactions contdetplay the AT&T Comcast merger
agreement and the related separation and distibatireement, in each case as amended, supplenoem#krwise modified from time to
time, including after the date of this prospectus.

WHAT IS THE EXCHANGE OFFER?

If you hold Broadband Eligible Notes set forth de tover of this prospectus, you are being askeddbange those notes for Broadband
Exchange Notes that will initially be obligationsAT&T and Broadband. Upon completion of the AT& DRcast transaction, the Broadbi
Exchange Notes will be mandatorily exchanged atelasant exchange ratio for New Broadband Notatdhe primary obligations only of
Broadband fully and unconditionally guaranteed loyri€ast Cable, AT&T Comcast, MediaOne and TCI, wimpsaantees we refer to as the
cable guarantees. AT&T will not be an obligor oa ttlew Broadband Notes. If the AT&T Comcast transads terminated, Broadband will
be released as an obligor on the Broadband Exchdatgs, which will cease to be exchangeable for Besadband Notes.

If you hold AT&T Eligible Notes set forth on thewer of this prospectus, you are being asked toangh those notes for New AT&T Notes
that will be obligations solely of AT&T.

Holders of Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T EliitNotes accepted in exchange must consent tooleeamendment described below.

WHEN WILL | RECEIVE ACCRUED INTEREST ON THE BROADBND ELIGIBLE NOTES, THE BROADBAND EXCHANGE
NOTES, THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES, THE AT&T ELIGIBLE BTES OR THE NEW AT&T NOTES

You should refer to the specific terms of the natescribed in this prospectus to determine wholvélkligible to receive accrued and unpaid
interest and when accrued and unpaid interestwifppaid. Interest on each of the new notes willwefrom the date of original issuance of
that series of notes, which will be on the dategkehange offer is completed with respect to theaBband Exchange Notes and the New
AT&T Notes and which will be on the date of mandgto



exchange with respect to the New Broadband Noteg:eier:

- interest accrued and unpaid on any Broadbandbiigiglotes accepted in an exchange offer (a) wlphid along with the first payment of
interest on the relevant series of Broadband ExghdNotes or (b) if the mandatory exchange of tteaBband Exchange Notes occurs prit
that first payment of interest, will be paid at thme of mandatory exchange;

- interest accrued and unpaid on the BroadbandadbgshNotes will be paid at the time of mandatoighexge;

- interest accrued and unpaid on any AT&T EligiNietes accepted in an exchange offer will be pasd@with the first payment of interest
on the relevant series of New AT&T Notes; and

- interest accrued and unpaid on any Broadbandbiigifotes or AT&T Eligible Notes not accepted mexchange offer will be paid on the
same interest payment dates as previously schethrléloe respective series.

WILL YOU ACCEPT ALL NOTES TENDERED? WILL THERE BE P RORATION?

We will not accept any eligible notes of a serirkess more than 50% of that series of notes has \mdilly tendered and not withdrawn by
the expiration of the exchange offer for that serie

We will not necessarily accept all Broadband EligiNotes tendered. If more than the relevant piamgtercentage of the principal amoun
a series of Broadband Eligible Notes, as set fontthe cover of this prospectus, is tendered, leaatept Broadband Eligible Notes of that
series for exchange on a prorated basis.

The exchange offer for each series of AT&T Eligibletes is for all notes of that series and is nbject to proration.
WHAT IS THE NOTE AMENDMENT?

Holders of Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T EliggliNotes must consent to an amendment of the tefith®se notes to the extent their
notes are accepted for exchange. The note amendvoeit clarify that in connection with the AT&T Carast transaction, the successor
formed by the consolidation or merger, or to wheh&T shall have transferred its property, need amgume the obligations of AT&T under
the notes of that series and that the successtbhmsihaucceed to and be substituted for AT&T unithernotes of that series.

WILL | BE PAID FOR CONSENTING TO THE NOTE AMENDMENT ?

Holders of Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T EligibNotes, to the extent their notes are accepteexititange, must consent to the note
amendment and will not receive any consent payniNwies of any series not accepted for exchangenailteceive any payment but will be
bound by the note amendment, provided that mome 50&6 of the notes of that series have been aatémt@xchange. For these purposes
of the Series A Medium-Term Notes outstanding badltreated as part of a single series.

WHAT IS REQUIRED FOR THE NOTE AMENDMENT TO BE EFFEC TIVE? WILL | HAVE ANY DISSENTERS' RIGHTS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE NOTE AMENDMENT?

The note amendment will be effective as to eacleserf notes if more than 50% by principal amoufrthe notes of that series are accepted
for exchange. For these purposes, all of the S@ridedium-Term Notes outstanding will be treateghasg of a single series. You will not be
entitled to any dissenters' rights if the note adimeent becomes effective without your consent.

DO | NEED TO SEPARATELY CONSENT TO THE NOTE AMENDME NT IN ORDER TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR THE EXCHANGE
OFFER?

Yes. However, completing the letter of transmittailthe exchange offer will constitute your constenthe note amendment to the extent we
accept your Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T EligilNotes for exchange. If the requisite consergsaceived, the note amendment wil
binding on the relevant series of Broadband Elegikbtes or AT&T Eligible Notes that remain outstegd
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WHAT HAPPENS IF | DO NOT EXCHANGE MY NOTES OR MY NO TES ARE NOT ELIGIBLE FOR OR ACCEPTED IN THE
EXCHANGE OFFER?

If you do not exchange your notes, they will remaliigations of AT&T and, in the case of the Broadt Eligible Notes, will not be
obligations of Broadband and will not be entitledtie cable guarantees of AT&T Comcast, ComcasteCstediaOne and TCI. The terms of
your notes will be subject to the note amendmerat i@Esult of the exchange offer whether or not gxthange your notes so long as more
50% of the notes of that series have been accéptedchange.

WHY ARE YOU MAKING THE EXCHANGE OFFER AND WHAT IST HE PURPOSE OF THE NOTE AMENDMENT?

The note amendment will satisfy the condition ® &T&T Comcast transaction that AT&T obtain the sent of, or defease, purchase, retire
or acquire, its debt in respect of series reprasgmait least 90% in aggregate principal amounttaoting on December 19, 2001, which was
approximately $12.7 billion, of debt securitiesuisd under the indenture pursuant to which the Braad Eligible Notes and the AT&T
Eligible Notes were issued. We refer to this indeatwhich is dated as of September 7, 1990, betwd&T and The Bank of New York, as
trustee, as amended by the First Supplemental taderdated as of October 30, 1992, as amendedebrtAT&T and the trustee, as the
AT&T Indenture. As of June 30, 2002, approximately?.2 hillion of these debt securities, includihg Broadband Eligible Notes and the
AT&T Eligible Notes, remained outstanding. We somes refer to the Broadband Eligible Notes andAMm&T Eligible Notes as the AT&T
Notes. AT&T and Comcast could mutually agree towsdhis condition with respect to all or any pontiof the AT&T Notes for whicl
consents are not obtained.

If the AT&T Comcast transaction were to occur afgolders of the AT&T Notes were to assert sucadhsthat completing the AT&T
Comcast transaction required Broadband or ones @fftliates to assume AT&T's obligations under 81T Notes and that did not occur,
then AT&T could be required to refinance the AT&Btes. Thus, while AT&T and Comcast could jointlyiweathe consent condition to the
AT&T Comcast transaction, AT&T is making the excbaroffer primarily to facilitate the AT&T Comcasahsaction and to optimize the
respective capital structures of AT&T and AT&T Caastin an economic and tax efficient manner.

WHAT HAPPENS IF THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION IS TER MINATED?
If the AT&T Comcast transaction is terminated:

- the Broadband Exchange Notes will not be excharfgeNew Broadband Notes, will become obligationyy of AT&T with Broadband
released as an obligor and will not be entitlethwbenefits of the cable guarantees; and

- the maturity date and/or interest rate on the M@ T Notes will not change.

ARE THERE ANY RISKS THAT | SHOULD CONSIDER IN CONNE CTION WITH THE EXCHANGE OFFER AND CONSENT
SOLICITATION?

Yes. You should carefully consider the risk factstearting on page 45, as well as the risk fact@sudsed in AT&T's and Comcast Cable's
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commissmmorporated by reference in this prospectus.

WHEN DOES THE EXCHANGE OFFER EXPIRE?

THE EXCHANGE OFFER WILL EXPIRE AT 12:00 MIDNIGHT, N EW YORK CITY TIME, ON
, 2002 UNLESS EXTENDED AS TO ANY ONE OR MORE SERIESOF NOTES IN OUR

DISCRETION.

WE WILL ANNOUNCE ANY EXTENSIONS BY PRESS RELEASE OBTHER PERMITTED MEANS NO LATER THAN 9:00 A.M.,
NEW YORK CITY TIME, THE DAY AFTER EXPIRATION OF THEEXCHANGE OFFER FOR THAT SERIES OF NOTE

IF | HOLD BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES OR AT&T ELIGIBLE  NOTES, HOW DO | TENDER OR WITHDRAW THOSE
NOTES IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER?

In order to tender eligible notes in the exchanf§erpyou must properly submit your notes and a pleted letter of transmittal and the other
agreements and documents described in this pragpédtyou own notes held through a broker or othed party, or in "street name," you
will need to follow the instructions in the



letter of transmittal on how to instruct them toder the notes on your behalf, as well as subminapleted letter of transmittal and the other
agreements and documents described in this pragpdntaddition, for any 5.625% AT&T Eligible NotBaie 2004 (ISIN No. US
001957AU39), 6.00% Broadband Eligible Notes Due2(Q8IN No. US 00195AV12) or 6.50% AT&T Eligible Xes Due 2029 (ISIN No.

US 001957AW94), referred to collectively as the émrbourg Notes, letters of transmittal may be sulechiih accordance with procedures
that may be obtained by contacting the Luxembouofp@nge agent at the telephone number listed drd€he Luxembourg Exchange
Agent." Completing the letter of transmittal wibhrstitute your consent to the note amendment testent we accept your Broadband
Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes for exchangaless you subsequently withdraw those notes pithie expiration of the exchange
offer for the notes of that series. If the regeisibnsents are received, the note amendment whilinaéng on the relevant series of Broadband
Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes that remaintstanding.

You may withdraw tendered notes at any time poahe expiration of the exchange offer for the saikthat series. Validly withdrawing
your notes will revoke the associated consenteémtite amendmer

INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO TENDER OR WITHDRAW BROADBANELIGIBLE NOTES OR AT&T ELIGIBLE NOTES FOR
EXCHANGE ARE SET FORTH ON PAGE 75 AND IN THE LETTEBF TRANSMITTAL.
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SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information frdns tprospectus and may not contain all of the méttion that is important to you. To
better understand the exchange offer, you shoald tigis entire document carefully, as well as thamitional documents to which we refer
you. See "Where You Can Find More Informatic

THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION

Comcast and AT&T are planning to combine Comcati thie AT&T broadband business. Comcast and AT&lielse that the combined
strengths of Comcast and AT&T's broadband busiwéssnable them to create the world's premier dind communications company.

The AT&T Comcast transaction will occur in sevestdps. First, AT&T will transfer the assets andiliies of AT&T's broadband business
to Broadband, a company newly formed for the pugpmfseffectuating the AT&T Comcast transaction.@et; AT&T will spin off

Broadband to its shareholders. Third, Comcast anddband will each merge with a different, whollyreed subsidiary of AT&T Comcast.
Comcast and AT&T shareholders will receive the shaf AT&T Comcast. The merger agreement entereediinconnection with the AT&T
Comcast transaction provides for all of the stegscdbed above to occur on the closing date foAfh®T Comcast transaction. The AT&T
Comcast transaction remains subject to regulatodycther approvals and other conditions, includivegreceipt of specified note consents as
described in this prospectus, and is expectededby the end of 2002.

See "Description of the AT&T Comcast Transactiaor"d description of the principal agreements gawngrthe AT&T Comcast transaction,
the conditions to completion of the AT&T Comcasirsaction and more information.

THE EXCHANGE OFFER
THE EXCHANGE OFFER

AT&T is offering to exchange its Broadband EligitNetes for a like principal amount of Broadband Eamge Notes. The Broadband
Exchange Notes will be obligations of both AT&T aBbadband. Except as described in this prospetttaBroadband Exchange Notes will
have terms substantially identical to the Broadbi&ligible Notes as amended by the note amendméiet Bfoadband Exchange Notes are
summarized under "Description of the Broadband Brge Notes" below. Upon consummation of the AT&Cast transaction, however,
the Broadband Exchange Notes will be mandatoribherged for New Broadband Notes at the relevariiange ratio. The exchange ratio
will be announced by press release two business plagr to the expiration of the exchange offer miltibe based on the relevant exchange
spreads set forth on the cover of this prospectas the relevant reference U.S. Treasury rates.€kbbange ratio will be calculated as the
exchange price per $1,000 principal amount of tt@aBband Eligible Notes divided by $1,000, andekehange price is equal to the present
value on the exchange settlement date in accordaiticestandard market practice assuming the Broadliiacchange Note would be repaid at
$1,000 at maturity, determined on the basis ok#dytio maturity equal to the sum of the relevarthenge spread set forth on the cover of this
prospectus and the related reference U.S. Treg#eid; as calculated by the dealer managers inrdacae with standard market practice
based on the bid side price for such referencerisgcas of 2:00 p.m., New York City time, two basss days prior to the expiration date of
the exchange offer, as displayed in Bloomberg Guwent Pricing Monitor, or any other recognized qtioh source selected by the dealer
managers. The method for determining the exchaatieis described in detail under "Descriptiontud Exchange Offer -- Exchange Ratio
for the New Broadband Notes."

The New Broadband Notes will be primary obligatieméy of Broadband, fully and unconditionally guateed by Comcast Cable, AT&T
Comcast, MediaOne and TCI. The interest ratesdoh series of New Broadband Notes will be annoubgegatess release two business days
prior to the expiration of the exchange offer foattseries and will be based on a credit spreadtbeeelevant reference U.S. Treasury rates.
The reference U.S. Treasury rate with respecteb saries of New Broadband Notes will
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be calculated, by the dealers managers, in accoedaith standard market practice, based on theib&lprice of the relevant reference U.S.
Treasury as listed on the relevant Bloomberg Gawemnt Pricing Monitor or any other recognized guotasource selected by the dealer
managers at 2:00 p.m., New York City time, two dagier to the expiration of the exchange offer. Takevant reference U.S. Treasury has
been selected to approximate the maturity chaiatiter of the applicable series of New BroadbandeNoThe method for determining the
interest rate is described in detail under "Desicnipof the Exchange Offer -- Interest Rate for ew Broadband Notes" and the other terms
of the New Broadband Notes are summarized undesciiigion of the New Broadband Notes and the C&hlarantees" below.

AT&T is also offering to exchange its AT&T Eligiblotes for a like principal amount of New AT&T NateThe New AT&T Notes will be
obligations only of AT&T. Except as described isthrospectus, the New AT&T Notes will have terrabstantially identical to the AT&T
Eligible Notes as amended by the note amendmermn dpmpletion of the AT&T Comcast transaction, heere the interest rates for each
applicable series of New AT&T Notes will be adjubstutomatically as set forth on the cover of thisspectus and the maturity date of the
New AT&T Notes issued in exchange for the 6.50% ATRligible Notes due March 15, 2029 will be change®arch 15, 20 . The materi
terms of the New AT&T Notes are summarized undegs®iption of the New AT&T Notes" below.

Holders of Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T EliitNotes must consent to the note amendment desichiblow to the extent their notes
are accepted for exchange. Notes of any serieendéred for exchange and notes of any seriesag#fd®and Eligible Notes not accepted for
exchange due to proration will remain obligationyy@f AT&T, will not become obligations of Broadhd, and will not be subject to the
cable guarantees but will be bound by the note dment if more than 50% by principal amount of thaties consents to the note amendi
by participating in the exchange. For these purposiéof the Series A Medium Term Notes outstagdirill be treated as part of a single
series. THE TERMS OF YOUR NOTES MAY BE AMENDED ASRESULT OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER WHETHER OR NOT YOU
PARTICIPATE IN THE EXCHANGE.

The exchange offer is subject to a number of canmditsummarized below under "-- Conditions to tietange Offer" and in detail under
"Description of the Exchange Offer -- Conditionghe Exchange Offer."

Even if the exchange offer is completed, if the AT&omcast transaction is terminated:

- the Broadband Exchange Notes will not be excharfgeNew Broadband Notes, will become obligationyy of AT&T with Broadband
released as an obligor and will not be entitlethbenefits of the cable guarantees; and

- the maturity date and interest rate on the NewANotes will not change.

PAYMENT OF INTEREST ACCRUED ON THE BROADBAND ELIGIBE NOTES, THE BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES, THE
NEW BROADBAND NOTES, THE AT&T ELIGIBLE NOTES AND TH NEW AT&T NOTES

You should refer to the specific terms of the natescribed in this prospectus to determine wholvélkligible to receive accrued and unpaid
interest and when accrued and unpaid interestwipaid. Interest on each of the notes will acém® the date of original issuance of that
series of new notes, which will be on the dateetkehange offer is completed with respect to theaBband Exchange Notes and the New
AT&T Notes and which will be on the date of mandgtexchange with respect to the New Broadband Nétesever:

- interest accrued and unpaid on any Broadbandbigigotes accepted in the exchange offer (a)lvglpaid along with the first payment of
interest on the relevant series of Broadband ExghdNotes or (b) if the mandatory exchange of tteaBband Exchange Notes occurs prit
that first payment of interest, will be paid at thme of mandatory exchange;

- interest accrued and unpaid on any series ofdiraad Exchange Notes will be paid at the time aofigiatory exchange;

- interest accrued and unpaid on any AT&T EligiNietes accepted in the exchange offer will be paidgwith the first payment of interest
on the relevant series of New AT&T Notes; and



- interest accrued and unpaid on any Broadbandbigiglotes or AT&T Eligible Notes not accepted liretexchange offer will be paid on the
same interest payment dates as previously schethrléae respective series.

FRACTIONAL NOTES

Notes will be issued only in denominations of $0,@d multiples of $1,000. If the exchange of @&senf Broadband Eligible Notes
subject to proration and proration would resuly@ur being entitled to receive a fractional intéiashe relevant series of Broadband
Exchange Notes, the principal amount of Broadbdigitite Notes accepted in the exchange will be dmdto the nearest $1,000. This
rounding will result in your receiving only wholed&@dband Exchange Notes in exchange for your BianadiEligible Notes.

If the mandatory exchange of a series of Broadliamhange Notes into New Broadband Notes would résyour being entitled to receive
fractional interest in the relevant series of Nenw@&lband Notes, the principal amount you receilebsirounded down to the nearest $1,000
multiple and you will receive cash in lieu of adtianal New Broadband Note for the balance. Thehomafor calculating this cash amount is
described more fully elsewhere in this prospectus.

Because the exchange offer of New AT&T Notes foRATEligible Notes is not subject to proration andWwAT&T Notes will be issued in
like principal amount as the AT&T Eligible Notescapted in exchange, there will not be any needyogash in lieu of fractional New AT&
Notes.

MINIMUM AMOUNT OF NOTES TENDERED; PRORATION OF BROA DBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES

No Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notefa series will be accepted for exchange unles itan 50% of the principal amot
of that series of eligible notes has been validhdered and not withdrawn by the expiration ofekehange offer for that series. For these
purposes, all of the Series A Medium-Term Notestamiding will be treated as part of a single seifarore than the relevant proration
percentage of the principal amount of any seriédBrohdband Eligible Notes, as set forth on the covehis prospectus, is tendered and not
withdrawn, notes of that series will be acceptedefacchange on a prorated basis. The exchangefoffeach series of AT&T Eligible Notes
for all notes of that series and is not subjegrtration.

PURPOSE OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER AND NOTE AMENDMENT

The AT&T Comcast transaction is conditioned on AT&®btaining the consent of, or having defeased;hiased, retired or acquired its debt
in respect of series representing at least 90%gmegyate principal amount outstanding on Decem®gP001, which was approximately $1
billion, of debt securities issued under the AT&Hénture. As of June 30, 2002, approximately $blidn of these debt securities, includ
the Broadband Eligible Notes and the AT&T Eligilletes, remained outstanding. AT&T and Comcast couldually agree to waive this
condition with respect to all or any portion of tA&€&T Notes for which consents are not obtained.

If the AT&T Comcast transaction were to occur aflgolders of the AT&T Notes were to assert sucadhsthat completing the AT&T
Comcast transaction required Broadband or ones cffiliates to assume AT&T's obligations under &A1& T Notes and that did not occur,
then AT&T could be required to refinance the AT&BtNs. Thus, while AT&T and Comcast could jointlyiwathe consent condition to the
AT&T Comcast transaction, AT&T is making the excharoffer primarily to facilitate the AT&T Comcasahsaction and to optimize the
respective capital structures of AT&T and AT&T Caamstin an economic and tax efficient manner.

THE CABLE GUARANTEES

The New Broadband Notes issued in exchange fordbraad Exchange Notes upon completion of the AT&mCast transaction will be
fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Comcastl€ahAT&T Comcast, MediaOne and TCI, which we cdiieely refer to as the cable
guarantors. The cable guarantees will rank equeétly all other general unsecured and unsubordinaltdidations of the cable guarantors,
including approximately billion of outstanding iftedness as of 2002 and up to
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$12.8 billion of new indebtedness which will be pargeed by the cable guarantors in connection téclosing of the AT&T Comcast
transaction. For more information regarding theleafparantees, see "Description of the New Broadlihotes and the Cable Guarantees”
and "Other Indebtedness and the Cross-Guarantees."

The New AT&T Notes will be obligations only of AT&&nd will not be subject to the cable guarantees.
THE NOTE AMENDMENT

If the requisite consents are received, the notenament will clarify that in connection with the &T Comcast transaction, the successor
formed by the consolidation or merger, or to whGF& T shall have transferred its property, need asgume the obligations of AT&T under
the notes of that series and that the successbmshaucceed to and be substituted for AT&T unitier notes of that series.

Holders of the Broadband Eligible Notes and the AT&ligible Notes, to the extent their notes arecpted for exchange, must consent to the
note amendment. The note amendment is designedisfysa condition to the AT&T Comcast transaction.

Effectiveness of Note Amendment; Dissenters' Rights

The note amendment will be effective as to a sefiemtes if more than 50% by principal amounthef hotes of that series consent. For these
purposes, all of the Series A Medium Term Notestanding will be treated as part of a single seies! will not be entitled to any
dissenters' rights if the note amendment beconfestiie without your consent.

Description of the Note Amendment

The note amendment clarifies the covenant in th&RlIndenture regarding the consolidation, mergethwor sale or conveyance of all or
substantially all of the property of AT&T. The na@mendment will be effective with respect to eamties of notes that consents to the
amendment and will provide that the AT&T Comcaahgaction, including all transactions completedtaps in the AT&T Comcast
transaction, (1) will not result in a consolidationerger, sale, conveyance or other transfer gigatg of AT&T (including stock of
subsidiaries) as an entirety or substantially asraimety for purposes of the AT&T Indenture, a3l Will not violate the successor clause of
the AT&T Indenture or any other provision of the &T Indenture or any security issued under the ATi&denture, regardless of whether
any person assumes any of the indebtedness outgamiier the AT&T Indenture or any other obligatiocnder the AT&T Indenture or any
security issued under the AT&T Indenture.

The merger covenant applicable to the Broadbandi&nge Notes and the New AT&T Notes will be the ATBitienture merger covenant as
so amended.

EXPIRATION OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER

THE EXCHANGE OFFER WILL EXPIRE AT 12:00 MIDNIGHT, N EW YORK CITY TIME, ON
, 2002 UNLESS IT IS EXTENDED AS TO ONE OR MORE SERES OF NOTES IN OUR

DISCRETION.

WE WILL ANNOUNCE ANY EXTENSIONS BY PRESS RELEASE OBTHER PERMITTED MEANS NO LATER THAN 9:00 A.M.,
NEW YORK CITY TIME, THE DAY AFTER EXPIRATION OF THEEXCHANGE OFFER FOR THAT SERIES OF NOTE

AMENDMENT OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER

We reserve the right to determine whether the ¢mmdi of the exchange offer have been satisfiednando accept any of the notes of one or
more series we determine have not been validlyeet] and to otherwise interpret or modify the ®ohthis exchange offer. We will

comply with applicable laws that require us to extéhe period during which notes may be tenderegittidrawn as a result of changes in the
terms of or information relating to the exchangkeof



TENDERS AND WITHDRAWALS OF NOTES

In order to tender eligible notes in the exchanfferpyou must properly submit the notes and a deted letter of transmittal and the other
agreements and documents described in this pragpé@bmpleting the letter of transmittal will eviae your consent to the note amendment
to the extent your notes are accepted for exchahgeu own notes held through a broker or othéndtparty, or in "street name," you will
need to follow the instructions in the letter afrismittal on how to instruct them to tender thees@n your behalf, as well as submit a
completed letter of transmittal and the other doenis described in this prospectus. In additiotelstof transmittal may be submitted for any
Luxembourg Notes in accordance with the procedilr@smay be obtained by contacting the Luxembowuoha@nge agent at the telephone
number listed under "-- The Luxembourg Exchangem\g&Ve will determine in our sole discretion whetkany notes have been validly
tendered. Please carefully follow the instructionshow to tender your notes contained in this peo&s and the letter of transmittal.

If you decide to tender eligible notes in the exdeoffer, you may withdraw them at any time ptmthe expiration of the exchange offer
the notes of that series. Validly withdrawing yotes will revoke your consent to the note amendmwith respect to those notes withdray

If we decide for any reason not to accept any ldignotes for exchange, those eligible notes wltéturned without expense promptly after
the exchange offer expires.

PLEASE SEE PAGE 74 AND THE LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL FO R PROCEDURES ON HOW TO
TENDER OR WITHDRAW YOUR NOTES.
CONDITIONS TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER

The exchange offer is subject to various conditiomduding that AT&T will not accept any eligibleotes of a series unless more than 50% of
the aggregate principal amount of that series tésibas been validly tendered and not withdrawthbyexpiration of the exchange offer for
that series. In addition, AT&T is not required mniplete the exchange offer, if on or before theiraxipn date, among other things:

- we have not received, as of the expiration ofekehange offer, the valid and unrevoked consentiset note amendment of the holders of
more than 50% in aggregate principal amount ofdtszsies of AT&T Notes which will result in AT&Ttbtaining the consent of, or having
defeased, purchased, retired or acquired debsper of series representing at least 90% in agtgegincipal amount outstanding on
December 19, 2001, which was approximately $13libibj of debt securities issued under the AT&T éntlire. As of June 30, 2002,
approximately $12.2 billion of these debt secusitiacluding the AT&T Notes, remained outstanding;

- there has occurred any specified adverse chaitbeegpect to AT&T, Comcast or Broadband -- orwiéspect to the expected benefits of
the exchange offer;

- there has occurred any specified adverse chandhs financial or capital markets or in politicadarket, economic or financial conditions
the United States or abroad; or

- the AT&T Comcast transaction has been terminated.
USE OF PROCEEDS

None of AT&T, Broadband or any other party will eédee any proceeds from the issuance of the newsriotihe exchange offer. The amo
that Broadband would otherwise be required to pay®&T upon completion of the AT&T Comcast transantto satisfy intercompany
indebtedness then outstanding will be reduced baged the aggregate principal amount of New Broadb¥otes issued in the exchange in
an amount to be mutually agreed.



THE COMPANIES

AT&T CORP.

295 North Maple Avenue

Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920-1002
(908) 221-2000

http://www.att.com

AT&T is a New York corporation incorporated in 1885T&T currently consists primarily of AT&T Broadipal Group, AT&T Consumer
Services Group and AT&T Business Services Groups&hAT&T groups are not separate companies, dhemaare parts of AT&T. The
AT&T Comcast transaction would separate and spithef AT&T Broadband Group into a separate comp&mgadband, that immediately
would be combined with and become a subsidiary & A Comcast.

Upon completion of the AT&T Comcast transaction,&Twill consist of AT&T Consumer Services Groupgetleading provider of domestic
and international long distance service to residentistomers in the United States, and AT&T BusinBervices Group, one of the nation's
largest business services communications provigeosjding a variety of global communications sees to over 4 million customers and
operating one of the largest telecommunicationwors in the United States.

The table below sets forth the approximate perggstaf consolidated revenue, operating incomepsst assets and indebtedness of AT&T,
giving prior effect to the split-off of the AT&T Wless Services Group, that were attributable ¢t @8 AT&T Broadband Group and AT&T
excluding the AT&T Broadband Group at or for theethmonth period ended March 31, 2002 and thegreded December 31, 2001. These
percentages will vary in the future with the relatperformance of the different AT&T groups. In #ieh, the actual debt levels of each of
AT&T groups in the future will depend on a vari@tfyother factors, including the progress AT&T makesits various debt reduction
activities. The table also should be read in theext of the financial and other information satlidn this prospectus.

% OF
% OF % OF AT&T AT&T % OF
AT &T OPERATING NET AT&T % OF AT&T
REV ENUE INCOME LOSS* ASSETS DEBT
AT&T Broadband Group
At or for the year ended December 31,
2001 19 3%  (111.4)% 61.0% 62.4% 43.5%
At or for the three month period ended March
31, 2002.....ccciiieiieeieeieee 20 3% (19.4)% 378.8% 66.0% 52.5%
AT&T Corp. (excluding AT&T Broadband Group)**
At or for the year ended December 31,
2001 81 2% 211.4% (1.99% 37.7% 56.5%
At or for the three month period ended March
31, 2002.....ciiiiieiiieeiee e 80 4%  119.4% (280.0)% 34.2% 47.5%

* Based on net loss from continuing operations ke#xtraordinary gain and cumulative effect of agttng change.

** Includes AT&T Business Services Group and AT&Diisumer Services Group and excludes Liberty Medau@and AT&T Wireless
Services Group.

AT&T BROADBAND CORP.
188 Inverness Drive West
Englewood, Colorado 80112
(303) 858-3000

AT&T Broadband Corp. is a Delaware corporation nefekmed for purposes of effectuating the AT&T Casttransaction. Throughout this

prospectus, we refer to AT&T Broadband Corp. asaBb@and. As part of the AT&T Comcast transaction@Awill transfer to Broadband
substantially all
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the assets, liabilities and businesses represegtdd & T Broadband Group, an integrated busines8&T Corp.

AT&T Broadband Group is one of the nation's larg@stadband communications businesses, providinkg ¢alevision, high-speed cable
Internet services and communications services onerof the most extensive broadband networks icd@try. At or for the three month
period ended March 31, 2002, AT&T Broadband Group:

- owned and operated cable systems aggregatingxpyately 13.38 million analog video subscribers;
- had approximately $2.4 billion in combined revenu

- had approximately $1.4 billion in net loss;

- had debt of approximately $23.3 billion; and

- had investments in companies, joint venturesgartherships, including Time Warner Entertainmeoitn@any, L.P., Insight Midwest, L.P.
and Texas Cable Partners, L.P.

AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION
1500 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
(215) 665-1700

AT&T Comcast is a newly formed Pennsylvania corfiorathat has not, to date, conducted any actwibgher than those incident to its
formation, the financing and other matters contextgal by or incident to the merger agreement eniatedn connection with the AT&T
Comcast transaction, and the preparation of tlusgactus. Upon completion of the AT&T Comcast teatisn, Comcast and Broadband will
each become a wholly owned subsidiary of AT&T Costcahe business of AT&T Comcast will be the congbifbusinesses currently
conducted by Comcast and the AT&T Broadband Group.

COMCAST CORPORATION

1500 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148
(215) 665-1700

Comcast is a Pennsylvania corporation incorporatd®69. Comcast is involved principally in thréels of business:

- cable -- through the development, managemenbgaedation of broadband communications networksragabnal sports programming
networks;

- commerce -- through QVC, its electronic retailsupsidiary; and

- content -- through its consolidated subsidiar@sncast-Spectacor, E! Entertainment Televisiorg Gblf Channel and Outdoor Life
Network, and through its other programming investtas

Upon completion of the AT&T Comcast transactionp@ast will become a wholly owned subsidiary of AT&bmcast.

COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
1500 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148

(215) 665-1700

Comcast Cable is a Delaware corporation incorpdrezd 981 and a wholly owned subsidiary of Comc@simcast Cable is currently the
third largest cable operator in the United Stateslaas deployed digital cable applications andsigied Internet access service to the vast
majority of its cable communications systems toagpthe products available on its broadband comeatinns networks.
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Comcast's consolidated cable operations serveaxippately 8.5 million subscribers and passed apprately 13.9 million homes as of
March 31, 2002.

Comcast Cable will remain a wholly owned subsidiainZomcast, and will become an indirect wholly @drsubsidiary of AT&T Comcast
after completion of the AT&T Comcast transaction.

MEDIAONE GROUP, INC.
188 Inverness Drive West
Englewood, Colorado 80112
(303) 858-3000

MediaOne is a Delaware corporation incorporateti®9. MediaOne is a subsidiary of AT&T and, upomptetion of the AT&T Comcast
transaction, will become a wholly owned subsidiaiBroadband.

AT&T BROADBAND, LLC
188 Inverness Drive West
Englewood, Colorado 80112
(303) 858-3000

AT&T Broadband, LLC, referred to in this prospecassTCl, is a Delaware limited liability companyriterly known as Tele-
Communications, Inc., a Delaware corporation thas ¥ormed in 1994. TCl is a subsidiary of AT&T tiaids the former Tele-
Communications, Inc. business, and upon completidhe AT&T Comcast transaction, will become a Wwholwned subsidiary of
Broadband.

DESCRIPTION OF THE BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES

The Broadband Exchange Notes will be entitled &ltbnefits and subject to the terms and conditibise AT&T Indenture as amended b
supplemental indenture that will have the purpdsamong other things, creating the series of nistelsded in, and setting forth the terms
applicable to, the Broadband Exchange Notes, d@fifigthe note amendment with respect to each sefiBsoadband Exchange Notes and
making Broadband a cobligor on the Broadband Exchange Notes. Excepeasribed in this prospectus, the Broadband Exehaluges wil
have terms substantially identical to the Broadbialigible Notes as amended by the note amendmexanldompletion of the AT&T
Comcast transaction, however, each series of BavatiExchange Notes will be mandatorily exchangeleatelevant exchange ratio for
New Broadband Notes, which will be primary obligats only of Broadband, fully and unconditionallyaganteed by the cable guarant:
and will not be obligations of AT&T.

AT&T does not intend to apply for listing of thed@dband Exchange Notes on any national exchantiee AT&T Comcast transaction is
terminated, AT&T will use commercially reasonabffogs to list the Broadband Exchange Notes onNbe York Stock Exchange, and the
6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 2888i@nally on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

If the AT&T Comcast transaction is terminated, Btband's obligations under the Broadband ExchangesNuill be released and discharged
and the Broadband Exchange Notes will become sdie#¢t unsecured obligations of AT&T and ceaskda@xchangeable for New
Broadband Notes.

DESCRIPTION OF THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES AND THE CABL E GUARANTEES

The New Broadband Notes will be entitled to thedfig® and subject to the terms and conditions dhdenture dated as of , 2002 among
Broadband, the cable guarantors and , as trusteege®t to this indenture as the New Broadbandrinde.
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BASIC TERMS
The New Broadband Notes:

- will rank equally with all of Broadband's otharsecured and unsubordinated debt and will be edtitl the benefits of the cable guarantees
described below; and

- will be issued in an aggregate principal amouwttaxceeding $ comprised as follows:

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband ddbeie 2013, maturing on , 2013, with interest psyabmiannually on each and
beginning on the first or occurring after the iliissuance of the New Broadband Notes Due 201 ltters of record on the preceding and ;

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband ddbeie 2022, maturing on January 15, 2022, withréstepayable semiannually on each
January 15 and July 15, beginning on the first dgn@5 or July 15 occurring after the initial issoa of the New Broadband Notes Due 2022,
to holders of record on the preceding January Lahdl;

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband Nddeie 2024 maturing on July 15, 2024, with intepestable semiannually on each
January 15 and July 15, beginning on the first dgn@5 or July 15 occurring after the initial isaoa of the New Broadband Notes Due 2024,
to holders of record on the preceding January Lahdl;

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband Nddeie 2025, maturing on January 15, 2025, withréstepayable semiannually on each
January 15 and July 15, beginning on the first dan5 or July 15 occurring after the initial iseoa of the New Broadband Notes Due 2025,
to holders of record on the preceding January Jahdl; and

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband Ndbeie 2031, maturing on December 1, 2031, withréstepayable semiannually on each
June 1 and December 1, beginning on the first JumreDecember 1 occurring after the initial isstaotthe New Broadband Notes Due
2031, to holders of record on the preceding Mawrid November 15.

The interest rate on each series of New Broadbandd\Wwill be announced by press release two busiegs prior to the expiration of the
exchange offer and will be based on spreads oeardlevant reference U.S. Treasury rates as deskcitild'Description of the Exchange Offer
-- Interest Rate for the New Broadband Notes."

CABLE GUARANTEES

Broadband's obligations under the New Broadban@®will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed,amunsecured and unsubordinated
basis, by each of Comcast Cable, AT&T Comcast, K@de and TCI. See "Description of the New Broadhdotds and the Cable
Guarantees -- Cable Guarantees."

MARKET FOR THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES; LISTING

Although Broadband expects the New Broadband Netikbe eligible for trading in the PORTAL markehere is no public market for the
New Broadband Notes, and Broadband does not irtteadply for listing of the New Broadband Notesamy national exchange or on |
Luxembourg Stock Exchange or for quotation throlgisdaq. Accordingly, there can be no assurance the tdevelopment of any market
the New Broadband Notes.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

Broadband will have the right at its option to renhecertain of the New Broadband Notes, other tharNew Broadband Notes Due 2013, at
any time or from time to time, on at least 30 ddg,not more than 90 days, prior notice mailethtoregistered address of each holder of the
applicable series of New Broadband Notes. The npticedemption terms for each series of New BroadtNotes is
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described under "Description of the New Broadbawtehl and the Cable Guarantees -- Optional Redembptio
COVENANTS

The New Broadband Indenture under which Broadbaifidssue the New Broadband Notes will contain cosets that, among other things,
limit Broadband's ability and the cable guarantabdlity to create secured indebtedness and erigagge and leaseback transactions and
Broadband's ability to enter into some types ofgaes and consolidations. See "Description of thes Beoadband Notes and the Cable
Guarantees -- Covenants." Neither the New Broadbaotds nor the cable guarantees will contain firgraovenants.

DESCRIPTION OF THE NEW AT&T NOTES

The New AT&T Notes will be entitled to the benefisd subject to the terms and conditions of the AT&denture, as amended by a
supplemental indenture that will have the purpdsamong other things, creating the series of nistelsded in, and setting forth the terms
applicable to, the New AT&T Notes, and effecting tiote amendment with respect to each series of Nle&&T Notes.

The terms of the New AT&T Notes and the AT&T EliibNotes are substantially identical, except that:

- the interest rate on the applicable New AT&T Noteéll be adjusted automatically upon completionttef AT&T Comcast transaction, as
described in further detail under "Descriptiontod New AT&T Notes -- Interest Payments;"

- the maturity date of the New AT&T Notes issueaithange for the 6.50% AT&T Eligible Notes Due ktad5, 2029 will be changed
automatically to March 15, 20 upon completion & &T&T Comcast transaction; and

- the merger covenant applicable to the New AT&Ttddowill be the AT&T Indenture merger covenant eeraded by the note amendment,
which is described in greater detail under "Degimnipof the Broadband Exchange Notes -- CertaindBants -- Consolidation, Merger or
Sale."

BASIC TERMS
The New AT&T Notes:
- will rank equally with all of AT&T's other unsered and unsubordinated debt;
- will be obligations only of AT&T;
- will be issued in an aggregate principal amowtitexceeding $5,485,563,000 comprised as follows:

- up to $2,000,000,000 in principal amount of NeW&A Notes Due 2004 (Series 1), maturing on March2®4, with interest payable
semiannually on each March 15 and September 1tiag the first March 15 or September 15 occura@ftgr the initial issuance of the N
AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1), to holders of recon the preceding March 1 and September 1;

- up to $400,000,000 in principal amount of New ATT&otes Due 2004 (Series 2), maturing on AprildQ4£, with interest payable
semiannually on each April 1 and October 1, begignhe first April 1 or October 1 occurring aftletinitial issuance of the New AT&T
Notes Due 2004 (Series 2), to holders of recorthempreceding March 15 and September

- up to $25,000,000 in principal amount of New MadiTerm Notes, Series A (subseries 1) Due May @852maturing on May 15, 2025,
with interest payable semiannually on each MayridMovember 15, beginning the first May 15 or Nobem15 occurring after the initial
issuance
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of the New Medium-Term Notes, Series A (subser)d3ue May 15, 2025, to holders of record on thepding May 1 and November 1;

- up to $50,000,000 in principal amount of New MediTerm Notes, Series A (subseries 2) Due May @852maturing on May 15, 2025,
with interest payable semiannually on each MayridMovember 15, beginning the first May 15 or Nobeml15 occurring after the initial
issuance of the New Medium-Term Notes, Series Agsties 2) Due May 15, 2025, to holders of recarthe preceding May 1 and
November 1

- up to $3,000,000,000 in principal amount of NeW&A Notes Due 20 , maturing on March 15, 2029, hesveupon completion of the
AT&T Comcast transaction, the maturity will be clgad automatically to March 15,

20 , with interest payable semiannually on eachddd5 and September 15, beginning the first MatbriSeptember 15 occurring after the
initial issuance of the New AT&T Notes Due 20 htmiders of record on the preceding March 1 andeepér 1;

- up to $10,563,000 in principal amount of New FRIMdium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054, maturing esdnber 28, 2054, with interest
payable semiannually on each June 28 and DecerBbbeginning the first June 28 or December 28 gomiafter the initial issuance of the
New FRN Mediur-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054, to holders of rcwr the preceding June 13 and December 13.

MARKET FOR THE NEW AT&T NOTES; LISTING

AT&T will apply to have each series of the New AT&lotes, other than the Series A Medium-Term Ndistgd on the New York Stock
Exchange. AT&T will also apply to have the New AT&lotes Due 2004 (Series 1) and the New AT&T Notes RO additionally listed on
the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. AT&T does not intendpply for listing of the Series A Medium-Ternofds on any national exchange.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

AT&T will have the right at its option to redeemrtzn of the New AT&T Notes, other than the New AT&lotes Due 2004 (Series 2), at
time or from time to time, on at least 30 days, it more than 90 days, prior notice mailed tortgistered address of each holder of the
applicable series of New AT&T Notes. The optioredemption terms for each series of New AT&T Nosedascribed under "Description of
the New AT&T Notes -- Optional Redemption."

COVENANTS

The AT&T Indenture under which AT&T will issue tidew AT&T Notes contains covenants that, among othieigs, limit AT&T's ability
and its subsidiaries' ability to create secureelnedness and engage in sale and leaseback transastd AT&T's ability to enter into some
types of mergers and consolidations. See "Desorif the New AT&T Notes" and "Description of thetd Amendment.”

UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The U.S. federal income tax consequences to a hofdgroadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Nat@ary depending on which type of
notes are held, whether or not the holder partiegpan the exchange offer and whether or not th& AComcast transaction is completed.
Depending on those facts, a holder of eligible aotay recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal ined¢ax purposes in connection with the
exchange and the modification of certain termsuchsnotes upon consummation of the AT&T Comcasisaation. Please see "Description
of the Exchange Offer -- Material United Statesdfatlincome Tax Consequences of the Exchange Qfégrihning on page 82 of this
prospectus.
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THE DEALER MANAGERS

The following firms, listed in alphabetical ordevrill act as dealer-managers for the exchange offed, can be reached at the addresses and
telephone numbers set forth on the back coverisfitospectus:

Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation GoldmanhS& Co.

J.P. Morgan Securities Inc.
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated
Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated

THE INFORMATION AGENT

We intend to engage D.F. King & Co., Inc. as infation agent for the exchange offer. Requests fditiadal copies of this prospectus or the
letter of transmittal and for assistance in tentggligible notes should be directed to the infdiomaagent below.

D.F. KING & CO., INC.
77 WATER STREET
20TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10005
TELEPHONE ()
FACSIMILE ()

THE EXCHANGE AGENT

We intend to engage The Bank of New York as excaaggnt for purposes of processing tenders andingitials of eligible notes in the
exchange offer. The address and telephone numlike @xchange agent are as follows:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK, EXCHANGE AGENT
CORPORATE TRUST REORGANIZATION UNIT
101 BARCLAY STREET, 7E
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10286
TELEPHONE () -
FACSIMILE () -

THE LUXEMBOURG EXCHANGE AGENT

We intend to engage The Bank of New York (Luxemigp@.A. as the Luxembourg exchange agent in coimmesith the exchange offer. In
Luxembourg, you should contact the Luxembourg ergbaagent for all services in connection with tkehange offer, including to obtain
copies of this prospectus and the letter of trattahtr answers to questions about the terms amckgures of the exchange offer, to have a
letter of transmittal submitted on your behalft@have the Luxembourg Notes delivered on your lieha

The address and telephone number of the Luxemlexatgange agent are as follows:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
AEROGOLF CENTER
IA, HOHENHOF
L-1736 SENNINGERBERG

LUXEMBOURG
TELEPHONE ( )
FACSIMILE ()
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RETAIL SOLICITATION FEE

We will pay soliciting dealers named in a qualifyiletter of transmittal with respect to eligiblete® as having solicited and obtained the
tender a retail solicitation fee of $ per $1,00@ligible notes tendered by a beneficial holdeles§ than $ in principal amount of eligible
notes and accepted in the exchange offer. See tipgsn of the Exchange Offer -- Retail Solicitatiéee."

RECENT FINANCIAL RESULTS

For current information on AT&T's earnings for tipearter ended June 30, 2002, please see the CRepntts on Form 8-K filed by AT&T
with the SEC on July 29, 2002 and August 12, 200#ich are incorporated by reference into this peasys.

As previously reported, on January 1, 2002 AT&T@dd Statement of Financial Accounting StandardsI¥&, which eliminated
amortization of goodwill and franchise costs. Basadhe requirements of this standard and curremket values in the cable industry, AT.
has reassessed the carrying value of its broadtatrid business. Therefore, on a reported basis, TA/B&orded non-cash asset impairment
charges of $13.1 billion, after tax. As a resulf&'s second quarter 2002 loss from continuing efiens, in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, totaled $12.7duillior $3.49 per diluted share. For additionalimfation on these charges, please also se
Current Report on Form 8-K filed by AT&T with th&eS on July 29, 2002.

On August 1, 2002, Comcast issued a press relegaeding Comcast's earnings for the quarter enaieel 30, 2002.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF AT&T

The consolidated income statement data below fothttee years ended December 31, 2001, and thelictaied balance sheet data at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, were derived from eddibnsolidated financial statements of AT&T Cangorporated by reference in this
prospectus. The remaining data was derived from A$&naudited consolidated financial statements.

ATORFORT HE THREE
MONTHS ENDED
MARCH 31, AT OR FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBE R 31,
2002 2001 2001 2000(1) 1999(2) 1998 1997
(UNAUDITED)

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND EARNINGS PER

SHARE:
Revenue.................. .. $12,023 $13,551 $52,550 $55,533 $54,973 $47,81

Operating inCOMe...........cccoeeune 1,389 814 3,754 4,228 11,458 7,63
(Loss) income from continuing

operations before extraordinary gain

and cumulative effect of accounting

changes.........cccoovvivnnennn. (160) (1,180) (6,842) 4,133 3,861 5,05 2 4,088
(LOSS) INCOME FROM CONTINUING

OPERATIONS BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY GAIN

AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF ACCOUNTING

$46,910
6,835

N~

CHANGES:
AT&T Common Stock Group:

(Loss) income.......ccccccueeneeen. (160) (483) (4,131) 2,645 5,883 5,05 2 4,088

(Loss) earnings per basic share..... (0.05) (0.17) (1.33) 0.76 191 1.8 9 153

(Loss) earnings per diluted share...  (0.05) (0.17) (1.33) 0.75 187 1.8 7 153

Dividends declared per share........ 0.0375 0.0375 0.15 0.6975 088 0.8 8 0.88
Liberty Media Group(3):

(Loss) income.........ccceeeeunee. - (697) (2,711) 1,488 (2,022) - - -

(Loss) earnings per basic and

diluted share..................... - (0.27) (1.05) 0.58 (0.80) - - -

ASSETS AND CAPITAL:
Property, plant and equipment, net.... $ 40,829 - $41,322 $41,269 $ 33,366 $21,78 0 $19,177
Total assets -- continuing

operationsS........ccccveveeeeeennn. -- 165,282 207,136 146,094 40,13 4 41,029
Total assets......... -- 165,282 234,360 163,457 54,18 5 55,797
Long-term debt. - 40,527 33,089 23,214 5,55 5 7,840
Total debt.........ccocvvvviveennnn. -- 53,485 64,927 35,694 6,63 8 11,895
Mandatorily redeemable preferred

SECUNMLIES...ccvveeiieeeiieee 1,083 - 2,400 2,380 1,626 - - -
Shareowners' equity................... 51,265 - 51,680 103,198 78,927 25,52 2 23,678
Debt ratio(4).......cccoeveerieeennns 43.6% - 47.7% 57.2% 54.3% 36. 7% 57.2%
Gross capital expenditures............ 1,352 -- 8,388 10,462 11,194 6,87 1 6,065

(1) AT&T Common Stock Group continuing operatioasults exclude Liberty Media Group (LMG). In adaiitj on June 15, 2000, AT&T
completed the acquisition of MediaOne Group, Inc.

(2) In connection with the March 9, 1999 mergetwitle-Communications, Inc., AT&T issued separedeking stock for LMG. LMG was
accounted for as an equity investment prior tepi#-off from AT&T on August 10, 2001.

(3) No dividends have been declared for LMG tragldtocks.

(4) Debt ratio reflects debt from continuing op&ras as a percent of total capital (debt plus ggeitcluding LMG and AT&T Wireless
Group). For purposes of this calculation, equitiudes convertible quarterly trust preferred samsias well as redeemable preferred stor

subsidiary.

Effective January 1, 2002, AT&T adopted SFAS N&,14500dwill and Other Intangible Assets." SFAS N42 requires that goodwill and
indefinitedived intangible assets no longer be amortizedjrimtead be tested for impairment at least annukdtgngible assets that have fit
useful lives will continue to be amortized overitheseful lives. In addition, the amortization patiof intangible assets with finite lives will
no longer be limited to 40 years. We have deterththat our franchise costs are indefinite-livecetssas defined in SFAS No. 142, and
therefore are not subject to amortization beginmn2002.
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The following table presents the impact of SFAS N2 on net (loss) income and (loss) earnings lpemeshad the standard been in effect for
the three years ended December 31, 2001. AT&T W8eelGroup tracking stock was issued in April, 2@B6refore data for this group is not
applicable for 1999.

AT&T WIRELESS
AT&T COM MON STOCK GROUP GROUP LIBERTY MED IA GROUP

2001 2000 1999 2001(1) 2000 2001(2) 200 0 1999

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
Net (loss) income:
Reported (loss) income from continuing

operations before cumulative effect of

accounting change..................... $(4,131) $2,645 $5883 $ - $ -- $(2,711) $14 88 $(2,022)
Dividend requirements of preferred

SOCK. et (652) - - - - - - -
Premium on wireless tracking stock

exchange.......cccoocvvveeeennnen. (80) -- -- - -- -- -- --
Reported (loss) from continuing

operations available to common

shareowners........cccccceveeeenennn. (4,863) 2,645 5,883 -- - (2,711) 14 88 (2,022)
Add back amortization, net of tax:

Goodwill *.......ccovvviieeiiiinenn, 766 687 135 - -- 350 5 68 424

Equity method excess basis............ 128 337 294 - -- 346 6 54 285

Franchise costs..........cccccvvveees 754 645 445 -- -- 4 8 5

Adjusted (loss) income from continuing

operations before cumulative effect of

accounting change..................... $(3,215) $4,314 $6,757 $ - $ -- $(2,011) $2,7 18 $(1,308)
Reported income (loss) from discontinued

operations.........ccevcveeeennnns 115 460 (433) 35 76 - -- --
Add back discontinued operations

amortization, net of taX.............. 152 222 204 36 27 -- -- --
Gain on disposition of discontinued

operations.........cceveveeeennnnns 13,503 -- -- - -- -- -- --
Cumulative effect of accounting

change.......ccooovvviiinennnnn, 359 -- -- - -- 545 -- --

ADJUSTED NET INCOME (LOSS).............. $10,914 4,996 $6,528 $ 71 $103 $(1,466) $2,7 18 $(1,308)

BASIC (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Reported basic (loss) earnings per share

from continuing operations before

cumulative effect of accounting

change......cccooeeveeeeeeeeennnn, $(1.33) $0.76 $191 $ -
Add back amortization, net of tax:

Goodwill *.......oooiiiiiiiiies 0.21 0.20 0.04 - - 014 o 22 0.17

Equity method excess basis............ 0.03 0.10 0.10 - - 013 oO. 25 0.11

Franchise CoSts............cccceeenne 0.21 0.18 0.14 -- -- - 0 01 --
Adjusted basic (loss) earnings per share

from continuing operations before

cumulative effect of accounting

change.........ccoocciiiiniine $(0.88) $124 $219 $ - $ - $(0.78) $1. 06 $(0.52)
Reported earnings (loss) per share from

discontinued operations............... 0.03 0.13 (0.14) 0.08 0.21 -- -- --
Add back discontinued operations

amortization, net of taX.............. 0.04 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.08 - -- --
Gain on disposition of discontinued

operations.........ccevcuveeeennnnns 3.70 -- -- - -- -- -- --
Cumulative effect of accounting

change.......ccooovevviiinennnnn, 0.10 -- -- - - 021 -- --

©

- $(1.05) $0. 58 $(0.80)

SHARE........ocoiiiie $ 2.99 $1.43 $212 $0.16 $0.29 $(0.57) $1. 06 $(0.52)

DILUTED (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Reported diluted (loss) earnings per
share from continuing operations
before cumulative effect of accounting
change.......ccccovvvieninnnne $(1.33) $075 $187 $-- $ - $(1.05 $0. 58 $(0.80)
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AT&T COM

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
Add back amortization, net of tax:

Goodwill *.....ccvviiiiiiieieee 0.21
Equity method excess basis............ 0.03
Franchise costs..........cccccvvveees 0.21

Adjusted diluted (loss) earnings per
share from continuing operations
before cumulative effect of accounting

change.......ccccoveiiiiiininene $(0.88)
Reported earnings (loss) per share from
discontinued operations............... 0.03
Add back discontinued operations
amortization, net of taX.............. 0.04
Gain on disposition of discontinued
operations.........ccceveveeeeennnes 3.70
Cumulative effect of accounting
change.......ccoooveveiiineennnn, 0.10

SHARE.......cooviiiiiicin, $ 2.99

MON STOCK GROUP GROUP LIBERTY MED

AT&T WIRELESS

2000

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

0.19
0.10
0.18

$1.22
0.13

0.06

1999 2001(1) 2000 2001(2) 200

004 - - 014 O
010 - - 013 0.
014 - - - o0

$215 $ - $ - $(0.78) $1.
(0.13) 0.08 021 -

0.07 0.08 0.08 -

$2.09 $0.16 $0.29 $(0.57) $1.

(1) AT&T Wireless Group was split off from AT&T aduly 9, 2001.

* Goodwill amortization is net of the Excite@Homaénrity interest impact on goodwill.

(2) Liberty Media Group was split off from AT&T ofwugust 10, 2001.
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SUMMARY PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFO RMATION OF AT&T
The summary unaudited pro forma combined condefiisaxcial information set forth below for AT&T gigeeffect to:
- the Liberty Media Group distribution; and
- the AT&T Broadband Group distribution

as if such events had been completed on JanudB99,for income statement purposes, and at MarcB@12 for balance sheet purposes.
Since Liberty Media Group was split off from AT&Thd\ugust 10, 2001, no balance sheet pro forma adgrgs were made for Liberty
Media Group. The unaudited selected pro forma fir@rinformation does not necessarily representtwWia& T's financial position or results
of operations would have been had the Broadbandhidison or the Liberty Media Group distributiomaurred on such dates.

We have included detailed unaudited pro forma fingrstatements starting on page F-3 of this protsise

AT OR FOR THE
TH REE MONTHS AT OR FOR THE YEARS
END ED MARCH 31, ENDED DECEMBER 31,
200 2 2001 2001 2000 1999
(UNAUDITED)
(boL LARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)
INCOME STATEMENT DATA:
REVENUE. ..o $9, 669 $11,027 $42,665 $47,204 $49,925
Operating inCome..........ccoccvvveeeeunnnn. 1, 659 2,481 7,937 12,884 12,635
(Loss) income from continuing operations --
attributable to AT&T common stock group.... (51) 326 (3,475) 3,903 3,450
Weighted average AT&T common
shares -- basiC........cccoecuveeeerninns 3, 578 3,845 3,695 3,526 3,115
(Loss) earnings per AT&T common share --
basiC(1)...ccooeieniiiiiiieiiieiiee o .01) 0.08 (094) 111 111
Weighted average AT&T common
shares -- diluted..............ccccoee. 3, 578 3,851 3,695 3,545 3,152
(Loss) earnings per AT&T common share --
diluted(1)....oveveieiiieeiieeiieeee © .01) 0.08 (0.94) 1.10 1.09
Cash dividends declared per AT&T common
Share.....cccoeveeiieeecee e, 0.0 375 0.0375 0.15 0.6975 0.88
BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Total asSets.......coccvvveeiiiiieieininns , 268 -- - -- -
Long-term debt 034 -- -- -- --
Total shareowners' equity 9, 561 - - - -

(1) Adjusted for the proposed one-for-five revestmk split of AT&T common stock, (loss) earnings pasic share would have been $(0.07)
and $0.42 for the three months ended March 31, 2002001, respectively, and $(4.70), $5.53 an84tar the years ended December 31,
2001, 2002 and 1999, respectively. (Loss) earniegsliluted share on the same basis would have $@e0i7) and $0.42 for the three mon
ended March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and @), $5.50 and $5.47 for the years ended DeceB1he001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF AT&T BROADBAND GROUP

Presented in the table below is selected finamigitd of AT&T Broadband Group. AT&T Broadband Grasian integrated business of AT.
and not a stand-alone entity. AT&T Broadband Groagresents the assets, liabilities and businebaeAT&T will assign and transfer to
Broadband, a newly formed company for AT&T's braalih business, in connection with the AT&T Comcestdaction. AT&T Broadband
Group consists primarily of the assets, liabiligg®l business of AT&T Broadband, LLC (formerly knoas Tele-Communications, Inc.),
acquired by AT&T on March 9, 1999, and MediaOne @grdnc., acquired by AT&T on June 15, 2000.

The combined income statement data of AT&T Broadb@roup for the years ended December 31, 2001 @®d 2nd the ten months ended
December 31, 1999 and the combined balance shieebtAT&T Broadband Group at December 31, 2001 20@0 were derived from the
audited combined financial statements of AT&T Brioadd Group. The remaining data was derived fronudited combined financial
statements of AT&T Broadband Group.

The financial data presented below is not necdgganmparable from period to period as a resultedferal transactions, including the
acquisition and dispositions of cable systems, aritpthe TCIl and MediaOne acquisitions. For thisl @ther reasons, you should read the
selected historical financial data provided belave@njunction with the combined financial statersearid accompanying notes beginning on
page F-13 of this prospectus.

AT OR FO R THE AT OR FOR THE

THREE M ONTHS AT OR FOR THE YEARS TEN MONTHS
ENDED MAR CH31, ENDEDDECEMBER31, ENDED
---------- DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 2001 2000(1)  1999(2)

(UNAUDITED)
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)
INCOME STATEMENT DATA:
Revenue........ccccoeevieienieeene, $ 2,439 $2,587 $10,132 $ 8,445 $5,080
Operating 10SS.........ccccoeiuvieeene (270) (1,667) (4,183) (8,656) (1,177)
Loss before extraordinary gain and
cumulative effect of accounting

change.......cccoooiiiieninnnne (606) (1,757) (4,171) (5,370) (2,200)
BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Total asSetS......covverveieerennns $100,846 -- $103,187 $117,534  $58,228
Total debt.........coovevrieennnen. 23,269 - 23,285 28,420 14,900
Minority interest................o..... 2,507 - 3,302 4,421 2,327
Company-Obligated Convertible Quarterly

Preferred Securities................. 4,723 - 4720 4,710 4,700

(1) Effective June 15, 2000, AT&T acquired Media@Bmup, Inc. which is attributed to AT&T Broadba@doup. The acquisition was
accounted for under the purchase method of acaaunti

(2) Effective March 1, 1999, AT&T acquired TCI whics attributed to AT&T Broadband Group. The acdigis was accounted for under the
purchase method of accounting.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF BROADBAND

AT&T Broadband Corp. is a newly formed entity farrposes of effectuating the AT&T Comcast transactierom the date of inception on
December 14, 2001 through March 31, 2002, AT&T Bllmand Corp. had no operations.

The balance sheet data at December 31, 2001, wizsdlérom the audited balance sheet of AT&T Braalih Corp. The balance sheet dat
March 31, 2002, was derived from an unaudited lzaheet.

AT MARCH 31, AT DECEMBER 31,
2002 2001

(UNAUDITED)
BALANCE SHEET DATA:

Total @SSEtS...ccvvicviiieecciece e, $-- $--
Total debt
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS
OF AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION

The following Unaudited Pro Forma Combined ConddrBalance Sheet of AT&T Comcast as of March 31 ,22a0d the Unaudited Pro
Forma Combined Condensed Statements of OperatiohiE&T Comcast for the three months ended MarchZ1)2 and the year ended
December 31, 2001 give effect to the AT&T Comceatgaction. The pro forma financial statement®otfihe fact that the AT&T Comcast
transaction is accounted for under the purchaskadeif accounting.

The Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Condensed Bafaheet assumes the AT&T Comcast transaction occomédarch 31, 2002. The
Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Condensed Stateme@isavations assume the AT&T Comcast transacti@uwed on January 1, 2001.
The unaudited pro forma financial data is basetheristorical consolidated financial statement€oimcast and the historical combined
financial statements of AT&T Broadband Group unherassumptions and adjustments set forth in tbenaganying explanatory notes.

AT&T and Comcast have determined that the AT&T Castdransaction will be accounted for as an aciisby Comcast of AT&T
Broadband Group. See Note 5 to the consolidateshéiial statements of Comcast included in this progs. As Comcast is considered the
accounting acquiror, the historical basis of Cortisassets and liabilities will not be affectedtbg AT&T Comcast transaction. For purposes
of developing the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined @ordd Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2002, AT&T dyvaad Group's assets,
including identifiable intangible assets, and ligieis have been recorded at their estimated falines and the excess purchase price has been
assigned to goodwill. The fair values assignedé@s¢ pro forma financial statements are prelimiaag/ represent management's best
estimates of current fair value which are subjecewision upon completion of the AT&T Comcast sBacation. Management of both
companies currently knows of no events or circuncsta other than those disclosed in these pro footes that would require a material
change to the preliminary purchase price allocatitowever, a final determination of required pussaccounting adjustments will be made
upon the completion of a study to be undertakeAD&T Comcast in conjunction with independent appeas to determine the fair value of
certain of AT&T Broadband Group's assets, includdentifiable intangible assets, and liabilitiesstiming completion of the AT&T
Comcast transaction, the actual financial posiéind results of operations will differ, perhaps #igantly, from the pro forma amounts
reflected herein due to a variety of factors, idahg access to additional information, changesailne not currently identified and changes in
operating results between the dates of the proddmancial data and the date on which the AT&T €ast transaction takes place. See Note
(b) to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Condensed Bal&heet.

Comcast shareholders will receive shares of AT& MCast Class A common stock, AT&T Comcast Classmroon stock and AT&T
Comcast Class A Special common stock in exchangehfares of Comcast Class A common stock, Comdass® common stock and
Comcast Class A Special common stock, respectibalsed on an exchange ratio of 1 to 1. AT&T Comealstssue stock options to
purchase shares of AT&T Comcast common stock itaxge for all outstanding stock options of Comdaased on an exchange ratio of .
1.

The consideration to complete the AT&T Comcastdeation will consist of shares of AT&T Comcast coomstock, assumed debt of the
AT&T Broadband Group and Comcast transaction cdfstise closing date of the AT&T Comcast transactieere as of March 31, 2002, the
estimated aggregate consideration to complete T&TAComcast transaction would be $73,003 millioonsisting of $49,104 million of
AT&T Comcast common stock, $23,269 million of assaihdebt at the closing date, and $630 million ofmCast's transaction costs directly
related to the AT&T Comcast transaction.

The consideration in the form of assumed debt oheduthe short-term debt due to AT&T, which is duelasing, of $5,956 million, as well as
long-term debt, including current portion, of AT&roadband Group of $17,313 million. Absent addisibdeleveraging activities, it is
expected that the amount of short-term debt dUer®T will increase to fund capital expenditures,epgtions and third party debt
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maturities and redemptions through the completfath® AT&T Comcast transaction. The amount of ldagn debt may be lower or highel
the closing date of the AT&T Comcast transaction.

The consideration in the form of AT&T Comcast commsbock includes the fair value of the issuancapgroximately 1,232.6 million shares
of AT&T Comcast common stock to AT&T shareholdarsekchange for all of AT&T's interests in the AT&Foadband Group, the fair val
of the issuance of 115.0 million shares of AT&T Qm@st common stock to Microsoft Corporation in exgfefor AT&T Broadband Group
shares that Microsoft will receive immediately prio the completion of the AT&T Comcast transactionsettlement of its $5 billion
aggregate principal amount in quarterly incomegarefd securities (QUIPS), and the fair value of AT&omcast stock options and stock
appreciation rights issued in exchange for AT&T &tband Group stock options and stock appreciaigtns: The fair value of the shares to
be issued for the AT&T Broadband Group is based price per share of $35.97 which reflects the iteidaverage market price of Comc
Class A Special common stock during the periodroggg two days before and ending two days afte Afth& T Comcast transaction was
announced. In limited circumstances, the numbshafes of AT&T Comcast stock to be issued to a@Ai&T security holders in
connection with the AT&T Comecast transaction isjeabto adjustment. In the event this occurs, gievialue of all of the shares to be issued
would be based on the market price of Comcast Gl&Sgecial common stock on the closing date.

AT&T Comcast intends to review the synergies of¢bmbined business, which may result in a pla&bign or reorganize certain of AT&T
Broadband Group's existing operations. The cositmplementing such a plan, if it were to occur, é@oet been reflected in the accompan
pro forma financial statements. The impact of &ptial realignment, assuming such a plan weredneht the consummation date of the
AT&T Comcast transaction, could increase or de@e¢hs amount of goodwill and intangible assetsgaied by AT&T Comcast in
accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force No., 9B&cognition of Liabilities in Connection withRurchase Business Combination.” The
Unaudited Combined Condensed Statements of Opesatiaclude any benefits that may result from syieerthat may be derived, or the
elimination of duplicative efforts.

Among the provisions of Statement of Financial Aatting Standards No. 141, "Business Combinatiomsy criteria have been established
for determining whether intangible assets shouldsoegnized separately from goodwill. SFAS No. pa@vides, among other guidelines,
goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite bwaill not be amortized, but rather will be tesfedimpairment on at least an annual basis
(see Note (b) to the Unaudited Pro Forma Combinmatdl€nsed Balance Sheet for information on AT&Tterim testing under SFAS No.
142). Management of both companies believes tHaé deanchise rights have indefinite lives basedrugn analysis utilizing the criteria in
paragraph 11 of SFAS No. 142. The pro forma adjastsito the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined CondeBt#dment of Operations for the
year ended December 31, 2001 reflect the eliminadf)AT&T Broadband Group's amortization expendatesl to goodwill and cab
franchise rights since this acquisition will be @gcted for under the provisions of SFAS No. 142.

Comcast incurred goodwill and cable and sportschias® rights amortization expense of approxima$@lp02 million for the year ended
December 31, 2001. The historical consolidatedniine statements of Comcast included in the Unaddiro Forma Combined Condensed
Statement of Operations for the year ended DeceBhe2001 include the amortization expense relageé@iomcast's goodwill and cable and
sports franchise rights, which has not been elitehén the pro forma adjustments. Effective Jandar3002, Comcast, in accordance with
provisions of SFAS No. 142, no longer amortizesdyath and cable and sports franchise rights.

Management of both companies believes that thergstsans used provide a reasonable basis on whiphetsent the unaudited pro forma
financial data. Both companies have completed athquisitions and dispositions that are not sigaiit, individually or in the aggregate, a
accordingly, have not been included in the accomipgrunaudited pro forma financial data. The untdlpro forma financial data may not
be indicative of the financial position or resuhst would have occurred if the
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AT&T Comcast transaction had been in effect ondhtes indicated or which may be obtained in theréut

The unaudited pro forma financial data should lael i@ conjunction with the historical consolidafathncial statements and accompanying
notes thereto for Comcast, and the historical casbfinancial statements and accompanying notestthéor AT&T Broadband Group,
which have been included herein.
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AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEE T
AS OF MARCH 31, 2002

HISTORICAL
HISTORICAL AT&T PRO FORMA PRO FORMA
COMCAST(A) BROADBAND(A) ADJUSTMENTS AT&T COMCAST
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents..........ccocceeeeeeeee. L $ 5431 $ $ $ 543.1
Investments.........ccccceeeeen. L 2,087.4 477.0 2,564.4
Accounts receivable, net..........ccoccceeeeeeee.. L 979.9 549.0 1,528.9
Inventories, Net......cccccovvcvveeivicie 426.1 426.1
Other current assets........cooeevvvvvvveeeees L. 193.3 584.0 57.5(b1) 834.8
Total current @ssets......cccoovcveveevceeeees 4,229.8 1,610.0 57.5 5,897.3
2,192.0(b2)
INVESTMENTS .c.ooiiiiiiciieeieeiiee e 1,065.3 20,625.0 (1,701.0)(d) 22,181.3
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET....cccccooiviiieiees 7,034.0 14,588.0 21,622.0
GOODWILL..eviiiveviieiee e 6,441.2 19,361.0 750.5(b3) 26,552.7
CABLE FRANCHISE RIGHTS....cccooveviiiiiiieieeees . 16,491.1 41,381.0 57,872.1
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET....coovviiviieeees . 1,534.2 1,514.0 3,048.2
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS, NET...ccoooiiiiiieieees 349.8 1,767.0 57.5(b4) 2,174.3
$37,145.4  $100,846.0 $ 1,356.5 $139,347.9
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable..........ccocovvveivvieenenee. L $ 7947 $ 6200 $ $ 1,414.7
(40.0)(b5 )
Accrued expenses and other current liabilites... ... 1,637.0 2,075.0 1,025.8(b6) 4,697.8
Deferred income taxesS.......ccooeeevvvcvvenennee . 89.9 89.9
57.5(b7)
Shortterm debt......ccccooeveveeeeniees L 5,956.0 (1,977.6)(c) 4,035.9
Current portion of long-term debt............... .. 267.5 1,790.0 (1,277.4)(c) 780.1
Total current liabilities..........cccoceeeeee.. L 2,789.1 10,441.0 (2,211.7) 11,018.4
572.5(b7)
(553.3)(b8 )
LONG-TERM DEBT, LESS CURRENT PORTION........ccccc.. . e 11,356.0 15,523.0 3,255.0(c) 30,153.2
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES.....ccoooiviiiviieeieeeee i 6,406.7 25,447.0 522.7(b9) 32,376.4
(179.0)(b1 0)
OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES......ccocovvvevneeee 1,418.0 813.0 (38.0)(b1 1) 2,014.0
MINORITY INTEREST ...coiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeeee 926.6 2,507.0 (1,300.0)(b1 2) 2,133.6
Company-Obligated Convertible Quarterly Income Pref erred
Securities of Subsidiary Trust Holding Solely
Subordinated Debt Securities of AT&T.....cccceee. 4,723.0 (4,723.0)(b1 3)
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
1,347.6(b14 )
CommonN StOCK.....ccovviiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee 945.7 (47.3)(d) 2,246.0
(1,653.7)(d)
Additional capital.......ccccceveveveeeeeees L 11,769.9 47,756.7(b14 ) 57,872.9
Retained earnings........ccccceevvvvveeennceees . 1,541.4 1,541.4
Accumulated other comprehensive loss............ . ... (8.0) (8.0)
Combined attributed net assets......ccccoeeeeeee. L 41,392.0 (41,392.0)(b1 5)
Total stockholders' equity.......ccocceeveeeeee L 14,249.0 41,392.0 6,011.3 61,652.3
$37,145.4  $100,846.0 $ 1,356.5 $139,347.9

See Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined CondBeladice Sheet
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AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED BAL ANCE SHEET
(AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

(a) These columns reflect the historical balan@z&hof the respective companies. Certain recleasins have been made to the combined
historical financial statements of AT&T BroadbantbGp to conform to the presentation expected todeel by AT&T Comcast.

(b) This entry reflects the preliminary allocatiohthe purchase price to identifiable net assetgiiaed and the excess purchase price to

goodwill.

Calculation of consideration
Issuance of common stock to AT&T shareholder
(1,232.6 million shares * $35.97)...........
Issuance of common stock to Microsoft Corpor
(115.0 million shares * $35.97).............
Fair value of AT&T Comcast stock options res
from the conversion of AT&T Broadband Group
options in the merger based on Black-Scholes
pricing model..........cccccvvveevennnnenn..

(b14) Comcast common stock equity consideration...
(b7) Transaction costs (assumed to be funded -- $
short-term debt and $572.5 long-term debt)..

Total consideration.....................

Preliminary estimate of fair value of identifi
assets acquired
(b15) Book value of AT&T Broadband Group..........
Elimination of AT&T Broadband Group goodwill
(b1) Current portion of deferred financing fees..
(b2) Preliminary estimate of adjustment to fair v
INVEStMENtS.......ccoovcveveiiiiieees
(b4) Long-term portion of deferred financing fees
(b5) Elimination of accrued dividend for Microsof
Corporation QUIPS, net of tax benefit.......
(b6) Preliminary estimate of current tax liabilit
from the transaction........................
(b8) Preliminary estimate of adjustment to fair v

AT&T Broadband Group assumed long-term debt.

(b9) Preliminary estimate of adjustment to deferr
liability on adjustments at combined federal
state statutory rate...........cceceueennne

(b10) Certain liabilities retained by AT&T related
Excite@Home............cccovvnveiennnnnn.

(b11) Preliminary estimate of adjustment to fair v
other non-current liabilities...............

(b12) Liabilities retained by AT&T related to TCI
Preferred shares...........cccoccveennns

(b13) Redemption of Microsoft Corporation QUIPS...

Preliminary estimate of fair value of identifi
assets acquired...........ooeecvvveveeeenens

Acquisition goodwill..............cceeeennne

Calculation of goodwill acquisition adjustment
Acquisition goodwill..............cceeeennee
Gross value of AT&T Broadband Group goodwill..

(b3) Goodwill acquisition adjustment.............

(i) Maximum number of shares of common stoc
could be issued in the AT&T Comcast
transaction...........ccccceeveneenn.

Share equivalent of intrinsic valu
Broadband Group stock options and
appreciation rights...............

Common stock to be issued to AT&T
shareholders...................

COMMON ADDITIONAL

STOCK  CAPITAL TOTAL
s
......... $1,232.6(i) $43,104.0 $ 44,336.6
ation
......... 115.0 4,021.6 4,136.6
ulting
stock
option
......... 631.1
......... 1,347.6 47,756.7  49,104.3
57.5
......... 630.0
......... $49,734.3
able net
......... $41,392.0
......... (19,361.0)
......... 57.5
alue of
......... 2,192.0
......... 57.5
t
......... 40.0
y arising
......... (1,025.8)
alue of
......... 553.3
ed tax
and
......... (522.7)
to
......... 179.0
alue of
......... 38.0
Pacific
......... 1,300.0
......... 4,723.0
able net
......... 29,622.8
......... $ 20,1115
......... $ 20,1115
......... (19,361.0)
......... $ 750.5
k that
......... 1,235.0
e of AT&T
stock
......... (2.4)
......... 1,232.6



AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED BAL ANCE SHEET
(CONCLUDED)

Certain programming and other contracts of AT&T &tband Group and Comcast may, by their terms, sigva=d, altered or terminated as a
result of the completion of the AT&T Comcast tractgan. However, due to confidentiality provisiomsthose contracts as well as legal
restrictions, those terms cannot be shared bettheetwo parties as of the date of this documengrd@fore, management cannot currently
estimate the impact, if any, of favorable or unfadde contracts that may result from the ultimalgcation of purchase price. See note (1) to
the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Condensed StateroE@®perations for a sensitivity analysis of fhase price allocation.

As of June 30, 2002, AT&T reassessed the carryaigevof AT&T Broadband Group and cable franchig@ts in accordance with SFAS No.
142. AT&T determined that the carrying value of AT&roadband Group's goodwill and cable franchights exceeded their fair value by
$4,149.0 million and $12,330.0 million, respectieksulting in pre-tax goodwill and franchise inrpgent charges of $16,479.0 million
during the quarter ended June 30, 2002.

(c) Represents the refinancing of existing shariatdebt due to AT&T ($5,956.0) and certain compas@f the current portion of long-term
debt ($1,277.4) with new debt of AT&T Comcast. TeBnancing is assumed to be funded 55% with stewrtr debt and 45% with long-term
debt.

(d) Represents the reclassification of AT&T Broaah&roup's investment in Comcast as follows:

Elimination of Comcast stock held by AT&T Broadband Group... $(1,701.0)
Reclassification of Comcast stock held by AT&T Broa dband
Group to equity (par value common stock $47.3 and
additional capital $1,653.7).....ccccocveveeeee L 1,701.0
$
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AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

PRO FORMA
HISTORICAL HISTORICAL INTERCOMPANY PRO FO RMA AT&T
COMCAST(A) BROADBAND(A) ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTME NTS(D) COMCAST(L)
(AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE A MOUNTS)
REVENUES
Service revenues(m).........cccveeeveeenveenns $5,756.9 $10,132.0 $(108.9)(b) $ $15,780.0
Net sales from electronic retailing 3,917.3 3,917.3
9,674.2  10,132.0 (108.9) 19,697.3
COSTS AND EXPENSES
Operating (excluding depreciation)............. 2,905.8 5,459.0 (62.8)(b) 8,302.0
Cost of goods sold from electronic retailing
(excluding depreciation)..................... 2,514.0 2,514.0
Selling, general and administrative(m)......... 1,552.6 2,582.0 (22.6)(b) 4,112.0
Depreciation..........cccovcvveeeieeeiiinenns 1,141.8 2,626.0 3,767.8
AMOrtization.........cocvevvireiieeeeene 2,306.2 2,154.0 (1,88 2.9)(e) 2,577.3
Asset impairment, restructuring and other
charges.......cccoeveeiiiieiiiie e, 1,494.0 1,494.0
10,420.4  14,315.0 (85.4) (1,88 2.9) 22,767.1
OPERATING LOSS.....ccooiiieriiriee i (746.2) (4,183.0) (23.5) 1,88 2.9 (3,069.8)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
17 6.1(H)
Interest eXPenSe........ccvvvvveevineennnns (731.8) (1,735.0) (10 7.8)(9) (2,398.5)
Investment income (eXpense)..........ccccve.. 1,061.7 (1,947.0) (18.7)(b) (904.0)
(10 6.0)(h)
Equity in net income (losses) of affiliates.... (28.5) 14 8.0(e) 13.5
Other income (EXPENSE).........cccvveerneennn. 1,301.0 (927.0) 374.0
1,602.4  (4,609.0) (18.7) 11 0.3 (2,915.0)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES, MINORITY
INTEREST, EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF ACCOUNTING CHANGE...........cco.... 856.2  (8,792.0) (42.2) 1,99 3.2 (5,984.8)
(55 4.5)(i)
INCOME TAX (EXPENSE) BENEFIT.......coccvvee.. (470.2) 3,857.0 (750.3)(c) 3 7.0(h) 2,119.0
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST,
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
ACCOUNTING CHANGE........c.cccoeirerennn. 386.0 (4,935.0) (792.5) 1,47 57  (3,865.8)
Net loss from equity investments................. (69.0) 6 9.0(h)
MINORITY INTEREST INCOME (EXPENSE)............... (160.4) 833.0 (24.0)(b) 16 0.0(j) 808.6
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF ACCOUNTING CHANGE......... $ 2256 $(4,171.0) $(816.5) $1,70 4.7 $(3,057.2)

Earnings (loss) per share from continuing
operations -- basiC..........ccccceeevieennnnn $ 024 $ (1.36)
Earnings (loss) per share from continuing

operations -- assuming dilution.... $ 0.23 $ (1.36)
Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding -- basiC..........ccceevvueeennns 949.7 1,30 0.3(k) 2,250.0
Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding -- assuming dilution............... 964.5 1,30 2.7(k) 2,267.2

See Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined CondeSts¢eiment of Operations
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AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

HISTORICAL
COMCAST(A)
REVENUES
Service revenues...........ccc.ueee. $1,679.0
Net sales from electronic
retailing.......cccoeeeveeeeninns 993.5
2,672.5

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Operating (excluding depreciation)...  746.0
Cost of goods sold from electronic
retailing (excluding

depreciation)..........cccceeeenee 631.2
Selling, general and

administrative............cc....... 487.1
Depreciation...........cccoeeeeennne 333.8
Amortization...........cccceeeueee. 53.3

Asset impairment, restructuring and
other charges.........cccccee....

OPERATING LOSS 421.1
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense...........ccce..... (186.7)
Investment income (expense).......... (248.0)
Equity in net losses of affiliates... (5.4)
Other income (expense)............... (23.6)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES,
MINORITY INTEREST, EXTRAORDINARY
ITEMS AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
ACCOUNTING CHANGE..................... (42.6)

INCOME TAX (EXPENSE) BENEFIT........... @2.7)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST,
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND CUMULATIVE

EFFECT OF ACCOUNTING CHANGE.......... (45.3)
Net loss from equity investments.......
MINORITY INTEREST INCOME (EXPENSE)..... (43.6)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY
ITEMS AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
ACCOUNTING CHANGE..................... $ (88.9)

Earnings (loss) per share from

continuing operations -- basic....... $ (0.09)
Earnings (loss) per share from

continuing operations -- assuming

dilution........cccoeviiiiinenn, $ (0.09)
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding -- basic.......... 951.4

Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding -- assuming
dilution........coooiiiiiinnn. 951.4

P
HISTORICAL INTERCOMPANY PRO FORMA
BROADBAND(A) ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS(D) C

(AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

$2,439.0  $(11.8)(b) $

1,308.0 (6.6)(b)

625.0 (5.2)(b)

(270.0)
(23.0)(f)
(366.0) (13.3)(9)
(101.0)
(32.0)(h)
(1.0)
“@wes0) (68.3)
(738.0) (68.3)
14.0(i)
229.0 12.0(h)
(509.0) (42.3)
(20.0) 20.0(h)
(77.0) 40.0())
$(606.0) $ $ 177
1,300.3(k)
1,302.7(k)

See Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined CondeSts¢eiment of Operations
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RO FORMA
AT&T
OMCAST(L)

2,047.4

631.2
1,106.9

1,053.8
53.3

(589.0)
(349.0)
(37.4)
(24.6)

$ (0.30)

$ (0.30)

2,251.7

2,254.1



AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

(a) These columns reflect the historical statemehtgperations of the respective companies.

(b) Adjustment reflects the elimination of hist@iintercompany transactions between Comcast ardiTABroadband Group as follows:
amounts charged by Comcast to AT&T Broadband Gfouprogramming, the gains and losses resultingftioe sales of certain cable
systems by AT&T Broadband Group to Comcast andtEg@home transactions.

(c) Represents the elimination of the aggregatetidsl income tax effects recorded by ComcastAn&T Broadband Group on Note (b)
adjustments above.

(d) AT&T Broadband Group has certain intercompagseaments with AT&T Corp. which will be terminatasd of the date of the AT&T
Comcast transaction. The costs of replacing theséces is uncertain. However, the impact of thieation of these arrangements is not
expected to be material.

(e) Represents the elimination of AT&T Broadban@@y's historical goodwill and cable franchise rggaimortization expense for
consolidated subsidiaries and equity method investsm Under the accounting rules set forth in SIN8S142 issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in June 2001, goodwil iatangibles with indefinite lives are not ampetll against earnings other than in
connection with an impairment.

(f) Represents the net effect on interest expegsdting from the financings described in Notet¢c)he Unaudited Pro Forma Combined
Condensed Balance Sheet. Pro forma interest expeasealculated based on the interest rates dfisierical debt outstanding plus the
interest rates in the planned credit facilitiese fino forma financial information assumes the faiags occurred on January 1, 2001.
Amortization of deferred financing costs was cated based on the expected amounts and terms péthéacilities. Short-term rates are
assumed to be 4% and long term rates are assunbed7fh. Assuming interest rates changed by 0.1#%84elated interest expense and pre-
tax impact on earnings would be $9.1 million fog frear ended December 31, 2001 and $2.2 milliothfothree months ended March 31,
2002.

(9) Represents the decrease in interest experseessit of the adjustment of AT&T Broadband Greuphg-term debt to its fair value as
described in Note (b8) to the Unaudited Pro Formmlined Condensed Balance Sheet. The differeneeebatthe fair value and the face
amount of each borrowing is amortized as redudtidnterest expense over the remaining term obtireowing.

(h) Represents the reclassification of losses uitgdnvestments to conform with the presentatiarrently used by Comcast.

(i) Represents the aggregate pro forma incomeffagteof Notes (e) through
(g) above at the combined federal and state stattbe.

()) Represents the elimination of historical impatthe QUIPS exchanged for AT&T Broadband Groumowon stock.

(k) For basic earnings per share, this adjustmepresents the issuance of AT&T Comcast shares ®&TAshareholders and Microsoft
Corporation offset by shares of Comcast owned b ABroadband Group which are classified as treastiares (see Note (d) to the
Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Condensed Balanca)Sheaddition, earnings per share assuming difutias been adjusted to include the
dilutive effects of AT&T Comcast stock options issuin exchange for the AT&T Broadband Group staotoms.
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AT&T COMCAST CORPORATION

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS -- (CONTINUED)
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

() The pro forma combined condensed financiakstents reflect a preliminary allocation to tangiéésets, liabilities, goodwill and other
intangible assets. The final purchase price allonanay result in different allocations for tangiteind intangible assets than that presented in
these pro forma combined condensed financial set&snThe following table shows the absolute dalféect on pro forma net income

(loss) applicable to common shares and net incdoss)(per share assuming dilution for every $50pwthase price allocated to amortizable
assets or certain liabilities over assumed weightestage useful lives. An increase in the purclaaseunt allocated to amortizable assets or a
decrease in the amount allocated to certain ligdslwill result in a decrease to net income. Ardase in the amount allocated to amortizable
assets or an increase in the amount allocatedtairtdiabilities will result in an increase to riatome.

THREE MONTHS

YEAR ENDED ENDED

WEIGHTED AVERAGE LIFE DECEMBER 31, 2001 MARCH 31, 2002
Five years

Net INCOME......ccveevvieeieeciee e $61.5 $15.4

Per Share.........cccoovveeeiiiieeecciieee $0.03 $0.01
Ten years

Net INCOME......ccveeviieeiieeiiee e $30.8 $7.7

Per Share.........cccoeeeevveeeieeecieeeen $0.01 $0.00
Twenty years

Net Income $15.4 $3.8

Per Share.........ccccoeevveeeiieecieeee $0.01 $0.00

(m) Comcast's consolidated statement of operafmmthe year ended December 31, 2001 reflects friardees collected from cable
subscribers as a reduction of the related frandesexpense included within selling, general atriaistrative expenses. Upon adoption of
EITF 01-14 "Income Statement Characterization afrldersements Received for 'Out-of-Pocket' Expeisasred,” on January 1, 2002,
Comcast reclassified such amounts to service regerithe change in classification had no impacherunaudited pro forma operating loss.
The effect of the reclassification on the Unaudi®ed Forma Combined Condensed Statement of Opesdiio the ended December 31, 2001
would be to increase service revenues and setiieigeral and administrative expenses by $192.3amilli
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF COMCAST

The consolidated selected financial data of Comoelsiw for the three months ended March 31, 2002001 were derived from the
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statenoérComcast, and the consolidated selected finhdata of Comcast for the years ended

December 31, 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998 and 1997 warieed from the audited consolidated financialestaents of Comcast.

AT OR FOR
MONTH
ENDED MAR

Revenues(l).....cccoveeeiveeennns

Operating income (loss)

Income (loss) from continuing
operations before extraordinary
items and cumulative effect of
accounting change..................

Discontinued operations(2)..

Extraordinary items..................

Cumulative effect of accounting
change......coccvvvveiinienns

Net income (I0SS)........cccveennes (88.9)

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) FOR COMMON
STOCKHOLDERS PER COMMON SHARE(3)
Income (loss) from continuing

operations before extraordinary

items and cumulative effect of

accounting change............... $ (.09)
Discontinued operations(2).........
Extraordinary items................
Cumulative effect of accounting

$ (.09)

DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) FOR COMMON
STOCKHOLDERS PER COMMON SHARE(3)
Income (loss) from continuing

operations before extraordinary

items and cumulative effect of

accounting change................ $ (.09)
Discontinued operations(2).........
Extraordinary items................
Cumulative effect of accounting

change.......cccoovvvveviinnnn,

Net income (loss)

Cash dividends declared per common

share(3)....cccoevvveerivnennnns
BALANCE SHEET DATA (AT PERIOD END):
Total assets......cccvveeeeeeevnenns $37,145.4
Working capital..........c.ccu.... 1,440.7
Long-term debt...........cccceueene 11,356.0
Stockholders' equity................. 14,249.0

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA:
Operating income before depreciation
and amortization(4)................ $ 808.2
Net cash provided by (used in)(5)
5

Operating activities............... 19.3
Financing activities............... 130.7
Investing activities............... (456.9)

THREE
S
CH 31, YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

2001 2001 2000 1999 1

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER S

$2,232.0 $9,674.2 $82186 $6529.2 $5
(100.5) (746.2) (161.0) 664.0

616.7 2256 12,0451 7809 1
335.8
(15) (236) (51.0)

384.5 384.5
1,001.2 608.6 2,021.5 1,065.7

$ 65 $ 24 8% 227 $ 100 $
.45
(03) (.07

A1 .40

$ 106 $ 64 $ 224 $ 138 $

$ 64 % 23% 216 $ .95 $
41
(:03)  (.06)

.40 .40

$ 104 $ 63 $ 213 $ 130 $

$

$37,216.2 $38,131.8 $35,744.5 $28,685.6 $14
15076 1,4195 16709 4,7716 2
10,263.0 11,741.6 10,5174 8,707.2 5
14,997.0 14,473.0 14,086.4 10,341.3 3

$ 634.2 $2,701.8 $2,470.3 $1,880.0 $1
253.0 11,2295 11,2193 12494 1

402.1 1,4763 (271.4) 1,341.4
(638.3) (3,007.3) (1,218.6) (2,539.3) (1

34

HARE AMOUNTS)

,419.0 $4,700.4
557.1 466.6

,007.7  (182.9)
(31.4) (25.6)
(42) (30.2)

972.1  (238.7)

1.34 $ (29)
(04)  (.04)
(.01)  (.04)

1.25 $ (29)
(.03)  (.04)
(01) (04

.0467 $ .0467

,710.5 $11,234.3
,497.0 13.6
,464.2  5,334.1
,815.3 1,646.5

496.7 $1,293.1
,067.7 844.6

809.2  283.9
415.3) (1,045.8)



(1) Comcast's consolidated statement of operafmmbe years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, 1988 and 1997 reflect franchise fees
collected from cable subscribers as a reductidhefelated franchise fee expense included witkiimng, general and administrative
expenses. Upon adoption of EITF 01-14 "Income $tate Characterization of Reimbursements ReceivetDiat-of-Pocket' Expenses
Incurred,” on January 1, 2002, Comcast reclass#figth amounts to revenues. The effect of the raifilzation on the statement of operations
for the years ended 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998 and W@@¥ be to increase revenues and selling, gemedhhdministrative expenses by $1¢
million, $152.3 million, $105.6 million, $94.7 miin and $72.8 million, respectively.

(2) In July 1999, Comcast sold Comcast Cellularp@aation to SBC Communications, Inc. Comcast Catlid presented as a discontinued
operation for all periods presented.

(3) Adjusted for Comcast's two-for-one stock siglithe form of a 100% stock dividend in May 1999.

(4) Operating income before depreciation and amatitin is commonly referred to in Comcast's busirass"operating cash flow." Operating
cash flow is a measure of a company's ability toegate cash to service its obligations, includiagtdervice obligations, and to finance
capital and other expenditures. In part due tactmtal intensive nature of Comcast's businesseshamresulting significant level of non-cash
depreciation and amortization expense, operatis law is frequently used as one of the basesdarparing businesses in Comcast's
industries, although Comcast's measure of operatisg flow may not be comparable to similarly titteeasures of other companies.
Operating cash flow is the primary basis used b;m€xst's management to measure the operating penrficamof Comcast's businesses.
Operating cash flow does not purport to represenintome or net cash provided by operating a@tisitas those terms are defined under
generally accepted accounting principles, and shoat be considered as an alternative to thoseurgragnts as an indicator of our
performance.

(5) Represents net cash provided by (used in) Gpgractivities, financing activities and investiagtivities as presented in Comcast's
consolidated statement of cash flows.
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Comcast adopted SFAS No. 142 on January 1, 200@1 ddoption of SFAS No. 142, Comcast no longer #imes goodwill and other
indefinite lived intangible assets, which consistable and sports franchise rights. The followjang forma financial information for the thr
months ended March 31, 2001, and for the yearsceBdeember 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, is presentéGaAS No. 142 was adopted as of
January 1, 1999 (amounts in millions, except pareidata):

THREE
MONTHS
ENDED YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
MARCH 31,
2001 2001 2000 1999
Net Income
As reported........coooviiiieiiiieieee .. $1,001.2 $ 608.6 $2,021.5 $1,065.7
Amortization of goodwill...................... . 726 334.8 3035 1285
Amortization of equity method goodwill........ . 4.3 15.0 15.2 4.4
Amortization of franchise rights.............. .. 2547 1,083.7 858.1 258.3
As adjusted........cccoooiiiiiiiiieiieee .. $1,332.8 $2,042.1 $3,198.3 $1,456.9
Income before extraordinary items and cumulative
effect of accounting change, as adjusted...... .. $ 948.3 $1,659.1 $3,221.9 $1,507.9
Basic EPS
As reported.........coeeevieeiieeiieeiien .. $ 106 $ 064 $ 224 $ 1.38
Amortization of goodwill...................... .. 0.08 0.35 0.34 0.17
Amortization of equity method goodwill........ . 0.02 0.02 0.01
Amortization of franchise rights.............. . 0.27 1.14 0.96 0.35
As adjusted........cccoooiiiiiiiiiieiieee . % 141 $ 215 $ 356 $ 191
Diluted EPS
As reported.........cceeeeieeiiieeiiee e .. $ 104 $ 063 $ 213 $ 1.30
Amortization of goodwill...................... .. 0.08 0.35 0.32 0.16
Amortization of equity method goodwill........ . 0.02 0.02 0.01
Amortization of franchise rights.............. .. 0.26 1.12 0.90 0.31
As adjusted..........ccoveeviiiiiieeeie e, .. $ 138 $ 212 $ 337 $ 1.78
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF COMCAST CABLE

The consolidated selected financial data of ComCasle for the three months ended March 31, 2002801 were derived from the
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statenmérComcast Cable, and the consolidated seldictadcial data of Comcast Cable for
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, 1999, 199&838were derived from the audited consolidatedrfcial statements of Comci
Cable.

THREE MONTHS EN DED
MARCH 31, YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2002 2 001  2001(1) 2000(1) 1999(1) 1998 1997

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Revenues(2)........ccccccueen. $1,4296 $1 ,126.2 $5,002.8 $4,141.9 $2,906.5 $2,27 7.4 $2,073.0
Operating income (l0ss)........ 300.0 (183.5) (960.8) (758.7) (38.9) 11 0.3 83.3
Income (loss) from continuing

operations before

extraordinary items and

cumulative effect of

accounting change............ 100.5 427.3 (360.9) 113.1 (2475) (9 7.2) (112.1)
Extraordinary items............ (7.1) (6.2) ( 0.1) (16.7)
Cumulative effect of accounting

change........ccccovviieees (61.3) (61.3)

Net income (loss).............. 100.5 366.0 (422.2) 106.0 (253.7) (9 7.3) (128.8)
BALANCE SHEET DATA (AT PERIOD
END):
Total assets.........cceeenne $28,728.1  $27 ,602.1 $28,450.0 $25,804.0 $9,967.8 $6,44 9.4 $6,057.8
Working capital................ (242.1) (336.3) (514.3) (414.9) (628.3) (28 5.3) (225.1)
Long-term debt................. 8,693.8 6 ,839.7 8,359.4 6,771.0 4,7353 3,46 2.1 2,554.9
Stockholders' equity........... 13,073.1 12 ,592.7 12,980.2 12,057.2 1,808.8 17 3.0 267.1

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA:
Operating income before

depreciation and

amortization(3).............. $ 5859 $ 483.2 $2,026.6 $1,624.0 $ 978.8 $ 78 4.4 $ 709.4
Net cash provided by (used

in)(4)

Operating activities......... 434.0 3831 1,441.1 1,290.1 7819 70 1.1 5495
Financing activities......... 47.4 3471 1,000.1 857.7 936.8 32 01 (37.4)
Investing activities......... (371.4) (752.7) (2,449.3) (2,164.6) (1,692.2) (1,02 7.4) (509.8)

(1) You should see "Management's Discussion andyAisaof Financial Condition and Results of Opeayasi" in Comcast Cable's Annual
Report on Form 1@, incorporated by reference in this prospectusafdiscussion of events which affect the comptéitalnif the informatior
reflected in this financial data.

(2) Comcast Cable's consolidated statement of tipesafor the years ended December 31, 2001, 20889, 1998 and 1997 reflect franchise
fees collected from cable subscribers as a reduofithe related franchise fee expense includedimvgelling, general and administrative
expenses. Upon adoption of EITF 01-14 "Income 8tate Characterization of Reimbursements Receive®iat-of-Pocket' Expenses
Incurred,” on January 1, 2002, Comcast Cable rsifiad such amounts to revenues. The effect oféhkssification on the statement of
operations for the years ended 2001, 2000, 1998 &8d 1997 would be to increase revenues andgefieneral and administrative
expenses by $189.4 million, $149.9 million, $10&flion, $94.7 million and $72.8 million, respeatiy.

(3) Operating income before depreciation and amatitin is commonly referred to in Comcast Cablesiiess as "operating cash flow."
Operating cash flow is a measure of a companyliyatai generate cash to service its obligations|uding debt service obligations, and to
finance capital and other expenditures. In parttdube capital intensive nature of Comcast Calble&iness and the resulting significant level
of non-cash depreciation and amortization expemserating cash flow is frequently
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used as one of the bases for comparing business&micast Cable's industry, although Comcast Gafrleasure of operating cash flow may
not be comparable to similarly titled measurestbéocompanies. Operating cash flow is the print@gis used by Comcast Cable's
management to measure the operating performanceratast Cable's business. Operating cash flow mutgsurport to represent net income
or net cash provided by operating activities, as¢hterms are defined under generally acceptediating principles, and should not be
considered as an alternative to those measureragmts indicator of Comcast Cable's performance.

(4) This represents net cash provided by (usedpejating activities, financing activities and istiag activities as presented in Comcast
Cable's consolidated statement of cash flows.

Comcast Cable adopted SFAS No. 142 on January0P. 2{pon adoption of SFAS No. 142, Comcast Cablenger amortizes goodwill ar
other indefinite lived intangible assets, which sigshof cable franchise rights. The following poorha financial information for the three
months ended March 31, 2001, and for the yearsdcebdeember 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, is presentéGRAS No. 142 was adopted as of
January 1, 1999 (amounts in millions):

THREE
MONTHS
ENDED YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
MARCH 31,
2001 2001 2000 1999

Net income (loss) --

As reported.........coooeeeiiiiiiiieeee . $366.0 $ (422.2) $ 106.0 $(253.7)
Amortization of goodwill...................... . 575 266.7 246.3 76.6
Amortization of equity method goodwill........ . 1.9 7.6 8.8
Amortization of franchise rights.............. . 2504 1,067.4 8429 255.2

As adjusted..........ccoveeviiiiirieeieee. . $675.8 $ 919.5 $1,204.0 $ 78.1

Income before extraordinary items and cumulative
effect of accounting change, as adjusted...... . $737.1 $ 980.8 $1,211.1 $ 84.3
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RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

FOR THE THREE
MONTHS E NDED  FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
MARCH 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
ATET(A) v 1.4 X (b) 15x 6.2x 14.9x 11.7x
AT&T BROADBAND GROUP()................ ( ) © (© ((© (@© @©
BROADBAND().......ovvoovereenn. - - e
AT&T COMCAST(d) ..o - - - e -
COMCAST CABLE(€).......covveerrenen. 2.08 X M 179x ® @ @
MEDIAONE(Q).......veroerereereeereane. 8.5 X 50x (g -~ - -
LEC 1) I (h ) hy (y - - -
COMCAST()..veovveoreeereesrene, (i ) 2.21x 6.24x 3.78x 5.44x 1.29x

(a) For the purpose of calculating the ratio oheags to fixed charges, earnings is calculatedddjray fixed charges excluding capitalized
interest to income from continuing operations befocome taxes, and by adding distributions of-thas-fifty-percent-owned affiliates. By
fixed charges we mean total interest, includingtediped interest, dividend requirements on prefdrstock and interest on trust preferred
securities and a portion of rentals, which we hveliis representative of the interest factor of remtal expense, as applicable.

(b) AT&T's loss for the year ended December 31,1208s inadequate to cover fixed charges, dividegdirements on subsidiary preferred
stock and interest on trust preferred securitighénamount of $1.6 billion.

(c) AT&T Broadband Group's loss for the three merghded March 31, 2002, the years ended Decemb2081 and 2000, and the ten
month period ended December 31, 1999 was inadetpatever fixed charges, dividend requirementsusaliary preferred stock and
interest on trust preferred securities in the anof@i$0.8 billion, $9.2 billion, $10.4 billion ar®R.0 billion, respectively.

(d) From their respective dates of inception onddelser 14, 2001 and December 7, 2001 through MakcB(02, Broadband and AT&T
Comcast have had no operations.

(e) For purposes of Comcast Cable's ratio of egsiia fixed charges, earnings consist of incomssflfrom continuing operations before
income taxes, extraordinary items, cumulative ¢ffd@ccounting changes, minority interest, eqiritypet (income) losses of affiliates and
fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interegérse and interest expense on notes payable liatafi

(f) For the years ended December 31, 2001, 19988 a8id 1997, Comcast Cable's earnings, as defmadcawere inadequate to cover fixed
charges by $390.0 million, $399.2 million, $149.8lion and $176.7 million, respectively.

(9) MediaOne's loss for the period ended DecembgP@00 was inadequate to cover fixed chargesarathount of $0.4 billion.

(h) TClI's loss for the three months ended March2®D2, the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2a88Ghe ten month period ended
December 31, 1999 was inadequate to cover fixehelan the amount of $0.4 billion, $1.5 billior1,.$ billion and $1.3 billion, respectivel

(i) For purposes of Comcast's ratio of earningfixed charges, earnings consist of income (logghfcontinuing operations before income
taxes, extraordinary items, cumulative effect afamting changes, minority interest, equity in (letome) losses of affiliates and fixed
charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expgm$eapitalized interest.

(j) For the three months ended March 31, 2002 Casttscaarnings, as defined above, were inadequatever fixed charges by $37.2 million.
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PRO FORMA RATIO OF EARNINGS TO
FIXED CHARGES

FOR THE FOR THE
THREE MONTHS ENDED  YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2002 DECEMBER 31, 2001

ATET(K) oo 3.6x 5.2x
AT&T Comcast(l).....ccevveveeeeeeeieiiiiiiiinenans 0] 0]
Broadband Group..........ccocceeveiiiiiiiiinnnns (c) (c)

(k) The pro forma AT&T ratio of earnings to fixetlarges assumes the distribution of Liberty Mediauprand AT&T Broadband Group and

utilizes the same methodology as described in fitet(n). The detailed unaudited pro forma finanstatements on which these calculations
were based can be found beginning on page F-3opthspectus.

() For purposes of calculating the AT&T Comcast fsrma ratio of earnings to fixed charges, earsiognsist of income (loss) before
income taxes, extraordinary items, cumulative ¢ffé@ccounting change, minority interest, equitynet (income) losses affiliates and fixed
charges. Fixed charges consist of interest exp&msdhe three months ended March 31, 2002 anthéoyear ended December 31, 2001,
earnings, as defined above, were inadequate to fimed charges by $811.5 million and $5.998 billisespectively.

MARKETS AND MARKET PRICES

The following table sets forth for each series od&lband Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Notesg tiixchanges upon which those note:

listed for trading, the symbols under which thoster are listed, and the high and low sale priegs for the notes for the periods indicated.
For current price information, you should consuiblicly available sources.

LAST SALE PRICE ON NYSE

5.625% NOTES DUE 2004 (NYSE: T M04)
2000
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter . .
Fourth Quarter.........cccoovvvvveveenee. 96.125 94.000
2001
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter

Fourth Quarter.........ccccovvvvvvveenee. 102.875 100.250
2002

FirstQuarter.......cooovevcvvveveeees 102.375 99.750

Second Quarter.....cccccveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 100.625 93.250
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)...... ... 95.500 91.875
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LAST SALE PRICE ON NYSE

6.75% NOTES DUE 2004 (NYSE: T A04)
2000

First Quarter............oooeeevvvvvnenns 96.750
Second Quarter......ccccuveveveeeeeeeeennnn. 98.875
Third Quarter....... 97.250
Fourth Quarter 96.750
2001
First Quarter.............coceeevvvvvnnnnns 102.875 98.500
Second Quarter... . .. 103.125 100.250
Third Quarter.......ccccoovvvevcccvveeeeee 103.875  102.000
Fourth Quarter........ocoovvvvvveeenee. 104.875  102.125
2002
FirstQuarter.........coooevvvvvvvveeees 103.875 101.125
Second Quarter.....cccccccvveveeeeeenieneee 102.750 95.000
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)...... ... 99.000 94.750

7.00% NOTES DUE 2005 (NYSE: T M05)
2000
First Quarter............oooeeevvvvenenns
Second Quatrter...
Third Quarter....... .
Fourth Quarter.............ccoecvvvvvnenes
2001
First Quarter............ooeeeevvvvvnnnns
Second Quarter......ccccvveeveeeeeeeeennn.
Third Quarter....... .
Fourth Quarter...........coooevvvvvvnennns
2002
First Quarter.............coceeevvvvvnnnns
Second Quarter... .
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)......

100.000 97.625
101.000 95.125
101.000 98.500
100.500 97.375

103.250 99.875
103.875  101.375
105.000  101.750
105.375  102.125

105.000  101.000
102.750 93.625
97.250 87.125

7.50% NOTES DUE 2006 (NYSE: T 06)
2000
First Quarter...........oooveevvvinnenns
Second Quarter......cccccevveveveeeeeeennn.
Third Quarter.... .
Fourth Quarter.............ccoocvvvvvnenns
2001
First Quarter...........oooveevvvvennnns
Second Quarter... 106.875 102.625
Third Quarter....... . vieeeee..107.000  102.500
Fourth Quarter.........cooovvvvveevene. 108.625  103.250

101.750 99.500
102.000 98.375
102.750  100.000
101.500 98.000

106.000  101.125
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LAST SALE PRICE ON NYSE

2002
FirstQuarter......ccooovvvvvvveneeees 106.125  102.000
Second Quarter.....cccccccveveeeeeenieneee 104.875 93.250
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)...... ... 98.500 86.000
7.75% NOTES DUE 2007 (NYSE: T 07)
2000
FirstQuarter........ccooevvvvvvvvveeens 103.000 101.000
Second Quarter....ccccccvvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 103.000 99.000
Third Quarter... T 103.000 101.000
Fourth Quarter........ocoovvvvvveeenee. 102.875 99.500
2001
FirstQuarter.........coooevvvvvvvveeees 106.875 101.500
Second Quarter... ————— 106.750  104.750
Third Quarter....... T 108.250 105.125
Fourth Quarter.........cooovvvvveveenee. 108.125 104.250
2002
FirstQuarter........ccoovvvvvvvevveees 107.000 103.000
Second Quarter.....ccccccevveveeeeeenieneee 105.500 92.625
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)...... ... 98.875 86.750
6.00% NOTES DUE 2009 (NYSE: T 09)
2000
FirstQuarter.......cooovevcvvveieeees 90.875 88.250
Second Quarter.....cccccveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 91.250 85.500
Third Quarter.........cccoevevcvvvvvvenes 90.375 88.375
Fourth Quarter.........cooovvvvveeeenee. 91.375 87.000
2001
FirstQuarter.........coooevvvvveveeees 95.500 89.625
Second Quarter.....ccocceveeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 95.250 92.125
Third Quarter.......cccooovvvevcccvveeeeee 98.000 93.875
Fourth Quarter.........ccoovvvvvvveeene. 99.000 94.000
2002
FirstQuarter.........coovevvvvveveeee. 97.000 92.625
Second Quarter.....cccceccveveeeeeenieneee 94.000 76.625
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)...... ... 82.500 73.000
8.125% DEBENTURES DUE JANUARY 15, 2022 (NYSE: T 22)
2000
FirstQuarter......ccooovevcvvvveieeees 101.375 98.875
Second Quarter... e ———— e, 100.375 96.500
Third Quarter....... PN 100.625 98.375
Fourth Quarter.........cooovvvvveevene. 99.875 93.000
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2001
First Quarter............ooeeeevvvvnnnnns
Second Quarter......ccccceveveveeeeenennn.
Third Quarter.............ccceeeevvvvvenens
Fourth Quarter.............ccccovvvvvnenns
2002
First Quarter........
Second Quarter
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)......

8.125% DEBENTURES DUE JULY 15, 2024 (NYSE: T 24)
2000
First Quarter.............ccceeevvvvvnnnns
Second Quarter.......cccceveveveeeeenennnn.
Third Quarter.......
Fourth Quarter
2001
First Quarter.............coceeevvvvvnenns
Second Quarter...
Third Quarter....... .
Fourth Quarter.............cccocvvvvvnenes
2002
First Quarter............ooeeeevvvvvnenns
Second Quarter......cccccvveveveeeeeeennn.
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)......

8.35% DEBENTURES DUE 2025 (NYSE: T 25)
2000
First Quarter.............coceeevvvvvnnnns
Second Quarter...
Third Quarter....... .
Fourth Quarter...........coooeevvvvinennns
2001
First Quarter.............coceeevvvvvnenns
Second Quatrter...
Third Quarter....... .
Fourth Quarter.............cccecvvvvvnenns
2002
First Quarter..........ooeeeevvvvnnenns
Second Quarter
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)......
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HIGH LOW
102.375 98.750
102.250 98.875
102.875  101.250
102.750 99.125
103.125 98.000
100.000 75.875
82.500 75.250
101.500 98.125
101.125 95.875
100.875 98.000
99.750 92.250
103.000 98.250
102.125 98.750
103.500 101.125
103.500 99.625
103.000 98.250
99.625 75.250
81.000 74.625
104.000 101.125
103.000 97.625
102.500  100.375
102.125 95.125
104.500 99.500
103.750 98.750
105.250  102.250
104.750  100.625
104.438  100.250
102.250 76.625
83.000 77.500



LAST SALE PRICE ON NYSE

6.50% NOTES DUE 2029 (NYSE: T 29)
2000

First Quarter............oooeeevvvvvnenns 83.125
Second Quarter......ccccuveveveeeeeeeeennnn. 78.250
Third Quarter....... 81.375
Fourth Quarter 78.000
2001
First Quarter.............coceeevvvvvnnnnns 81.000
Second Quarter... 81.875
Third Quarter...........cooevevevvvenennns 83.375
Fourth Quarter...........coooevvvvvinennns 82.625
2002
FirstQuarter.........coooevvvvvvvveeees 88.875 82.625
Second Quarter.....cccccccvveveeeeeenieneee 84.375 65.875
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)...... ... 74.375 60.750

8.625% DEBENTURES DUE DECEMBER 1, 2031 (NYSE: T 31)
2000
First Quarter............oooeeevvvvenenns
Second Quatrter...
Third Quarter....... .
Fourth Quarter.............ccoecvvvvvnenes
2001
First Quarter............ooeeeevvvvvnnnns
Second Quarter......ccccvveeveeeeeeeeennn.
Third Quarter....... .
Fourth Quarter...........coooevvvvvvnennns
2002
First Quarter.............coceeevvvvvnnnns
Second Quarter... .
Third Quarter (through August 8, 2002)......

103.875  101.375
102.750 98.500
102.875  100.750
102.125 96.125

105.250 99.000
104.250  100.125
105.375  103.500
105.000  101.125

105.000  100.625
102.875 79.000
85.000 78.500

44



RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Broadband Exchange Notes, Bevadband Notes or New AT&T Notes involves a nuntdfeisks. You should
consider the following information about these sisés well as the other information included in arwbrporated by reference into this
prospectus. Among the information incorporateddfgnence, in particular you should consider thie fastors discussed in AT&T's and
Comcast Cable's filings with the SEC.

RISKS RELATING TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER

THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES WILL BE UNSECURED AND WILIRANK EQUALLY WITH THE OTHER UNSECURED
OBLIGATIONS OF BROADBAND AND WILL BE EFFECTIVELY SBBORDINATED TO THE INDEBTEDNESS AND OTHER
OBLIGATIONS OF ANY SUBSIDIARY OF BROADBAND THAT ISNOT A CABLE GUARANTOR, WHILE THE CABLE
GUARANTEES OF THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES BY THE CABLEUARANTORS AT&T COMCAST, COMCAST CABLE,
MEDIAONE AND TCI WILL BE EFFECTIVELY SUBORDINATED 1O THE INDEBTEDNESS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF ANY
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE CABLE GUARANTORS (OTHER THAN BRADBAND) THAT ARE NOT THEMSELVES CABLE
GUARANTORS.

The New Broadband Notes will be unsecured andbeileffectively subordinated to the indebtednessadiner obligations, including trade
payables, of all subsidiaries of Broadband othanthlediaOne and TCI, and of all subsidiaries of AT&omcast other than Broadband that
are not themselves cable guarantors. "Effectivebosdinated” means that in the event of bankrupigyidation or reorganization of an
obligor, the assets of each subsidiary of thaigoblivill be available to pay obligations of the igbk only after all of the indebtedness and
other obligations of that subsidiary have been pafdll. The indenture for the New Broadband Nategs not prohibit or limit the incurren
of additional indebtedness and other liabilitiesBygadband, any of the cable guarantors or ankiaif subsidiaries other than certain limits
on the incurrence of additional secured indebtesibgBroadband or the cable guarantors. The incoeref additional indebtedness and o
liabilities by Broadband, by the cable guarantarbytheir subsidiaries, or of additional indebteslm and other liabilities by AT&T that are
assumed by Broadband or the cable guarantors imection with the AT&T Comcast transaction, couldedely affect Broadband's or the
cable guarantors' ability to pay their obligatiamsthe New Broadband Notes. In addition, priothi® ¢tonsummation of the AT&T Comcast
transaction, Broadband will be a shell companyadfa result of the foregoing, Broadband is unabf®y its obligations under the New
Broadband Notes, it will be necessary for you tg om the cable guarantees to receive payment'[3escription of the New Broadband
Notes and the Cable Guarant-- Cable Guarantees."

AT&T WILL NOT BE AN OBLIGOR UNDER THE NEW BROADBANDNOTES, AND AT&T's CO-OBLIGATION UNDER THE
BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES WILL BE UNSECURED AND WILIRANK EQUALLY WITH THE OTHER UNSECURED
OBLIGATIONS OF AT&T, AND WILL BE EFFECTIVELY SUBORDNATED TO THE INDEBTEDNESS AND OTHER OBLIGATION
OF AT&T'S SUBSIDIARIES OTHER THAN BROADBAND.

AT&T will not be an obligor of the New Broadband tés. Accordingly if the AT&T Comcast transactiorcansummated, and Broadband is
thereafter unable to pay its obligations undemMk® Broadband Notes, it will be necessary for yorely on the cable guarantees of AT&T
Comcast, Comcast Cable, MediaOne and TCI to regeiyeent. AT&T's obligation with respect to the Bdband Exchange Notes will be
effectively subordinated to all indebtedness am@iobbligations, including trade payables, of AT&3$ubsidiaries other than Broadband. The
supplemental indenture for the Broadband Excharmges\will not place any restrictions on the incooe of additional indebtedness and
other liabilities by AT&T or any of its subsidiag@ther than certain limits on the incurrence aitoial secured indebtedness by Broadband
or the cable guarantors. The incurrence of additiordebtedness and other liabilities by AT&T atedsubsidiaries could adversely affect
AT&T's ability to pay its obligations under the Bxdband Exchange Notes. In addition, prior to thesammation of the AT&T Comcast
transaction, Broadband will be a shell companyadfa result of the foregoing, Broadband is unabfey
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its obligations under the Broadband Exchange Ndtesll be necessary for you to rely on AT&T's obligation.

THE NEW AT&T NOTES WILL BE EFFECTIVELY SUBORDINATED TO THE INDEBTEDNESS AND
OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF ALL SUBSIDIARIES OF AT&T.

The New AT&T Notes will be effectively subordinatemithe indebtedness and other obligations, inoiyidiade payables, of all subsidiaries
of AT&T. The indenture for the New AT&T Notes witlot place any restrictions on the incurrence oftamthl indebtedness and other
liabilities by AT&T or any of its subsidiaries oththan certain limits on secured indebtedness.ifitigrence of additional indebtedness and
other liabilities by AT&T and its subsidiaries cdwddversely affect AT&T's ability to pay its obligans on the New AT&T Notes.

NO PUBLIC TRADING MARKET EXISTS FOR THE BROADBAND E XCHANGE NOTES, THE NEW
BROADBAND NOTES OR THE NEW AT&T NOTES.

No established public trading market for the BraauthExchange Notes, tNew Broadband Notes or the New AT&T Notes exisid tere
can be no assurance that a liquid trading markeh&se notes will develop, that holders of thesteswill be able to sell those notes, the
price at which the holders of these notes wouldtile to sell those notes or whether a public tigudnarket, if it develops, will continue. If a
public trading market were to develop, the BroadbBrchange Notes, New Broadband Notes or the Ne&TANlotes could trade at prices
higher or lower than their principal amount, degagadn many factors, including prevailing interestes, the market for similar securities .
Broadband's, AT&T's or the cable guarantors' opegatsults. In addition, some of the Broadbangjile Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes
are listed on either or both of the New York Stéoichange or the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, andovetlintend to list the Broadband
Exchange Notes or the New Broadband Notes on tiag®anges.

IF YOU DO NOT TENDER YOUR BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTE®R AT&T ELIGIBLE NOTES, OR ANY OF YOUR
BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES ARE NOT ACCEPTED AS A RESUT OF PRORATION, THE ELIGIBLE NOTES YOU RETAIN
ARE EXPECTED TO BECOME LESS LIQUID AS A RESULT OFHE EXCHANGE OFFER.

Because we anticipate that most holders of thedraad Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes wilket to exchange their eligible notes,
we expect that the liquidity of the markets, if afor eligible notes remaining after the completadrthe exchange offer may be substantially
reduced. Any eligible notes tendered and exchairgte exchange offer will reduce the aggregategial amount of the eligible notes
outstanding. After the exchange offer, one or nsamées of Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligitlimtes currently listed on the NYSE
may be subject to delisting.

IF WE DO NOT RECEIVE CONSENT TO THE NOTE AMENDMENAROM HOLDERS OF THE REQUISITE AMOUNT OF AT&T
NOTES, AT&T COULD BE REQUIRED TO REFINANCE THAT INEBTEDNESS OR WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO COMPLETE TH
AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION, AND THE VALUE OF THE AT&TNOTES, NEW BROADBAND NOTES AND NEW AT&T
NOTES COULD BE ADVERSELY AFFECTEL

The AT&T Comcast transaction is conditioned on AT&®btaining the consents, or deemed consentg&iexthange offer, or having
defeased, purchased, retired or acquired debspent of series representing at least 90% in agtgg@incipal amount outstanding on
December 19, 2001, which was approximately $14lioibj of debt securities issued under the AT&Ténture. AT&T and Comcast could
mutually agree to waive this condition with resptecall or any portion of the AT&T Notes for whidonsents, or deemed consents, are not
obtained. If holders of the AT&T Notes were to asseccessfully that completing the AT&T Comcasnsaction required Broadband or one
of its affiliates to assume AT&T's obligations undee AT&T Notes and that did not occur, then AT&duld be required to refinance that
indebtedness. Depending on the amount of such iedebss, market conditions and
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other factors, this could have a material adveffeeteon AT&T, including its liquidity, and the va¢ of its securities, including its
indebtedness. There can be no assurance that AT&ildvbe able to obtain additional financing on tetimat would not materially adversely
affect AT&T or the value of the AT&T Notes, BroadithExchange Notes or New AT&T Notes, or that AT&amslity to complete the AT&
Comcast transaction would not be materially adveséected.

IF YOU DO NOT TENDER ELIGIBLE NOTES OR OTHERWISE QGENT TO THE NOTE AMENDMENT AND THE NOTE
AMENDMENT IS APPROVED WITH RESPECT TO THE SERIES QIOTES YOU HOLD, THE TERMS OF YOUR NOTES WILL BE
AMENDED EVEN THOUGH YOU WITHHELD YOUR CONSENT AND YU WILL RECEIVE NO COMPENSATION FOR THIS
NOTE AMENDMENT AND ANY RESULTING RISKS.

The terms of your notes will be amended whetherobryou tender if the note amendment is consemtéy the holders of at least 50% by
principal amount of the applicable series of noléss means that you will hold notes that will remabligations of AT&T, but AT&T will

no longer include its broadband businesses anctaisist of a smaller pool of less diversified é&sséou will not receive a consent payment
or otherwise be compensated for this change itettmes of your notes and any risks that result,yand notes will not benefit from the cable
guarantees.

RISKS RELATING TO THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION

In addition to the other information contained mirecorporated by reference in this prospectus,sfmuld carefully consider the following
risk factors in deciding whether to tender your &fband Eligible Notes and/or AT&T Eligible Notestire exchange offer.

AT&T COMCAST MAY FAIL TO REALIZE THE ANTICIPATED BE  NEFITS OF THE AT&T COMCAST
TRANSACTION.

The AT&T Comcast transaction will combine two comjas that have previously operated separately. @etrand Broadband expect to
realize cost savings and other financial and opeydtenefits as a result of the AT&T Comcast tratisa. However, Comcast and Broadband
cannot predict with certainty when these cost ggs/amd benefits will occur, or the extent to whithy actually will be achieved. There are a
large number of systems that must be integratetding management information, purchasing, acaogrand finance, sales, billing, payroll
and benefits and regulatory compliance. The integraf Comcast and Broadband will also requiressaiitial attention from management.
The diversion of management attention and anydtifies associated with integrating Comcast andaBband could have a material adverse
effect on AT&T Comcast's operating results.

IF WE DO NOT COMPLETE THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION, AT&T AND THE VALUE OF THE
SECURITIES OFFERED MAY BE MATERIALLY ADVERSELY AFFE CTED.

Holders of AT&T Notes should consider that the matand the value of the securities they will reedivthis exchange offer may be
materially affected by whether the AT&T Comcastsaction is completed. If the AT&T Comcast trangacts not completed, the
Broadband Exchange Notes will not be exchangethisNew Broadband Notes, AT&T will become the satdigor under the Broadband
Exchange Notes, with Broadband released as anooptigd the cable guarantees will not be provided,the interest rates and maturity of
the New AT&T Notes will remain the same as thenesé rates and maturity under the AT&T Eligible Bt

The AT&T Comcast transaction is subject to a nundferonditions, including without limitation receipf Internal Revenue Service rulings,
regulatory approvals and the consent of the holsersspect of series representing at least 90&ggregate principal amount of specified
indebtedness of AT&T as contemplated by this prokmme We cannot assure you that these conditiothbevimet or that the AT&T Comcast
transaction will be completed.
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If the AT&T Comcast transaction is not completdeare could be a material adverse effect on AT&T thiedvalue of its securities, including
its indebtedness and any notes issued in this egehaffer. Also, one of the anticipated benefitshef AT&T Comcast transaction is the
anticipated improvement in AT&T's debt levels.HEtAT&T Comcast transaction is not completed, AT&dredit ratings could be materially
adversely affected, which could have a materiakeshy effect on AT&T and could have a material asl@ffect on the trading price of its
securities, including its indebtedness.

REGULATORY AGENCIES MAY IMPOSE CONDITIONS ON APPROV ALS RELATING TO THE AT&T
COMCAST TRANSACTION.

Before the AT&T Comcast transaction may be completarious approvals must be obtained from, orfications submitted to, among
others, the Antitrust Division of the U.S. Departmhef Justice, the Federal Trade Commission, tlieefeé Communications Commission, the
IRS and numerous state and local authorities. Thesernmental entities may attempt to conditionrthpproval of the AT&T Comcast
transaction, or of the transfer to AT&T Comcasticénses and other entitlements, on the imposifocertain conditions that could have a
material adverse effect on AT&T Comcast's operatawyilts.

Comcast and AT&T have agreed to use their bestteffo obtain all regulatory approvals that areassary or advisable in connection with
the AT&T Comcast transaction. In addition, Comaasl AT&T have also agreed to take all actions reargsto obtain termination of the
applicable waiting periods under the Hart-Scott4RodAntitrust Improvements Act of 1976 relatingttee AT&T Comcast transaction and to
obtain all consents of the FCC required to completeAT&T Comcast transaction.

AT&T COMCAST WILL HAVE TO ABIDE BY RESTRICTIONS TO PRESERVE THE TAX TREATMENT
OF THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION.

Because of the limitations imposed by Section 368{¢he Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as ameratdatie "Code," and by the separation
and distribution agreement, as described underciijgmon of the AT&T Comcast Transaction -- The Segiion and Distribution
Agreement,” the ability of AT&T Comcast and Broadddo engage in certain acquisitions, redeem stocssue equity securities will be
limited for a period of 25 months following the Bidband spin-off. See "Description of the AT&T Comsiciransaction -The Separation ar
Distribution Agreement -- Post-Spin-Off TransacdrnThese restrictions may limit AT&T Comcast'slégpito issue equity securities to
satisfy its financing needs or to acquire businresseassets.

AT&T COMCAST AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES MAY NOT BE ABLE T O OBTAIN THE NECESSARY
FINANCING AT ALL OR ON TERMS ACCEPTABLE TO IT.

To complete the AT&T Comcast transaction, Comcastmates it will require financing of $11 billioo $14 billion, assuming that the
Microsoft transaction, as described under "Desioipdf the AT&T Comcast Transaction -- The ExchaAggeement and Instrument of
Admission," is completed. This financing is expécte include (1) approximately $9 billion to $10libin to retire the intercompany debt
balance which Broadband is expected to owe AT&Trupampletion of the AT&T Comcast transaction, altgb this amount will be reduced
if the exchange offer is completed, (2) approxirya$d billion to $2 billion to refinance certain @dband debt that may be put for
redemption by investors or that will mature on oors after the completion of the AT&T Comcast trantigm and (3) approximately $1 billion
to $2 billion to provide appropriate cash reserneeind the operations and capital expendituréBrodband after completion of the AT&T
Comcast transaction.

On May 3, 2002, Broadband and AT&T Comcast entareddefinitive credit agreements with a syndicattéenders, including JPMorgan
Chase Bank, Citibank, N.A., Bank of America, N.Merrill Lynch Capital Corporation and Morgan Stan&enior Funding, Inc. for an
aggregate of approximately $12.8 billion in newahtedness in order to satisfy these financing rements. See "Other Indebtedness
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and the Cross-Guarantees -- Description of New iCFetilities.” Comcast may also use other ava@adurces of financing to fund its
requirements, including existing cash, cash eqaiwaland short term investments, amounts availaider Comcast subsidiaries' lines of
credit, and the proceeds of sales of Comcast'8amatiband's investments.

Under the terms of the new credit agreements eddn above, the obligations of the lenders to igethe financing upon completion of the
AT&T Comcast transaction are subject to a numberooiditions, including the condition that AT&T Coast obtain an investment-grade
credit rating. It is possible that AT&T Comcast lwibt obtain an investment-grade credit ratinghat any of the other conditions to

borrowing may not be satisfied. If the conditioadbrrowing are not satisfied, and if other soumiefinancing are not sufficient or available,
Comcast may not be able to obtain the necessagding. If Comcast fails to obtain the necessargrfcing or fails to obtain it on acceptable
terms, such failure could have a material adveffeeteon the business and financial condition offATComcast and its subsidiaries. If
Comcast is unable to obtain the necessary finanttintay be forced to consider other alternativesaise the necessary funds, including sales
of assets. There can be no assurance that Comitldst &ble to obtain the necessary financing lababn terms acceptable to it.

AT&T COMCAST AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES WILL HAVE SIGNIFI CANT DEBT AND DEBT-LIKE
OBLIGATIONS AND MAY NOT OBTAIN INVESTMENT-GRADE CRE DIT RATINGS.

After completion of the AT&T Comcast transactionf&T Comcast and its subsidiaries will have a siigaifit amount of debt and debt-like
obligations. Although this amount will be reduced#b billion if the Microsoft transaction, as dabed under "Description of the AT&T
Comcast Transaction -- The Exchange Agreementmstcuiment of Admission," is completed, the creditmgs of AT&T Comcast and its
subsidiaries after completion of the AT&T Comcaahsaction may be lower than the existing crediihga of Comcast, AT&T's principal
broadband subsidiaries and their respective sw@di In addition, it is possible that neither AT&omcast nor any of its subsidiaries that
issue debt may obtain an investment-grade cretitiig.al he likelihood of lower or non-investmegitade credit ratings for AT&T Comcast ¢
its subsidiaries after completion of the AT&T Corstaansaction will be increased if the Microsofinsaction described in this prospectus,
which is not a condition to the completion of th€&8T Comcast transaction, is not completed. Diffeesin credit ratings would affect the
interest rates charged on financings, as well agthounts of indebtedness, types of financing stres and debt markets that may be
available to AT&T Comcast and its subsidiaries.

In addition, the failure of certain subsidiariesAdf&T Comcast to maintain certain credit ratingsidg the period that is 90 days before and
after the completion of the AT&T Comcast transattwould trigger put rights on the part of holdefrsip to approximately $4.8 billion of de
as of the date of this prospectus, which would iregT&T Comcast to obtain additional financing. @dingly, a downgrade in the existing
credit ratings of Comcast, AT&T's principal broaddaubsidiaries and their respective subsidiané¢lefailure of AT&T Comcast and its
subsidiaries to obtain investment-grade credihggj in each case upon completion of the AT&T Cahtransaction, could have a material
adverse effect on AT&T Comcast's operating resari on the value of AT&T Comcast common stock.

ATYPICAL GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS MAY MAKE IT MORE D IFFICULT FOR AT&T COMCAST
SHAREHOLDERS TO ACT.

In connection with the AT&T Comcast transaction,8TComcast will implement a number of governanaaiagements that are atypical for
a large, publicly held corporation. A number of¢gb@rrangements relate to the election of the AG%Mmcast Board. The term of the AT&T
Comcast Board upon completion of the AT&T Comceamtsaction will not expire until the 2004 annualetireg of AT&T Comcast
shareholders. Since AT&T Comcast shareholdersnatllhave the right to call special meetings of ehalders or act by written consent and
AT&T Comcast directors will be able to be removedlydor cause, AT&T Comcast shareholders will netable to replace the initial AT&T
Comcast Board members prior to that meeting. After2004 annual meeting of AT&T Comcast
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shareholders, AT&T Comcast directors will be elda@nually. Even then, however, it will be difficfbr an AT&T Comcast shareholder,
other than Sural LLC or a successor entity cordgtblly Brian L. Roberts, to elect a slate of directaf its own choosing to the AT&T
Comcast Board. Brian L. Roberts, through his cdntf&Gural LLC or a successor entity, will hold & 83% nondilutable voting interest in
AT&T Comcast stock. In addition, AT&T Comcast waltlopt a shareholder rights plan upon completich®fAT&T Comcast transaction
that will prevent any holder of AT&T Comcast stockher than any holder of AT&T Comcast Class B camrstock or any of such holder's
affiliates, from acquiring AT&T Comcast stock repemting more than 10% of AT&T Comcast's voting powihout the approval of the
AT&T Comcast Board.

In addition to the governance arrangements relatirige AT&T Comcast Board, Comcast and AT&T hageead to a number of governance
arrangements which will make it difficult to repéathe senior management of AT&T Comcast. Upon cetigui of the AT&T Comcast
transaction, C. Michael Armstrong, Chairman of Bward and CEO of AT&T, will be the Chairman of tBeard of AT&T Comcast and

Brian L. Roberts, President of Comcast, will be @O and President of AT&T Comcast. After the 2@@Bual meeting of AT&T Comcast
shareholders, Brian L. Roberts will also be theifdhan of the Board of AT&T Comcast. Prior to thethianniversary of the 2004 annual
meeting of AT&T Comcast shareholders, unless BiiaRoberts ceases to be Chairman of the Board @ GEAT&T Comcast prior to such
time, the Chairman of the Board and CEO of AT&T Qast will be able to be removed only with the appf@f at least 75% of the entire
AT&T Comcast Board. This supermajority removal riegonent will make it unlikely that C. Michael Armishg or Brian L. Roberts will be
removed from their management positions.

AT&T COMCAST'S PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDER WILL HAVE CONS IDERABLE INFLUENCE OVER THE
OPERATIONS OF AT&T COMCAST.

After completion of the AT&T Comcast transactiomrjdh L. Roberts will have significant control owbe operations of AT&T Comcast
through his control of Sural LLC, which as a resilits ownership of all outstanding shares of AT&®mcast Class B common stock will
hold a nondilutable 33 1/3% of the combined votogver of AT&T Comcast stock and will also have sapaapproval rights over certain
material transactions involving AT&T Comcast. Irdétbn, upon completion of the AT&T Comcast trantsa, Brian L. Roberts will be the
CEO and President of AT&T Comcast and will, togethéh the Chairman of the Board of AT&T Comcasinwrise the Office of the
Chairman, AT&T Comcast's principal executive deldiszve body.

THE HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF AT&T BROADBAND GROUP AFTER THE BROADBAND SPINDFF MAY NOT
BE REPRESENTATIVE OF ITS RESULTS WITHOUT THE OTHERR'&T BUSINESSES AND THEREFORE IS NOT A RELIABLE
INDICATOR OF ITS HISTORICAL OR FUTURE RESULTS.

AT&T Broadband Group is currently a fully integrdtbusiness unit of AT&T, and as a result the finahioformation of AT&T Broadband
Group included in this prospectus has been deffieed the consolidated financial statements and @tiiiog records of AT&T and reflects
certain assumptions and allocations. The finarpmaltion, results of operations and cash flows ©&A Broadband Group without the other
AT&T businesses could differ from those that wobite resulted had AT&T Broadband Group operatel thi¢ other AT&T businesses.

IF THE TRANSACTION WITH MICROSOFT CORPORATION IS NOCOMPLETED, AT&T COMCAST MAY HAVE SIGNIFICANT
ADDITIONAL DEBT AND MORE STRINGENT LIMITATIONS ON ITS ABILITY TO ISSUE EQUITY.

The AT&T Comcast transaction is not conditionedcompletion of the transaction with Microsoft Coration described in this prospectus
under "Description of the AT&T Comcast Transactieithe Exchange Agreement and Instrument of Admiissi The QUIPS Exchange." If
the Microsoft transaction is not completed, as dieed under "Description of the AT&T Comcast Tractgan -- The
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Merger Agreement -- Covenants -- QUIPS Failuregdiband will either assume AT&T's obligations tachdisoft under the trust preferred
securities, or QUIPS, issued by AT&T Finance Tiust pay AT&T an amount in cash equal to the faarket value of the QUIPS and
indemnify AT&T for certain possible related lialidis. Absent selling assets or stock to pay dovint ded depending on which outcome
occurs, AT&T Comcast and its subsidiaries wouldehap to an additional $5 billion of debt upon coetigh of the AT&T Comcast
transaction and the risks detailed in two of tis& factors described in this prospectus -- that AT@omcast and its subsidiaries may not be
able to obtain the necessary financing at all otreoms acceptable to it and that AT&T Comcast andubsidiaries will have significant debt
and debt-like obligations and may not obtain inwesit-grade credit ratings -- would be significartgightened. In addition, if the Microsoft
transaction is not completed, the limitations imgubby Section 355(e) of the Code on AT&T Comcasi Broadband's ability to issue
equity that are described above would be expectée imore stringent.

RISKS FOR AT&T RELATING TO THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSAC TION
Holders of AT&T Notes should also consider thedwling risk factors in deciding whether to tendégiele notes.

THE BROADBAND SPIN-OFF MAY MATERIALLY ADVERSELY IMP  ACT AT&T'S COMPETITIVE
POSITION.

If the AT&T Comcast transaction is completed, AT&md AT&T Comcast will compete in some markets. Cetition between AT&T's and
AT&T Comcast's business units in overlapping makieicluding consumer markets where cable, teleplaonl digital subscriber lines, or
DSL, solutions may be available at the same timelctcresult in material downward price pressurguduct or service offerings which
could materially adversely impact the companiesaddition, any incremental costs associated witraing as separate entities may
materially adversely affect the different businesaed companies and their competitive positioneefyies resulting from cooperation and
joint ownership among AT&T's businesses may bedostto the proposed transactic

AT&T WILL HAVE TO ABIDE BY POTENTIALLY SIGNIFICANT RESTRICTIONS TO PRESERVE
THE TAX TREATMENT OF THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION.

Because of the restrictions imposed by Sectiong35&(the Code and by the separation and distohwgreement, the ability of AT&T to
engage in certain acquisitions, redeem stock aeisgjuity securities will be limited for a perioi2® months following the Broadband spin-
off. These restrictions may limit AT&T's ability iesue equity securities to satisfy its financimgas or to acquire businesses or assets.

IF THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION IS COMPLETED, AT&T  WILL NEED TO OBTAIN
FINANCING ON A STAND-ALONE BASIS WHICH MAY INVOLVE COSTS.

Following the AT&T Comcast transaction, AT&T willle to raise financing with the support of a redugeol of less diversified assets, and
AT&T may not be able to secure adequate debt oityetimancing on desirable terms. The cost to AT&fTfinancing without AT&T
Broadband Group may be materially higher than t® of financing with AT&T Broadband Group as paffAT&T.

On May 29, 2002, Moody's Investors Service lowetgdatings of long-term debt issued or guaranteeAT&T to Baa2 from A3. Moody's
also confirmed AT&T's short-term rating as Primdviody's ratings outlook for AT&T remains negativet AT&T is not currently on
review for any additional downgrade by Moody's. Iime 3, 2002, Fitch Ratings also downgraded AT&drig-term debt rating to BBB+
from A-, with the rating remaining on Rating Watdkgative pending completion of the AT&T Comcashsaction. AT&T's long-term debt
ratings remain BBB+ and on CreditWatch with negaimplications by Standard & Poor's Ratings Grduipecent press release from
Standard &
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Poor's confirmed that following the AT&T Comcasdrisaction Standard & Poor's expects AT&T to hasthble outlook. Further ratings
actions could occur at any time.

The credit rating of AT&T following the AT&T Comcagransaction may be different from the curreninga of AT&T and different from
what it would be without the AT&T Comcast transaati Differences in credit ratings affect the ingtnate charged on financings, as well as
the amounts of indebtedness, types of financinggires and debt markets that may be availableT&TAfollowing the AT&T Comcast
transaction. AT&T may not be able to raise the @i requires on favorable terms following the &T Comcast transaction.

THE HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF AT&T EXCLUDING AT&T BROADBAND GROUP MAY NOT BE
REPRESENTATIVE OF ITS RESULTS WITHOUT AT&T BROADBADN GROUP AND THEREFORE IS NOT A RELIABLE
INDICATOR OF ITS HISTORICAL OR FUTURE RESULTS.

AT&T currently includes AT&T Broadband Group asudly integrated business unit of AT&T. Consequenthe financial information of
AT&T without AT&T Broadband Group included in thisospectus has been derived from the consolidataddial statements and
accounting records of AT&T and reflects certainuasgtions and allocations. The financial positi@sults of operations and cash flows of
AT&T without AT&T Broadband Group could materialtiiffer from those that would have resulted had AT&derated without AT&T
Broadband Group or as an entity independent of AB¥dadband Group.

AT&T COULD INCUR MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX L IABILITIES IN CONNECTION
WITH THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION.

AT&T may incur material U.S. federal income taxlilities as a result of certain issuances of sharehiange of control transactions with
respect to AT&T Comcast, Liberty Media CorporatmmAT&T Wireless Services, Inc. Under

Section 355(e) of the Code, a split-off/spin-ofittis otherwise tax free may be taxable to theidiging company (i.e., AT&T) if, as a result
of certain transactions occurring generally withitwo-year period after the split-off/spin-off, nbistoric shareholders acquire 50% or more
of the distributing company or the spun-off compdhys possible that transactions with respe&T&T could cause all three split-offs or
spin-offs to be taxable to AT&T.

Under separate intercompany agreements between Ah&Teach of Liberty Media Corporation, AT&T Wirsteand Broadband, AT&T
generally will be entitled to indemnification frothe spun-off company for any tax liability thatu#s from the split-off or spin-off failing to
qualify as a tax-free transaction, unless, in geeonf AT&T Wireless and AT&T Comcast, the tax lidyp was caused by post split-off or
spin-off transactions with respect to the stockssets of AT&T. AT&T Comcast's indemnification aation is generally limited to 50% of
any tax liability that results from the split-off spin-off failing to qualify as tax free, unleasch liability was caused by a post split-off or
spin-off transaction with respect to the stock sgeds of AT&T Comcast.

If one or more of the split-offs or spoffs were taxable to AT&T and AT&T were not inderfiad for this tax liability, the liability could hae
a material adverse effect on AT&T. To the extent®ATis entitled to an indemnity with respect to the liability, AT&T would be required
to collect the claim on an unsecured basis. Inteatdithere may be other tax costs incurred asualtref the Broadband spin-off. If incurred,
these costs could be significant to AT&T and Braauth
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RISKS RELATING TO THE BUSINESS OF AT&T COMCAST

ACTUAL FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION®F AT&T COMCAST MAY DIFFER SIGNIFICANTLY AND
ADVERSELY FROM THE PRO FORMA AMOUNTS REFLECTED INHIS PROSPECTUS.

Assuming completion of the AT&T Comcast transagctitre actual financial position and results of egpiens of AT&T Comcast may differ,
perhaps significantly and adversely, from the mmonfa amounts reflected in the AT&T Comcast CorporatUnaudited Pro Forma Combined
Condensed Financial Statements included in thisgactus due to a variety of factors, including asde additional information, changes in
value not currently identified and changes in ofiegaresults between the date of the pro formanfina data and the date on which the AT
Comcast transaction is completed.

In addition, in many cases each of Comcast and AB&dadband Group has long-term agreements, in saises with the same
counterparties, for the same services and prodsets, as programming, billing services and intévagirogramming guides. Comcast and
AT&T Broadband Group cannot disclose the terms ahynof these contracts to each other because fifleatiality provisions included in
these contracts or other legal restrictions. Fisrahd other reasons, it is not clear, in the cdsertain services and products, whether after
completion of the AT&T Comcast transaction eaclhefexisting agreements will continue to apply dolyhe operations to which they have
historically applied or whether instead one oftive contracts will apply to the operations of bodmpanies and the other contract will be
terminated. Since these contracts often differiigamtly in their terms, resolution of these cautual issues could cause the actual financial
position and results of operations of AT&T Comdastliffer significantly and adversely from the gosma amounts reflected in the AT&T
Comcast Corporation Unaudited Pro Forma Combinamd€ased Financial Statements included in this gaisis.

PROGRAMMING COSTS ARE INCREASING AND AT&T COMCAST KY NOT HAVE THE ABILITY TO PASS THESE
INCREASES ON TO ITS CUSTOMERS, WHICH WOULD MATERIALY ADVERSELY AFFECT ITS CASH FLOW AND OPERATIN
MARGINS.

Programming costs are expected to be AT&T Comclasgest single expense item. In recent years;dbée and satellite video industries
have experienced a rapid increase in the costagfrpmming, particularly sports programming. Thisr@ase is expected to continue, and
AT&T Comcast may not be able to pass programmirgg ic@reases on to its customers. The inabilityass these programming cost
increases on to its customers would have a magaisgdrse impact on its cash flow and operating mardn addition, as AT&T Comcast
upgrades the channel capacity of its systems atisl gbgramming to its basic, expanded basic arnithfgrogramming tiers, AT&T Comca
may face increased programming costs, which, ijucmtion with the additional market constraintsinability to pass programming costs
on to its customers, may reduce operating margins.

AT&T Comcast also will be subject to increasingafirtial and other demands by broadcasters to otht@irequired consent for the
transmission of broadcast programming to its subsrs. Comcast and AT&T cannot predict the finahicigact of these negotiations or the
effect on AT&T Comcast's subscribers should AT&Tn@ast be required to stop offering this programming

AT&T COMCAST WILL FACE A WIDE RANGE OF COMPETITION  IN AREAS SERVED BY ITS
CABLE SYSTEMS, WHICH COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT ITS FUT URE RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

AT&T Comcast's cable communications systems withpete with a number of different sources which mewnews, information and
entertainment programming to consumers. AT&T Comeadlscompete directly with program distributoradiother companies that use
satellites, build competing cable systems in teesaommunities AT&T Comcast will serve or otherwisevide programming and other
communications services to AT&T Comcast's subscsibad potential subscribers. In addition, fedknalnow allows local telephone
companies to provide directly to subscribers a wigigety of services that are competitive with eatsbmmunications services. Some local
telephone companies provide, or have announced pdgorovide, video services within and outsidérttedephone service areas through a
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variety of methods, including broadband cable netacAdditionally, AT&T Comcast will be subject tmmpetition from
telecommunications providers and internet serviogigers, or ISPs, in connection with offeringshefv and advanced services, including
telecommunications and Internet services. This aitipn may materially adversely affect AT&T Comtadusiness and operations in the
future.

AT&T COMCAST WILL HAVE SUBSTANTIAL CAPITAL REQUIREM  ENTS WHICH MAY REQUIRE IT
TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FINANCING THAT MAY BE DIFFICUL T TO OBTAIN.

After completion of the AT&T Comcast transactionf&T and Comcast expect that for some period of thii&T Comcast's capital
expenditures will exceed, perhaps significantly niét cash provided by operating activities. Thésymequire AT&T Comcast to obtain
additional financing. AT&T Comcast may not be atdebtain or to obtain on favorable terms the @piecessary to fund the substantial
capital expenditures described above that are redjby its strategy and business plan. A failureli@in necessary capital or to obtain
necessary capital on favorable terms could havatanmal adverse effect on AT&T Comcast and resuthe delay, change or abandonmer
AT&T Comcast's development or expansion plans.

Historically, AT&T Broadband Group's capital expéndes have significantly exceeded its net casliges by operations. For the year
ended December 31, 2001 and the three months étadeeth 31, 2002, AT&T Broadband Group's capital exigires exceeded its net cash
provided by operations by $3.5 billion and $0.5dmn, respectively. In addition, for the year edd@ecember 31, 2001, Comcast's capital
expenditures exceeded its net cash provided byatpgractivities by $952 million. See "Ratios ofrEiags to Fixed Charges" on page 39.

Comcast and AT&T anticipate that AT&T Comcast wifigrade a significant portion of its broadband esyst over the coming years and
make other capital investments, including with ezdo its advanced services. In 2002, Comcasdi&dl anticipate that Broadband and
Comcast's cable division will incur capital expendds of approximately $4.3 billion and $1.3 bifliacespectively. AT&T Comcast is
expected to incur substantial capital expendituréle years following completion of the AT&T Constdransaction. However, the actual
amount of the funds required for capital expendisurannot be determined with precision at this.ti@apital expenditures are expected to be
used to acquire equipment, such as set-top boabk modems and telephone equipment, and to pagdiailation costs for additional video
and advanced services customers. In addition,alapiexpected to be used to upgrade and rebufidank systems to expand bandwidth
capacity and add two-way capability so that it m#fgr advanced services. There can be no assuthacthese amounts will be sufficient to
accomplish the planned system upgrades, equipnaqutsitions and expansion.

Comcast and AT&T Broadband Group also have comnmitsnender certain of their franchise agreements leital franchising authorities to
upgrade and rebuild certain network systems. Thesanitments may require capital expenditures ireotd avoid default and/or penalties.

ENTITIES THAT WILL BE INCLUDED IN AT&T COMCAST ARESUBJECT TO LONG-TERM EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENTS THAT
MAY LIMIT THEIR FUTURE OPERATING FLEXIBILITY AND MATERIALLY ADVERSELY AFFECT AT&T COMCAST'S
FINANCIAL RESULTS.

Some of the entities currently attributed to AT&ToBdband Group, and which will be subsidiaries ®&A& Comcast, are subject to long-
term agreements relating to significant aspec®T&T Broadband Group's operations, including loegat agreements for video
programming, audio programming, electronic prograrndes, billing and other services. For example&ABroadband Group's predecess
TCI, and AT&T Broadband Group's subsidiary, Saeel8ervices, Inc., are parties to an affiliatiomtesheet with Starz Encore Group, an
affiliate of Liberty Media, which extends to 202@daprovides for a fixed price payment, subjectdustment for various factors including
inflation, and may require Broadband to pay twaethiof Starz Encore Group's programming costs alemads designated in the term sheet.
Satellite Services, Inc. also entered into a tear-pgreement with TV Guide in January 1999 forrextive program guide services, which
designates TV Guide Interactive as the

54



interactive programming guide for Broadband systdfusthermore, a subsidiary of Broadband is partgrt agreement that does not expire
until December 31, 2013 under which it purchasesuebilling services from an unaffiliated thiréuy. The price, terms and conditions of
the Starz Encore term sheet, the TV Guide agreeamghthe billing agreement may not reflect the entrmarket and if one or more of these
arrangements continue to apply to Broadband aftempdetion of the AT&T Comcast transaction, they magterially adversely impact the
financial performance of AT&T Comcast.

By letter dated May 29, 2001, AT&T Broadband Graligputed the enforceability of the excess programgnpiass through provisions of the
Starz Encore term sheet and questioned the vabdlifye term sheet as a whole. AT&T Broadband Gralgp has raised certain issues
concerning the uncertainty of the provisions oftémen sheet and the contractual interpretationagpdication of certain of its provisions to,
among other things, the acquisition and dispositibcable systems. In July 2001, Starz Encore Gfibegh a lawsuit seeking payment of the
2001 excess programming costs and a declaratioththaerm sheet is a binding and enforceable aontin October 2001, AT&T Broadba
Group and Starz Encore Group agreed to stay ibatibn until August 31, 2002 to allow the partigse to continue negotiations toward a
potential business resolution of this dispute. bt granted the stay on October 30, 2001. Thegef the stay order allow either party to
petition the court to lift the stay after April 32002 and to proceed with the litigation.

On March 13, 2002, AT&T Broadband Group informed3CSystems, Inc. that AT&T Broadband Group was aberaing the initiation of an
arbitration against CSG relating to a Master SubsciManagement System Agreement that the two coiepa&ntered into in 1997. Pursuant
to the Master Agreement, CSG provides billing supfmAT&T Broadband Group. On May 10, 2002, AT&Tdadband Group filed a
demand for arbitration against CSG before the AcaeriArbitration Association. On May 31, 2002, CSGwered AT&T Broadband Groug
arbitration demand and asserted various countersladn June 21, 2002, CSG filed a lawsuit againsh€ast Corporation in federal court
located in Denver, Colorado asserting claims rdladehe Master Agreement and the pending arlotnatn the event that this process results
in the termination of the Master Agreement, AT&ToBdband Group may incur significant costs in cotioravith its replacement of these
customer care and hilling services and may expeei¢@mporary disruptions to its operations.

AT&T COMCAST WILL BE SUBJECT TO REGULATION BY FEDER AL, STATE AND LOCAL
GOVERNMENTS WHICH MAY IMPOSE COSTS AND RESTRICTIONS .

The federal, state and local governments extensiregjulate the cable communications industry. Canaad AT&T expect that court actio
and regulatory proceedings will refine the rightsl @bligations of various parties, including thezgmment, under the Communications Act
of 1934, as amended. The results of these judicidladministrative proceedings may materially affet&T Comcast's business operations.
Local authorities grant Comcast and Broadband freses that permit them to operate their cable syst&T&T Comcast will have to renew
or renegotiate these franchises from time to tineeal franchising authorities often demand conaessbr other commitments as a condition
to renewal or transfer, which concessions or othermmitments could be costly to obtain.

AT&T COMCAST WILL BE SUBJECT TO ADDITIONAL REGULATARY BURDENS IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROVISION OF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, WHICH COULD CAUSE ITO INCUR ADDITIONAL COSTS.

AT&T Comcast will be subject to risks associatethvihe regulation of its telecommunications sergiog the FCC and state public utilities
commissions, or PUCs. Telecommunications compaimelsiding companies that have the ability to otidephone services over the Inter
generally are subject to significant regulationisTiegulation could materially adversely affect AT&omcast's business operations.
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AT&T COMCAST'S COMPETITION MAY INCREASE BECAUSE OFECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCES AND NEW REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS, WHICH COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT ITS FUTRE RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

Numerous companies, including telephone compah@& introduced Digital Subscriber Line technoldgywn as DSL, which provide
Internet access to subscribers at data transmispeeds greater than that of modems over convetielephone lines. Comcast and AT&T
expect other advances in communications technolgwell as changes in the marketplace, to occtireiiuture. Other new technologies
services may develop and may compete with sertiegsable communications systems offer. The sgaokthese ongoing and future
developments could have a negative impact on AT&MmEast's business operations.

In addition, over the past several years, a nurabeompanies, including telephone companies and,|B&ve asked local, state, and federal
governmental authorities to mandate that cable canizations operators provide capacity on their 8baad infrastructure so that these and
others may deliver Internet and other interactalevision services directly to customers over theadde facilities. Some cable operators have
initiated litigation challenging municipal efforts unilaterally impose so-called "open access" ireguents. The few court decisions dealing
with this issue have been inconsistent. Moreovecpnnection with their review of the AOL-Time Warrmerger, the FCC and the Federal
Trade Commission imposed "open access," techn@&bmpnance and other requirements related to thgedecompany's Internet and Instant
Messaging platforms. The FCC recently concludeal iegulatory proceeding initiated by it to consitlgzen access" and related regulatory
issues that cable modem service, as it is currefityed, is properly classified as an interstaterimation service that is not subject to
common carrier regulation but remains subject ®oREC's jurisdiction. The FCC is seeking public orent regarding the regulatory
implications of this conclusion, including, amorther things, whether it is appropriate to imposgelwaccess" requirements on these ser

or whether consumers will be able to obtain a ahoitlSPs without government intervention.

A number of cable operators have reached agreenteptsvide unaffiliated ISPs access to their calylstems in the absence of regulatory
requirements. Recently, Comcast reached an "acagssément with United Online and Broadband reaeinethccess" agreement with each
of EarthLink, Internet Central and Connected Datst&ns. In addition, under the terms of the exchaaggeement that Comcast and AT&T
have executed with Microsoft, upon completion & Microsoft transaction described in this prospeetod the AT&T Comcast transaction,
AT&T Comcast will be required, with respect to eatith agreement with another ISP, to offer Micrbaaf"access" agreement on terms no
less favorable than those provided to the othemBiP respect to the specific cable systems covaretbr the agreement with the other ISP.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, there can be nomasse that regulatory authorities will not impospén access" or similar requirements
AT&T Comcast as part of the regulatory review af tiT&T Comcast transaction or as part of an industide requirement. Such
requirements could have a negative impact on AT&MmEast's business operations.

AT&T COMCAST, THROUGH BROADBAND, WILL HAVE SUBSTANT IAL ECONOMIC INTERESTS IN
JOINT VENTURES IN WHICH IT WILL HAVE LIMITED MANAGE MENT RIGHTS.

AT&T Broadband Group is a partner in several lgaiet ventures, such as Time Warner Entertainnibexas Cable Partners and Kansas
City Cable Partners, in which it has a substaet@nomic interest but does not have substantidgt@onith regard to management policies or
the selection of management. These joint ventuegsime managed in a manner contrary to the besestteof AT&T Comcast, and the value
of AT&T Comcast's investment, through Broadbandhigse joint ventures may be affected by managepudicies that are determined
without input from AT&T Comcast or over the objexts of AT&T Comcast. AT&T Broadband Group has cgidetnerships with each of
AOL Time Warner, Insight Communications, Adelphian@munications, Midcontinent and US Cable. Mateyialiverse financial or other
developments with respect to a partner could aélempact the applicable partnership.
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On June 25, 2002, three cable partnerships betewgesidiaries of AT&T and subsidiaries of Adelphian@nunications Corporation
commenced bankruptcy proceedings by the filinghafpter 11 petitions in the Bankruptcy Court for Bwuthern District of New York at
about the same time that other Adelphia entitiles fior bankruptcy. These partnerships are: Cerf@California Communications, L.P. (
which AT&T Broadband Group holds a 25% interesotiyh a whollyewned subsidiary and which as of December 31, 2@@ilan aggrega
of approximately 775,000 subscribers in the grelabsrAngeles, California area), Parnassos Commtiaitg L.P. (in which AT&T
Broadband Group holds a 33.33% interest throughalywowned subsidiary) and Western NY Cablevisiof®. (in which AT&T Broadband
Group holds a 33.33% interest through a wholly-advegbsidiary and which as of December 31, 2001 toagther with Parnassos
Communications, L.P., an aggregate of approximaté;,000 subscribers in Buffalo, New York and thecunding areas). AT&T cannot
predict what the outcome of these proceedingsbegilbn any of the partnerships and the proceedimyshave a material adverse impact on
the partnerships.

AT&T Broadband Group recorded an impairment chaingeugh net losses related to equity investmengldB million, net of taxes of $90
million, in connection with the bankruptcy procesgh of the Adelphia partnerships.

BROADBAND FACES RISKS ARISING FROM ITS AND AT&T'S R ELATIONSHIP WITH AT HOME
CORPORATION.

Through a subsidiary, AT&T owns approximately 23f4h® outstanding common stock and 74% of the gopiower of the outstanding
common stock of At Home Corporation, which filed fmnkruptcy protection on September 28, 2001.I1\@tdtober 1, 2001, AT&T
appointed a majority of At Home's directors, andatv appoints none.

Since September 28, 2001, some creditors of At Hoave threatened to commence litigation against ATé&lating to the conduct of AT&T
or its designees on the At Home Board in conneatitth At Home's declaration of bankruptcy and Atralgs subsequent aborted efforts to
dispose of some of its businesses or assets inlaujgcy court-supervised auction, as well as imnaztion with other aspects of AT&T's
relationship with At Home. The liability for any s lawsuits would be shared equally between AT&d Broadband. No such lawsuits have
been filed to date. On May 1, 2002, At Home filedraft proposed plan of liquidation pursuant to @tea 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code,
which, as modified on June 18, 2002, among othiag#h implements the creditor's settlement andigesvthat all claims and causes of ac
of the bankrupt estate of At Home against AT&T atiter shareholders will be transferred to a ligtifdptrust owned ratably by the
bondholders of At Home and funded with at least $illon, and as much as $17 million, to finance tiigation of those claims. The plan
has not yet become effective. However, the crediétttement calls for the plan to be effective hygAst 30, 2002.

In addition, purported class action lawsuits hagerbfiled in California state court on behalf oftAdme shareholders against AT&T, At
Home, Comcast and former directors of At Home. [Besuits claim that the defendants breached fidyaaligations of care, candor and
loyalty in connection with a transaction announitelarch 2000 in which, among other things, AT&TgxCand Comcast agreed to extend
existing distribution agreements, the At Home Boaes reorganized, and AT&T agreed to give Cox aath€st rights to sell their At Hon
shares to AT&T. These actions have been consotidatehe court and are subject to a stay, whiclpthmtiffs are seeking to have lifted and
which the At Home bondholders are seeking to erfoAt Home's bondholders have asserted that tivacksserted in these actions belong
to At Home's bankruptcy estate, not its sharehsldBne bankruptcy court has not yet definitivelieduon this issue. The liability for any st
lawsuits would be shared equally between AT&T andaBband.

In the Spring of 2002, three purported class astigare filed in the United States District Court flee Southern District of New York agair
among others, AT&T and certain of its senior officalleging violations of the federal securitiewdan connection with the disclosures made
by At Home in the period
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from March 28, 2000 through August 28, 2001. Tre@®ns have been consolidated. Any liabilitiemilirsg from this lawsuit would be
shared equally between AT&T and Broadband.

RISKS RELATING TO AT&T'S CREDIT RATING

The AT&T Comcast transaction, if implemented aspoied, would result in a substantial reduction T/&A's overall debt level.
Nevertheless, the AT&T Comcast transaction maybeotompleted and, even if it is completed, AT&Tlwdntinue to have substant
indebtedness. As a result, AT&T noteholders sheuoltsider the following additional risk.

THE FINANCIAL CONDITION AND PROSPECTS OF AT&T AND T HE AT&T GROUPS MAY BE
MATERIALLY ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY FURTHER RATINGS DO WNGRADES.

On May 29, 2002, Moody's Investors Service lowatgdatings of long-term debt issued or guarantaeAT&T to Baa2 from A3. Moody's
also confirmed AT&T's short-term rating as Primdvihody's ratings outlook for AT&T remains negativet AT&T is not currently on
review for any additional downgrade by Moody's. dime 3, 2002, Fitch Ratings also downgraded AT&drig-term debt rating to BBB+
from A-, with the rating remaining on Rating Watdkgative pending completion of the AT&T Comcashsaction. AT&T's long-term debt
ratings remain BBB+ and on CreditWatch with negatmplications by Standard & Poor's Ratings Grdupther ratings actions could occur
at any time.

Any downgrade by either Standard & Poor's or Mogdlytreases, by one-quarter of one percent (0.288&ach ratings notch downgrade by
either agency, the interest rates paid by AT&T ppreximately $10.1 billion of long-term debt, whielould increase AT&T's interest costs
by approximately $25 million per year for each suatings notch downgrade by either rating agensyaAesult, the Moody's downgrade
referred to above increased by one-half of onegmer(®.50%) the interest rates paid by AT&T on agpnately $10.1 billion of long-term
debt, which will increase AT&T's interest costsdpproximately $50 million per year. Any ratings dawade by Standard & Poor's would
also increase such interest costs by one-quartamepercent (0.25%) for each ratings notch dowdegra

In addition to the increased interest costs or$ti 1 billion of long-term debt referred to abo®&&T could incur increased costs in the
replacement or renewal of its credit facility aefimancings of approximately $5 billion of debtahgh March 31, 2003. Assuming current
market conditions and assumptions regarding the ¢ffinancing available, the additional annualizedt increases could approximate $100
million, although it is not possible to predict thetual amount of any such interest cost increaserasult of a rating notch downgrade.
Additional ratings downgrades could result in geeanterest rate increases for each notch downgtadeldition, interest expense could be
higher in subsequent periods than it otherwise dbalve been as additional maturing debt is replageatkbt with higher interest rate spre
due to the lower credit ratings. Also, in additiorinterest rates, differences in credit ratingscfthe amounts of indebtedness, types of
financing structures and debt markets that maybéable to AT&T. For example, with additional nagjs downgrades, AT&T may not have
access to the commercial paper market sufficiesatisfy its short-term borrowing needs. If necessAT&T could access its short-term
credit facilities or increase its borrowings undsrsecuritization program.

To the extent that the combined outstanding skntborrowings under the bank credit facilities &T&T's commercial paper program
were to exceed the market capacity for such bomrgsvat the expiration of the bank credit facilitid3 &T's continued liquidity would

depend upon its ability to reduce such short-teetnt through a combination of capital market borraysi, asset sales, operational cash
generation, capital expenditure reduction and attesins. AT&T's ability to achieve such objective@stibject to a risk of execution and such
execution could materially impact AT&T's operatibresults. In addition, the cost of any capital kedifinancing could be significantly in
excess of AT&T's historical financing costs. Al$d,&T could suffer negative banking, investor, antblic relations repercussions if
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AT&T were to draw upon the bank facilities, whiceantended to serve as a back-up source of liuatily. Such impacts could cause
further deterioration in AT&T's cost of and accessapital.

As a result of the credit rating downgrade by MdedT&T is in the process of replacing its $8ibifi 364-day term bank facility (under
which no amounts are drawn) that expires in Decer28@2 with a new 364-day term bank facility oftogh4 billion. This is necessary
because the old facility provided among other thitlgat AT&T could not consummate the AT&T Comcaahsaction unless after giving
effect thereto AT&T's long term debt would be ratédeast Baal by Moody's. On July 1, 2002, AT&h@mced that it had received initial
commitments from four banks for a significant pamtiof this new facility.

RISKS RELATING TO THE BUSINESSES OF AT&T CONSUMER S ERVICES GROUP AND AT&T BUSINESS SERVICES
GROUP

AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP AND AT&T BUSINESS SERVICES GROUP EXPECT THERE TO
BE A CONTINUED DECLINE IN THE LONG DISTANCE INDUSTR Y.

Historically, prices for voice communications hdalen because of competition, the introductiomudre efficient networks and advanced
technology, product substitution, excess capacityderegulation. AT&T Consumer Services Group aid&A Business Services Group
expect these trends to continue, and each of AT&mOmer Services Group and AT&T Business Serviaesiimay need to reduce its
prices in the future to remain competitive. In didai, AT&T Consumer Services Group and AT&T Busin&ervices Group do not expect
that they will be able to achieve increased trafitumes in the near future to sustain their curremenue levels. The extent to which each of
AT&T Consumer Services Group's and AT&T Businesw/ises Group's business, financial condition, ressof operations and cash flow
could be materially adversely affected will depemdthe pace at which these industry-wide changesrge and its ability to create new and
innovative services to differentiate its offeringghance customer retention, and retain or grovkehahare.

AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP AND AT&T BUSINESS SERVES GROUP FACE SUBSTANTIAL COMPETITION THAT
MAY MATERIALLY ADVERSELY IMPACT BOTH MARKET SHARE AND MARGINS.

Each of AT&T Consumer Services Group and AT&T Besis Services Group currently faces significant aatitipn, and AT&T expects the
level of competition to continue to increase. Sahthe potential materially adverse consequencési®icompetition include the following:

- market share loss and loss of key customers;
- possibility that customers shift to less profiegllower margin services;
- need to initiate or respond to price cuts in otdeetain market share;

- difficulties in AT&T Consumer Services Group'sieAT&T Business Services Group's ability to gromrteusinesses, introduce new
services successfully or execute on their busipkss and

- inability to purchase fairly priced access segsior fairly priced elements of local carrierswerks.

As a result of competitive factors, AT&T Consumengces Group and AT&T Business Services Groupebelit is unlikely that they will
sustain existing price or margin levels.
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AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP AND AT&T BUSINESS SERVICES GROUP FACE COMPETITION
FROM A VARIETY OF SOURCES.

- Competition from new entrants into long distarineluding regional phone companies. AT&T ConsuiBervices Group and AT&T
Business Services Group traditionally have compefigid other long distance carriers. In recent yeAm& T Consumer Services Group and
AT&T Business Services Group have begun to comywéteincumbent local exchange carriers, which hisadly have dominated local
telecommunications, and with other competitive l@ahange carriers for the provision of long dis&services. In addition, other long
distance companies are beginning to offer locatlezdial services bundled with long distance intipms of over 30 states.

Some regional phone companies, such as Verizon Cmications Inc. and SBC Communications Inc., alydaalve been permitted to offer
long distance services in some states within tiegjions. AT&T expects that the regional phone camgmwill seek to enter all states in their
regions and eventually will be given permissiomtier long distance services within their regions.

The incumbent local exchange carriers presentlg mamerous advantages as a result of their histosiwopoly control over local exchang

- Competition from facilities-based companies, iriéhg regional phone companies. AT&T Consumer $es/iGroup and AT&T Business
Services Group also face the risk of increasingptition from entities that own their own accessliées, particularly the regional phone
companies, which have access facilities acrossreggins of the United States with the ability emtrol cost, cycle time and functionality for
most end-to-end services in their regions. Thetiesncan preserve large market share and higlgimgon access services as they enter new
markets, including long distance and end-to-endices. This places them in a superior positionasgs AT&T Consumer Services Group

and AT&T Business Services Group and other congrstihat must purchase such high-margin accesgesrv

- Competition from lower-cost or less-leveragedviers. The cost structure of AT&T Consumer SersiGeoup and AT&T Business
Services Group also affects their competitivenBash faces the risk that it will not be able to mtain a competitive cost structure if newer
technologies favor newer competitors that do netHagacy infrastructure and as technology sulstiticontinues. The ability of each of
AT&T Consumer Services Group and AT&T Business ®ew Group to make critical investments to improwst structure also may be
impaired by its current debt obligations.

- Competition as a result of technological chage& T Consumer Services Group and AT&T Business & Group also may be subject
to additional competitive pressures from the dgwelent of new technologies and the increased avéijadsk domestic and international
transmission capacity. The telecommunications itrgiis in a period of rapid technological evolutjenarked by the introduction of new
product and service offerings and increasing steelireless, fiber optic and coaxial cable trarssion capacity for services similar to those
provided by AT&T Consumer Services Group and AT&UsBiess Services Group. AT&T cannot predict whithany possible future
product and service offerings will be importantaintain its competitive position, or what expeuadis will be required to develop and
provide these products and services. Many of theseproducts and services are substitutes fortivadi telephone service. In particular, the
rapid expansion of usage of wireless and emailices\has led and is expected to lead to an owdgaline in telephone voice traffic volume
on traditional wireline networks.

- Competition as a result of excess capacity. AT &T Consumer Services Group and AT&T Businessv&es Group faces competition
as a result of excess capacity resulting from sutistl network build-out by competitors that hadess to inexpensive capital.
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- Strength of competitors. Some of AT&T Consumenies Group's and AT&T Business Services Groupstieg and potential competitc
have financial, personnel and other resourcesfgigntly greater than those of AT&T Consumer SeggiGroup and AT&T Business
Services Group.

THE PRICES CHARGED TO AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROBPR NETWORK UTILIZATION MAY

INCREASE OVER TIME AND MAY BE ADVERSELY IMPACTED BYTHE VOLUME OF THE BUSINESS OF AT&T BUSINESS
SERVICES GROUP.

During the next few years, AT&T's voice traffic vohes may decline at a rate faster than the ratdigh AT&T is able to reduce the cost of
operating its circuit switched network, resultimghigher unit costs for both AT&T Consumer ServiGrsup and AT&T Business Services
Group. Under the terms of a proposed master cagerement, AT&T Consumer Services Group will luneed to procure all of its
telecommunications needs from Network Servicesiwithe AT&T Business Group. The pricing of thesevgmes will be based on the cost:
Network Services of providing those services, untaherwise agreed. Also, the agreement will carpabvisions intended to assure that
AT&T Consumer Services Group is treated no lessraly than the AT&T Business Services Group witbpect to the allocation of costs
between the units, including a fair allocation ofdow cost capacity Network Services provides lmams.

The overall level of network utilization by AT&T @sumer Services Group and AT&T Business Servicesistogether will impact the per
minute cost of providing telecommunications sersiCEhere are substantial fixed costs associatddpuitviding telecommunications services
and it is possible that overall levels of usagel(iding usage by AT&T Business Services Group) thegrease faster than the related dec

in variable costs. As a result, although it wilpdad upon a variety of factors that are difficolpredict, it is possible that costs per minute
may increase over time. Since the terms of thsngement by which AT&T Consumer Services Group lpases telecommunications
services are essentially cost based, any suchnoostise would increase the charges to the AT&TsGorer Services Group and could
materially adversely impact the results of operatiand financial condition of the Group.

Since per minute costs are affected by both thel lefusage of the AT&T Consumer Services Group AN&T Business Services Group,
adverse business conditions of either Group cawdtease per minute costs. As a result, the costgetl to AT&T Consumer Services Group
may increase as a result of a decrease in the wohimsage by AT&T Business Services, and viceazers

AT&T Consumer Services Group, however, may be naorersely affected by a downturn in telecommunicegtitraffic than its competitors
since it is required to obtain all of its telecommuations services from AT&T, even if more favomlpkicing is available elsewhere.

AT&T FACES RISKS IN CONNECTION WITH AT&T CANADA AND  ALESTRA.

AT&T has an approximately 31% equity ownership in&¥ Canada. On June 25, 2002, AT&T provided notigggering the requirement to
purchase in cash the outstanding shares of AT&Ta@arfrom the public at the greater of fair markatie and a floor price. AT&T has
arranged for Tricap Investments Corporation, a Wyhmlvned subsidiary of Brascan Financial Corporatend CIBC Capital Partners to
acquire such AT&T Canada shares. AT&T has agregadyothe purchase price for the AT&T Canada shandsehalf of Tricap and CIBC
Capital Partners. On June 11, 2002, AT&T completedffering of 200,000,000 shares of AT&T commartktto the public together with
30,000,000 shares of AT&T common stock pursuatiiéounderwriters' over-allotment option. The offeice to the public was $11.25 per
share of AT&T common stock. The underwriting diseband commission was $0.2897 per share of AT&T room stock. AT&T will use
the proceeds from this offering to satisfy a partid its obligations to AT&T Canada common stockiesk.

In 2001, AT&T recorded $1.8 billion of after taxarges ($3.0 billion of pretax charges) reflectihg eéstimated loss on AT&T's commitment
to purchase the publicly owned shares of AT&T Canad
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Included in these charges was approximately $0li6rbrelated to the assumption of British Telecommitations plc's obligation to purchase
the publicly owned shares of AT&T Canada. In thstfand second quarters of 2002, AT&T recordeddatitianal $0.3 billion in after-tax
charges ($0.5 billion pretax) reflecting furthetetération in the underlying value of AT&T Canaaswell as the accretion of the floor price.
These charges reflect the difference between therlying value of AT&T Canada shares and the pA€&T has committed to pay for thei
and are included in "Net losses related to othaitginvestments” in the Consolidated Statemernhobme and the related liability of $3.7
billion within current liabilities in the Consolitiked Balance Sheet. The liability at June 30, 2@l reflects foreign currency translation
adjustments due to fluctuations in the Canadiatadodcorded through "Other comprehensive (loss}d aomponent of shareowners' equity
of $0.1 billion after tax ($0.2 billion pretax). &IT has a hedge related to this obligation and aeR0, 2002, had realized and unrealized
gains of $0.2 billion pretax relating to this hedge

AT&T no longer records equity earnings or lossédateel to AT&T Canada since AT&T's investment baam@s written down to zero,
largely through losses generated by AT&T Canadghérevent AT&T acquires more than 50% of the \@ptiquity of AT&T Canada, AT&T
Canada's results will be consolidated into AT&Esults. At April 26, 2002, AT&T Canada had outstagddebt of approximately $2.9
billion.

On March 14, 2002, AT&T Canada announced thatsttbamed a board committee to help management ssldvbat AT&T Canada
described as "complex issues" facing the compamfsd said one of the committee's first stepshesh to hire Greenhill & Co. LLC as its
financial adviser to work with the committee andnagement to evaluate various scenarios regarditag ivllescribed as "the issues,
opportunities and alternatives for the company."

On March 15, 2002, a group of more than 20 investotding almost $1 billion of AT&T Canada publiotes announced that they have
organized as an ad hoc committee to express thedecns about the company's business operationtramtial prospects. They stated that
the group was formed in response to several rét@nibling financial releases” from AT&T Canada ahd rating agency downgrades of
AT&T Canada's public notes, including the noteséssby MetroNet Communications.

On April 18, 2002, the counsel to the ad hoc gropondholders issued a press release statinghiisajroup was concerned about AT&T's
and AT&T Canada's failure to engage in a dialogarecerning the commitment to bondholders. The cotemigaid it was troubled that
AT&T would not commit to stand behind the AT&T Calzabonds, alleging that senior executives of ATé&irtigipated in the road shows for
placement of the AT&T Canada notes and made cestatements to rating agencies. Further, the relstased that, in the absence of AT&T
committing to support AT&T Canada, the committed thvéve no choice but to explore any and all alddaemedies. As stated above,
approximately Canadian $4.5 billion (approximatel. $2.9 billion) in aggregate amount of indebtesinof AT&T Canada was outstanding
as of April 26, 2002. AT&T expressly disclaims awtyligation with respect to the bonds.

On May 9, 2002, a group of institutional investbadding approximately $458 million of AT&T Canadasblic notes announced that it had
filed an oppression application with the Ontarigp&uor Court of Justice asserting that the condbd&T&T Canada and its directors has b
oppressive and unfairly prejudicial to, and hasairhf disregarded, the interests of AT&T Canadatholders. The investors also stated that
the Application is supported by other AT&T Canaddetolders holding an additional $250 million of &T Canada's notes. Among other
things, the Application seeks the following relief:

replacement of all current directors of AT&T Canalarders regulating the conduct of current doesstan order restraining AT&T Canada
from collapsing any "in the money" foreign currerswyaps; and an order requiring AT&T Canada andiitsctors to preserve assets and
liquidity pending a restructuring.

AT&T Business Services also owns a 49% economérést in Alestra S. de R.L. de C.V., a telecommations company in Mexico that
offers voice, data and internet services throughemico to residential, small business and entsepcustomers. Alestra has announced tt
may not be able to
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make a $35 million bond payment due in November228d that it is working jointly with Morgan Staglen analyzing available options to
address the company's financial condition, inclgdia liquidity position. Standard & Poor's has amraded Alestra's corporate credit rating
and said the company would likely default on itbtdebligations during financial year 2002, probabyyway of a bond restructuring. Mood
also downgraded all ratings of Alestra stating thatsed upon current long distance network asdeatrans, Moody's considers that
unsecured debt holders face poor recovery prospeatdistress scenario." AT&T cannot predict wiet impact of these developments will
be.

In addition, adverse business developments invglm&T Canada and Alestra could affect AT&T in ariedy of ways. For example, in the
event AT&T no longer obtains telecommunicationy®es from AT&T Canada, there are a variety of otteariers that could provide AT&T
with the telecommunications services necessargnace its customers. However, there may be sofffieudty in obtaining services with
comparable features and functions and prices ftase carriers which could adversely impact AT& BHitg to provide products and servic
to its customers. In addition, AT&T may incur sificént costs as a result.

THE REGULATORY AND LEGISLATIVE ENVIRONMENT CREATES CHALLENGES FOR AT&T
CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP AND AT&T BUSINESS SERVICESGROUP.

Each of AT&T Consumer Services Group and AT&T Besis Services Group faces risks relating to reguiatnd legislation. These risks
include:

- difficulty of effective entry into local markethue to noncompetitive pricing and to regional phoompany operational issues that do not
permit rapid large-scale customer changes fromorediphone companies to new service providers;

- new head-on competition as regional phone conggamegin to enter the long distance business; and

- emergence of few facilities-based competitonegional phone companies, and the absence of gnifisant alternate source of supply for
most access and local services.

This dependency on supply materially adversely ictgpaach of AT&T Consumer Services Group's and ATRIBiness Services Group's ¢
structure, and ability to create and market dekrabhd competitive end-to-end products for custemer

In addition, regional phone companies will be eintgthe long distance business while they stilltogirsubstantially all the access facilities
their regions. This will likely result in an increzd level of competition for long distance or eaebhd services as the services offered by
regional phone companies expand.

EACH OF AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP AND AT&T BUSESS SERVICES GROUP MAY SUBSTANTIALLY INCREASE
ITS DEBT LEVEL IN THE FUTURE, WHICH COULD SUBJECTTITO VARIOUS RESTRICTIONS AND HIGHER INTEREST COSTS
AND DECREASE ITS CASH FLOW AND EARNINGS.

Each of AT&T Consumer Services Group and AT&T Besis Services Group may substantially increasestisldvel in the future, which
could subject it to various restrictions and higinerest costs and decrease its cash flow andnggrrit also may be difficult for AT&T
Consumer Services Group and AT&T Business Sen@esip to obtain all the financing they need to fiimeir businesses and growth
strategies on desirable terms. The amount of aéejtired in the future will depend upon the perfanoearevenue and margin of each of
AT&T Consumer Services Group and AT&T Business #&w Group, which, in turn, may be materially adedy affected by competitive
and other pressures. Any agreements governing iedeéss obtained by AT&T Consumer Services GroupT&T Business Services Groi
may contain financial and other covenants thatdoupair AT&T Consumer Services Group's or AT&T Bwess Services Group's flexibili
and restrict its ability to pursue growth opportigs.
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THE ACTUAL AMOUNT OF FUNDS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT ACH OF AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP'S AND
AT&T BUSINESS SERVICES GROUP'S STRATEGY AND BUSINEPLAN MAY MATERIALLY EXCEED CURRENT ESTIMATES,
WHICH COULD HAVE A MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT ON ITS NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

The actual amount of funds necessary to implemett ef AT&T Consumer Services Group's and AT&T Besis Services Group's strategy
and business plan may materially exceed AT&T Coresuservices Group's and AT&T Business Services fBsaturrent estimates in the
event of various factors, including:

- competitive downward pressures on revenues amginga

- departures from AT&T Consumer Services Groupts AN&T Business Services Group's respective curesiness plans;
- regulatory developments;

- unforeseen competitive developments;

- technological and other risks;

- unanticipated expenses;

- unforeseen delays and cost overruns; and

- engineering design changes.

If actual costs do materially exceed AT&T Consur8ervices Group's and/or AT&T Business Services @rocurrent estimates for these or
other reasons, this would have a material advdfset@n AT&T Consumer Services Group's and/or ATRUsiness Services Group's
financial condition and results of operations.

AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP'S POTENTIAL GROWTH INIS AT&T DSL SERVICE COMBINING VOICE AND DATA
SERVICES UTILIZING DSL TECHNOLOGY INVOLVES TECHNOLGICAL, MARKETING AND REGULATORY HURDLES AND
REQUIRES SUBSTANTIAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES.

AT&T Consumer Services Group's business plan wduire substantial capital expenditures in conoaatiith its expansion into providing
voice and data services through DSL technology.dehvelopment of voice and data services through @8hnology involves uncertainty
relating to potential technological hurdles, mairkgsuccess, regulatory and legislative requiresmant unforeseen costs. AT&T Consumer
Services Group historically has not had to incessthcapital expenditures, and it may not be abdbtain sufficient capital on favorable ter

or at all. A failure to obtain capital could havenaterial adverse effect on AT&T Consumer Serviéesup, and result in the delay, change or
abandonment of its development or expansion plans.

SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE TELEPHONE CALLS MADE BY EACH OF AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP'S AND AT&T
BUSINESS SERVICES GROUP'S CUSTOMERS ARE CONNECTERING OTHER COMPANIES' NETWORKS, INCLUDING THOSE
OF COMPETITORS, WHICH MAKES COMPETITION MORE DIFFI@LT FOR AT&T.

AT&T Consumer Services Group principally is a latigtance voice telecommunications company. AT&T €oner Services Group does
own or operate any primary transmission facilitiéscordingly, it must route domestic and internatibcalls made by its customers over
transmission facilities that it obtains from netkservices within AT&T Business Services Group uraldaster Carrier Agreement. AT&T
Business Services Group provides long distancetaralimited extent, local telecommunications o¥®own transmission facilities. Becat
AT&T Business Services Group's network does natrekto homes, both AT&T Consumer Services GroupAanfIT Business Services
Group must route calls
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through a local telephone company to reach AT&TiBesss Services Group's transmission facilities aftonately, to reach their final
destinations.

In the United States, the providers of local tetaphservice generally are the incumbent local exgbaarriers, including the regional phone
companies. The permitted pricing of local transioisgacilities that AT&T Consumer Services GrougakT &T Business Services Group
lease in the United States is subject to legal tiaiceies. In view of the proceedings pending befibre courts and regulatory authorities, there
can be no assurance that the prices and othertmorsdestablished in each state will provide fdeetive local service entry and competition
or provide AT&T Consumer Services Group with newlked opportunities. The effect of the most recenirt decisions is to increase the
risks, costs, difficulties and uncertainty of emtgriocal markets through using the incumbent l@sahange carriers' facilities and services.

AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP MUST RELY ON AT&T BURESS SERVICES GROUP'S ABILITY TO MAINTAIN,
UPGRADE AND REDUCE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE COREENWORK, WHICH MAY LEAD TO ADDITIONAL COSTS.

AT&T Consumer Services Group currently is dependgran AT&T Business Services Group for leased ¢iapacity, data communications
facilities, traffic termination services and phyaispace for offices and equipment. Although AT&InSumer Services Group expects to ¢
into a service agreement with AT&T Business SewiGeoup for it to provide these services, if AT&Tdness Services Group becomes
unable to provide its current level of service®\ic& T Consumer Services Group during the term ofgbevice agreement or thereafter,
AT&T Consumer Services Group may not be able td feplacement service providers on a timely basis.

FAILURE TO DEVELOP FUTURE BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES MA Y HAVE A MATERIAL ADVERSE
EFFECT ON AT&T CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP'S GROWTH POT ENTIAL.

AT&T Consumer Services Group intends to activelgleate pursuing growth opportunities by providingdl telecommunications service.
AT&T Consumer Services Group faces risk associatititl effective entry into local markets due to nmmpetitive pricing and the
emergence of few facilities-based competitors ¢pareal phone companies and the absence of anyfisati alternative source of supply for
most access and local services. AT&T Consumer &eswGroup is also evaluating pursuing further ghooyportunities in these markets
through DSL technology which involve new serviceswhich there are only limited proven marketsadidition, the ability to deploy and
deliver these services relies, in many instancesiew and unproven technology. AT&T Consumer Ses/iGroup's DSL technology may |
perform as expected and AT&T Consumer Services fsnoay not be able to successfully develop new émabklystems to effectively and
economically deliver these services. In additibese opportunities require substantial capitalagstto be incurred by AT&T Business
Services and charged to AT&T Consumer Services fpasupart of its network usage under the tranggpagement. These outlays are
currently estimated to be approximately $1 billorer a three-year planning period, to deploy onplla@ned scale, but are subject to
adjustment for change in competitive conditions araaket uncertainties. This capital may not belatbéé to support these services.
Furthermore, each of these opportunities entailitiadal operational risks. For example, the deljvef these services requires AT&T
Consumer Services Group to provide installation mathtenance services, which services AT&T Consudggvices Group has never
provided previously.

These services may not be successful when thep atace and customers may not purchase the sereféered. If these services are not
successful or costs associated with implementatmhcompletion of the rollout of these servicesamally exceed those currently estimated
by AT&T Consumer Services Group, AT&T Consumer S=s Group's financial condition and prospects @da materially adversely
affected.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER
PURPOSE OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER

We are making this exchange offer in connectiot wie proposed transfer of AT&T's broadband busieeso Broadband, the spin-off of
Broadband, and the subsequent combination of Bayatltwith Comcast into a new entity, AT&T ComcadteTAT&T Comcast transaction
described under "Description of the AT&T Comcasdigaction."

The AT&T Comcast transaction is conditioned on AT&®btaining the consents, or deemed consentg&iexthange offer, or having
defeased, purchased, retired or acquired its delatspect of series representing at least 90%greggte principal amount outstanding on
December 19, 2001, which was approximately $13libihj of debt securities issued under the AT&Téntlre. AT&T and Comcast could
mutually agree to waive this condition with resptecall or any portion of the AT&T Notes for whidonsents, or deemed consents, are not
obtained. If the AT&T Comcast transaction were ¢owr and if holders of the AT&T Notes were to asseccessfully that completing the
AT&T Comcast transaction required Broadband or afnies affiliates to assume AT&T's obligations undee AT&T Notes and that did not
occur, then AT&T could be required to refinance &A1& T Notes. Thus, while AT&T and Comcast couldrty waive the consent condition
to the AT&T Comcast transaction, AT&T is making tvechange offer primarily to facilitate the AT&T @wmast transaction and to optimize
the respective capital structures of AT&T and AT&®bmcast in an economic and tax efficient manner.

The exchange offer is not being made to, nor willagcept tenders for exchange from, holders ofdbaad Eligible Notes and AT&T
Eligible Notes in any jurisdiction in which the drange offer or the acceptance of it would not becimpliance with the securities or blue sky
laws of such jurisdiction.

TERMS OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER; PERIOD FOR TENDERING

This prospectus and the accompanying letter osiréttal contain the terms and conditions of thehexge offer. Upon the terms and subject
to the conditions included in this prospectus anthe accompanying letter of transmittal, whichettbgr are the exchange offer, we will
accept for exchange Broadband Eligible Notes an&RIEligible Notes which are properly tendered omador to the expiration date, unless
you have previously withdrawn the

- When you tender to us Broadband Eligible Notes AR&T Eligible Notes as provided below, our acaapte of the Broadband Eligible
Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes will constitute a bing agreement between you and us upon the terchsudnject to the conditions in tf
prospectus and in the accompanying letter of trateim

- For each $1,000 principal amount of BroadbandillkgNotes accepted by us in the exchange offenviNgive you a like principal amour
of Broadband Exchange Notes. Upon consummatioheoAT&T Comcast transaction, the Broadband Exchages will be mandatorily
exchanged at the exchange ratio set forth on therqmge of this prospectus for New Broadband Néteseach $1,000 principal amount of
AT&T Eligible Notes accepted by us in the exchanffer, we will give you a like principal amount biew AT&T Notes.

- AT&T will accept Broadband Eligible Notes in theobange offer only up to the applicable proratiencentage set forth on the cover of
prospectus of the aggregate principal amount cudstg with respect to each series of BroadbandlittigNotes. If Broadband Eligible Notes
of any series are tendered in excess of that amthentendered notes of that series will be sultgeptoration as described under "--
Proration” when the exchange offer expires. Théarge offer for each series of AT&T Eligible Notedor all notes of that series and is not
subject to proration.

- Notes will only be issued in denominations ofGR0 and multiples of $1,000. If the exchange oér@es of Broadband Eligible Notes is
subject to proration and proration would resulydnir being entitled to receive a fractional intéiaghe relevant series of Broadband Eligible
Notes, the principal amount of Broadband Eligibleté$ accepted in the exchange will be roundedet

66



nearest $1,000, which will result in your receivimgy whole Broadband Exchange Notes in the exchalighe mandatory exchange of a
series of Broadband Exchange Notes into New Braadibéotes would result in your being entitled togige a fractional interest in the
relevant series of New Broadband Notes, the prai@mount you receive will be rounded down to tharest $1,000 multiple and you will
receive cash in lieu of a fractional New Broadbaiude for the balance.

- With respect to each series of Broadband Elighidées and AT&T Eligible Notes, the exchange offeconditioned upon the holders of at
least 50% in principal amount of that series hawialidly tendered and not withdrawn their notes: h@se purposes, all of the Series A
Medium- Term Notes are treated as part of a sisgtees.

- AT&T's obligation to accept Broadband Eligible tde and/or AT&T Eligible Notes for exchange in the&hange offer is also subject to the
conditions described under "-- Conditions to thetange Offer."

- The exchange offer expires at 12:00 midnight, Nk City time, on , 2002. AT&T may, however, its isole discretion, extend the period
of time for which the exchange offer is open aarg one or more series of Broadband Eligible NoteAT&T Eligible Notes. References in
this prospectus to the expiration date with respeany series of Broadband Eligible Notes or ATEllgible Notes mean , 2002 or, if
extended by AT&T, the latest time and date to whiehexchange offer is extended by AT&T as to Heaites of notes.

- AT&T will keep the exchange offer open for notddgban 20 business days, or longer if requireddplieable law, after the date that we fi
mail notice of the exchange offer to the holderthefBroadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Mst We are sending this prospectus,
together with the letter of transmittal, on or abitie date of this prospectus to all of the registéholders of Broadband Eligible Notes and
AT&T Eligible Notes at their addresses listed ie thustee's security register with respect to timades.

- AT&T expressly reserves the right, at any tinteextend the period of time during which the exgwaffer is open with respect to any one
or more series of Broadband Eligible Notes or ATEligible Notes, and thereby delay acceptance ofsnies of Broadband Eligible Notes
or AT&T Eligible Notes to which the extension apgdj by giving oral or written notice of an extemsto the exchange agent and notice of
that extension to the holders as described belawin® any extension, all Broadband Eligible Noted AT&T Eligible Notes previously
tendered will remain subject to the exchange affdess withdrawal rights are exercised. Any BroadbB&ligible Notes and AT&T Eligible
Notes not accepted for exchange for any reasorbwiteturned without expense to the tendering h@dgromptly as practicable after |
expiration or termination of the exchange offer.

- AT&T expressly reserves the right to amend omfaate the exchange offer with respect to any serfiéroadband Eligible Notes or AT&T
Eligible Notes, and not to accept for exchangeBiroadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes thighas not yet accepted for exchar
if any of the conditions of the exchange offer sfied below under "-- Conditions to the ExchangdeDfare not satisfied.

- AT&T will give oral or written notice of any extsion, amendment, termination or non-acceptanceritbesl above to holders of the
Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Notespgemptly as practicable. If AT&T extends the egpion date with respect to any one
more series, AT&T will give notice by means of &g release or other public announcement no lzard:00 a.m., New York City time, on
the business day after the previously scheduletaign date. Without limiting the manner in whiéiT&T may choose to make any public
announcement and subject to applicable law, AT&IT léive no obligation to publish, advertise or othise communicate any public
announcements other than by issuing a release Odlw Jones News Service. Notices in Luxembourp vespect to these matters will be
published in the Luxemburger Wort.
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- Holders of Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Hilg Notes do not have any appraisal or dissentgig's in connection with the
exchange offer.

- Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Notekich are not tendered for exchange or are tendmredot accepted in connection with
the exchange offer will remain outstanding andudigext to the note amendment described below uliescription of the Note Amendment
-- The Note Amendment,” assuming the note amendneeptves the requisite consents as described Ubescription of the Note
Amendment -- Requisite Consents; Outstanding Nbtes.

- Holders of Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Hiilg Notes that validly tender and do not withdrideir notes must consent to the note
amendment, as described under "Description of e Mmendment -- The Note Amendment,” to the extesit notes are actually
exchanged. See "-- Required Consent."

- We intend to conduct the exchange offer in acaoce with the applicable requirements of the Exgkakct and the applicable rules and
regulations of the SEC, and with respect to thgitdk notes listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchanggh the applicable rules and
regulations of the CSSF.

IMPORTANT RESERVATION OF RIGHTS REGARDING THE EXCHA NGE OFFER
You should note that:

- All questions as to the validity, form, eligiltyli time of receipt and acceptance of Broadbangililé Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes
tendered for exchange will be jointly determineddh&T and AT&T Comcast in their sole discretion, ivh determination shall be final and
binding.

- AT&T reserves the absolute right to reject ang alt tenders of any particular Broadband EligiRlgtes and/or AT&T Eligible Notes not
properly tendered or to not accept any particulaaBband Eligible Notes and/or AT&T Eligible Notghich acceptance might, in AT&T's
AT&T Comcast's judgment or the judgment of AT&TISAT&T Comcast's counsel, be unlawful.

- AT&T and AT&T Comcast also reserve the absolig@trto jointly waive any defects or irregularities conditions of the exchange offer as
to any particular Broadband Eligible Notes and/G&A Eligible Notes either before or after the exgtion date, including the right to waive
the ineligibility of any holder who seeks to ten@padband Eligible Notes and/or AT&T Eligible Netm the exchange offer. Unless AT&T
and AT&T Comcast agree to waive any defect or utagty in connection with the tender of Broadbdiljible Notes and/or AT&T Eligible
Notes for exchange, you must cure any defect egitarity within any reasonable period of time da®A and AT&T Comcast sha
determine.

- AT&T's and AT&T Comcast's interpretation of thegrs and conditions of the exchange offer as topantjcular Broadband Eligible Notes
and/or AT&T Eligible Notes either before or afteetexpiration date shall be final and binding dro#der parties.

- None of AT&T, AT&T Comcast, the exchange agehg Luxembourg exchange agent or any other persahbshunder any duty to give
notification of any defect or irregularity with @sct to any tender of Broadband Eligible Notes @anAT&T Eligible Notes for exchange, nor
shall any of them incur any liability for failure give any notification.

EXCHANGE RATIO FOR THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES

- The exchange ratio will be calculated as the argk price per $1,000 principal amount of the Bbaad Eligible Notes divided by $1,000,
and the exchange price is equal to the presengvalihe exchange settlement date in accordanbestaibdard market practice assuming the
Broadband Exchange Note would be repaid at $1,06®turity, determined on the basis of a yield ttumity equal to the sum of the relev
exchange spread set forth on the cover of thispeaiss and the table below and the related refergif8. Treasury yield, as calculated by the
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dealer managers in accordance with standard mparéetice based on the bid side price for such eefa¥ security, as of 2:00 p.m., New York
City time, two business days prior to the expinatitate of the exchange offer, as displayed in Bloeng Government Pricing Monitor, or any
other recognized quotation source selected by ¢aked managers.

- The reference U.S. Treasury rate with respeettth series of Broadband Eligible Notes is sehforthe table below and has been selected
to approximate the maturity characteristics fordpplicable series of Broadband Eligible Notes. éworent yield information for a particular
U.S. Treasury security, you should consult publahgilable sources.

BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES REFERENCE US TREASURY BLOOMBERG PAGE EXCHANGE SPREAD

7.00% Notes Due 2005.... 6.500% US Treasury Note PX5
Due 05/15/05

7.50% Notes Due 2006.... 4.625% US Treasury Note PX5
Due 05/15/06

7.75% Notes Due 2007.... 6.250% US Treasury Note PX6
Due 02/15/07

6.00% Notes Due 2009.... 4.750% US Treasury Note PX6

Due 11/15/08
8.125% Debentures Due
January 15, 2022...... 5.375% US Treasury Bond PX8
Due 02/15/31
8.125% Debentures Due
July 15, 2024......... 5.375% US Treasury Bond PX8
Due 02/15/31
8.35% Debentures Due
2025.....iiieeeene. 5.375% US Treasury Bond PX8
Due 02/15/31
8.625% Debentures Due
December 1, 2031...... 5.375% US Treasury Bond PX8
Due 02/15/31
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CALCULATION OF EXCHANGE PRICE

The following formula will be used to calculate ttvechange price of a relevant series of Broadbdigibe Notes based upon a given
exchange spread over the relevant reference &&ury security.

P(BEN) = The price per $1,000 principal amount
Broadband Eligible Notes being calcul
interest), rounded to the second digi
point.

N = The number of remaining cash payment
and interest) for the series of Broad
whose price is being determined from
settlement date for that series to an
maturity date for such securities.

CF() = The aggregate amount of cash per $1,0
scheduled to be paid on the securitie
"ith" of the N remaining cash payment
securities. Scheduled payments of cas
on the applicable maturity date, prin

YLD = The specified yield to maturity (expr
number) equal to the Exchange Spread
of this prospectus for that series of
Notes plus the interest rate for the
U.S. Treasury security.

D(i) = The number of days from and including
for that series of Broadband Eligible
the "ith" out of the N remaining cash
securities being priced. The number o
using the 30/360 day count method in

convention.
N Summate. The term to the right of sum
(Sum = separately calculated "N" times (subs
sign) that term each whole number between 1
i=1 the separate calculations are then ad

Accrued

Interest = Accrued and unpaid interest per $1,00
the Broadband Eligible Notes from and
applicable interest payment date to b
applicable settlement date.

N

P(BEN) = (Sum [ (CF(i) ] - Accrue
sign)  -emeeeeeeee-
i=1 (1+YLD) (D(i))

2 180
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HYPOTHETICAL EXCHANGE RATIO CALCULATION

The following table sets forth a hypothetical exderfpr $100,000 principal amount of Broadband HligiNotes assuming relevant U.S.
Treasury yields on the applicable reference U.8a3ury as reported on , 2002 plus the applicabtbdnge Spread for a settlement date of ,
2002.

EXC HANGE
BROADBAND PRI CE OF
ELIGIBLE BRO ADBAND FACE
REFERENCE NOTE ELI GIBLE AMOUNT OF
us EXCHANGE NO TE AT NEW
TREASURY EXCHANGE YIELD [SUM EXC HANGE EXCHANGE BROADBAND

BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTE REFERENCE U.S. TREAS URY YIELD SPREAD OF LASTTWO] Y IELD  RATIO NOTE

6.500% US Treasury
7.00% Notes Due 2005...... Note Due 05/15/05
4.625% US Treasury
7.50% Notes Due 2006...... Note Due 05/15/06
6.250% US Treasury
7.75% Notes Due 2007...... Note Due 02/15/07
4.750% US Treasury
6.00% Notes Due 20009...... Note Due 11/15/08
8.125% Debentures Due 5.375% US Treasury
January 15, 2022........ Bond Due 02/15/31
8.125% Debentures Due 5.375% US Treasury
July 15, 2024........... Bond Due 02/15/31
8.35% Debentures Due 5.375% US Treasury
2025.....cccciiin Bond Due 02/15/31
8.625% Debentures Due 5.375% US Treasury
December 1, 2031........ Bond Due 02/15/31

RESIDUAL
CASH
BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTE ~ AMOUNT

7.00% Notes Due 2005......
7.50% Notes Due 2006......
7.75% Notes Due 2007......
6.00% Notes Due 2009......
8.125% Debentures Due
January 15, 2022........
8.125% Debentures Due
July 15, 2024...........
8.35% Debentures Due

8.625% Debentures Due
December 1, 2031........

INTEREST RATE FOR THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES

The interest rate for each series of New BroadiNatés will be announced by press release two bssidays prior to the expiration of the
exchange offer for that series and will be based oredit spread over the relevant reference W&ashry rates. The reference U.S. Treasury
rate with respect to each series of New BroadbawteédN\will be calculated, by the dealer manageragaordance with standard market
practice, based on the bid side price of the relexeference U.S. Treasury as listed on the releBEmomberg Government Pricing Monitor
any other recognized quotation source selectetidyléaler managers at 2:00 p.m., New York City tiwe days prior to the expiration of -
exchange offer. The relevant reference U.S. Trgdsas been selected to approximate the maturitsackeristics of the applicable series of
New Broadband Notes. The interest rate will be etuthe reference U.S. Treasury rate plus theieglple credit spread as set forth bel

For current yield information for a particular U'Beasury security, you should consult publiclyitalde sources. While those spreads have
been selected so that as of the date of calcult#tmiNew Broadband Notes would trade at par, tbenebe no assurance as to the price at
which the New Broadband Notes will actually traleaddition, because the New Broadband Notes willhe issued until completion of the
AT&T Comcast transaction, it is not possible toedatine the present value of the combined cash flmwany series of Broadband Exchange
Notes and the related series of New Broadband N

BLOOMBERG
NEW BROADBAND NOTES REFER ENCE U.S. TREASURY PAGE CREDIT SPREA D
% Notes Due , 2013............ [4.875% US T reasury Note Due PX7
02/15/12]
% Notes Due January 15, 2022...... 5.375% US Tr easury Note Due 02/15/31 PX8
% Notes Due July 15, 2024......... 5.375% US Tr easury Note Due 02/15/31  PX8
% Notes Due January 15, 2025...... 5.375% US Tr easury Note Due 02/15/31 PX8
% Notes Due December 1, 2031...... 5.375% US Tr easury Note Due 02/15/31 PX8
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OTHER TERMS OF THE BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES, NEW BR OADBAND NOTES AND THE NEW AT&T NOTES

Descriptions of the terms of the Broadband Exchawgtes, the New Broadband Notes and the Cable Gtems, and the New AT&T Notes
are included in this prospectus under "Descriptibthe Broadband Exchange Notes," "Descriptiorhefflew Broadband Notes and the
Cable Guarantees" and "Description of the New ATdtes," respectively. A comparison of the termthef New Broadband Notes to those
of the Broadband Exchange Notes is included inghispectus under "Comparison of the New Broadidotds and the Broadband Excha
Notes." The material differences in the terms efBnoadband Exchange Notes from those of the BanadiEligible Notes, and in the ter

of the New AT&T Notes from those of the AT&T EligébNotes, are described under "Description of theaBband Exchange Notes" and
"Description of the New AT&T Notes," respectively.

CONDITIONS TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER

Unless holders of more than 50% of the principabam of any series of Broadband Eligible Notes 3&A Eligible Notes have consented
the note amendment discussed below and validlyerenidand not withdrawn their notes prior to theiextipn date of the exchange offer for
that series, no notes of that series will be agzkfiir exchange.

The following table sets forth the aggregate ppatamount outstanding of each series of Broaddigible Notes and AT&T Eligible Note
as of the date of this prospectus:

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT

BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES OUTSTANDING
7.00% Notes Due 2005........cccocvvvvvvvveneeeeeee $ 300,000,000
7.50% Notes Due 2006.........ccccovvvvvvveeveeeeeee 500,000,000
7.75% Notes Due 2007........cccovvvvevvevevnenenee 500,000,000
6.00% Notes Due 2009........cccccvvvvvevveveenenee 3,000,000,000
8.125% Debentures Due January 15, 2022.............. e 500,000,000
8.125% Debentures Due July 15, 2024................ 500,000,000
8.35% Debentures Due 2025.........ccccovvveeeeeeee 300,000,000
8.625% Debentures Due December 1, 2031............. ... 676,000,000
AT&T ELIGIBLE NOTES
5.625% Notes Due 2004........ccccvveeveveeveneees 2,000,000,000
6.75% Notes Due 2004.........ccocovvvvveveeeaeeeee 400,000,000
7.75% Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due May 15, 2025. ... 25,000,000
8.00% Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due May 15, 2025. ... 50,000,000
6.50% Notes Due 2029........cccocvvvvvveveveenenes 3,000,000,000
FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054............ ... 10,563,000
TOTAL e, $11,761,563,000

Even if this condition is met with respect to eaehies of eligible notes, despite any other terithefexchange offer, AT&T will not be
required to accept for exchange any Broadbandtitidilotes or AT&T Eligible Notes and may terminaejend, or extend the exchange
offer before the acceptance of the Broadband HédWwtes and/or AT&T Eligible Notes, if, on or beéathe expiration date:

- AT&T has not received, as of the expiration af #xchange offer, the valid and unrevoked congeritee note amendment of the holders of
more than 50% in aggregate principal amount ofdtszsies of AT&T Notes which will result in AT&Ttbtaining the consent of, or having
defeased, purchased, retired or acquired its delatspect of series representing at least 90%greggte principal amount outstanding on
December 19, 2001, which was approximately $14lioihj of debt securities issued under the AT&Ténture. As of June 30, 2002,
approximately $12.2 billion of these debt secusitiacluding Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Hiilg Notes, remained outstanding;
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- any action, proceeding or litigation seeking ngo&, make illegal, delay the completion of or biage in any respect the exchange offer or
the AT&T Comcast transaction or otherwise relaimgny manner to the exchange offer or AT&T Comdasisaction is pending, instituted
or threatened;

- any order, stay, judgment or decree is issuechigycaurt, government, governmental authority oeottegulatory or administrative author
and is in effect or any statute, rule, regulatgoyernmental order or injunction shall have beappsed, enacted, enforced or deemed
applicable to the exchange offer or AT&T Comcaahsaction, any of which would or might restrairgtpbit or delay completion of the
exchange offer or the AT&T Comcast transactiomagpair the contemplated benefits of the exchanger off the AT&T Comcast transaction
to AT&T, Broadband or AT&T Comcast;

- there has occurred

0 any general suspension of trading in, or limi@atbn prices for, securities on any national séiesrexchange or in the over-the-counter
market in the United States or the European Union,

o the declaration of a banking moratorium or argpsmsion of payments in respect of banks in théedr$tates or the European Union,

o the commencement of a war, armed hostilitiestloeranternational or national calamity (or, witkgard to the conflict in Afghanistan or the
Middle East, any material escalation or expansiosuch conflicts) directly or indirectly involvinthe United States or any of its territories,

o any limitation (whether or not mandatory) by @foyernmental, regulatory or administrative agencgughority on, or any event, or any
disruption or adverse change in the financial gitehmarkets generally or the market for loan sgations in particular, that, in our
reasonable judgment, might affect the extensiarredit by banks or other lending institutions ie thnited States,

o any change in the general political, market, eatin or financial conditions in the United Statesabroad that could, in our reasonable
judgment, have an adverse effect on the businessjtion (financial or other), income, operatiomgoospects of the AT&T broadbal
business, taken as a whole, AT&T and its subsielafdther than the AT&T broadband business), talsem whole, or Comcast and its
subsidiaries, taken as a whole, or otherwise impaany way the contemplated future conduct oftthsiness of the AT&T broadband
business, AT&T and its subsidiaries (other thanAm&T broadband business), taken as a whole, Conarabits subsidiaries, taken as a
whole, or AT&T Comcast and its subsidiaries, takera whole,

0 any event or events that have resulted or maytrés AT&T's or AT&T Comcast's judgment, in antaal or threatened change in the
business condition, income, operations, assetslities, properties, securities ownership or pextp of AT&T and its subsidiaries (other tt
the AT&T broadband business) taken as a wholeh@AT&T broadband business, taken as a whole, Csinacal its subsidiaries, taken as a
whole, or AT&T Comcast and its subsidiaries, takera whole, or that otherwise affects AT&T, the AlTBroadband business, Comcast or
AT&T Comcast, or that otherwise materially affettiie expected benefits of the exchange offer oAIhR®T Comcast transaction; or

- the AT&T Comcast transaction has been terminated.

The exchange of the Broadband Eligible Notes ferBhoadband Exchange Notes is not contingent up@edmpletion of the AT&T
Comcast transaction, however the Broadband Exchidotes will not be exchanged for the New Broadbiotes if the AT&T Comcast
transaction is terminated. In addition, if the AT&bmcast transaction is terminated, the interestand maturity of each series of New
AT&T Notes shall remain the same as the interastaad maturity applicable to the AT&T Eligible Msttendered for those New AT&T
Notes.

The conditions listed above are for AT&T's and AT&bmcast's sole benefit and may be asserted by AGIGAT&T Comcast regardless of
the circumstances giving rise to any of these dardi. On or before the expiration date, AT&T anti®y Comcast may waive these
conditions in their sole discretion
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in whole or in part at any time and from time toéi. The conditions may only be waived by AT&T anti®&A Comcast jointly. The failure k
AT&T or AT&T Comcast at any time to exercise anytloé above rights will not be considered a waivighat right, and these rights will be
considered to be ongoing rights which may be asdehtefore the expiration date, at any time anchftione to time.

If either AT&T or AT&T Comcast determines in itsa®onable discretion that any of the conditionsatesatisfied, AT&T may:

- refuse to accept any Broadband Eligible NoteAT&T Eligible Notes, return any tendered Broadbd&tigjible Notes or AT&T Eligible
Notes to the tendering holders, and terminate xichange offer with respect to one or more serieBrofidband Eligible Notes or AT&
Eligible Notes;

- extend the exchange offer and retain all Broadl#ligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes tenderegfdre the expiration of the exchange
offer, subject, however, to the rights of holdersvithdraw these Broadband Eligible Notes and ATEIigible Notes (see "-- Withdrawal
Rights" below); or

- determine jointly with AT&T Comcast to waive utisied conditions relating to the exchange offéhwespect to one or more series of
Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes aaccept all properly tendered Broadband Eligibléed@and AT&T Eligible Notes of
those series that have not been withdrawn.

PRORATION

AT&T will accept in the exchange offer up to theplipable proration percentage set forth on the cpage of this prospectus of the aggre
principal amount outstanding of each series of Bbaad Eligible Notes. If, upon the expiration ddtelders of any one or more series of
Broadband Eligible Notes have validly tendered mber of Broadband Eligible Notes in excess of thgliaable proration percentage of the
aggregate principal amount outstanding of thaesesf notes, AT&T will accept, on a prorated battis, notes of that series validly tendered
and not withdrawn. This means that, with respeetny series of Broadband Eligible Notes for whité €xchange offer is oversubscribed, a
percentage of the total number of Broadband Ekgittbtes of that series that are validly tenderetrast withdrawn will be accepted by
AT&T for exchange. That percentage will be equallipthe aggregate principal amount of notes etputile applicable proration percentage
of the aggregate principal amount outstanding af sieries of notes divided by (2) the aggregatecral amount of notes of that series
validly tendered and not withdrawn. The exchanderdbr each series of AT&T Eligible Notes is fdl motes of that series and is not subject
to proration.

FRACTIONAL NOTES

Notes will only be issued in denominations of $0,@®d multiples of $1,000. If the exchange of ésenf Broadband Eligible Notes
subject to proration and proration would resulydnir being entitled to receive a fractional intéiaghe relevant series of Broadband
Exchange Notes, the principal amount of Broadbdigitie Notes accepted in the exchange will be dmato the nearest $1,000. This
rounding will result in your receiving only whole@dband Exchange Notes in exchange for your BianadiEligible Notes.

If the mandatory exchange of a series of Broadliawmhange Notes into New Broadband Notes would r@syour being entitled to receive
fractional interest in the relevant series of Nenw@&lband Notes, the principal amount you receilebsirounded down to the nearest $1,000
multiple and you will receive cash in lieu of adtianal New Broadband Note for the balance.

Because the exchange offer of New AT&T Notes foRATEIigible Notes is not subject to proration andl e issued in a like principal
amount as the AT&T Eligible Notes accepted in exgjea there will not be any need to pay cash indiefnactional New AT&T Notes.
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REQUIRED CONSENT

If you wish to tender your Broadband Eligible NotesAT&T Eligible Notes, you must also consenthe hote amendment to the indenture
governing the Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&TgiHle Notes to the extent your notes are acceedxXchange. By submitting a letter
transmittal, you will be granting that consent. SBescription of the Note Amendment.” Any Broadbdtidjible Notes or AT&T Eligible
Notes that are validly tendered and not withdrawnhare not exchanged as a result of the proraéatufe described unde-- Proration™ will
be treated as if they have not consented to theeamaendment.

PROCEDURES FOR TENDERING
WHAT TO SUBMIT AND HOW

If you, as the registered holder of Broadband ElegNotes and/or AT&T Eligible Notes, wish to tengeur Broadband Eligible Notes or
AT&T Eligible Notes for exchange in the exchanggenfyou must transmit a properly completed ang @éxlecuted letter of transmittal to
The Bank of New York or, in the case of the LuxenmgoNotes held in Luxembourg, The Bank of New Y @rlaxembourg) S.A., the
expected Luxembourg exchange agent, at the adsiee&srth below under "-- Exchange Agent" and "uxembourg Exchange Agent,”
respectively, on or prior to the expiration date.

In addition,

(1) certificates for the Broadband Eligible Noteslar AT&T Eligible Notes must be received by thelange agent along with the letter of
transmittal, or

(2) a timely confirmation of a book-entry transédithe Broadband Eligible Notes and/or AT&T EligiiNotes, if such procedure is available,
into the exchange agent's account at DTC usingrbeedure for book-entry transfer described belowst be received by the exchange agent
prior to the expiration date, or

(3) you must comply with the guaranteed deliverygedures described below.

For any Luxembourg Notes, letters of transmittayiha submitted in accordance with procedures ttegt Ibe obtained by contacting the
Luxembourg exchange agent at the telephone nunsibed lon the back cover of this prospectus. Intaddiin Luxembourg you may contact
the Luxembourg exchange agent to obtain delivegoauments or for other assistance.

The method of delivery of Broadband Eligible Nosesl/or AT&T Eligible Notes, letters of transmitehd notices of guaranteed delivery i
your election and risk. If delivery is by mail, wecommend that registered mail, properly insurdth wveturn receipt requested, be used. It
cases, sufficient time should be allowed to astorely delivery. No letters of transmittal or Brdahd Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible
Notes should be sent to AT&T, AT&T Comcast, anyldeananager or any other person other than theaggghagent or the Luxembot
exchange agent.

HOW TO SIGN YOUR LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL AND OTHER DO CUMENTS

Signatures on a letter of transmittal or a notitwithdrawal, as the case may be, must be guardnteless the Broadband Eligible Notes
and/or AT&T Eligible Notes being surrendered fockange are tendered:

(1) by a registered holder of the Broadband Elgidbtes or AT&T Eligible Notes who has not compiktiee box entitled "Special Issuance
Instructions" or "Special Delivery Instructions" tire letter of transmittal, or

(2) for the account of an eligible institution.

If signatures on a letter of transmittal or a neti withdrawal, as the case may be, are requiré tyuaranteed, the signatures must be
guaranteed by an "eligible guarantor institutioréeting the
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requirements of the exchange agent, which requinésrieclude membership or participation in the Sigdransfer Agent Medallion
Program, referred to in this prospectus as STAMRuch other "signature guarantee program" as raajetermined by the exchange agel
addition to, or in substitution for, STAMP, all atcordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1884amended.

If the letter of transmittal or any powers of attey are signed by trustees, executors, adminissiagoardians, attorneys-in-fact, officers or
corporations or others acting in a fiduciary orresgentative capacity, the person should so indightn signing and, unless waived by
AT&T, proper evidence satisfactory to AT&T of itathority to so act must be submitted.

BOOK-ENTRY TRANSFER

The exchange agent will make a request to estattisiccount with respect to the Broadband Eligiliées and AT&T Eligible Notes at D1
for purposes of the exchange offer promptly atterdate of this prospectus. Any financial insta@atthat is a participant in DTC's systems
may make book-entry delivery of Broadband EligiNletes and AT&T Eligible Notes by causing DTC tonséer Broadband Eligible Notes
and AT&T Eligible Notes into the exchange agent'soaint in accordance with DTC's Automated Tenddéei®rogram procedures for
transfer. However, the exchange for the Broadbdigibie Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes so tendereil wnly be made after timely
confirmation of book-entry transfer of Broadbandgille Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes into the exclge agent's account, and timely
receipt by the exchange agent of an agent's megsagsmitted by DTC and received by the exchamgsiand forming a part of a book-
entry confirmation. The agent's message must 8tatddTC has received an express acknowledgmemi tine participant tendering
Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Notesitlare the subject of that book-entry confirmatiuet the participant has received and
agrees to be bound by the terms of the letterapfsmittal, and that we may enforce the agreemeaihsigthat participant.

Although delivery of Broadband Eligible Notes an@i&T Eligible Notes may be effected through booksgritansfer into the exchange
agent's account at DTC, the letter of transmitiah facsimile copy, properly completed and dulgaxed, with any required signature
guarantees, must in any case be delivered to aedvezl by the exchange agent at its address listddr "-- Exchange Agent" on or prior to
the expiration date.

If your Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligibledtes are held through DTC, you must complete a foatied “instructions to registered
holder and/or book-entry participant,” which witktruct the DTC participant through whom you hobdiynotes of your intention to tender
your Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Mstor not tender your Broadband Eligible NotesAM&T Eligible Notes. Please no
that delivery of documents to DTC in accordancédni procedures does not constitute delivery ¢éoetkchange agent, and we will not be
able to accept your tender of notes until the emgbaagent receives a letter of transmittal, andak+entry confirmation from DTC, with
respect to your notes. A copy of that form is afalié from the exchange agent.

Except as described under "Description of the NesaBband Notes and the Cable Guarantees -- Catéitidorm" and "Description of the
New AT&T Notes-- Certificated Form" we have arranged for the Newwadband Notes and the New AT&T Notes to be issnédlde form of
global notes registered in the name of DTC or @imimee and each holder's interest in it will b@sfarable only in book-entry form through
DTC.

GUARANTEED DELIVERY PROCEDURES

If you are a registered holder of Broadband Eligidbtes and/or AT&T Eligible Notes and you wanta@ader your Broadband Eligible Notes
or AT&T Eligible Notes but your Broadband Eligibidotes or AT&T Eligible Notes are not immediatelyadlable, or time will not permit
your Broadband Eligibl

76



Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes to reach the exchaagent before the expiration date, or the procefiurbook-entry transfer cannot be
completed on a timely basis, a tender may be eftei¢t

(1) the tender is made through an eligible insttut

(2) prior to the expiration date, the exchange agegeives, by facsimile transmission, mail or hdetivery, from that eligible institution a
properly completed and duly executed letter ofgnaittal and notice of guaranteed delivery, in et provided by us, stating:

- the name and address of the holder of Broadbéigible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes;
- the amount of Broadband Eligible Notes and/or ATEligible Notes tendered; and

- the tender is being made by delivering that motind guaranteeing that within three New York Stee&hange trading days after the date of
execution of the notice of guaranteed delivery,abetificates of all physically tendered Broadb&iigible Notes and/or AT&T Eligible

Notes, in proper form for transfer, or a b-entry confirmation, as the case may be, will bpadéted by that eligible institution with the
exchange agent; and

(3) the certificates for all physically tenderecbBdband Eligible Notes and/or AT&T Eligible Not&s proper form for transfer, or a book-
entry confirmation, as the case may be, are reddiyehe exchange agent within three New York Stex&hange trading days after the date
of execution of the notice of guaranteed delivery.

ACCEPTANCE OF ELIGIBLE NOTES AND DELIVERY OF NEW NO TES

Once all of the conditions to the exchange offersatisfied or waived, AT&T will accept, promptliftex the expiration date, subject to the
completion of the proration process described uhdd?roration” with respect to any series of Broand Eligible Notes, all Broadband
Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes properly ggred and AT&T and Broadband will issue the BroambBxchange Notes and AT&T
will issue New AT&T Notes promptly after acceptarafehe Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&T Eligitliotes. See "-- Conditions to the
Exchange Offer" above. For purposes of the exchaffge AT&T's giving of oral or written notice afs acceptance to the exchange agent
will be considered its acceptance of the excharfiige. o

In all cases, AT&T (and Broadband, with respedBtoadband Exchange Notes) will issue Broadband &xga Notes and New AT&T Notes
in exchange for Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&igible Notes, respectively, that are acceptedeiahange only after timely receipt by
the exchange agent of:

- certificates for the Broadband Eligible Notes/andAT&T Eligible Notes; or

- a timely book-entry confirmation of transfer bktBroadband Eligible Notes and/or AT&T Eligible tds into the exchange agent's account
at DTC using the book-entry transfer proceduresrilesd above; and

- a properly completed and duly executed letterafsmittal.

AT&T will have accepted validly tendered Broadbdfidjible Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes if and whérhas given oral or written notice
to the exchange agent. The exchange agent wilsaagent for the tendering holders for the purpoéesceiving the Broadband Exchange
Notes and the New AT&T Notes from us. The exchaamgent will make the exchange on, or promptly attex,date it receives notice
acceptance from AT&T, and as a result of this ergeahe holders in whose names the Broadband Egehdates and the New AT&T Not
will be issuable upon exchange will be deemed tthbeholders of record of the Broadband ExchangedNand the New AT&T Notes,
respectively.
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The reasons AT&T may not accept tendered BroadBEgigible Notes and/or AT&T Eligible Notes are:

- the Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Matwere not validly tendered pursuant to the pnoeedfor tendering; see "-- Procedures
for Tendering;"

- AT&T or AT&T Comcast determines in its reasonabliscretion that one or more of the conditiond® ¢xchange offer has not been
satisfied; see "-- Conditions to the Exchange Qffer

- a holder has validly withdrawn a tender of Broaalth Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes as deberd under "-- Withdrawal Rights;"
- AT&T has, in its sole discretion, delayed or terated the exchange offer; see "-- Terms of thehBrge Offer; Period for Tendering;" or
- the proration feature applies to any series afaband Eligible Notes; see "-- Proration."

If AT&T does not accept any tendered BroadbandiblkgNotes or AT&T Eligible Notes for any reasorelinded in the terms and conditions
of the exchange offer, including as a result ofph@ration feature, or if you submit certificatepresenting Broadband Eligible Notes or
AT&T Eligible Notes in a greater principal amouhah you wish to exchange, AT&T will return any uoegted or non-exchanged
Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes titut expense to the tendering holder or, in the ch8roadband Eligible Notes or
AT&T Eligible Notes tendered by book-entry transi@o the exchange agent's account at DTC usingdb&-entry transfer procedures
described above, non-exchanged Broadband EligibtesNor AT&T Eligible Notes will be credited to ancount maintained with DTC as
promptly as practicable after the expiration omigation of the exchange offer.

Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes whiare not tendered for exchange or are tenderteiobaccepted in connection with
exchange offer will remain outstanding and remaipnject to the AT&T Indenture, as modified by theaenamendment.

WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS
You can withdraw your tender of Broadband EligiNletes and/or AT&T Eligible Notes at any time onpoior to the expiration date.

For a withdrawal to be effective, a written notafavithdrawal must be received by the exchange ageone of the addresses listed below
under "-- Exchange Agent." Any notice of withdrawalist specify:

- the name of the person having tendered the Bavatlkligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes to be hitrawn;
- the Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Mstto be withdrawn;
- the principal amount of the Broadband Eligiblet®oor AT&T Eligible Notes to be withdrawn;

- if certificates for Broadband Eligible Notes oT &T Eligible Notes have been delivered to the exgeagent, the name in which the
Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes aegyistered, if different from that of the withdrisng holder;

- if certificates for Broadband Eligible Notes oT &T Eligible Notes have been delivered or otherwdantified to the exchange agent, then,
prior to the release of those certificates, youtnalso submit the serial numbers of the particatatificates to be withdrawn and a signed
notice of withdrawal with signatures guaranteedbyeligible institution unless you are an eligilistitution; and

- if Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Natéhave been tendered using the procedure for botok-&ansfer described above, any
notice of withdrawal must specify the name and neind$ the account at DTC to be credited with théhdiawn Broadband Eligible Notes or
AT&T Eligible Notes and otherwise comply with theopedures of that facility.
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Please note that all questions as to the valitbityn, eligibility and time of receipt of notices withdrawal will be determined by AT&T and
AT&T Comcast, and their determination shall be ffiad binding on all parties. Any Broadband EligilNotes or AT&T Eligible Notes so
withdrawn will be considered not to have been \rglidndered for exchange for purposes of the exghanffer. In addition, any Broadband
Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes so withdrawnill be considered not to have consented to the aotendment described under
"Description of the Note Amendment -- The Note Anherent."

If you have properly withdrawn Broadband Eligibletss or AT&T Eligible Notes and wish to re-tendegr, you may do so by following
one of the procedures described under "-- ProcedoreTendering” above at any time on or priortte éxpiration date.

THE DEALER MANAGERS
We have retained the following firms, listed intadjpetical order, to act as dealer managers in ctionewith the exchange offer:
Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation GoldmanhS& Co.

J.P. Morgan Securities Inc.
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated
Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated

The principal solicitation in connection with thechange offer and the note amendment is being roadeail. However, additional
solicitation may be made by telephone, facsimilegteonic media or in person by the dealer managleessoliciting dealers, and their office
regular employees and affiliates. In addition, &ddal solicitation may be made by telephone, fadsi, electronic media or in person by our
officers, regular employees and affiliates. We wilt pay any additional compensation to any ofafficers and employees who engage in
soliciting tenders.

The dealer managers have provided, and we expbBgrovide, investment banking, advisory and coneraanking services to AT&T,
Comcast and AT&T Comcast, as the case may be, Hahwthey received, and we expect will receive aongtry fees. In particular,

- Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation and Goldng&achs & Co. advised AT&T in the AT&T Comcashisaction;

- J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Merrill Lynch, Pier&enner & Smith Incorporated and Morgan Stanlega& Incorporated advised Comcast in
the AT&T Comcast transaction.

In addition, affiliates of certain of the dealermagers will act as lenders to Broadband and AT&MmEast under their new credit facilities.

AT&T, Comcast, AT&T Comcast and the cable guarasiteill enter into a dealer manager agreement \lighdiealer managers. In that
agreement, AT&T, Comcast, AT&T Comcast and the egplarantors will indemnify the dealer managerdiédnilities under the federal
securities and other laws.

At any given time, the dealer managers may tradeéNéw AT&T Notes, the Broadband Exchange NotestaedNew Broadband Notes or
other securities of AT&T, Broadband or the cablarmgtors for their own accounts or for the accoohftbeir customers, and accordingly,
may hold a long or a short position in the notesumh other securities.

None of the dealer managers assumes any respaydinilthe accuracy or completeness of the infdiamaconcerning the exchange offe
AT&T, Comcast, AT&T Comcast, Comcast Cable, Media@nd TCI contained in this prospectus or any desusincorporated herein by
reference or for any failure by us to disclose ¢vémat may have occurred and may affect the se@m€e or accuracy of such information.
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Questions regarding the terms of the exchange sffeuld be directed to the dealer managers atdtieesses and telephone numbers set forth
on the back cover of this prospectus.

RETAIL SOLICITATION FEE

AT&T will pay to soliciting dealers a retail soltaition fee of $ per $1,000 of eligible notes teredesind accepted for exchange in the
exchange offer. As used herein, a "soliciting déatean entity covered by a letter of transmittdich names the dealer as having solicited
and obtained the tender, and is:

- any broker or dealer in securities, excludingdbkaler manager, which is a member of any natisealrities exchange or of the National
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. ("NASD");

- any foreign broker or dealer not eligible for mmarship in the NASD which agrees to conform toNSD's Rules of Fair Practice in
soliciting tenders outside the United States tosdmae extent as though it were an NASD member; or

- any bank or trust company.
No fee shall be payable to a soliciting des

- to the extent eligible notes tendered due taiation by that dealer are not validly tendereditrerwise are not accepted in the exchange
offer;

- with respect to the tender of eligible notes byolder unless the letter of transmittal accompagngiuch tender designates that soliciting
dealer;

- with respect to the tender of eligible notes byolder as to which a soliciting dealer fee hasaly been paid;
- with respect to the tender of eligible notes theaeficial holder of more than $ in principal ambaf eligible notes;

- in respect of eligible notes registered in the eathat soliciting dealer unless the eligibleasoare held by that soliciting dealer as nom
and the eligible notes are being tendered for #refit of one or more beneficial owners identif@dthe letter of transmittal;

- if the soliciting dealer is a dealer manager;
- if the soliciting dealer is required for any reado transfer the amount of the fee to a tenddrwider other than itself; or
- with respect to eligible notes tendered for gw@liciting dealer's own account.

Soliciting dealers should take care to ensure progsord-keeping to document their entitlementrtp solicitation fee. AT&T and the
exchange agent reserve the right to require additioformation, as deemed warranted in their daderetion.

No broker, dealer, bank, trust company or fiducetrgll be deemed to be the agent of AT&T, Broadb#rcable guarantors, DTC, any
the dealer-managers or the information agent fopgaes of the exchange offer.

AT&T will also, upon request, reimburse solicitidgalers for reasonable and customary handling ailihignexpenses incurred by them in
forwarding materials relating to the exchange offetheir customers.

All questions as to the validity, form, and elidityi, including time of receipt of notices of sdtied tenders will be determined by the
exchange agent, AT&T and AT&T Comcast, in theirestiscretion, which determination will be final apidding. Neither AT&T, AT&T
Comcast, the exchange agent nor any other persbbbeninder any duty to give notification of anyfelets or irregularities in a notice of
solicited tender or incur any liability for failute give such naotification.
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INFORMATION AGENT

We intend to engage D.F. King & Co. as the infoiioragent for the exchange offer. Questions andestg for assistance, requests for
additional copies of this prospectus or of theelettf transmittal and requests for notices of gui@ed delivery should be directed to the
information agent. The information agent may betacied as follows:

D. F. King & Co., Inc.
77 Water Street
20th Floor
New York, New York 10005

EXCHANGE AGENT

We intend to engage The Bank of New York as théamge agent for the exchange offer. All execut#drte of transmittal (other than in
Luxembourg) should be directed to the exchangetaajg¢he address set forth below:

Deliver To:

The Bank of New York, Exchange Agent
Corporate Trust Reorganization Unit
101 Barclay Street, 7E
New York, New York 10286

Attn:

Facsimile Transmissions:

To Confirm by Telephone
or for Information:

Delivery to an address other than as listed aboweansmission of instructions via facsimile otlign as listed above does not constitute a
valid delivery.

LUXEMBOURG EXCHANGE AGENT

We intend to engage The Bank of New York (Luxemigd@.A. to act as the Luxembourg exchange agernmection with the exchange
offer. In Luxembourg, all services in connectiorihwthe exchange offer are available through theeimbxourg exchange agent as more fully
set forth in the prospectus and the transmittgietn Luxembourg, you may contact the Luxembarxghange agent at the telephone nur
listed on the back cover for assistance in conoedtiith the exchange offer, including (1) to obttiie exchange offer materials,

(2) to obtain additional copies of the exchangeroffiaterials, (3) for answers to questions conogrtiie terms and procedures of the
exchange offer, (4) to have a letter of transmégtddmitted on your behalf by the Luxembourg excleaaagent and (5) to have Luxembourg
Notes accepted for exchange delivered on your bblidhe Luxembourg exchange agent to the exchaggat. The Luxembourg exchar
agent will also have information available regagdihe exchange offer during the exchange offeropleri

FEES AND EXPENSES

The information agent, exchange agent and Luxengbexichange agent will receive reasonable and castooompensation for their
services, and will be reimbursed by AT&T for varsoreasonable out-of-pocket expenses.

The dealer managers, information agent, exchangetamd Luxembourg exchange agent will be indemahifigainst various liabilities in
connection with the exchange offer, including ligieis under the federal securities laws.
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Except as set forth above under "Retail Solicitati@e” no fees or commissions (other than fedsat@éaler managers, information agent and
exchange agent as described above) will be paypghhel &T to brokers, dealers or other persons fdic#ing tenders of eligible notes
pursuant to the exchange offer. AT&T, however, upguest, will reimburse brokers, dealers and coroialebanks for customary mailing

and handling expenses incurred by them in forwaythins prospectus and related materials to theflmleowners of notes held by them as a
nominee or in a fiduciary capacity. Other thandbkaler managers, no broker, dealer, commercial batrkist company has been authorized
to act as the agent of AT&T for purposes of thehaxge offer.

We estimate that the approximate amount of fee#met expenses of the exchange offer will be $ionil of which approximately $ million
will be payable by AT&T and $ million will be paylbby Comcast.

TRANSFER TAXES

Holders who tender their Broadband Eligible Noted AT&T Eligible Notes for exchange will not be @ited to pay any U.S. transfer taxes
in connection therewith, except that holders whatrirct us to register Broadband Exchange Notes, Bilmadband Notes or New AT&T
Notes in the name of, or request that Broadbarglti#i Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes not tenderechot accepted in the exchange offel
returned to, a person other than the registereatbtarg holder will be responsible for the paymefrdimy applicable transfer tax thereon.

MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUEN CES OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER

The following is a summary of the material Unitedt8s federal income tax consequences to holdéisBifoadband Eligible Notes resulting
from the exchange of such notes for Broadband Exgddlotes which, in turn, are mandatorily excharfgedNew Broadband Notes, (ii)
AT&T Eligible Notes resulting from the exchangesofch notes for New AT&T Notes and the amendmeredfin terms of the New AT&T
Notes upon consummation of the AT&T Comcast tratisacand (iii) New Broadband Notes and New AT&TtE® that acquired such not
pursuant to the exchange offer regarding the oviieend disposition of the New Broadband Notesdaeds AT&T Notes after
consummation of the AT&T Comcast transaction. Husmmary assumes that the AT&T Comcast transactitbibevcompleted. If the AT&T
Comcast transaction does not occur, there shoutlfederal income tax consequences from the exyehahBroadband Eligible Notes for
Broadband Exchange Notes or AT&T Eligible NotesNaw AT&T Notes, as the case may be, and the féderame tax consequences
regarding the ownership and disposition of suclesatill be the same as those of the Broadbandidgigiotes and AT&T Eligible Notes.

Except where otherwise noted, this summary is bagetie Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amerndedCode"), administrative
pronouncements, judicial decisions and existing@ogosed U.S. Treasury Regulations, all as ircefia the date of this exchange offer and
prospectus and all of which are subject to chapgssibly with retroactive effect. This summary ases that the notes are held as capital
assets (within the meaning of Section 1221 of thde} and does not address the tax consequencesdiidie relevant to a holder subject to
special U.S. tax rules, including, but not limited nony.S. holders, certain expatriates, dealers in #&ssipr foreign currency, banks, trus
insurance companies, tax-exempt organizationsppsrhat hold notes as part of a straddle, hedg@stgcurrency risk or constructive sale or
conversion transaction, persons that have a fumalticurrency other than the U.S. dollar, investongass-through entities and persons that
acquired such notes as "qualified replacement prgpeithin the meaning of Section 1042 of the Colitoreover, this discussion does not
address any aspect of state, local or foreign dasiderations and does not address federal incameonsequences that may be relevant to a
particular holder in light of his or her personmtumstances.
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As used herein, a "holder" means a beneficial owhan eligible note or new note who is, for fedémaome tax purposes:
- a citizen or resident of the United States;

- a corporation (or an entity taxable as a corpandor federal income tax purposes) created oawoied in or under the laws of the United
States or of any political subdivision thereof;

- an estate the income of which is subject to faldecome taxation regardless of its source; or

-atrustif a U.S. court is able to exercise priyrsupervision over the administration of the traistl one or more U.S. persons have the
authority to control all substantial decisions o trust.

The Exchange of Broadband Eligible Notes

AT&T intends to take the position that the exchanfBroadband Eligible Notes for Broadband ExchaNgées is not an exchange pursuant
to which gain or loss should be realized for fetligreome tax purposes. If the exchange is not arreyant to which gain or loss should be
realized, there will be no federal income tax copsaces to the exchange of Broadband Eligible NoteBroadband Exchange Notes anc
federal income tax consequences regarding the @hipeaind disposition of Broadband Exchange Notddwithe same as those of
Broadband Eligible Notes. For federal income tasppses, the exchange of a Broadband Eligible Nwta Broadband Exchange Note
followed by an exchange of such Broadband Exch&iaje for a New Broadband Note, should be treatesisingle exchange of a Broadb:
Eligible Note for a New Broadband Note upon thestonmation of the AT&T Comcast transaction and thiefving discussion is based on
this assumption. For purposes of the following aiéston in this section entitled "Material Unitect®s Federal Income Tax Consequences of
the Exchange Offer," all references to "Broadbaligiliie Notes" shall include Broadband Exchangedsot

Subject to the discussion below relating to expesgipal amount, the exchange of Broadband Elegghbtes for New Broadband Notes
pursuant to the mandatory exchange will not bagrkas a taxable transaction for federal income@taoses if both the Broadband Eligible
Notes and the New BroadbaNotes are treated as securities under the relgvamisions of the Code. The term "securities" isaefined

under the Code or in the regulations promulgatedetimder. Under applicable administrative pronooma#s and judicial decisions, as a
general matter, the determination of whether a geltdtument is a security depends on the termgjitions and other facts and circumstances
relating to the instrument and, consequently, ieiantly uncertain.

Broadband Eligible Notes due January 15, 2022, 162024, January 15, 2025 and December 1, 2084 Bfoadband Eligible Notes due
January 15, 2022, July 15, 2024, January 15, 28@3&cember 1, 2031 and each corresponding sdriésvo Broadband Notes will be
treated as securities for purposes of the relgwavisions of the Code. Except as described beldtv nespect to cash received in lieu of
fractional New Broadband Notes, the material feldamme tax consequences of the exchange of soiels ho a holder will be as follows:

- no gain or loss will be recognized on the exchaegeept that gain (measured by the amount by wthieHissue price" (as defined below
the New Broadband Note exceeds the adjusted tax (@hscussed below) of the Broadband Eligible Ndfeany, should be recognized but
not in an amount in excess of the fair market valuany excess of the principal amount of the NewaBband Note received over the
principal amount of the Broadband Eligible Noterendered (the "excess principal amount");

- the holding period of the New Broadband Note witllude the holding period of the Broadband EligiNote exchanged for the New
Broadband Note;

- the adjusted tax basis of the New Broadband Ndtd®/the same as the adjusted tax basis of teadirand Eligible Note exchanged for
New Broadband Note
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- any bond premium applicable to the BroadbandililkgNote will carry over to the New Broadband Note

- any accrued market discount on the BroadbandtigigNote not previously treated as ordinary incomilecarry over to the New Broadband
Note to the extent that the holder's tax basikénBroadband Eligible Note is less than the issice pf the New Broadband Note; a

- any additional market discount on the Broadbaligitife Note will be converted to original issuesdount (discussed below) on the New
Broadband Note.

The calculation of excess principal amount is mdirely clear under current federal income tax l&wparticular, such calculation might be
based upon the difference between the stated pahamounts of the Broadband Eligible Note and\ber Broadband Note, or, alternative
the difference between the issue price of the Nesa@band Note and the adjusted issue price of thadband Eligible Note. Holders should
consult their own tax advisors regarding alterratiterpretations of excess principal amount aeddderal income tax consequences the

Broadband Eligible Notes due 2009. The Broadbaiwlti# Notes due 2009 may be treated as secufiiigsurposes of the relevant
provisions of the Code. If these notes are propadgsified as securities, the material federabiime tax consequences of the exchange of
notes will be as described in the immediately pdewgsection. If the Broadband Eligible Notes d082 are not treated as securities, the
exchange of such Broadband Eligible Notes for tbevMBroadband Notes will be a taxable exchange laadnaterial federal income tax
consequences will be as described in the followiegtion.

Broadband Eligible Notes due 2005, 2006, and 208&.Broadband Eligible Notes due 2005, 2006 and 2@ not be treated as securities
for purposes of the relevant provisions of the Cé&tieept as described below with respect to castived in lieu of fractional New
Broadband Notes, the material federal income tasequences of the exchange of such notes will falags:

- Gain or loss will be recognized in an amount étm#he difference between the issue price ofNbe Broadband Note (except to the extent
the issue price is attributable to accrued but ithjpierest, which is taxable as ordinary inteissbme upon the exchange) and the holder's
adjusted tax basis in the Broadband Eligible Nidtthe New Broadband Notes are "traded on an dstadll market" (generally meaning that
they are listed on a major securities exchangegapmn a quotation medium of general circulationtberwise are readily quotable by
dealers, brokers or traders during thed@@-period ending 30 days after the date of thbaxge), the issue price of the New Broadband N
will be equal to their fair market value on thealaf the mandatory exchange. Otherwise, the issae pf the New Broadband Notes will be
equal to the fair market value of the BroadbandiBlé Notes exchanged on such date.

- The adjusted tax basis in the Broadband Elighiée will generally equal the cost of the notette holder, increased by the amount of any
market discount and accrued but unpaid interesiquisly included in income by the holder with resipt® such Broadband Eligible Note and
decreased by any amount of any amortizable borndipne previously deducted from income by the hold#h respect to such note.

- The gain or loss recognized on the exchangegeiflerally be capital gain (subject to the markstalint rules discussed below) or loss and
will be long-term capital gain or loss if at theng of the exchange the Broadband Eligible Notebleas held for more than one year. The
deduction of capital losses for federal incomepasposes is subject to limitations.

Cash Received in Connection with the Exchange bgéte of Broadband Eligible Notes

A holder of Broadband Eligible Notes will not betided to receive any fractional New Broadband Mdteexchange for Broadband Eligible
Notes but will receive cash in lieu of such frantibinterest. For federal income tax purposes,ldenanay be treated as if it received
fractional New Broadband Note pursuant to the meorgla@xchange and received the cash in retiremfesuiah fractional interest.
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In that case, a holder generally would recognizalite gain or loss based upon the difference betweeamount of cash received and such
holder's adjusted tax basis in the fractional NeaaBband Note. The gain or loss recognized ondtieement of a fractional New Broadband
Note would be treated as described below for tlee@adisposition of a New Broadband Note. Alteivelyy, a holder may be treated as ha
received New Broadband Notes and cash in exchamdgréadband Eligible Notes. In that event, holdd#rBroadband Eligible Notes that
qualify as securities for federal income tax pugsosould recognize gain (but not loss) in an ameqguogl to the lesser of the gain realized, if
any, with respect to the Broadband Eligible Noteshanged and the cash received. Such holders shoo#ilt their own tax advisors
regarding alternative characterizations of any caskived in lieu of fractional New Broadband Notes

Payments of accrued interest on any series of BaradiEligible Notes made at the time of the manglatmchange will be taxable to a holc
as ordinary interest income, unless such holdeptasously included such amount in income in adaace with its method of accounting
federal income tax purposes.

The Exchange of AT&T Eligible Notes

AT&T intends to take the position that the exchanfAT&T Eligible Notes for New AT&T Notes is notneexchange pursuant to which gain
or loss should be realized for federal income tapppses. If the exchange is not one pursuant totwdin or loss should be realized, there
will be no federal income tax consequences to xiobange of AT&T Eligible Notes for New AT&T Notesid the federal income tax
consequences regarding the ownership and dispositiNlew AT&T Notes prior to the consummation o tAT&T Comcast transaction will
be the same as those of AT&T Eligible Notes. Ascdbed below, for federal income tax purposes nioglification of a New AT&T Note in
connection with the AT&T Comcast transaction mayreated as an exchange. For purposes of the fioldpdiscussion in this section entit
"Material United States Federal Income Tax Consecges of the Exchange Offer," all references to "ATRligible Notes" shall include Ne
AT&T Notes prior to the modification of the termEsuch notes upon consummation of the AT&T Comtastsaction.

AT&T Eligible Notes due 2054. For federal income faurposes, a "significant modification" of a deigtrument -- i.e., a modification that
results in a debt instrument that differs mateyiaither in kind or in extent -- may be treatechdaxable exchange of the debt instrument for a
new debt instrument, whether or not evidenced plneasical surrender of the debt instrument for alpessued debt instrument. Under
applicable Treasury regulations, a change in yoélal debt instrument generally is a significant ifiodtion if the yield, as modified
(determined taking into account any payments madled holder as consideration for the modificatimayies from the yield of the

unmodified instrument by more than the greater)d.5% and

(il) 5% of the annual yield of the unmodified ingtment.

The adjusted rate of interest, which will be reediby a holder of a New AT&T Note due 2054 uponstonmation of the AT&T Comcast
transaction, is not expected to increase the yieldNew AT&T Note held by such holder by more tlilaa greater of (i) 0.25% and (ii) 5% of
the AT&T Eligible Note's current annual yield. Aedingly, for federal income tax purposes, it is egpected that the adjustment of the
interest rate of the AT&T Eligible Notes due 2054ttwould occur upon consummation of the AT&T Costdeansaction will result in a
deemed exchange pursuant to which gain or losddheurealized for federal income tax purposeshét event, there should be no federal
income tax consequences from the adjustment dhtheest rate of the AT&T Eligible Notes due 205#tiahe federal income tax
consequences regarding the ownership and dispositisuch notes will be the same as those of th& AEligible Notes due 2054.

If the adjustment of the interest rate does in@¢hs yield of a New AT&T Note held by a holderasf AT&T Eligible Note due 2054 by
more than the greater of (i) 0.25% and (ii) 5%haf AT&T Eligible Note's current annual yield, thejiistment will result in a deemed
exchange pursuant to which gain or loss shoulcthkzed. In that event, the federal income tax eqnences of the deemed exchange will
depend on whether the AT&T Eligible Notes due 26864 the corresponding New AT&T
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Notes are treated as securities for purposes oktheant provisions of the Code. Holders shouldscdt their own tax advisors to evalu.
whether the AT&T Eligible Notes due 2054 qualifyseurities for federal income tax purposes andakeonsequences of a deemed
exchange to them.

AT&T Eligible Notes due 2029. AT&T intends to taktee position that the change of the maturity of AH&T Eligible Notes due 2029 from
March 15, 2029 to March 15, 20 that would occurruponsummation of the AT&T Comcast transactionasandeemed exchange pursual
which gain or loss should be realized for fedemabime tax purposes. In that event, there shouttblfederal income tax consequences from
the change of the maturity of the AT&T Eligible stdue 2029 and the federal income tax consequesgasiing the ownership and
disposition of such notes will be the same as tlodslee AT&T Eligible Notes due 2029.

If the change of the maturity of the AT&T EligibMotes due 2029 were a deemed exchange pursuahidh gain or loss is realized, since
the AT&T Eligible Notes due 2029 and the correspogdew AT&T Notes will be treated as securities ffarposes of the relevant
provisions of the Code, the federal income tax eqnences of such deemed exchange would be thessathese described above for the
exchange of Broadband Eligible Notes that qualifsecurities for New Broadband Notes that quakfgecurities.

AT&T Eligible Notes due 2004 and May 15, 2025. Hujusted rate of interest, which will be receivgdatholder that exchanges an AT&T
Eligible Note due 2004 or May 15, 2025 for a copmsding New AT&T Note upon consummation of the AT&bmcast transaction, may
increase the yield of a New AT&T Note held by shcider by more than both (i) 0.25% and (ii) 5%/ AT&T Eligible Note's current
annual yield. Accordingly, for federal income taxrposes, a holder of such an AT&T Eligible Note nhaydeemed to have exchanged the
AT&T Eligible Note for a New AT&T Note in a taxabkexchange.

If the adjusted rate of interest that will be reeei by a holder of a New AT&T Note due 2004 or M#&y 2025 upon consummation of the
AT&T Comcast transaction does not increase thalyoél New AT&T Note held by such holder by morarifihe greater of (i) 0.25% and
5% of the AT&T Eligible Note's current annual yiete adjustment will not result in a deemed exgegpursuant to which gain or loss
should be recognized for federal income tax purposethat event, there should be no federal incare&onsequences from the adjustme
the interest rate and the federal income tax caresmges regarding the ownership and dispositionicf sotes will be the same as those of
AT&T Eligible Notes due 2004 or May 15, 2025. Othiese, the adjustment will result in a deemed exglegoursuant to which gain or loss
should be recognized for federal income tax purp@sel the material federal income tax consequesfcasch deemed exchange are as
described below.

The AT&T Eligible Notes due 2004 will not be tredtas securities for purposes of the relevant pimvisof the Code. Consequently, the
material federal income tax consequences of a deéexzhange of such notes will be as described afomtbe exchange of Broadband
Eligible Notes that do not qualify as securities ew Broadband Notes that qualify as securitizgsept that

(1) the issue price of the New AT&T Notes will bgual to their fair market value if such notes ayasidered to be "traded on an established
market" or, alternatively, equal to the fair markatue of the AT&T Eligible Notes deemed exchangedach case as of the date on which
the deemed exchange occurs, and

(2) holders that are cash method taxpayers maytogadlude in income interest that has accruechlstnot yet been paid as of the date of
the deemed exchange, but any such interest wotilldenimcluded in income when it is actually paid.

The AT&T Eligible Notes due May 15, 2025 will be&ted as securities for purposes of the relevawvigions of the Code. Consequently,
material federal income tax consequences of a deéexehange of such notes will be as described afootbe exchange of Broadband
Eligible Notes that qualify as securities for NewoBdband Notes that qualify as securities.
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Nonparticipation in the Exchange Offer

While the matter is not free from doubt, AT&T intknto take the position that the adoption of thie mmnendment should not constitute a
significant modification of the terms of the Broaahlol Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes. As sudiglders of Broadband Eligible Notes
or AT&T Eligible Notes that do not participate imetexchange offer should not be deemed to haveaagell their Broadband Eligible Notes
or AT&T Eligible Notes, and otherwise should not@gnize income, gain or loss solely as a resuti@fadoption of the note amendment.

Similarly, there should be no federal income tamssmuences of the exchange offer to a participaihder with respect to any portion of the
holder's eligible notes that are not tenderedyattedrawn prior to the expiration of the exchandfeQ or are not exchanged because of
proration. Furthermore, if the AT&T Comcast trartgat does not occur, there should be no federanmetax consequences from the
exchange of Broadband Eligible Notes for Broadbrchange Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes for New AT&Notes, as the case may be, .
the federal income tax consequences regardingwiership and disposition of such notes will besame as those of the Broadband Eligible
Notes and AT&T Eligible Notes

Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes ebased With Market Discount

Any gain recognized by a holder on the exchandggrofdband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes fiag market discount will be treated
as ordinary income to the extent of the marketalist that has accrued while such Broadband Eligioites or AT&T Eligible Notes were
held by the holder, unless the holder has includatket discount in income currently as it accrilegeneral, market discount is the exces
any, of the Broadband Eligible Notes' or AT&T Ebtg Notes' stated redemption price at maturity ekerholder's tax basis therein
immediately after its acquisition (unless the amafrsuch excess is less than a specified de msrémiount, in which case the market
discount is considered to be zero).

Consequences of Holding New Broadband Notes or NedT &T Notes

The following is a summary of the principal federadome tax consequences resulting from the owiyeestd disposition of (i) New
Broadband Notes and (ii) New AT&T Notes after ttmsummation of the AT&T Comcast transaction. Toakent that the adjustment to
rate of interest of the AT&T Eligible Notes due 20&r the change of the maturity of the AT&T EligetiNotes due 2029 upon consummation
of the AT&T Comcast transaction did not result ideemed exchange pursuant to which gain or logslized for federal income tax
purposes, the principal federal income tax consecgsresulting from the ownership and dispositibsugh notes will not change. The
discussion that follows, therefore, is not applieab the New AT&T Notes due 2054 or the New AT&Btls due 20 .

Payments of Interest and Original Issue Discounglifled stated interest (defined as stated intaheg is unconditionally payable in cash or
property at least annually at a single fixed rdtmterest) paid on a New Broadband Note or New ATi8ote will be taxable to a holder as
ordinary interest income at the time it accrues geceived in accordance with the holder's metifatcounting for federal income tax
purposes. Each New Broadband Note or New AT&T Nutkebe considered to be issued with original issligcount ("OID") if the "stated
redemption price at maturity” of the New Broadb&tate or New AT&T Note exceeds its "issue price'pypded such excess is greater than a
specified de minimis amount. For purposes of thedoing, the general rule is that the stated redemprice at maturity of a debt instrument
is the sum of all payments provided by the delitimsent other than payments of qualified statedradt. The issue price of each New
Broadband Note or New AT&T Note (other than a Ne®W8A Note due 2054) will be equal to such note's faarket value if such note is
considered to be "traded on an established maokeélternatively, equal to the to the fair markafue of the Eligible Broadband Notes
exchanged or Eligible AT&T Notes deemed exchangedach case as of the date on which the exchanggemed exchange occurs. Hol

of New AT&T Notes due 2054 should consult their aar advisors regarding the determination of tlseésprice of such notes and the
amounts of qualified stated interest and OID.
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Each New Broadband Note and each New AT&T Note beissued with OID that exceeds the specified demis amount. In that event,
each holder will be required to include in inconaeleyear, without regard to whether any cash patsratinterest are made with respect to
the New Broadband Notes and New AT&T Notes andauthregard to the holder's method of accountingdderal income tax purposes, a
portion of the OID on the New Broadband Notes aesvMT&T Notes so as to provide a constant yielthiaturity, subject to reductions in
respect of acquisition premium as described beldve. amount required to be so included will be dats ordinary income. Any amount of
such OID included in income will increase a holsladjusted tax basis in a New Broadband Note or NE&T Note, and any payments frc
the issuer to the holder, other than payments alified stated interest, will decrease a holdedjssted tax basis in such notes. A holder will
not be subject to federal income tax on such paysnémcompliance with U.S. Treasury regulation$&A or Broadband, as the case may
will provide certain information to the Internal Raue Service ("IRS") and holders that is relevamtetermining the amount of OID in each
accrual period.

If a holder's tax basis in a New Broadband NotBew AT&T Note immediately after the exchange ofra&lband Eligible Note for a New
Broadband Note or an AT&T Eligible Note for a NeWw&T Note, exceeds the sum of all amounts payablsumin New Broadband Note or
New AT&T Note other than qualified stated interdstn the holder will not be required to include QiDgross income

Acquisition Premium and Amortizable Bond Premiufra holder's adjusted tax basis in a New Broadtwieé or New AT&T Note
immediately after the exchange of a Broadband ElkgNote for a New Broadband Note or the deemetange of an AT&T Eligible Note
for a New AT&T Note, (i) is less than or equal beetsum of all amounts payable on the New Broaditd or New AT&T Note (other than
payments of qualified stated interest), but (iit@ads the adjusted issue price of such New BroadRate or New AT&T Note, such excess
will be considered "acquisition premium". In su@se, a holder may reduce its OID inclusions widpeet to the New Broadband Note or
New AT&T Note by an amount equal to the amount &) Guch holder would otherwise include in its grogsome multiplied by a fractior
the numerator of which is the amount of acquisipoemium and the denominator of which is the exoéslse sum of all amounts (other than
qualified stated interest) payable on the New Bbaad Note or New AT&T Note after the date of thelenge over the adjusted issue price
of the New Broadband Note or New AT&T Note. Altetimaly, a holder may elect to amortize acquisitiyemium on a constant-yield basis.

If a holder's adjusted tax basis in a New Broadhdoi® or New AT&T Note immediately after the excharof a Broadband Eligible Note f

a New Broadband Note or the deemed exchange off&T Aligible Note for a New AT&T Note exceeds thmaunt that is payable at
maturity, the holder will be considered to have dimable bond premium equal to such excess. Théehahay elect to amortize this premi
using a constant yield method, over the remaingng tof the note (where the note is not optionalyeemable prior to its maturity date). If
the note may be optionally redeemed prior to mituttie amount of amortizable bond premium is deibeed with reference to the amount
payable on maturity or, if it results in a smajeemium attributable to the period up to the earselemption date, with reference to the
amount payable on the earlier redemption date.l8danavho elects to amortize bond premium may oféseth interest payment on such note
by the portion of the bond premium allocable torspayment and must reduce its tax basis in thelmothe amount of the premium
amortized in any year. An election to amortize bpneimium applies to all taxable debt obligatiorentlowned and thereafter acquired by the
holder and may be revoked only with the consethefiRS.

Market Discount. Market discount on a BroadbandiBle Note or AT&T Eligible Note will carry over tthe New Broadband Note or New
AT&T Note to the extent that the holder's tax basithe Broadband Eligible Note or AT&T Eligible ois less than the issue price of the
New Broadband Note or AT&T Eligible Note. A holdsill be required to treat any principal payment onany gain on the sale, exchan
retirement or other disposition of a New Broadbaiode or New AT&T Note as ordinary income to theestof the market discount on the
note at the time of the payment or disposition ssithe market discount has been previously inclimi@ttome by the holder pursuant to an
election by the holder to include the market diston income as it accrues, or pursuant to a cohgiald election by
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the holder. If the New Broadband Note or New AT&®thl is disposed of in certain nontaxable transastiaccrued market discount will be
includible as ordinary income to the holder asid holder had sold the note at its then fair markéte. In addition, the holder may be
required to defer, until the maturity of the notate earlier disposition (including certain nondde transactions), the deduction of all or a
portion of the interest expense on any indebtedimessred or maintained to purchase or carry suatk.n

Sale, Exchange, Redemption or other Taxable Didposif New Broadband Notes or New AT&T Notes. Upba sale, exchange,
redemption or other taxable disposition of a Newdiband Note or New AT&T Note, a holder will recagngain or loss, if any, for federal
income tax purposes equal to the difference betyigéime amount realized upon the sale, exchareglsmption or other taxable disposition
(except to the extent such amount is attributadbkectrued but unpaid interest, which is taxablerdmary interest income upon the sale,
exchange, redemption or other taxable dispositiml) (i) such holder's adjusted tax basis in suetv Broadband Notes or New AT&T
Notes. A holder's adjusted tax basis in a New Boaad Note or New AT&T Note that was received iax-free exchange of a Broadband
Eligible Note or AT&T Eligible Note is generally ¢hadjusted tax basis of such Broadband EligibleeNotAT&T Eligible Note, and a
holder's adjusted tax basis in a New Broadband BioteNew AT&T Note that was received in a taxadtehange of a Broadband Eligible
Note or AT&T Eligible Note is generally the issugge of such note, in each case increased by dginatissue discount, accrued but ung
interest and market discount, if any, includeduanbsholder's income and reduced (but not below)zsr@ny amortized bond premium which
a holder has elected to deduct from taxable incoman annual basis and any payments other thangragrof "qualified stated interest" with
respect to a New Broadband Note or New AT&T Note.

Except as provided below, any gain or loss recaghion the sale, exchange or redemption of a Newad®rand Note or New AT&T Note w
generally be capital gain or loss and will be Idagn capital gain or loss if at the time of sabhenge or redemption the holder's holding
period of the New Broadband Note or New AT&T Nabe federal income tax purposes is more than one yeholder that has market
discount with respect to a New Broadband Note ox R&&T Note will generally be required to treat gaiealized on the sale, exchange,
redemption or other disposition of the New Broadb&iotes or New AT&T Notes (including certain dispiass which are nonrecognition
transactions under the Code) as ordinary incontieet@xtent of the market discount accrued to the dithe disposition, less any accrued
market discount previously reported as ordinarpime.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Information reporting requirements will generallypdy to certain payments made and OID with respetite New Broadband Notes and N
AT&T Notes. To prevent backup withholding at thernhapplicable rate with respect to such paymerdsadth respect to the exchange,
federal income tax law requires that each exchanlgotder must provide the paying agent with suddérs correct taxpayer identification
number which, in the case of an individual is his%er social security number, and certain othesrinfation, or otherwise establish a basis for
exemption from backup withholding. Exempt holdenslding, among others, all corporations, andaiertoreign individuals) are not
subject to these backup withholding and informatigporting requirements. Backup withholding tard an additional federal income tax.
Rather, the federal income tax liability of perssobject to backup withholding tax will be offsetthhe amount of tax withheld. If backup
withholding tax results in an overpayment of fedl@reome tax, a refund or credit may be obtainedrfthe IRS, provided the required
information is furnished.

THE FOREGOING DISCUSSION IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A CAPLETE ANALYSIS OR DESCRIPTION OF ALL POTENTIAL
FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS OR ANY OTHER CONBERATIONS RELATING TO THE EXCHANGE OF
BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES OR AT&T ELIGIBLE NOTES OR'HE MODIFICATION OF CERTAIN TERMS OF SUCH NOTES
UPON CONSUMMATION OF THE AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTIONTHUS, HOLDERS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN
TAX ADVISORS AS TO THE SPECIFIC
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TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE TENDER TO THEM, INCLUDINGAK RETURN REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, THE
APPLICABILITY AND EFFECT OF FEDERAL, STATE, LOCALFOREIGN AND OTHER APPLICABLE TAX LAWS AND THE
EFFECT OF ANY PROPOSED CHANGES IN THE TAX LAWS.

CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURES TO PROPERLY TENDER BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES AND AT&T
ELIGIBLE NOTES IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER

Issuance of the Broadband Exchange Notes and tweAN&T Notes in exchange for the Broadband Eligibletes and AT&T Eligible

Notes, respectively, under the exchange offerlvélimade only after timely receipt by the excharggntof such Broadband Eligible Notes
AT&T Eligible Notes, a properly completed and delyecuted letter of transmittal and all other regglidocuments, and the completion of the
proration process with respect to any series oaBiband Eligible Notes. Therefore, holders desitintgnder Broadband Eligible Notes or
AT&T Eligible Notes in exchange for Broadband Exaba Notes or New AT&T Notes, as applicable, shalilow sufficient time to ensure
timely delivery. We are under no duty to give nigtifion of defects or irregularities of tendersBobadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible
Notes for exchangt

To the extent that Broadband Eligible Notes and AT&ligible Notes are tendered and accepted in oadtiorewith the exchange offer, any
trading markets for the remaining Broadband Eligiibtes and AT&T Eligible Notes could be adverssdfgcted. See "Risk Factors -- Risks
Relating to the Exchange Offer."

To the extent that any Broadband Eligible Notes Am&T Eligible Notes remain outstanding followingmpletion of the exchange offer,
they will remain obligations of AT&T.

USE OF PROCEEDS

None of AT&T, Broadband or any other party will eédee any proceeds from the issuance of the newsniotihe exchange offer. The amo
that Broadband would otherwise be required to pay®&T upon completion of the AT&T Comcast transantto satisfy intercompany
indebtedness then outstanding will be reduced baged the aggregate principal amount of New Broadbsotes issued in the mandatory
exchange in an amount to be mutually agreed upon.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTE AMENDMENT
THE NOTE AMENDMENT

Any holders of Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T gilile Notes whose notes are accepted in the exehafifer must consent to the note
amendment to the AT&T Indenture governing eachesasf those notes, upon the terms and subjecetoahditions set forth in this
prospectus, the accompanying letter of transméifgblicable law and, to the extent applicable Af&T Indenture. The note amendment
would change the terms of the notes regarding ehealidation, merger with, or sale or conveyancalloér substantially all of the property
of, AT&T to clarify that in connection with the AT& Comcast transaction the successor formed byahsatidation or merger, or to which
AT&T shall have transferred the property, needassiume the obligations of AT&T under the noteshat series and that such a successor
shall not succeed to and be substituted for AT&darrthe notes of that series. The note amendmeessisribed in further detail under "--
Terms of the Note Amendment.”

The note amendment is designed to satisfy a conditi the AT&T Comcast transaction. The AT&T Contdasnsaction is conditioned on
AT&T's obtaining the consent of, or having defeagmdchased, retired or acquired debt in respesenés representing 90% in aggregate
principal amount of AT&T Notes outstanding on Det®m19, 2001, which was approximately $12.7 billiohdebt securities issued under
the AT&T Indenture. As of June 30, 2002, approxieha$12.2 billion of these debt securities, inchglthe Broadband Eligible Notes and
AT&T Eligible Notes, remained outstanding. AT&T a@dmcast could mutually agree to waive this conditvith respect to all or any
portion of the AT&T Notes for which consents ard abtained. If the AT&T Comcast transaction wer@tcur and if holders of the AT&T
Notes were to assert successfully that completingAT&T Comcast transaction required Broadbandra of its affiliates to assun
AT&T's obligations under the AT&T Notes and thadl diot occur, then AT&T could be required to refinanthat indebtedness. Thus, while
AT&T and Comcast could jointly waive the consenndibion to the AT&T Comcast transaction, AT&T is kiag the exchange offer
primarily to facilitate the AT&T Comcast transagctiand to optimize the respective capital structofeST&T and AT&T Comcast in an
economic and tax efficient manner.

TERMS OF THE NOTE AMENDMENT

The note amendment is an amendment to the AT&Tridle covenant regarding the consolidation, mengér, or sale or conveyance of all
or substantially all of the property of AT&T. Thete amendment will be effective with respect toheseries of notes that consents to the
amendment and will provide that the AT&T Comcaahgaction, including all transactions consummasesteps in the AT&T Comcast
transaction, (1) will not result in a consolidationerger, sale, conveyance or other transfer gigatg of AT&T (including stock of
subsidiaries) as an entirety or substantially asrdinety for purposes of the AT&T Indenture, a@dl Will not violate the successor clause of
the AT&T Indenture or any other provision of the &T Indenture or any security issued under the ATi&denture, regardless of whether
any person assumes any of the indebtedness outgamier the AT&T Indenture or any other obligatiocnder the AT&T Indenture or any
security issued under the AT&T Indenture.

The foregoing description of the terms of the rmtendment is qualified in its entirety by referet@éhe forms of the supplemental inden
with respect to the Broadband Exchange Notes andupplemental indenture with respect to all o&B&T Notes, which are filed as
exhibits to the registration statement of whicls giospectus is a part. The forms of supplemendritures to the AT&T Indenture may be
modified or supplemented before their executioa manner that would not require us to obtain aclditi consents under the terms of the
AT&T Indenture. The description is also qualifiediis entirety by reference to the full provisiafghe AT&T Indenture, which is filed as an
exhibit to the registration statement of which thiespectus is a part, and copies of which therinétion agent can provide to you. Holder:
Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes st carefully review the note amendment before eating to the note amendment by
tendering and not withdrawing their notes in therenge offer.
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CONDITIONS TO THE NOTE AMENDMENT
The adoption of the note amendment is conditiomed o

- our receiving the requisite consents to the aotendment and AT&T having so certified to the irtdemtrustee; see "-- Requisite Consents;
Outstanding Notes;" and

- the AT&T Comcast transaction not having been irated.

If these conditions are satisfied, AT&T and Broauth@xpect to execute and deliver to the indentuistde the supplemental indentures with
respect to each consenting series of notes asasotire requisite consents are obtained. The supplaifrindentures will be effective as soon
as they are executed.

REQUISITE CONSENTS; OUTSTANDING NOTES

In order for the note amendment to be effectivibasseries of Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&Tdibie Notes, registered holders of more
than 50% in aggregate principal amount of the notdékat series outstanding at the expiration efékchange offer must have been accepted
in the exchange offer and consented to the notedment as of the expiration of the exchange offién vespect to that series. For these
purposes, all of the Series A Medium-Term Notestamiding are treated as part of a single seriesfdllowing table sets forth the principal
amount outstanding of each series of BroadbanddigidNotes and AT&T Eligible Notes as of the datehis prospectus.

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
BROADBAND ELIGIBLE NOTES OUTSTANDING

7.00% Notes Due 2005..........cccecveveivicees L $ 300,000,000

7.50% Notes Due 2006 500,000,000
7.75% Notes Due 2007 500,000,000
6.00% Notes Due 2009 3,000,000,000
8.125% Debentures Due January 15, 2022............. 500,000,000
8.125% Debentures Due July 15, 2024.........c...... 500,000,000
8.35% Debentures Due 2025..........cccoovvveveeeeee 300,000,000
8.625% Debentures Due December 1, 2031............. . 676,000,000
AT&T ELIGIBLE NOTES

5.625% Notes Due 2004........ccccovvuveeeniceees 2,000,000,000
6.75% Notes Due 2004........cccocvvvvveeenenneeee 400,000,000
7.75% Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due May 15, 2025. ... 25,000,000
8.00% Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due May 15, 2025. ... 50,000,000
6.50% Notes Due 2029.......ccccovvcvvvevviciens 3,000,000,000
FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054............ ... 10,563,000

TOTAL.coiiiiiiiieee e $11,761,563,000

The failure of a holder of Broadband Eligible NotesAT&T Eligible Notes to have those notes accdpitethe exchange offer, including any
failures resulting from failures by brokers to pedy tender or to receive instructions from thdiemts as to whether to tender Broadband
Eligible Notes or AT&T Eligible Notes in the exchgmoffer, will have the same effect as if that leoldad not granted a consent to the note
amendment.

To our knowledge, no director or executive offioAT&T, Broadband or any of their affiliates hedsty Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T
Eligible Notes as of the close of business on 2200

NO CONSENT FEE

Holders of Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&T EligibNotes, to the extent their notes are accepteeiddrange, must consent to the note
amendment and will not receive any consent payniNwies of any series not accepted for exchangenailteceive any payment but will be
bound by the note
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amendment provided that more than 50% of the rajtdsat series have consented and been acceptesdbange.
EXPIRATION DATE; EXTENSION OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER; A MENDMENT; TERMINATION

If, at the expiration of the exchange offer, wedabtained the requisite consents, AT&T will satifeto the indenture trustee, and the
consents will be effective and irrevocable. If weribt receive the requisite consents before theatign of the exchange offer, we reserve
the right to extend the exchange offer as to amyammore series of Broadband Eligible Notes or AT&ligible Notes on one or more
occasions. If we extend the exchange offer, weginé oral or written notice of this extension e tindenture trustee and make a public
announcement of this extension by no later tha@ 8:. (Eastern time) on the next business day thgescheduled expiration date of the
exchange offer.

AT&T reserves the right, exercisable in its solgcdétion, to terminate the exchange offer and dopaithe note amendment, whether or not
we have received the requisite consents, by gigmfjor written notice of termination to the inder& trustee and making a public
announcement of termination. AT&T also reservesitpat, subject to applicable laws, to amend thehaxge offer in any respect by giving
oral or written notice of the amendment to the imtdee trustee and making a public announcemertiteohbte amendment.

If we make any public announcement in connectiath Wie exchange offer, we will disseminate it to&Tnoteholders in a manner
reasonably designed to inform noteholders of th@anced change on a timely basis. Without limiting manner in which we may choose to
make a public announcement, except as may be esljoyr applicable law, we will have no obligatiorptablish, advertise or otherwise
communicate any public announcement other thasdying a release to the Dow Jones News Servicé&cdsah Luxembourg with respect to
these matters will be published in the Luxembukyert.

CONSEQUENCES TO NON-CONSENTING HOLDERS; DISSENTERS'RIGHTS

If we obtain the requisite consents and executadte amendment with respect to a series of BraatiRtigible Notes or AT&T Eligible
Notes, it will be binding on each holder of notéshat series, regardless of whether or not thiddraconsented. You will not be entitled
any appraisal or dissenters' rights if the noteratment becomes effective without your consent.

CONSENT PROCEDURES

In order to consent to the note amendment, a holdBroadband Eligible Notes or of AT&T Eligible M must validly tender and not
withdraw its notes in the exchange offer. The tedferansmittal will include the holder's consexrith respect to all of that holder's notes
accepted in the exchange offer. See "Descriptich@Exchange Offer -- Required Consent."”

REVOCATION OF CONSENTS

If you consent by validly tendering AT&T Eligibledtes or Broadband Eligible Notes, you may autorafijicevoke your consent by
withdrawing those notes from the exchange offesrpo their acceptance. See "Description of thehBrge Offer -- Withdrawal Rights."
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DESCRIPTION OF THE BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES

The Broadband Exchange Notes initially will be AT&Bnd Broadband's direct unsecured and unsubtedioaligations, however, upon
completion of the AT&T Comcast transaction, the &tband Exchange Notes will be mandatorily exchafigeNew Broadband Notes,
which will be primary obligations only of Broadbarfdlly and unconditionally guaranteed by AT&T Coast, Comcast Cable, MediaOne
TCI, referred to as the cable guarantors. See andatory Exchange Upon Completion of the AT&T Costdaansaction” below. If the
AT&T Comcast transaction is terminated, the BroadbBxchange Notes will not be exchanged for NewaBband Notes, will become
obligations only of AT&T with Broadband releasedaasobligor and will not be entitled to the bersefif the cable guarantees. The
Broadband Eligible Notes were issued under the AT8denture. The Broadband Exchange Notes will beed under the AT&T Indenture,
as amended by a supplemental indenture that wib ltae purpose of, among other things, creatingéhies of notes included in, and setting
forth the terms applicable to, the Broadband ExgkaXotes, effecting the note amendment with respesach series of Broadband Exche
Notes and making Broadband &-obligor on the Broadband Exchange Notes, eactessritbed below in this section and under "Desaipti
of the Note Amendment." We refer to this supplerakmidenture as the "Broadband Exchange Suppletneienture.” The terms of the
Broadband Exchange Notes include those stateciAT&T Indenture, those stated in the BroadbandhBrge Supplemental Indenture and
those made part of the AT&T Indenture by referetacthe Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

The following is a summary of the material provisof the AT&T Indenture as amended by the BroadlEchange Supplemental
Indenture. Because this is a summary, it may notato all the information that is important to yaou should read both the AT&T
Indenture and the Broadband Exchange Supplemertahture, which have been filed as exhibits tar#yéstration statement of which this
prospectus is a part, in their entirety.

The terms of the Broadband Exchange Notes areatiaty identical to the terms of the Broadbanwjible Notes, except that:
- the Broadband Exchange Notes will be:
o co-obligations of AT&T and Broadband unless the8A Comcast transaction is terminated; and

o0 mandatorily exchanged upon completion of the AT&dImcast transaction for New Broadband Notes, whidlbe primary obligations
only of Broadband, fully and unconditionally guatesd by the cable guarantors;

- the merger covenant applicable to the Broadbawth&nge Notes will be the AT&T Indenture mergeremant, as amended by the note
amendment, which is described in greater detaieufd Certain Covenants -- Consolidation, MergeBale;" and

- the Broadband Exchange Notes will not be listeduoy exchange if the AT&T Comcast transactioroispleted; if the AT&T Comcast
transaction is terminated, AT&T will use its commiafly reasonable efforts to list the Broadband&amge Notes on the New York Stock
Exchange and the 6.00% Broadband Exchange Note2@8:additionally on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange

For information regarding the New Broadband Notes the cable guarantees and for a summary of therimladifferences between the New
Broadband Notes and the Broadband Exchange Naes$Pescription of the New Broadband Notes andXalele Guarantees" and
"Comparison of the New Broadband Notes and the dvaad Exchange Notes."
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BASIC TERMS OF THE BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES
The Broadband Exchange Notes:

- will be co-obligations of AT&T and Broadband (esk the AT&T Comcast transaction is terminatedyhich case Broadband's obligations
under the Broadband Exchange Notes will be aut@aistifully and completely discharged and releasadking equally with all of AT&T's
and Broadband's other unsecured and unsubordidatxgd

- will be mandatorily exchanged upon completionthef AT&T Comcast transaction for the applicabléeseof New Broadband Notes, which
will be primary obligations only of Broadband, futhnd unconditionally guaranteed by the cable guars;

- in the event that the AT&T Comcast transactiotersinated, will cease to be exchangeable for Bewadband Notes;
- will be issued in an aggregate principal amowitexceeding $ , comprised as follows:

o up to $ in principal amount of 7.00% Broadbandlnge Notes Due May 15, 2005, with interest payabmiannually on each May 15
November 15, beginning the first May 15 or Novemb&ioccurring after the initial issuance of theO#@Broadband Exchange Notes [
May 15, 2005, to holders of record on the precediiay 1 and November 1;

o up to $ in principal amount of 7.50% Broadbandt&nge Notes Due June 1, 2006, with interest paysdrhiannually on each June 1 and
December 1, beginning the first June 1 or Decertitacurring after the initial issuance of the 7.5B#6adband Exchange Notes Due Jun
2006, to holders of record on the preceding Mawrid November 15;

o up to $ in principal amount of 7.75% Broadbandtinge Notes Due March 1, 2007, with interest pieysémiannually on each March 1
and September 1, beginning the first March 1 ot&eper 1 occurring after the initial issuance & ™75% Broadband Exchange Notes Due
March 1, 2007, to holders of record on the preagéiebruary 15 and August 15;

o up to $ in principal amount of 6.00% Broadbandt&nge Notes Due March 15, 2009, with interest pi@ysemiannually on each March 15
and September 15, beginning the first March 15emt&nber 15 occurring after the initial issuancthef6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes
Due March 15, 2009, to holders of record on theg@iing March 1 and September 1;

o up to $ in principal amount of 8.125% Broadbamdiange Notes Due January 15, 2022, with inter@gilgle semiannually on each Jani
15 and July 15, beginning the first January 15uy 15 occurring after the initial issuance of h&25% Broadband Exchange Notes Due
January 15, 2022, to holders of record on the piiageJanuary 1 and July 1;

o up to $ in principal amount of 8.125% Broadbaxdtiange Notes Due July 15, 2024, with interest plysemiannually on each January
and July 15, beginning the first January 15 or Jflyoccurring after the initial issuance of the28% Broadband Exchange Notes Due July
15, 2024, to holders of record on the precedingidanl and July 1;

o up to $ in principal amount of 8.35% Broadbandtznge Notes Due January 15, 2025, with interggtiga semiannually on each January
15 and July 15, beginning the first January 15uby 15 occurring after the initial issuance of 8185% Broadband Exchange Notes Due
January 15, 2025, to holders of record on the piiageJanuary 1 and July 1; and

o up to $ in principal amount of 8.625% Broadbamdiange Notes Due December 1, 2031, with intergilge semiannually on each Jui
and December 1, beginning the first June 1 or Déeerb occurring after the initial issuance of th@25% Broadband Exchange Notes Due
December 1, 2031, to holders of record on the pliageMay 15 and November 15;

- are issuable in fully registered form, in denoations of $1,000 and multiples thereof.
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MANDATORY EXCHANGE UPON COMPLETION OF THE AT&T COMC AST TRANSACTION

Upon completion of the AT&T Comcast transactiorg Broadband Exchange Notes will be automaticalty raandatorily exchanged for the
applicable series of New Broadband Notes withoytaation on the part of the holders of the BroadbBrchange Notes. You will find a
summary of the material terms and conditions ofNk& Broadband Notes, the New Broadband Indentursuant to which the New
Broadband Notes will be issued and the cable gteearin "Description of the New Broadband NotesttiedCable Guarantees” and a
summary of the material differences between the Bevadband Notes and the Broadband Exchange Not&pmparison of the New
Broadband Notes and the Broadband Exchange Ndlesv'certificates (or global notes, as the case Inegyepresenting the New Broadband
Notes will be delivered to holders of the Broadb&xdhange Notes, which will become vc

Upon completion of the mandatory exchange, eadd®lprincipal amount of Broadband Exchange Notdisbeiexchanged for that princig
amount times the relevant exchange ratio annoubgguless release two business days prior to thieatigm of the exchange offer of New
Broadband Notes, Broadband will be released ardhdiged from all obligations under the AT&T Indamtand holders of the Broadband
Exchange Notes will become holders of New Broadbdotds, entitled to look only to Broadband anddhble guarantors under the cable
guarantees for payment of principal, premium, if,aand interest on the New Broadband Notes.

INTEREST PAYMENTS

Interest accrued and unpaid on any Broadband HdigNbtes accepted in an exchange offer (a) wilbaie along with the first payment of
interest on the relevant series of Broadband ExghdNotes or (b) if the mandatory exchange of tteaBband Exchange Notes occurs prit
that first payment of interest, will be paid at thmee of the mandatory exchange.

Interest accrued and unpaid on any series of BiaradiExchange Notes will be paid at the time of nadéory exchange.

Interest for the Broadband Exchange Notes willdmaputed on the basis of a 360-day year consisfihgalve 30day months. Interest on t
notes accrues from the date of original issuanbéhwwill be on the date this exchange offer isssonmated with respect to each series of
Broadband Exchange Notes, or from the next recgetdst payment date to which interest has beehgsadluly provided for, and is payable
semiannually on interest payment dates describeadi year.

For more information on payment and transfer pracesifor the Broadband Exchange Notes, see "-- Hodky System," "-- Same-Day
Payment" and "-- Additional Terms Pertaining Ordyttie 6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due MarcBA® -- Payment of Additional
Amounts."

ADDITIONAL TERMS PERTAINING ONLY TO THE 6.00% BROAD BAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE MARCH
15, 2009

PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL AMOUNTS

AT&T will, subject to the exceptions and limitati@set forth below, pay as additional interest a@90% Broadband Exchange Notes Due
March 15, 2009 such additional amounts as are sapeso that the net payment by AT&T or a payingra®f the principal of and interest
the 6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 13 #0a person that is not a United States Holaedéfined below), after deduction
for any present or future tax, assessment or gavental charge of the United States or a politiohldévision or taxing authority thereof or
therein, imposed by withholding with respect to fament, will not be less than the amount thatldibave been payable in respect of the
6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 2868%hb such withholding or deduction been required.

As used herein, a "United States Holder" of a me¢@ans a beneficial owner that is for United Stégdsral income tax purposes: (a) a citizen
or resident of the United States, (b) a corporati@mtnership or other entity created or organinear under the laws of the United States ¢
any political
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subdivision thereof, (c) an estate or trust themne of which is subject to United States federabine taxation regardless of its source or (d)
any other person whose income from a note is éffelgtconnected with the conduct of a United Stditade or business.

AT&T's obligation to pay additional amounts will trapply:

1. to a tax, assessment or governmental chargéstimposed or withheld solely because the holdeg, fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary,
member or shareholder of the holder if the holdem estate, trust, partnership or corporation, @erson holding a power over an estate or
trust administered by a fiduciary holder:

(a) is or was present or engaged in trade or bssiimethe United States or has or had a permasttilsshment in the United States;
(b) has a current or former relationship with thattld States, including a relationship as a citiaeresident thereof;

(c) is or has been a foreign or domestic persooldifg company, a passive foreign investment comera controlled foreign corporation
with respect to the United States or a corporatian has accumulated earnings to avoid United Statéeral income tax; or

(d) is or was a "10-percent shareholder” of AT&Tdained in section 871(h)(3) of the United Stdtdsrnal Revenue Code or any successor
provision;

2. to any holder that is not the sole beneficiahenof the 6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due MEBcR009, or a portion thereof, or tl
is a fiduciary or partnership, but only to the extthat the beneficial owner, a beneficiary orleetith respect to the fiduciary, or a member
of the partnership would not have been entitlethéopayment of an additional amount had such beiaéfiwner, beneficiary, settlor or
member received directly its beneficial or disttitse share of the payment;

3. to a tax, assessment or governmental chargéstimposed or withheld solely because the holdemy other person failed to comply with
certification, identification or information repary requirements concerning the nationality, restde identity or connection with the United
States of the holder or beneficial owner of thé@&MBroadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 20@®nifpliance is required by statute, by
regulation of the United States Treasury Departroeity an applicable income tax treaty to whichlthmted States is a party as a
precondition to exemption from such tax, assessmeather governmental charge;

4. to a tax, assessment or governmental chargéstimposed other than by withholding by AT&T opaying agent from the payment;

5. to a tax, assessment or governmental chargésttimposed or withheld solely because of a chamdgew, regulation, or administrative or
judicial interpretation that becomes effective mitvan 15 days after the payment becomes due afyigpdovided for, whichever occurs lats

6. to an estate, inheritance, gift, sales, extiaasfer, wealth or personal property tax or alsimax, assessment or governmental charge;

7. to any tax, assessment or other governmentaelemy paying agent must withhold from any paynoémtrincipal of or interest on any
6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 2080¢h payment can be made without such withhgldliy any other paying agent; or

8. in the case of any combination of the above stem

The 6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March X8 afe subject in all cases to any tax, fiscaltbewolaw or regulation or
administrative or judicial interpretation applicabExcept as specifically provided under this hegdi- Payment of Additional Amounts" al
below under "-- Redemption Upon a Tax Event," AT&Jes not have to make any payment with respectytdax, assessment or
governmental charge imposed by any governmeniotitical subdivision or taxing authority.
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REDEMPTION UPON A TAX EVENT

If (@) AT&T becomes or will become obligated to pagditional amounts as described above under y#ieat of Additional Amounts" as a
result of any change in, or amendment to, the f@wany regulations or rulings promulgated thereuhdf the United States (or any political
subdivision or taxing authority thereof or thereio) any change in, or amendments to, any offjpisition regarding the application or
interpretation of such laws, regulations or rulingbich change or amendment is announced or beceffextive on or after March 23, 1999,
or (b) a taxing authority of the United States taka action on or after March 23, 1999, whetheratiwith respect to AT&T or any of its
affiliates, that results in a substantial prob&pilhat AT&T will or may be required to pay suchdéttbnal amounts, then AT&T may, at its
option, redeem, as a whole, but not in part, t8@%. Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 20Gthgnnterest payment date on not
less than 30 nor more than 60 calendar days' potice, at a redemption price equal to 100% ofrthencipal amount, together with interest
accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemptionvided that AT&T determines, in its business judg) that the obligation to pay such
additional amounts cannot be avoided by the useasfonable measures available to AT&T, not inclgdinbstitution of the obligor under the
6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 2009edemption pursuant to (b) above may be madesaAT&T has received an
opinion of independent counsel to the effect timehet taken by a taxing authority of the Unitedi@aesults in a substantial probability that
AT&T will or may be required to pay the additiorahounts described herein under the heading "-- Bayof Additional Amounts" and
delivered to the trustee a certificate, signed byl authorized officer stating, that based orhsoginion AT&T is entitled to redeem the
notes pursuant to their terms.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

AT&T will have the right, at its option, to rededhmnse Broadband Exchange Notes indicated belowatime or from time to time during
specified periods, with at least 30 days, but noterthan 90 days, prior notice mailed to the regést address of each holder of such series of
notes.

On and after the redemption date, interest wilsega accrue on the Broadband Exchange Notes quatipn thereof that is called for
redemption (unless AT&T defaults in the paymenthaf redemption price and accrued and unpaid irfjef@s or before the redemption date,
AT&T will deposit with a paying agent (or the tres) money sufficient to pay the redemption pricarad accrued interest on the notes to be
redeemed on such date. If less than all of the ddraad Exchange Notes are to be redeemed, thetodtesedeemed shall be selected by the
trustee by such method as the trustee shall deiemnfa appropriate.

The optional redemption terms for each series tdare described below.
7.00% BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE MAY 15, 2005
The 7.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due May 15, @llDBot be subject to optional redemption by AT&T
7.50% BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE JUNE 1, 2006
The 7.50% Broadband Exchange Notes Due June 1,\&i{llQ%ot be subject to optional redemption by AT&T
7.75% BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE MARCH 1, 2007
The 7.75% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March I7 2@i0not be subject to optional redemption by AT&
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6.00% BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE MARCH 15, 2009

The 6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March X8 24l be redeemable at AT&T's option at any tioréfrom time to time, in whole
or in part. If you hold any of these notes and ATd&dcides to redeem them, then AT&T will pay you gheater of;

(1) 100% of the principal amount of the 6.00% Bilwaad Exchange Notes Due March 15, 2009 to be resamd

(2) the sum of the present values of the RemaiSicigeduled Payments (as defined below) discounted,semiannual basis (assuming a 360-
day year consisting of twelve 30-day months), i@tta equal to the sum of the Treasury Rate (asetelow under "-- Certain Definitions")
and 15 basis points.

In the case of each of clause (1) and (2), accintedest will be payable to the redemption date.

Please see "-- Additional Terms Pertaining Onlthe&o6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 1H"Z0r information regarding
AT&T's option to redeem the 6.00% Broadband ExcleaNgtes Due March 15, 2009 upon the occurrencentdio tax events.

8.125% BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE JANUARY 15, 202

The 8.125% Broadband Exchange Notes Due JanuaB022,will be redeemable at AT&T's option at amgeior from time to time, as a
whole or in part, at the following prices (expratss percentages of the principal amount), togetfiteraccrued interest to the date fixed for
redemption.

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginningaay 15:

YEAR PERCENTAGE

103.21%
102.89
102.57
102.25

and thereafter at 100%.

99



8.125% BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE JULY 15, 2024

The 8.125% Broadband Exchange Notes Due July 15! @dll be redeemable at AT&T's option at any tiordrom time to time, as a whole
or in part, at the following prices (expressed ascentages of the principal amount), together atttrued interest to the date fixed for
redemption.

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginnirly 16:

YEAR PERCENTAGE

and thereafter at 100%.
8.35% BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE JANUARY 15, 2025

The 8.35% Broadband Exchange Notes Due JanuaB025, will not be redeemable prior to January 1932@n or after such date, the
8.35% Broadband Exchange Notes Due January 15,2025 redeemable at AT&T's option at any timefrmm time to time, as a whole or
in part, at the following prices (expressed as @atages of the principal amount), together withraed interest to the date fixed for
redemption.

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginningiday 15:

YEAR PERCENTAGE
2005, .. 103.288%
2006....ccciiiiiiiiii e 102.959
2007 i, 102.630
2008....cciiiiiiii e, 102.302
2009. .. 101.973
2010 i 101.644
2011 e 101.315
2012, 100.986
2013 100.658
2014, 100.329

and thereafter at 100%.
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8.625% BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES DUE DECEMBER 1, 203

The 8.625% Broadband Exchange Notes Due Decemi2&31, will be redeemable at AT&T's option at amgdi as a whole or in part, at the
following prices (expressed as percentages of timeipal amount), together with accrued intereghimdate fixed for redemption:

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginningddeber 1:

YEAR PERCENTAGE
......... 105.56%
......... 105.28
......... 105.00
......... 104.73
......... 104.45
......... 104.17
......... 103.89
......... 103.61
......... 103.34
......... 103.06
......... 102.78
......... 102.50
......... 102.22
......... 101.95
......... 101.67

and thereafter at 100%.

NO MANDATORY REDEMPTION OR SINKING FUND

There will be no mandatory redemption prior to miggwor sinking fund payments for the Broadband lkaage Notes.
ADDITIONAL DEBT

The AT&T Indenture does not limit the amount of didat AT&T may issue under the AT&T Indenture dherwise.
CERTAIN COVENANTS

AT&T has agreed to some restrictions on its agésifor the benefit of holders of all series of detcurities issued under the AT&T
Indenture. The restrictive covenants summarizedvbo&lill apply, unless the covenants are waivedmeaded, so long as any of the debt
securities are outstanding. Please see "-- Cdbiimitions" for the meaning of the capitalizednsrused in describing the covenants.

LIMITATION ON SECURED INDEBTEDNESS

AT&T will not, and AT&T will not permit any of itRRestricted Subsidiaries to, create, assume, incguarantee any Secured Indebtedness
unless AT&T secures the debt securities issuedruhéeAT&T
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Indenture to the same extent as such Secured bdiedts. However, AT&T may incur Secured Indebtesingthout securing these debt
securities if, immediately after incurring the Sesrliindebtedness, the aggregate amount of all 8gd¢ndebtedness and the discounted
present value of all net rentals payable undeekastered into in connection with sale and leadetransactions would not exceed 10% of
Consolidated Net Tangible Assets. The aggregataiatad all Secured Indebtedness in the precedintesee excludes Secured Indebted
which is secured to the same extent as these debtites and Secured Indebtedness that is bepaide€oncurrently with the issuance of r
Secured Indebtedness.

LIMITATION ON SALE AND LEASEBACK TRANSACTIONS

AT&T will not, and AT&T will not permit any of itRRestricted Subsidiaries to, enter into any leasgdothan three years, excluding lease
newly acquired, improved or constructed propentyecing any Principal Property of AT&T or any Réstied Subsidiary that is sold to any
other person in connection with such lease, urdéhser

- immediately thereafter, the sum of

o the discounted present value of all net rentay@ple under all such leases entered into afteit Apt986 (except for any lease entered into
by a Restricted Subsidiary before it became a RéstrSubsidiary) and

o the aggregate amount of all Secured Indebtedarekiding Secured Indebtedness which is securdteteame extent as these debt
securities

does not exceed 10% of Consolidated Net Tangibse#ss or

- an amount equal to the greater of

o the net proceeds to AT&T or a Restricted Subsjdiam such sale and
o the discounted present value of all net rentajaple thereunder

is used within 180 days to retire long-term debA®&T or a Restricted Subsidiary. However, debt grhis subordinate to these debt
securities or which is owed to AT&T or a Restric®absidiary may not be retired.

CONSOLIDATION, MERGER OR SALE

AT&T has agreed not to consolidate with or merge emy other corporation or convey or transfer sartglly all of its properties and assets
to any person except as set forth below, unless

- that person is authorized to acquire and opésf@operty and

- the successor corporation expressly assumesbgmemental indenture the due and punctual payofehe principal of and any premium
or any interest on all the debt securities ancpiréormance of every covenant in the AT&T Indentilnat AT&T would otherwise have to
perform.

In addition, the merger covenant will be the meigmrenant set forth in the AT&T Indenture as amehlole the note amendment, and will
provide that the AT&T Comcast transaction, inclgdail transactions completed as steps in the AT&MmEast transaction, (1) will not result
in a consolidation, merger, sale, conveyance ardtlansfer of property of AT&T (including stock sfibsidiaries) as an entirety or
substantially as an entirety for purposes of th&ATndenture; and (2) will not violate the successlawuse of the AT&T Indenture or any
other provision of the AT&T Indenture or any setyissued under the AT&T Indenture, regardless loéthier any person assumes any of the
indebtedness outstanding under the AT&T Indentur@ng other obligation under the AT&T Indentureaory security issued under the AT
Indenture.
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MODIFICATION OF THE AT&T INDENTURE

AT&T's rights and obligations and the rights of ti@ders under the AT&T Indenture may be modifiethé holders of a majority in
aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debtirities of each series affected by the moditicatonsent to it. No modification of the
principal or interest payment terms, and no modifan reducing the percentage required for modifics, is effective against any holder
without its consent.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

The AT&T Indenture specifies Events of Default foe debt securities issued under the AT&T IndentdreEvent of Default with respect to
a series of debt securities will occur if:

- AT&T fails to pay the principal or any premium any debt security of that series when due;
- AT&T fails to pay interest when due on any dedxtigity of that series for 90 days;

- AT&T fails to perform any other covenant in th& &T Indenture and this failure continues for 90 slafter AT&T receives written notice
of it from the trustee or from the holders of 25¥principal amount of the outstanding debt se@sitf that series; or

- AT&T or a court take certain actions relatinghe bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of AlT&r the benefit of its creditors.

A default under AT&T's other indebtedness is ndegault under the AT&T Indenture, and a defaultemohe series of debt securities under
the AT&T Indenture is not necessarily a defaultemanother series.

The trustee may withhold notice to the holderseadftcsecurities of any default, except in the payoéprincipal or interest, if it considers
such withholding of notice to be in the best ing¢seof the holders. Default means any event whi@niEvent of Default described above or
would be an Event of Default but for the givingraftice or the passage of time.

If an Event of Default for any series of debt s@&@s occurs and continues, the trustee or thednsldf at least 25% in aggregate principal
amount of the debt securities of such series mayire AT&T to repay immediately the entire prindipad accrued but unpaid interest on the
debt securities of such series.

The holders of a majority of the aggregate princgmount of the debt securities of the affectedesaran rescind this accelerated payment
requirement or waive any past default or Event efddlt or allow AT&T to not comply with any provii of the AT&T Indenture. However,
among other things, they cannot waive a defaytaiyment of principal of, premium, if any, or intsten, any of the debt securities of such
series.

Other than its duties in case of a default, thst&® will not be obligated to exercise any ofights or powers under the AT&T Indenture at
the request, order or direction of any holdersessthe holders offer the trustee reasonable initherifrthey provide reasonable indemnity,
the holders of a majority in principal amount of/a®ries of debt securities, may, subject to aettaiitations, direct the time, method and
place of conducting any proceeding or any remeaylable to the trustee, or exercising any powerfewad upon the trustee, for any serie
debt securities.

AT&T is not required to provide the trustee withyarertificate or other document saying that AT&Tiricompliance with the AT&T
Indenture or that there are no defaults.

DISCHARGE AND DEFEASANCE

The term defeasance means discharge of AT&T frammesor all of its obligations under the AT&T Indergulf AT&T deposits with the
trustee sufficient cash or government securitigsapthe principal,
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interest, any premium and any other sums due tetdted maturity date or a redemption date of #i# decurities of a particular series, then
at AT&T's option:

- AT&T will be discharged from its obligations witlespect to the debt securities of such series; or

- AT&T will no longer be under any obligation toroply with certain restrictive covenants under thEA Indenture, and certain Events of
Default will no longer apply to AT&T.

If this happens, the holders of the debt securidfabe affected series will not be entitled to bemefits of the AT&T Indenture except for
registration of transfer and exchange of the debtisties and replacement of lost, stolen or migtiladebt securities. Such holders may look
only to such deposited funds or obligations format.

AT&T must deliver to the trustee an opinion of ceahto the effect that the deposit and relatedadsfiece would not cause the holders of the
debt securities to recognize income, gain or losgéderal income tax purposes. AT&T must alsovéela ruling to such effect received fri
or published by the United States Internal Reve®erwice if AT&T is discharged from its obligationdth respect to the debt securities.

NO PERSONAL LIABILITY OF STOCKHOLDERS, OFFICERS, DI RECTORS OR EMPLOYEES

The AT&T Indenture provides that no stockholdeficafr, director or employee of AT&T shall have digbility under the debt securities
issued under the AT&T Indenture. Each holder, lyepting the debt securities, waives and releasssith liability.

CONCERNING THE TRUSTEE

The AT&T Indenture provides that, except during tlatinuance of a default, the trustee will notible, except for the performance of si
duties as are specifically set forth in the AT& Hémture. If an event of default occurs and is citig, the trustee will exercise such rights
and powers vested in it under the AT&T Indenturd aill use the same degree of care and skill iexXsrcise as a prudent person would
exercise under the circumstances in the condusticti person's own affairs. AT&T may have normalkioa relationships with the trustee
under the AT&T Indenture in the ordinary courséduos$iness.

GOVERNING LAW

The AT&T Indenture and the debt securities issusdleu the AT&T Indenture will be governed by, andisioued in accordance with, the
internal laws of the State of New York.

BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM

AT&T and Broadband will initially issue the BroadimhExchange Notes in the form of one or more glolo#s (the "Global Notes"). The
Global Notes will be deposited with, or on behd|fTthe Depository Trust Company ("DTC") and registkin the name of DTC or its
nominee. Except as set forth below, the Global dlatay be transferred, in whole and not in party amIDTC or another nominee of DTC. A
holder may hold beneficial interests in the Gldiates directly through DTC if such holder has acocamt with DTC or indirectly through
organizations which have accounts with DTC, inabgdituroclear and Clearstream.

For more information on DTC and clearance andesattht of the securities through DTC, please seaciijgion of the New Broadband
Notes and the Cable Guarant-- Book-Entry System -- DTC."

CERTIFICATED NOTES

If DTC is at any time unwilling or unable to coniimas depositary and a successor depositary gppointed by AT&T within 90 days,
AT&T will issue Broadband Exchange Notes in defiretform in exchange for the Global Notes. In aiddit AT&T may at any time and in
its sole discretion determine
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not to have its debt securities issued under th& AIhdenture represented by the Global Notes amduich event, will issue the debt
securities in definitive form in exchange for thioksal Notes. In any such instance, an owner ofreefigial interest in the Global Notes will
be entitled to physical delivery in definitive formf AT&T's debt securities represented by the Gldbates equal in principal amount to such
beneficial interest and to have such debt secsri@igistered in its name. AT&T's debt securitiesssaed in definitive form will be issued as
registered debt securities in denominations of &L &nd multiples thereof, unless otherwise spetifie AT&T. AT&T's definitive debt
securities can be transferred by presentationeigistration to the registrar at its New York or eaxbourg offices and must be duly endorsed
by the holder or his attorney duly authorized irtiwg, or accompanied by a written instrument atinments of transfer in form satisfactory
to AT&T or the trustee duly executed by the holdehis attorney duly authorized in writing. AT&T maequire payment of a sum sufficient
to cover any tax or other governmental chargertiat be imposed in connection with any exchangeg@istration of transfer of definitive
AT&T debt securities.

SAME-DAY PAYMENT

The AT&T Indenture requires payments to be madespect of the applicable Broadband Exchange Nefagsented by the Global Notes
(including principal, premium and interest) by wiransfer of immediately available funds to theagts specified by the holder thereof ol
no such account is specified, by mailing a checkuith holder's registered address.

Payments (including principal, premium and intérasd transfers with respect to Broadband Exch&taes in certificated form may be
executed at the office or agency maintained fohguopose within the City and State of New Yorkt{aily the office of the paying agent
maintained for such purpose) or, at AT&T's optiby.check mailed to the holders thereof at the retdeaddresses set forth in the registe
holders of the applicable Broadband Exchange Netesjded that all payments (including principalemium and interest) on Broadband
Exchange Notes in certificated form, for which badders thereof have given wire transfer instruddiowill be required to be made by wire
transfer of immediately available funds to the acts specified by the holders thereof. No serviwrge will be made for any registration of
transfer, but payment of a sum sufficient to cougy tax or governmental charge payable in conneetith that registration may be required.

CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
The following definitions have been used to degctite restrictive covenants that are containedenNT&T Indenture and described above.

"PRINCIPAL PROPERTY" means land, land improvemehtsldings and associated factory, laboratory ceffind switching equipment
(excluding all products marketed by AT&T or anyitsfsubsidiaries) constituting a manufacturing,elegment, warehouse, service, office or
operating facility owned by or leased to AT&T oRastricted Subsidiary, located within the Unitedt&s and having an acquisition cost plus
capitalized improvements in excess of 0.25 per oe@onsolidated Net Tangible Assets of the datsush determination, other than any s
property financed through the issuance of tax-exegopernmental obligations, or which the Board @felbtors determines is not of material
importance to AT&T and its Restricted Subsidiatedsen as a whole, or in which the interest of AT&Td all its subsidiaries does not exceed
50%.

"CONSOLIDATED NET TANGIBLE ASSETS" means the totsets of AT&T and its subsidiaries, less curnatfiilities and certain
intangible assets (other than product developmestsy:

"RESTRICTED SUBSIDIARY" means any subsidiary of AT&hich has substantially all its property in theitdd States, which owns or is
a lessee of any Principal Property and in whichinkiestment of AT&T and all its subsidiaries exce®®5 per cent of Consolidated Net
Tangible Assets as of the date of such determinatither than certain financing subsidiaries arzswliaries formed or acquired after April
1986 for the purpose of acquiring the businesssets of another person and that do not acquice all
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any substantial part of the business or assetd &fTAor any Restricted Subsidiary. In addition, Beard of Directors of AT&T may
designate any other subsidiary as a Restrictedidabs

"SECURED INDEBTEDNESS" means:

- indebtedness of AT&T or any Restricted Subsidesgured by any lien upon any Principal Propertherstock or indebtedness of a
Restricted Subsidiary or

- any conditional sale or other title retentionesgnent covering any Principal Property or Resuli&absidiary but does not include any
indebtedness secured by any lien or any conditisalal or other title retention agreement:

o outstanding on April 1, 1986;

o incurred or entered into after April 1, 1986 itwahce the acquisition, improvement or constructibsuch property and either secured by
purchase money mortgages or liens placed on sagfegy within 180 days of acquisition, improvementonstruction;

o on Principal Property or the stock or indebtedrasRestricted Subsidiaries and existing at time tbf acquisition of the property, stock or
indebtedness;

0 owing to AT&T or any other Restricted Subsidiary;

0 existing at the time a corporation becomes arRe=t Subsidiary;

o incurred to finance the acquisition or constiutf property in favor of any country or any & olitical subdivisions; and
o replacing, extending or renewing any such indi#iess (to the extent such indebtedness is notased.

The following definitions have been used to desctii®e optional redemption provisions applicableaoh of the 6.00% Broadband Exchange
Notes Due March 15, 2009, described above, antlgwe AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1) and the New ATi&dtes Due 20 , which a
described below under "Description of the New ATBIdtes -- Optional Redemption."

"TREASURY RATE" means, with respect to any redempiiate, the rate per annum equal to the semiamqualalent yield to maturity of
the Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a pridhéo€omparable Treasury Issue (expressed as anpage of its principal amount) equal
to the Comparable Treasury Price for such redempuiade.

"COMPARABLE TREASURY ISSUE" means the United Statesasury security selected by an Independent tmerg Banker as having a
maturity comparable to the remaining term of tt@086 Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 2008, AN T Notes Due 2004
(Series 1) or the New AT&T Notes Due 20, as theeaaay be, to be redeemed that would be utilizettheatime of selection and in
accordance with customary financial practice, isipg new issues of corporate debt securities affgarable maturity to the remaining term
of such notes. "Independent Investment Banker" meae of the Reference Treasury Dealers appointedr&.T.

"COMPARABLE TREASURY PRICE" means, with respecttay redemption date, (1) the average of the Reder&neasury Dealer
Quotations for such redemption date after excludlighighest and lowest of such Reference Tred3aajer Quotations, or (2) if the Trustee
obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasurydd€auotations, the average of all such quotatitiReference Treasury Dealer Quotatic
means, with respect to each Reference Treasurebaadl any redemption date, the average, as deiedrby the Trustee, of the bid and
asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issued€egpd in each case as a percentage of its piiilacimunt) quoted in writing to the Trus
by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 3:30 p.m., Xenk City time, on the third business day precgdinch redemption date.
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"REFERENCE TREASURY DEALER" means each of Merrijirich, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Salo@mith Barney Inc.,
Chase Securities Inc., Deutsche Bank Securities first Chicago Capital Markets, Inc., Lehman Beys Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities Inc.
and NationsBanc Montgomery Securities LLC and thespective successors. If any of the foregoinge®#o be a primary U.S. Government
securities dealer (a "Primary Treasury Dealer")&ATwill substitute another nationally recognized@stment banking firm that is a Primary
Treasury Dealer.

"REMAINING SCHEDULED PAYMENTS" means, with respecteach note to be redeemed, the remaining screegalaments of principal
of and interest on such note that would be due dferelated redemption date but for such redemptf such redemption date is not an
interest payment date with respect to such no¢eathount of the next succeeding scheduled intpegghent on such note will be reduced by
the amount of interest accrued on such note to mdagmption date.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES AND THE CABL E GUARANTEES

The New Broadband Notes will be Broadband's duesecured and unsubordinated obligations and wifuby and unconditionally
guaranteed by Comcast Cable, AT&T Comcast, Media@®nkTCl, referred to as the cable guarantorseasribed below. The New
Broadband Notes will be issued under an indentiated as of , 2002, among Broadband, the cablegieas and , as trustee. The term "New
Broadband Indenture” refers to this indenture. fEBmms of the New Broadband Notes include thosedtatthe New Broadband Indenture
and those made part of the New Broadband Indebtureference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

The following is a summary of the material provisscof the New Broadband Indenture, the New Broadiwtes and the cable guarantees.
Because this is a summary, it may not contairhallimformation that is important to you. You shorédd the New Broadband Indenture,
which has been filed as an exhibit to the registnastatement of which this prospectus is a paiitsientirety.

BASIC TERMS OF THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES
The New Broadband Notes:

- will rank equally with all of Broadband's othersecured and unsubordinated debt and will be edtit the benefits of the cable guarantees
described below;

- will be issued in an aggregate principal amowitexceeding $ , comprised as follows:

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband Ndbeie 2013, maturing on , 2013, with interest psyabmiannually on each and ,
beginning the first or occurring after the initisuance of the New Broadband Notes Due 2013, ltet®of record on the preceding and ;

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband Nddeie 2022, maturing on January 15, 2022, withréstepayable semiannually on each
January 15 and July 15, beginning the first Jan@&rgr July 15 occurring after the initial issuanée¢he New Broadband Notes Due 2022, to
holders of record on the preceding January 1 alydlju

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband Mdbeie 2024 maturing on July 15, 2024, with intepestable semiannually on each
January 15 and July 15, beginning the first Jan@&rgr July 15 occurring after the initial issuanée¢he New Broadband Notes Due 2024, to
holders of record on the preceding January 1 alydlju

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband ddbeie 2025, maturing on January 15, 2025, withréstepayable semiannually on each
January 15 and July 15, beginning the first Jan@&rgr July 15 occurring after the initial issuanéehe New Broadband Notes Due 2025, to
holders of record on the preceding January 1 alydlju

o up to $ in principal amount of New Broadband ddbeie 2031, maturing on December 1, 2031, withréstepayable semiannually on each
June 1 and December 1, beginning the first JurreDleoember 1 occurring after the initial issuantthe New Broadband Notes Due 2031
holders of record on the preceding May 15 and Ndem5; and

- are issuable in fully registered form, in denoations of $1,000 and multiples thereof.
The New Broadband Notes will not be listed on aogls exchange.
INTEREST PAYMENTS

The interest rate for each series of New Broadiéotés will be announced by press release two bssidays prior to the expiration of the
exchange offer and each will be based on spreagistios relevant U.S. Treasury rates. The methoddtarmining the interest rate is
described in detail under "Description of the Exua Offer -- Interest Rate for the New BroadbandeNd
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Interest for the New Broadband Notes will be coragdutn the basis of a 360-day year consisting ofvev@0-day months. Interest on the N
Broadband Notes will accrue from the date of oagjissuance, which will be the date of mandatorghexge with respect to the New
Broadband Notes, or from the most recent interaginent date to which interest has been paid arld@ibayable semiannually on interest
payment dates described of each year.

For more information on payment and transfer praoesifor the New Broadband Notes, see "-- BookyE&ystem" and "-- Same-Day
Payment."

CABLE GUARANTEES

The obligations of Broadband, including the paynamdrincipal, premium, if any, and interest, Wik fully and unconditionally guaranteed
by each of Comcast Cable, AT&T Comcast, MediaOreB@DI. The cable guarantees will rank equally veithother general unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations of the cable guarantors.

The cable guarantees will not contain any restristion the ability of any of cable guarantor tgp@y dividends or distributions on, or rede
purchase, acquire, or make a liquidation paymetit véispect to, any of that cable guarantor's clagtitek or (ii) make any payment of
principal, interest or premium, if any, on or repespurchase or redeem any debt securities ot#ide guarantor.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

Broadband shall have the right at its option teeesd certain of the New Broadband Notes, at any ¢éinfeom time to time, on at least 30
days, but not more than 90 days, prior notice rdditethe registered address of each holder offipécable series of New Broadband Notes.

On and after the redemption date, interest wilsega accrue on the New Broadband Notes or anjopast the New Broadband Notes called
for redemption (unless Broadband defaults in tharmant of the redemption price and accrued inter€st)or before the redemption date,
Broadband will deposit with the trustee money sigfit to pay the redemption price of and (unlessréfilemption date shall be an interest
payment date) accrued interest to the redemptitsnatathe New Broadband Notes to be redeemed dndate. If less than all of the New
Broadband Notes of any series are to be redeeme®éw Broadband Notes to be redeemed shall betsélby the trustee by such method
as the trustee shall deem fair and appropriate.

The optional redemption terms for each series t#is described below.
NEW BROADBAND NOTES DUE 2013
The New Broadband Notes Due 2013 will not be sulieoptional redemption by Broadband.
NEW BROADBAND NOTES DUE 2022

The New Broadband Notes Due 2022 will be redeermatiBroadband's option at any time or from timéree, as a whole or in part, at the
following prices (expressed as percentages of timeipal amount), together with accrued intereghmdate fixed for redemption.

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginningaay 15:

YEAR PERCENTAGE

and thereafter at 100%.
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NEW BROADBAND NOTES DUE 2024

The New Broadband Notes Due 2024 will be redeermatiBroadband's option at any time or from timéree, as a whole or in part, at the
following prices (expressed as percentages of timeipal amount), together with accrued intereghimdate fixed for redemption.

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginniny 16:

YEAR PERCENTAGE

and thereafter at 100%.
NEW BROADBAND NOTES DUE 2025

The New Broadband Notes Due 2025 will not be redd®enprior to January 15, 2005. On or after su¢h,dhe New Broadband Notes due
2025 will be redeemable at Broadband's option wptiame or from time to time, as a whole or in pattfhe following prices (expressed as
percentages of the principal amount), together aftttrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginninwaay 15:

YEAR PERCENTAGE

and thereafter at 100%.
NEW BROADBAND NOTES DUE 2031

The New Broadband Notes Due 2031 will be redeemaibBroadband's option at any time or from timértee, as a whole or in part, at the
following prices (expressed as percentages of timeipal amount), together with accrued intereghidate fixed for redemption.

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginningddeber 1:

YEAR PERCENTAGE

and thereafter at 100%.
NO MANDATORY REDEMPTION OR SINKING FUND
There will be no mandatory redemption prior to miggwor sinking fund payments for the New Broadbaates.
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ADDITIONAL DEBT
The New Broadband Indenture does not limit the arhofidebt Broadband may issue under the New Braxadlbndenture or otherwise.
CERTAIN COVENANTS

Broadband will agree to some restrictions on itsvdies for the benefit of holders of all serielsdebt securities issued under the New
Broadband Indenture. The restrictive covenants samzed below will apply, unless the covenants aaé/ed or amended, so long as any of
the debt securities are outstanding. Please s&=ttain Definitions” for the meaning of the calitad terms used in describing the coven:

The New Broadband Indenture will not contain amaficial covenants other than those summarized betalwvill not restrict Broadband or
its subsidiaries or AT&T Comcast from paying dividis or incurring additional debt. In addition, thew Broadband Indenture will not
protect holders of notes issued under it in thenewéa highly leveraged transaction or a changeintrol.

LIMITATION ON LIENS SECURING INDEBTEDNESS

Neither Broadband nor any cable guarantor shaditeréncur or assume any Lien (other than any RerdnLien) on such person's ass
including the Capital Stock of its wholly owned sidiaries to secure the payment of IndebtedneBsazdband or any cable guarantor,
unless Broadband secures the outstanding New Baoadiotes equally and ratably with (or prior td)latiebtedness secured by such Lien,
so long as such Indebtedness shall be so secured.

LIMITATION ON SALE AND LEASEBACK TRANSACTIONS

Neither Broadband nor any cable guarantor shafirénto any Sale and Leaseback Transaction invglaimy of such person's assi
including the Capital Stock of its wholly owned sidaries.

The restriction in the foregoing paragraph shallapply to any Sale and Leaseback Transaction if:

- the lease is for a period of not in excess addéhyears, including renewal of rights;

- the lease secures or relates to industrial reyensimilar financing;

- the transaction is solely between Broadband aretbée guarantor or between or among cable guasmo

- Broadband or such cable guarantor, within 270 @#igs the sale is completed, applies an amourdlgquor greater than (a) the net proce
of the sale of the assets or part thereof leaséld) dhe fair market value of the assets or pastabf leased (as determined in good faith by
Broadband's Board of Directors) either to:

o the retirement (or open market purchase) of notber long-term Indebtedness of Broadband ran&img parity with or senior to the New
Broadband Notes or long-term Indebtedness of seagimrantor; or

o the purchase by Broadband or any cable guarahtither property, plant or equipment related ®lthisiness of Broadband or any cable
guarantor having a value at least equal to theevafuhe assets or part thereof leased.

This provision and the provision described undet Imitation on Liens Securing Indebtedness" doaymly to any subsidiaries of AT&T
Comcast other than the cable guarantors and Broddba

"CAPITALIZED LEASE" means, as applied to any persany lease of any property (whether real, persamahixed) of which the
discounted present value of the rental obligatmfrsuch person as lessee, in conformity with GARequired to be capitalized on the
balance sheet of such person; and "Capitalizede @édigation” is defined to mean the rental obligiag, as aforesaid, under such lease.
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"CAPITAL STOCK" means, with respect to any persany and all shares, interests, participationsttoercequivalents (however designated,
whether voting or non-voting) of such person's tgsitock or other ownership interests, whether natgtanding or issued after the date of
the New Broadband Indenture, including, withoutifation, all common stock and preferred stock.

"CURRENCY AGREEMENT" means any foreign exchangetast, currency swap agreement, or other similaeemgent or arrangement
designed to protect against the fluctuation inency values.

"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting priesijph the United States of America as in effeafabe date of determination, includir
without limitation, those set forth in the opinioasd pronouncements of the Accounting PrinciplearBaf the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and statements andguocements of the Financial Accounting Standa@E@or in such other statements by
such other entity as approved by a significant ssgrof the accounting profession. All ratios andhpatations contained in the New
Broadband indenture shall be computed in conformitit GAAP applied on a consistent basis.

"GUARANTEE" means any obligation, contingent orehise, of any person directly or indirectly guaesing any Indebtedness or other
obligation of any other person and, without limitithe generality of the foregoing, any obligatidimgct or indirect, contingent or otherwise,
of such person:

- to purchase or pay (or advance or supply fundsh® purchase or payment of) such Indebtednesther obligation of such other person
(whether arising by virtue of partnership arrangetagor by agreement to keep-well, to purchasessgeods, securities, or services, to take-
or-pay, or to maintain financial statement condis@r otherwise); or

- entered into for purposes of assuring in anyrotm@nner the obligee of such Indebtedness or athiggation of the payment thereof or to
protect such obligee against loss in respect tifiéireavhole or in part);

Provided that the term "Guarantee" shall not ineladdorsements for collection or deposit in thénamy course of business. The term
"Guarantee" used as a verb has a correspondingimgean

"INDEBTEDNESS" means, with respect to any persoangtdate of determination (without duplication):
- all indebtedness of such person for borrowed mpne
- all obligations of such person evidenced by bodébentures, notes, or other similar instruments;

- all obligations of such person in respect ofdettof credit or other similar instruments (inchulreimbursement obligations with respect
thereto);

- all obligations of such person to pay the defiéard unpaid purchase price of property or serJisesexcluding trade accounts payable or
accrued liabilities arising in the ordinary coucfdusiness);

- all obligations of such person as lessee undpit@lZzed Leases;

- all Indebtedness of other persons secured bg@dn any asset of such person, whether or notladefbtedness is assumed by such person
provided that the amount of such Indebtedness bkdle lesser of:

o the fair market value of such asset at such afadetermination; and

o the amount of such Indebtedness;

- all Indebtedness of other persons Guaranteeddiy gerson to the extent such Indebtedness is Geahby such person; and
- to the extent not otherwise included in this digbn, obligations under Currency Agreements artdrest Rate Agreements.
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The amount of Indebtedness of any person at aryditetil be the outstanding balance at such dai# wficonditional obligations as descril
above and, with respect to contingent obligatitims, maximum liability upon the occurrence of thatimgency giving rise to the obligation;
provided:

- that the amount outstanding at any time of amlehtedness issued with original issue discourteégace amount of such Indebtedness less
the remaining unamortized portion of the origirssiie discount of such Indebtedness at such tirdetasmined in conformity with GAAP;
and

- that Indebtedness shall not include any liabfittyfederal, state, local, or other taxes.

"INTEREST RATE AGREEMENTS" means any obligationsaofy person pursuant to any interest rate swaps, callars, and similar
arrangements providing protection against flucaretiin interest rates. For purposes of the indentbhe amount of such obligations shall be
the amount determined in respect thereof as oftladeof the then most recently ended fiscal quaifteuch person, based on the assumption
that such obligation had terminated at the endiofi discal quarter, and in making such determimatibany agreement relating to such
obligation provides for the netting of amounts gagey and to such person thereunder or if any agcbement provides for the simultane
payment of amounts by and to such person, theadh such case, the amount of such obligations sbdahe net amount so determined, plus
any premium due upon default by such person.

"LIEN" means, with respect to any asset, any maptgdien, pledge, charge, security interest or Brimance of any kind, or any other type of
preferential arrangement that has the practicakefif creating a security interest, in respecuh asset. For the purposes of the New
Broadband Indenture, Broadband or any cable guarrahall be deemed to own subject to a Lien angtdbat it has acquired or holds sub

to the interest of a vendor or lessor under anylitimmal sale agreement, capital lease or othlerrétention agreement relating to such asset.

"PERMITTED LIENS" means:
- any Lien on any asset incurred prior to the détthe New Broadband Indenture;

- any Lien on any assets acquired after the datieeoew Broadband Indenture (including by way efrger or consolidation) by Broadband
or any cable guarantor, which Lien is created, iredior assumed contemporaneously with such atigumisor within 270 days thereafter, to
secure or provide for the payment or financingrof part of the purchase price thereof, or any lLipan any assets acquired after the date of
the New Broadband Indenture existing at the timsuah acquisition (whether or not assumed by Braadlor any cable guarantor), provic
that any such Lien shall attach only to the assetcquired;

- any Lien on any assets in favor of Broadbandngraable guarantor;

- any Lien on assets incurred in connection withifsuance of tax-exempt governmental obligatiorduding, without limitation, industrial
revenue bonds and similar financing);

- any Lien granted by any cable guarantor on assete extent limitations on the incurrence offsuiens are prohibited by any agreement to
which such cable guarantor is subject as of the oaithe New Broadband Indenture; and

- any renewal of or substitution for any Lien peted by any of the preceding bullet points, inchglany Lien securing reborrowing of
amounts previously secured within 270 days of &payment thereof, provided that no such renewsalibstitution shall extend to any assets
other than the assets covered by the Lien beirgwed or substituted.

"SALE AND LEASEBACK TRANSACTION" means any direct sdirect arrangement with any person or to wlaoly such person is a
party, providing for the leasing to Broadband @ahle guarantor of any property, whether owned tnaBband or such cable guarantor at the
date of the original issuance of the New Broadldates or later acquired, which has been or is tedba or transferred by Broadband or s
cable guarantor to such person or to any otheopdrg whom funds have been or are to be advancéaeosecurity of such property.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Broadband will file, whether or not required to stounder applicable law, with the trustee, withindhys after being required to file the same
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, copi¢senannual reports and the information, documantsother reports to be filed pursuant
to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934. Broadband intends to file all such répdnformation and documents with the
SEC, whether or not required by

Section 13 or 15(d), and will send copies to thistere within such 15-day period. Notwithstanding fidregoing, if AT&T Comcast is

required to file reports pursuant to Section 13%(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 thaludes combined or consolidating
financial information of Broadband pursuant to R84&0 of Regulation S-X, this covenant shall bendeg satisfied by AT&T Comcast filing
with the trustee, within 15 days after AT&T Comcasstequired to file the same under the Securliieshange Act of 1934, copies of AT&T
Comcast annual reports and the information, doctsreamd other reports to be filed by it pursuaréation 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

CONSOLIDATION, MERGER AND SALE OF ASSETS

The New Broadband Indenture will restrict BroadBaradbility to consolidate with, merge with or intw,sell, convey, transfer, lease, or
otherwise dispose of all or substantially all sfgroperty and assets as an entirety or substgraiakntirety in one transaction or a series of
related transactions to any person (other thamadtiolation with or merger with or into or a satenveyance, transfer, lease or other
disposition to a wholly-owned subsidiary with a pige net worth; provided that, in connection withy merger of Broadband and a wholly-
owned subsidiary, no consideration other than comstock in the surviving person shall be issuedistributed to Broadband's stockhold:
or permit any person to merge with or into suchypanless:

- Broadband is the continuing person or the pefsoned by such consolidation or into which suchty& merged or that acquired or leased
such property and assets shall be a corporatitimibed liability company organized and validly sking under the laws of the United States
of America or any jurisdiction thereof and shalpeessly assume, by a supplemental indenture, eegteutd delivered to the trustee, all of
Broadband's obligations on all of the New Broadbiintes and under the New Broadband Indenture;

- immediately after giving effect to such transawtino default or event of default shall have ocediand be continuing; and

- Broadband delivers to the trustee an officemtifaemte and opinion of counsel, in each casdargjahat such consolidation, merger, or
transfer and such supplemental indenture compligsthis provision and that all conditions precedemvided for in the New Broadband
Indenture and notes relating to such transactioe baen complied with;

provided, however, that the foregoing limitationdl wot apply if, in the good faith determinatiofiBroadband's board of directors, whose
determination must be set forth in a board resmhytihe principal purpose of such transaction ishi@mnge the state of incorporation of such
party; and provided further that any such transacshall not have as one of its purposes the evadithe foregoing limitations.

Upon any express assumption of Broadband's oldigats described above, Broadband shall be releaskdischarged from all obligations
and covenants under the New Broadband Indenturalatite New Broadband Notes.

The New Broadband Indenture and the cable guaseot limit the ability of any guarantor to coldate with or merge into or sell all or
substantially all its assets. Upon the sale ordadigjmn of any guarantor (by merger, consolidatibee, sale of its capital stock or the sale of all
or substantially all of its assets) to any persbat guarantor will be deemed released from ablifégations under the New Broadband
Indenture and its guarantee.
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MODIFICATION AND WAIVER

Broadband and the trustee may amend or suppleimeitdéw Broadband Indenture or the New Broadbané$\without notice to or the
consent of any holder:

- to cure any ambiguity, defect, or inconsistentihie New Broadband Indenture; provided that sucaraiments or supplements shall not
adversely affect the interests of the holders inraaterial respect;

- to comply with the provisions described underCertain Covenants -- Consolidation, Merger an@ 8&lAssets;"

- to comply with any requirements of the SEC inmaction with the qualification of the New Broadbdndenture under the Trust Indenture
Act;

- to evidence and provide for the acceptance obimpment hereunder by a successor trustee;

- to establish the form or forms or terms of thevNBroadband Notes as permitted by the New Broadizahehture;
- to provide for uncertificated notes and to makejpropriate changes for such purpose;

- to make any change that does not adversely dffeatghts of any holder;

- to add to its covenants such new covenants, ¢éstrs, conditions or provisions for the protectafrthe holders, and to make the occurre
or the occurrence and continuance, of a defa@hinsuch additional covenants, restrictions, camustor provisions an event of default; or

- to make any change so long as no New BroadbamesMNo Broadband Exchange Notes are outstanding.

Subject to certain conditions, without prior nottoeany holder of New Broadband Notes, modificadiand amendments of the New
Broadband Indenture may be made by Broadband anilubtee with respect to any series of New BroadtNotes with the written consent
of the holders of a majority in principal amounttié affected series of New Broadband Notes, antbtiance by Broadband with any
provision of the New Broadband Indenture with respe any series of New Broadband Notes may beeuddly written notice to the trustee
by the holders of a majority in principal amountloé affected series of New Broadband Notes oudstghprovided, however, that each
affected holder must consent to any modificationeadment or waiver that:

- changes the stated maturity of the principabofany installment of interest on, the New BroadbBiotes of the affected series;

- reduces the principal amount of, or premiumnij,eor interest on, the New Broadband Notes ofifffrected series;

- changes the place or currency of payment of jpalof, or premium, if any, or interest on, theWNBroadband Notes of the affected series;
- changes the provisions for calculating the oioademption price, including the definitions t&ig thereto;

- changes the provisions relating to the waivepast defaults or changes or impairs the right éddrs to receive payment or to institute suit
for the enforcement of any payment of the New Bbaeudl Notes of the affected series on or after treedéite therefor;

- reduces the above-stated percentage of outstaildiw Broadband Notes of the affected series theatt of whose holders is necessary to
modify or amend or to waive certain provisions pflefaults under the New Broadband Indenture;

- waives a default in the payment of principalmgmium, if any, or interest on the New Broadbarude; or
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- modifies any of the provisions of this paragragkcept to increase any required percentage aotade that certain other provisions cannot
be modified or waived without the consent of th&dkoof each New Broadband Note of the series tdteby the modification.

It is not necessary for the consent of the holdeder the New Broadband Indenture to approve thicpkar form of any note amendment,
supplement or waiver, but it shall be sufficiensuich consent approves the substance thereof. s&ftamendment, supplement or waiver
under the New Broadband Indenture becomes effecttice must be given to the holders affectedetweibriefly describing the amendment,
supplement, or waiver. Supplemental indentureshelimailed to holders upon request. Any failurentl such notice, or any defect therein,
shall not, however, in any way impair or affect tladidity of any such supplemental indenture orwgai

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

For purposes of this section, the term "Obligorlsmean each of Broadband, AT&T Comcast, Comcasti€; MediaOne and TCl, in each
case excluding such entities' subsidiaries.

An event of default for a series of New Broadbarudds is defined under the New Broadband Indentsiteeang:

(1) a default by any Obligor in the payment of pipal or premium on the New Broadband Notes of s@fes when the same becomes due
and payable whether at maturity, upon acceleratememption or otherwise;

(2) a default by any Obligor in the payment of iet# on the New Broadband Notes of such series Wieesame becomes due and payable, if
that default continues for a period of 30 days;

(3) default by any Obligor in the performance oboeach by any Obligor of any of its other covesamtagreements in the New Broadband
Indenture applicable to all the New Broadband Notespplicable to the New Broadband Notes of amgsend that default or breach
continues for a period of 30 consecutive days aftéten notice is received from the trustee onirthe holders of 25% or more in aggregate
principal amount of the New Broadband Notes oaffiticted series;

(4) any cable guarantee is not (or claimed by dT&T Comcast, Comcast Cable, MediaOne or TCltodbe) in full force and effect;
(5) a court having jurisdiction enters a decreerder for:

- relief in respect of any Obligor in an involuntarase under any applicable bankruptcy, insolveacgther similar law now or hereafter in
effect;

- appointment of a receiver, liquidator, assigrestodian, trustee, sequestrator or similar officfany Obligor for any substantial part of
such party's property and assets; or

- the winding up or liquidation of any Obligor'daifs and such decree or order shall remain undtawyd in effect for a period of 180
consecutive days; or

(6) any Obligor:

- commences a voluntary case under any applicavkrbptcy, insolvency, or other similar law nowhareafter in effect, or consent to the
entry of an order for relief in an involuntary caseder any such law;

- consents to the appointment of or taking possedsy a receiver, liquidator, assignee, custodiaistee, sequestrator, or similar official of
such party or for any substantial part of suchypaproperty; or

- effects any general assignment for the benefireditors.
A default under any Obligor's other indebtednes®isa default under the New Broadband Indenture.
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If an event of default other than an event of diéfspecified in clauses

(5) and (6) above occurs with respect to an is§idewv Broadband Notes and is continuing under tee/[Broadband Indenture, then, and in
each and every such case, either the trustee twotters of not less than 25% in aggregate primeipsunt of such New Broadband Notes
then outstanding under the New Broadband Indettyngritten notice to Broadband and to the trusifesmjch notice is given by the holders,
may, and the trustee at the request of such hoddhed§ declare the principal amount of and accingatest, if any, on such New Broadband
Notes to be immediately due and payable. The amdwmtpon acceleration shall include only the aagissue price of the New Broadbe
Notes and accrued to the date of acceleration ecrdied interest, if any. Upon a declaration of segion, such principal amount of a
accrued interest, if any, on such New Broadbanca$lshall be immediately due and payable. If anteviedefault specified in clauses (5) ¢
(6) above occurs with respect to any Obligor, thegipal amount of and accrued interest, if anyeanh issue of New Broadband Notes then
outstanding shall be and become immediately duepagdble without any notice or other action onphe of the trustee or any holder.

Upon certain conditions such declarations may beimded and annulled and past defaults may be daiyehe holders of a majority in
aggregate principal amount of an issue of New Bibaad Notes that has been accelerated. Furthersubjgct to various provisions in the
New Broadband Indenture, the holders of at leasagrity in aggregate principal amount of an isstiBlew Broadband Notes by notice

the trustee may waive an existing default or eeétefault with respect to such New Broadband Natasits consequences, except a default
in the payment of principal of or interest on singw Broadband Notes or in respect of a covenaptarision of the New Broadband
Indenture which cannot be modified or amended witlioe consent of the holders of each such Newdraad Notes. Upon any such
waiver, such default shall cease to exist, andesayt of default with respect to such New Broadhidates shall be deemed to have been
cured, for every purpose of the New Broadband Ithdenbut no such waiver shall extend to any sulxsegor other default or event of
default or impair any right consequent thereto. iRtormation as to the waiver of defaults, seeMedification and Waiver."

The holders of at least a majority in aggregategypal amount of an issue of New Broadband Noteg diract the time, method, and place of
conducting any proceeding for any remedy availédbkbe trustee or exercising any trust or powerf@wad on the trustee with respect to s
New Broadband Notes. However, the trustee may egfu$ollow any direction that conflicts with law the New Broadband Indenture, tl
may involve the trustee in personal liability, bat the trustee determines in good faith may beilynarejudicial to the rights of holders of
such issue of New Broadband Notes not joining égiving of such direction and may take any otlotioa it deems proper that is not
inconsistent with any such direction received filooiders of such issue of New Broadband Notes. Aldrainay not pursue any remedy with
respect to the New Broadband Indenture or anyssefidlew Broadband Notes unless:

- the holder gives the trustee written notice obatinuing event of default;

- the holders of at least 25% in aggregate prin@p#ount of such series of New Broadband Notes raaketten request to the trustee to
pursue the remedy in respect of such event of ttefau

- the requesting holder or holders offer the treistelemnity satisfactory to the trustee againstasys, liability, or expense;
- the trustee does not comply with the requestiwii® days after receipt of the request and ther aff indemnity; and

- during such 60-day period, the holders of a nitgjém aggregate principal amount of such serieslefv Broadband Notes do not give the
trustee a direction that is inconsistent with thguest.

These limitations, however, do not apply to théatrigf any holder of a New Broadband Note to rec@iagment of the principal of, premium,
if any, or interest on such New Broadband Notdpdiring suit for the enforcement of any such payinen or after the due date for the New
Broadband Notes, which right shall not be impawedffected without the consent of the holder.
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The New Broadband Indenture will require certaimfficers of Broadband to certify, on or beforeaednot more than 120 days after the end
of each fiscal year, as to their knowledge of Bimadl's compliance with all conditions and covenanter the New Broadband Indenture,
such compliance to be determined without rega@htoperiod of grace or requirement of notice predidnder the New Broadband
Indenture.

DISCHARGE AND DEFEASANCE

The New Broadband Indenture provides that, exceptleerwise provided in this paragraph, Broadbaag discharge its obligations with
respect to an issue of New Broadband Notes andémeBroadband Indenture with respect to that serfiééew Broadband Notes if:

- the New Broadband Notes of the affected seriesipusly authenticated and delivered with certaiceptions, have been delivered to the
trustee for cancellation and Broadband has paisuatis payable under the New Broadband Indenture; or

- the New Broadband Notes of the affected serigsimavithin one year or all of them are to be ahfier redemption within one year under
arrangements satisfactory to the trustee for gitfregnotice of redemption and:

o Broadband irrevocably deposits in trust with titustee, as trust funds solely for the benefithefholders of the New Broadband Notes o
affected series, for that purpose, money or U.8egument obligations or a combination thereof sigfit (unless such funds consist solely of
money, in the opinion of a nationally recognizadhfiof independent public accountants expressedairitien certification thereof delivered

the trustee), without consideration of any reinwesit and after payment of all federal, state andlltaxes or other charges and assessments
in respect thereof payable by the trustee, to piagipal of and interest on the New Broadband Nofethe affected series to maturity or
redemption, as the case may be, and to pay alt stims payable by it under the New Broadband Ingenand

o Broadband delivers to the trustee an officemifamte and an opinion of counsel, in each cdatrg) that all conditions precedent provided
for in the New Broadband Indenture relating toghésfaction and discharge of the New Broadbandritute with respect to the New
Broadband Notes of the affected series have bemplezd with.

With respect to all New Broadband Notes which haeen delivered to the trustee for cancellationfanevhich have been paid all sums
payable by Broadband under the New Broadband Indenonly Broadband's obligations to compensateimaiemnify the trustee and
Broadband's right to recover excess money helthéyrtistee under the New Broadband Indenture shallve. With respect to New
Broadband Notes which mature within one year ot@ige called for redemption within one year urrdelemption arrangements deemed
appropriate by the trustee, only Broadband's otiiga with respect to the issue of defeased Nevadivand Notes to execute and deliver
New Broadband Notes for authentication, to seteh@s of such New Broadband Notes, to maintainficecor agency in respect of su
New Broadband Notes, to have moneys held for paymerust, to register the transfer or exchangesumth New Broadband Notes, to deli
such New Broadband Notes for replacement or caata®ll, to compensate and indemnify the trusteet@iaghpoint a successor trustee, and
Broadband's right to recover excess money heldhéyrtistee shall survive until such New Broadbantkell are no longer outstanding.
Thereafter, only Broadband's obligations to compemnand indemnify the trustee, and Broadband's tigfecover excess money held by the
trustee shall survive.

The New Broadband Indenture also provides thaggixas otherwise provided in this paragraph, Braadb

- will be deemed to have paid and will be dischdriyjem any and all obligations in respect of aes®nf New Broadband Notes, and the
provisions of the New Broadband Indenture and #i#ecguarantees will no longer be in effect witbpect to those New Broadband Notes
("legal defeasance"); and
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- may omit to comply with any term, provision omelition of the New Broadband Indenture describeavahunder "-- Certain Covenants"
and such omission shall be deemed not to be art ef’default under the third clause of the firstggaaph of "-- Events of Default” with
respect to that series of New Broadband Notes €icant defeasance");

provided that the following conditions shall haweh satisfied:

- Broadband has irrevocably deposited in trust Withtrustee as trust funds solely for the beméfihe holders of the New Broadband Notes
of such series, for payment of the principal of antdrest on the New Broadband Notes of such sariesey or U.S. government obligations
or a combination thereof sufficient (unless suatdiiconsist solely of money, in the opinion of arally recognized firm of independent
public accountants expressed in a written certificethereof delivered to the trustee) without ddesation of any reinvestment and after
payment of all federal, state and local taxes bewotharges and assessments in respect theredfi@éyathe trustee, to pay and discharge the
principal of and accrued interest on the New BraeadbNotes of such series to maturity or earlieenggtion (irrevocably provided for under
arrangements satisfactory to the trustee), asabe may be;

- such deposit will not result in a breach or Vilma of, or constitute a default under, the Newd&tband Indenture, the cable guarantees or
any other material agreement or instrument to wBicdadband is a party or by which Broadband is bipoun

- no default or event of default with respect te New Broadband Notes of such series shall haveraatand be continuing on the date of
such deposit;

- Broadband shall have delivered to the trustee:

o either an opinion of counsel that the holderthefNew Broadband Notes of such series will nabgaze income, gain or loss for federal
income tax purposes as a result of our exercisimgpption under this provision of the New Broadb#mdenture and will be subject to fede
income tax on the same amount and in the same mandeat the same times as would have been théfcassh deposit and defeasance had
not occurred (which opinion, in the case of a letgfbasance, shall be based upon a change in faamMuting directed to the trustee received
from the Internal Revenue Service to the same effec

o an opinion of counsel that the holders of the Newadband Notes of such series have a valid ggéaterest in the trust funds subject to
prior liens under the Uniform Commercial Code; and

- Broadband has delivered to the trustee an offiaartificate and an opinion of counsel, in eagbecstating that all conditions precedent
provided for in the New Broadband Indenture retatim the defeasance contemplated of the New BraoabNates of such series have been
complied with.

Subsequent to legal defeasance under the firstlpdint above, the obligations of Broadband wéspect to the issue of defeased New
Broadband Notes to execute and deliver such Newadtrand Notes for authentication, to set the tefnssich New Broadband Notes, to
maintain an office or agency in respect of such Meeadband Notes, to have moneys held for paynmetntist, to register the transfer or
exchange of such New Broadband Notes, to delivel 8lew Broadband Notes for replacement or canéaliato compensate and indemnify
the trustee and to appoint a successor trusteajgirtcbf Broadband to recover excess money helthbytrustee shall survive until such New
Broadband Notes are no longer outstanding. Afteh $dew Broadband Notes are no longer outstandmntie case of legal defeasance under
the first bullet point above, only Broadband's gations to compensate and indemnify the trusteeBaoddband's right to recover excess
money held by the trustee shall survive.
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NO PERSONAL LIABILITY OF INCORPORATORS, STOCKHOLDER S, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR EMPLOYEES

The New Broadband Indenture and the cable guampteeide that no recourse shall be had under on apy obligation, covenant, or
agreement of Broadband or the cable guarantotsiiNew Broadband Indenture or any supplementahiode, or in any of the New
Broadband Notes or in any of the cable guarantebsaause of the creation of any indebtednesssepted thereby, against any incorpor:
stockholder, officer, director, employee of Broadth@®r any cable guarantor or of any successor peéh&yeof under any law, statute or
constitutional provision or by the enforcement oy @ssessment or by any legal or equitable prongedti otherwise. Each holder, by
accepting the New Broadband Notes, waives andseseall such liability.

CONCERNING THE TRUSTEE

The New Broadband Indenture provides that, excephd the continuance of a default, the truste¢ wat be liable, except for the
performance of such duties as are specificalljat in the New Broadband Indenture. If an evdrdefault has occurred and is continuing,
the trustee will exercise such rights and powesdectin it under the New Broadband Indenture anidusé the same degree of care and skill
in its exercise as a prudent person would exetgiser the circumstances in the conduct of suctop&r®wn affairs. Broadband may have
normal banking relationships with the trustee urtlerNew Broadband Indenture in the ordinary coofdausiness.

GOVERNING LAW

The New Broadband Indenture, the New Broadbands\axel the cable guarantees will be governed bycanstrued in accordance with, 1
internal laws of the State of New York.

BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM

Broadband will initially issue the New Broadbandt&min the form of one or more global notes (théoh@l Notes"). The Global Notes will
be deposited with, or on behalf of, The Deposifbnyst Company ("DTC") and registered in the namB®€ or its nominee. Except as set
forth below, the Global Notes may be transferradyhole and not in part, only to DTC or another imo#e of DTC. A holder may hold
beneficial interests in the Global Notes directisough DTC if such holder has an account with DT@directly through organizations whi
have accounts with DTC, including Euroclear anda@&eam.

DTC

DTC has advised Broadband as follows: DTC is atéthpurpose trust company organized under the ddwe State of New York, a meml
of the Federal Reserve System a clearing corporatithin the meaning of the New York Uniform Commiai Code and a clearing agency
registered pursuant to the provisions of Sectioh df7the Exchange Act. DTC was created to hold g&es of institutions that have accounts
with DTC ("participants") and to facilitate the alance and settlement of securities transactiommsgrits participants in such securities
through electronic book-entry changes in accouhtseparticipants, thereby eliminating the needgioysical movement of securities
certificates. DTC's participants include securibeskers and dealers, banks, trust companies,mfpeorporations and certain other
organizations. Access to DTC's book-entry systeaisis available to others such as banks, brokeedes and trust companies (collectively,
the "indirect participants") that clear throughnaaintain a custodial relationship with a participavhether directly or indirectly.

Broadband expects that pursuant to procedureslissiath by DTC, upon the deposit of the Global Natéth DTC, DTC will credit on its
book entry registration and transfer system theggal amount of New Broadband Notes representexlibly Global Notes to the accounts of
participants. Ownership of beneficial interestshiea Global Notes will be limited to participantspmrsons that may hold interests
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through participants. Ownership of beneficial iets in the Global Notes will be shown on and taedfer of those ownership interests will
be effected only through, records maintained by Wih respect to participants' interests), theipgmrants and the indirect participants (with
respect to the owners of beneficial interests en@Ghobal Note other than participants). All intéses a Global Note deposited with DTC are
subject to the procedures and requirements of DTC.

The laws of some jurisdictions may require thataierpurchasers of securities take physical defieéisuch securities in definitive form.
Such limits and laws may impair the ability to tséer or pledge beneficial interests in the Globatds.

So long as DTC (or its nominee) is the register@ddr and owner of a Global Note, DTC (or such rmoam) will be considered the sole legal
owner and holder of the notes evidenced by sucbabNote for all purposes of such notes and theniute. Except as set forth below under
"-- Certificated Notes," as an owner of a benefititerest in a Global Note, you will not be ergitlto have the notes represented by such
Global Note registered in your name, will not reeedr be entitled to receive physical delivery eftificated notes and will not be considered
to be the owner or holder of any notes under suobd&b Note. We understand that under existing itrgysractice, in the event an owner of a
beneficial interest in a Global Note desires t@taky action that DTC, as the holder of such Gldlmk, is entitled to take, DTC would
authorize the participants to take such action,thadarticipants would authorize beneficial owrmksming through such participants to take
such action or would otherwise act upon the insimas of beneficial owners owning through them.

Broadband will make payments of principal of, premj if any, and interest on the New Broadband Nmpgesented by the Global Notes
registered in the name of and held by DTC or itmimee to DTC or its nominee, as the case may hineagistered owner and holder of the
Global Notes.

Broadband expects that DTC (or its nominee), ugaeript of any payment of principal of, premiumaily, or interest on the Global Notes
will credit the accounts of their relevant partanipps or account holders, as applicable, with paysieramounts proportionate to their
respective beneficial interests in the principabant of the applicable Global Note as shown orréoerds of DTC (or its nominee).
Broadband also expects that payments by partigpganindirect participants or account holders, @dieable, to owners of beneficial intere

in the Global Notes held through such participamtmdirect participants or account holders willdmserned by standing instructions and
customary practices and will be the responsibditguch participants or indirect participants oc@mt holders, as applicable. Broadband will
not have any responsibility or liability for anypest of the records relating to, or payments madaazount of, beneficial ownership interests
in the Global Notes for any New Broadband Notefoomaintaining, supervising or reviewing any redorelating to such beneficial
ownership interests or for any other aspect ofétegtionship between DTC and its participants dirgct participants, or the relationship
between such participants or indirect participaatsl the owners of beneficial interests in the @ldtotes owning through such participants.

All amounts payable under the New Broadband Noi#de payable in U.S. dollars, except as may otlie be agreed between any
applicable securities clearing system and any hsldgayments will be subject in all cases to aswali or other laws and regulations

(including any regulations of any applicable setesiclearing system) applicable thereto. Nondeftiustee, Broadband, the cable guara

or any of their respective agents shall be liablarty holder of a Global Note or other person for @mmissions, costs, losses or expenses ir
relation to or resulting from any currency convensor rounding effected in connection therewitlvelstors may be subject to foreign
exchange risks that may have important economidandonsequences to them.
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CERTIFICATED NOTES

Subject to certain conditions, the New Broadbantesloepresented by the Global Notes are exchargyéatdertificated notes in definitive
form of like tenor in denominations of $1,000 pipal amount and multiples thereof if:

(1) DTC provides notification that it is unwillingr unable to continue as depositary for the Gldltes or DTC ceases to be a clearing
agency registered under the Exchange Act andthieretase, a successor is not appointed withira98;d

(2) Broadband in its discretion at any time deteesinot to have all the New Broadband Notes repteddy the Global Notes; or
(3) a default entitling the holders of the applieaNew Broadband Notes to accelerate the maturéyenf has occurred and is continuing.

Any New Broadband Note that is exchangeable asealsoexchangeable for certificated notes issuabéithorized denominations and
registered in such names as DTC shall direct. $uljethe foregoing, a Global Note is not exchabigaexcept for a Global Note of the se
aggregate denomination to be registered in the rd& C (or its nominee).

SAME-DAY PAYMENT

The New Broadband Indenture requires payments toduie in respect of the applicable New BroadbangdNepresented by the Global
Notes (including principal, premium and interestiiire transfer of immediately available funds e taccounts specified by the holi
thereof or, if no such account is specified, bylimgia check to such holder's registered address.

Payments (including principal, premium and intérasd transfers with respect to New Broadband Niotesrtificated form may be executed
at the office or agency maintained for such purpeigiein the City and State of New York (initialljp¢ office of the paying agent maintained
for such purpose) or, at Broadband's option, bykimeailed to the holders thereof at the respecddresses set forth in the register of hol
of the applicable New Broadband Notes, providedl aigpayments (including principal, premium anteirest) on New Broadband Notes in
certificated form, for which the holders thereof/@aiven wire transfer instructions, will be regdrto be made by wire transfer of
immediately available funds to the accounts spetifiy the holders thereof. No service charge weilhiade for any registration of transfer,
but payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tag@vernmental charge payable in connection with idgistration may be required.
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COMPARISON OF THE NEW BROADBAND NOTES
AND THE BROADBAND EXCHANGE NOTES

The following comparison of the New Broadband Nated the Broadband Exchange Notes summarizes ttegiatalifferences between the
New Broadband Notes and the Broadband ExchangesN®é&= "Description of the Broadband Exchange Nébes more complet
discussion of the material terms of the AT&T Indert the Broadband Exchange Supplemental Indeahdeéhe Broadband Exchange Nc
and "Description of the New Broadband Notes anddhkle Guarantees" for a more complete discusditmeanaterial terms of the New
Broadband Indenture, the New Broadband Notes amdahle guarantees. Because this is a summargyitwt contain all the information
that is important to you. You should read the ATBaflenture, the Broadband Exchange Supplementahtadeand the New Broadband
Indenture, which have been filed as exhibits toréggstration statement of which this prospectus part, in their entirety.

COMPARISON OF BASIC TERMS
CHANGES IN OBLIGORS

The Broadband Exchange Notes will be the co-ohitigatof AT&T and Broadband. The New Broadband Netéisbe the primary
obligations of Broadband only, fully and unconditadly guaranteed by the cable guarantors. The Brarad Exchange Notes will not have
benefit of the cable guarantees.

CERTAIN CHANGES TO INTEREST RATE, MATURITY DATE, IN TEREST PAYMENT DATES AND
RECORD DATES

The interest rate on the Broadband Exchange Natksatbe the same as the interest rate on thécaipe series of New Broadband Notes
into which they are expected to be exchanged. iiteedst rate for each series of New Broadband Nuitebe announced by press release
two business days prior to the expiration of thehaxge offer and will be based on spreads overelegant U.S. Treasury rates set forth on
the cover of this prospectus. For a more complistaudsion of the method of calculating interesttmNew Broadband Notes, see
"Description of the Exchange Offer -- Interest Riatethe New Broadband Notes."

Interest on the New Broadband Notes accrues frend#te of original issuance, which will be the daftenandatory exchange with respect to
the New Broadband Notes, or from the most receatést payment date to which interest has been paid

Interest accrued and unpaid on any Broadband HdigNbtes accepted in an exchange offer (a) wilbaie along with the first payment of
interest on the relevant series of Broadband ExghdNotes or (b) if the mandatory exchange of tteaBband Exchange Notes occurs prit
that first payment of interest, will be paid at thme of mandatory exchange.

Interest accrued and unpaid on any series of BaradiExchange Notes will be paid at the time of naéory exchange.

Except as described below with respect to the Neva@band Notes Due 2013 which are offered for exgldor each of the 7.00%
Broadband Exchange Notes Due May 15, 2005, the/# Bfbadband Exchange Notes Due June 1, 2006, T8&6/Broadband Exchange
Notes Due March 1, 2007 and the 6.00% Broadbantidhge Notes Due March 15, 2009, each series of Bteadband Notes has t
identical maturity date, interest payment datesrandrd dates of the series of Broadband ExchamgesNor which it will be exchanged.

The New Broadband Notes Due 2013 mature on , 20itl3 interest payable semiannually on each andjinméng on the first or occurring
after the initial issuance of the New Broadbanddsddue 2013, to holders of record on the precedginy, which are changes from the
respective current maturity dates, interest payrdates and record dates for the 7.00% Broadbanhafge Notes Due May 15, 2005, the
7.50% Broadband Exchange Notes Due June 1, 2086, %% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 1, 266he 6.00% Broadband

123



Exchange Notes Due March 15, 2009 for which the Bemadband Notes Due 2013 are expected to be egetlan
ELIMINATION OF EXCHANGE LISTINGS

The New Broadband Notes will not be listed on axghange. If the AT&T Comcast transaction is terrela AT&T will use its

commercially reasonable efforts to list the Broadb&xchange Notes on the New York Stock Exchangetan6.00% Broadband Exchange
Notes Due March 15, 2009 additionally on the Luxemy Stock Exchange. The Broadband Eligible Notkilvare exchangeable ir
Broadband Exchange Notes are currently listed erNigw York Stock Exchange and the 6.00% Broadbdigible Notes Due March 15,
2009 are additionally listed on the Luxembourg EtBgchange.

ELIMINATION OF PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL AMOUNTS; REDEM  PTION UPON A TAX EVENT

The 6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March X8 gfbvide for the payment of additional amountd mdemption upon a tax event
as described under "Description of the BroadbarchBmge Notes -- Additional Terms Pertaining Onlyh® 6.00% Broadband Exchange
Notes Due March 15, 2009." No series of New Broadhsdotes, including the New Broadband Notes Due3284ued in exchange for t
6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 20ill%;ontain similar provisions.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

The price at which AT&T may redeem the BroadbandHaxge Notes subject to optional redemption willbethe same as the price at
which Broadband may redeem the applicable seritd&enf Broadband Notes into which they are expeaidibtexchanged. For a more
complete description of the applicable redemptinogs of the New Broadband Notes, see "Descrigifidhe New Broadband Notes and the
Cable Guarantees -- Optional Redemption."

Other than different redemption prices, exceptestdbed below with respect to the New Broadbantt®Due 2013, each series of New
Broadband Notes has substantially identical opticedemption terms as the series of Broadband Ergehalotes for which it will be
exchanged upon the completion of the AT&T Comcastgaction.

The 6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 1089 &6 which the New Broadband Notes Due 2013 aifidoe exchanged upon
completion of the AT&T Comcast transaction havedpsonal redemption terms set forth under "Dedimipof the Broadband Exchange
Notes-- Optional Redemption -- 6.00% Broadband Exchadges Due March 15, 2009." Like the 7.00% Broadbrchange Notes Due
May 15, 2005, the 7.50% Broadband Exchange NotesJDoe 1, 2006 and the 7.75% Broadband Exchangss Wote March 1, 2007 for
which the New Broadband Notes Due 2013 will be exgjed upon the completion of the AT&T Comcast taatien, the New Broadband
Notes Due 2013 will not be subject to optional ragdon by Broadbanc

COVENANTS
The New Broadband Indenture:

- contains covenants that restrict Broadband'stybkihd the cable guarantors' ability to createissd indebtedness and engage in sale and
leaseback transactions that are different fromehmsenants that are in the AT&T Indenture desdrilmeder "Description of the Broadband
Exchange Notes -- Certain Covenants -- LimitatiarBecured Indebtedness; -- Limitation on Sale agmbkback Transactions" and

- modifies the "Consolidation, Merger or Sale" coaet as described below.
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LIMITATIONS ON LIENS SECURING INDEBTEDNESS AND ON S ALE AND LEASEBACK
TRANSACTIONS

Under the New Broadband Indenture, neither Broadlvam any cable guarantor will be permitted to ey lien, other than certain
permitted liens, on such person's assets, inclutiegapital stock of its wholly owned subsidiarigssecure the payment of indebtedness of
Broadband or any cable guarantor, unless Broadbacures the outstanding New Broadband Notes ecaradlyatably with (or prior to) all
indebtedness secured by such lien, so long asisdehtedness shall be so secured. See "Descripitibre New Broadband Notes and the
Cable Guarantees -- Certain Covenants -- Limitadioiens Securing Indebtedness" for a more coraglsticussion of the provisions of the
new Broadband Indenture relating to restrictionshanability of Broadband and the cable guarartmrgeate secured indebtedness. The New
Broadband Indenture also restricts Broadband'géyahitd the cable guarantors' ability to engagsaile and leaseback transactions. A more
complete discussion of these provisions is sehfiort'Description of the New Broadband Notes arel@able Guarantees -- Certain
Covenants -- Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Betiens." These provisions do not apply to any slidses of AT&T Comcast other than
the cable guarantors and Broadband.

Under the AT&T Indenture, AT&T cannot, and AT&T gast permit certain subsidiaries to, create any setindebtedness unless AT&T
secures the debt securities issued under the AT&&riture to the same extent as such secured inthelste or enter into any leases longer
than three years. However, AT&T and its subsid&an®y incur secured indebtedness without secuniogetdebt securities or enter into
leases longer than three years if immediately #fi@rrring the secured indebtedness or enteringgthe lease, the aggregate amount of all
secured indebtedness and the discounted presemrt @kl net rentals payable under leases entetedn connection with sale and leaseback
transactions would not exceed 10% of consolidatgdangible assets. See "Description of the Broadliaxchange Notes -- Certain
Covenants -- Limitation on Secured Indebtednesd™anLimitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactidoisa more complete discussion of
the provisions of the AT&T Indenture relating tetréctions on the ability of AT&T and its subsidies to create secured indebtedness.

MODIFICATION OF CONSOLIDATION, MERGER OR SALE

Pursuant to the AT&T Indenture, AT&T may not cornidate with or merge into any other corporation @ney or transfer substantially all of
its properties and assets to any person, unless

- that person is authorized to acquire and opésfgoperty and

- the successor corporation expressly assumesbgmemental indenture the due and punctual payofehe principal of and any premium
or any interest on all the debt securities ancpiréormance of every covenant in the AT&T Indentilnat AT&T would otherwise have to
perform.

Pursuant to the New Broadband Indenture, thesagioos would not:

- apply to a consolidation with or merger with pta or a sale, conveyance, transfer, lease or dikposition to a wholly owned subsidiary
with a positive net worth; provided that, in conti@e with any merger of either party and a whollyreed subsidiary, no consideration other
than common stock in the surviving person or Breeudts shall be issued or distributed to such astgckholders; or

- expressly require such person to be authorizeddoire and operate its property.

In addition, the New Broadband Indenture will exgslg provide that upon express assumption of any'pabligations as described above,
that party shall be discharged from all obligatiansl covenants under the New Broadband Indentwre@mauall of the New Broadband Notes.

See "Description of the New Broadband Notes andCtiigle Guarantees -- Certain Covenantonsolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets"
a more complete discussion of the provisions oiNbBes Broadband Indenture relating to restrictiongtee ability of the Broadband to
consolidate, merge or sell property and assets.
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MODIFICATION AND WAIVER

In addition to the kinds of amendments, modificasi@r waivers that may be made under the AT&T Ihgienwithout notice to or the conse
of any holder, the New Broadband Indenture furfirerides that Broadband and the trustee may amesapplement the New Broadband
Indenture or the New Broadband Notes without ndticer the consent of any holder:

- to comply with any requirements of the SEC inmeaction with the qualification of the New Broadbdndenture under the Trust Indenture
Act of 1939;

- to evidence and provide for the acceptance obimpment under the New Broadband Indenture by aessor trustee; and
- to make any change so long as no New BroadbanesNo Broadband Exchange Notes are outstanding.

In addition, whereas the AT&T Indenture permits AT&nd the trustee to amend or supplement the ATi&Emture or the Broadband
Exchange Notes without notice to or the consemingfholder to cure any ambiguity, defect, or inéstesicy in the AT&T Indenture provided
that such amendments or supplements shall not selyaffect the interests of the holders, the NewaBband Indenture permits these
amendments or supplements provided that the amerntdmeupplement shall not adversely affect theragts of the holders in any material
respect (added text in italics).

In addition, the New Broadband Indenture includessrequirement in instances where modificationsaandndments of the Broadband
Indenture and the New Broadband Notes may be maedadband and the trustee with the written cone&the holders of a majority in
principal amount of an issue of New Broadband Nthes each affected holder must consent to any fisation, amendment or waiver that
changes the provisions for calculating the optimademption price, including the definitions theretvhich requirement is not contained in
the AT&T Indenture.

See "Description of the New Broadband Notes andCthidle Guarantees -- Modification and Waiver" fanare complete discussion of the
rights of Broadband and the trustee to amend qulsopent the New Broadband Indenture or the New @lvaad Notes.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

For purposes of this section, the term "Obligorlsmean each of Broadband, AT&T Comcast, Comcasti€; MediaOne and TCl, in each
case excluding such entities' subsidiaries.

Pursuant to the AT&T Indenture governing the BraautbExchange Notes, an Event of Default would oifcur
(a) a court having jurisdiction enters a decreerder for:
- relief in respect of AT&T in an involuntary casader any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, oep8imilar law now or hereafter in effect;

- appointment of a receiver, liquidator, assigreeistodian, trustee, sequestrator, or similar @affiof AT&T for all or substantially all of
AT&T's property and assets; or

- the winding up or liquidation of AT&T's affairsid such decree or order shall remain unstayedraaffect for a period of 60 consecutive
days; or

(b) AT&T:

- commences a voluntary case under any applicavkrbptcy, insolvency, or other similar law nowhareafter in effect, or consents to the
entry of an order for relief in an involuntary caseder any such law;
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- consents to the appointment of or taking possedsy a receiver, liquidator, assignee, custodiaistee, sequestrator, or similar official of
such party or for any substantial part of its proge

- effects any general assignment for the benefireditors;
- admits in writing its inability to pay its delgenerally as they become due; or
- takes corporate action in furtherance of anyhefforegoing.

The New Broadband Indenture's provisions relatingvents of Defaults apply to Broadband and eableqguarantor. However, the New
Broadband Indenture would extend the period forcihine court's decree or order for the winding ufiqoidation of the Obligors' affairs
would be required to remain unstayed and in etfettigger an event of default to 180 consecutiagsdfrom the 60 consecutive days
currently required by the AT&T Indenture and woelininate as Events of Default (i) the admissiomviiting by an Obligor of its inability
to pay its debts generally as they become dueigritlg taking of an Obligor of corporate actionfintherance of any action specified in
clause (b).

In addition, the New Broadband Indenture shorterZ0tdays from the 90 days currently required leyAR&T Indenture the consecutive day
period for which:

- a default by any Obligor in the payment of ingtren the New Broadband Notes of a series wherah®e becomes due and payable must
continue before triggering an Event of Default and

- a default by any Obligor in the performance obmeach by an Obligor of any of its other covenamntagreements in the New Broadband
Indenture applicable to all the New Broadband Notespplicable to the New Broadband Notes of amgsenust continue after written
notice is received from the trustee or from hold#r85% or more in aggregate principal amount eflew Broadband Notes of all affected
series before triggering an Event of Default.

In addition, the AT&T Indenture requires that thestee or holders of not less than 25% in aggregateipal amount of the affected series of
Broadband Exchange Notes then outstanding giveeofiany event of default set forth in clausesaa (b) above to declare the principal
amount of and accrued interest, if any, on sucla@iband Exchange Notes to be immediately due anabpeyThe New Broadband Indenture
eliminates this requirement and if an event of diéfspecified in clauses (a) and (b) above occutis Kespect to any Obligor, the principal
amount of and accrued interest, if any, on eaaleisg New Broadband Notes then outstanding shalioebecome immediately payable
without any notice or other action on the partha trustee or any holder.

An additional Event of Default not included in th&&T Indenture that occur under the New Broadbamdehture if, at any time, any cable
guarantee is not (or claimed by any of AT&T Comc&smcast Cable, MediaOne or TCI not to be) infiulte and effect.

Another change in the New Broadband Indenture agaoed to the AT&T Indenture is that the New Braaath Indenture will require certa
officers of Broadband to certify no later than H&ys after the end of each fiscal year, as to #mewledge, as to Broadband's compliance
with all conditions and covenants under the NewaBltzand Indenture, such compliance to be deternviithdut regard to any period of gre
or requirement of notice provided under the Newdsitmand Indenture.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NEW AT&T NOTES

The New AT&T Notes will be direct unsecured andubwrdinated obligations of AT&T. The AT&T Eligibldotes were issued under the
AT&T Indenture. The New AT&T Notes will be issuedder the AT&T Indenture, as amended by a suppleah@rdenture that will have the
purpose of, among other things, creating the sefiestes included in, and setting forth the teapplicable to, the New AT&T Notes, and
effecting the note amendment with respect to eadesof New AT&T Notes and each other series o&ANotes that have consented to the
note amendment, each as described in this sectbnrader "Description of the Note Amendment." Wierr¢o this supplemental indenture as
the "New AT&T Supplemental Indenture." The termshed New AT&T Notes include those stated in the ATKdenture, those stated in the
New AT&T Supplemental Indenture and those madergfahe AT&T Indenture by reference to the Triredenture Act of 193¢

The summary of the material provisions of the NeW&A Notes provided in this section should be readdnjunction with provisions of the
AT&T Indenture summarized under the subheadingédditional Debt," "-- Certain Covenants," "-- Mdidiation of the AT&T Indenture," "-
- Events of Default,” "-- Discharge and Defeasahte,No Personal Liability of Stockholders, Offig Directors or Employees,” "--
Concerning the Trustee," "-- Governing Law," "--ran Definitions," "-- Book-Entry System," "-- Qficated Notes" and "-- Same-Day
Payment" under "Description of the Broadband ExglaXotes." Because this is a summary, it may notado all the information that is
important to you. You should read both the AT&T émture and the New AT&T Supplemental Indenture civtiiave been filed as exhibits to
the registration statement of which this prospeidspart, in their entirety.

The terms of the New AT&T Notes are substantialigritical to the terms of the AT&T Eligible Notescept that:

- the interest rate on the applicable New AT&T Noteéll be adjusted automatically upon completionttef AT&T Comcast transaction, as
described in further detail under "-- Interest Payts" below;

- the maturity date of the New AT&T Notes issueaithange for the 6.50% AT&T Eligible Notes Due ktad5, 2029 will be changed
automatically to March 15, 20 upon completion &f &T&T Comcast transaction; and

- the merger covenant applicable to the New AT&Ttdowill be the AT&T Indenture merger covenant eeaded by the note amendment,
which is described in greater detail under "Degimipof the Broadband Exchange Notes -- CertaindBants -- Consolidation, Merger or
Sale."

BASIC TERMS OF THE NEW AT&T NOTES
The New AT&T Notes:
- will rank equally with all of AT&T's other unsered and unsubordinated debt;
- will be obligations only of AT&T;
- will be issued up to $5,485,563,000 in aggregaitecipal amount of notes comprised as follows:

o up to $2,000,000,000 in principal amount of Ne®&A Notes Due 2004 (Series 1), maturing on March2004, with interest payable
semiannually on each March 15 and September 1tiag the first March 1 or September 1 occurriftgrathe initial issuance of the New
AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1), to holders of recon the preceding March 1 and September 1;

0 up to $400,000,000 in principal amount of New AlT&otes Due 2004 (Series 2), maturing on April@Q4£, with interest payable
semiannually on each April 1 and October 1, begignhe first April 1 or October 1 occurring aftletinitial issuance of the New AT&T
Notes Due 2004 (Series 2), to holders of recorthempreceding March 15 and September
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o up to $25,000,000 in principal amount of New MexiTerm Notes, Series A (subseries 1) Due May @852maturing on May 15, 2025,
with interest payable semiannually on each MayridMovember 15, beginning the first May 15 or Nobem15 occurring after the initial
issuance of the New Mediumerm Notes Due 2025 Series A (subseries 1) Due MaR025, to holders of record on the preceding Mayc
November 1

o up to $50,000,000 in principal amount of New MexiTerm Notes, Series A (subseries 2) Due May @852maturing on May 15, 2025,
with interest payable semiannually on each MayridMovember 15, beginning the first May 15 or Nobem15 occurring after the initial
issuance of the New Mediuiferm Notes Due 2025 Series A (subseries 2) Due May025, to holders of record on the preceding Mawnc
November 1

o up to $3,000,000,000 in principal amount of NeW&A Notes Due 20 , maturing on March 15, 2029, hesvaupon the completion of the
AT&T Comcast transaction, the maturity will be cgad automatically to March 15, 20 , with interegyable semiannually on each Marct
and September 15, beginning the first March 15emt&nber 15 occurring after the initial issuancéhefNew AT&T Notes Due 20 , to
holders of record on the preceding March 1 andeepér 1; and

o up to $10,563,000 in principal amount of New FRIBdium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054, maturing esdnber 28, 2054, with interest
payable semiannually on each June 28 and DecerBbbeginning the first June 28 or December 28 aauyiafter the initial issuance of the
New FRN Mediur-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054, to holders of rcor the preceding June 13 and December 13;

- will be issued issuable in fully registered foimdenominations of $1,000 and multiples theredier than the New FRN Medium-Term
Notes, Series A Due 2054, which will be issuedenaminations of $25,000 and multiples of $1,000abf

AT&T will apply to have each series of the New AT&lotes, other than those issued in exchange faessArMediumTerm Notes, listed ¢
the New York Stock Exchange. AT&T will also apptytiave the New AT&T Notes due 2004 (Series 1) aedNtew AT&T Notes due 20
additionally listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchangee "-- Luxembourg Listing" for more informatiaith respect to the proposed listing
of the New AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1) and tlevMT&T Notes due 20 .

AT&T does not intend to apply for listing of the NAT&T Notes issued in exchange for the Series AdMm-Term Notes on any national
exchange.

INTEREST PAYMENTS

Initially, each series of New AT&T Notes will hatlee same interest rate as the series of AT&T Hbghbotes for which it is exchangeable.
Interest accrued and unpaid on any AT&T Eligibleddoaccepted in an exchange offer will be paidaleith the first payment of interest on
the relevant series of New AT&T Notes.

Upon completion of the AT&T Comcast transactiorg thterest rate on each applicable series of Ne& RNotes will be adjusted
automatically as set forth on the cover of thisspextus.

Except with respect to the New FRN Medium-Term Npferies A Due 2054 described below, interesthieNew AT&T Notes will be
computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisfibgelve 30-day months. Interest on the notes agtirue from the date of original
issuance, which will be the date the exchange &dfeompleted with respect to each series of New.ANotes, or from the most recent
interest payment date to which interest has beghgral is payable semiannually on interest payrdatds described of each year.
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NEW FRN MEDIUM-TERM NOTES, SERIES A DUE 2054

Initially the New FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series Ad2054 will have the same interest rate as thessef AT&T Eligible Notes for
which they are exchangeable. Upon completion ofAh&T Comcast transaction, the New FRN Medium-TeMtes, Series A Due 2054
will bear interest at the interest rate calculatgtth reference to the Commercial Paper Rate andl&ve Spread described below.

The rate of interest on each New FRN Medium-TernteNSeries A Due 2054 will be reset monthly comnmanthe 28th calendar day of the
first month occurring after the initial issuancetioé New FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 20%d @ completion of the AT&T
Comcast Transaction (such period being the "Intd&®eset Period" for such New FRN Medium-Term N&eries A Due 2054 and the first
date of each Interest Reset Period being an "lsit®teset Date"); provided, however, that the irsierate in effect from the date of issue to
first Interest Reset Date (the "Initial InteresisReDate") with respect to a New FRN Medium-Termd\&eries A Due 2054 will be the same
interest rate as the series of AT&T Eligible Ndf@swhich it is exchangeable.

If any Interest Reset Date for any New FRN Mediuersit Note, Series A Due 2054 would otherwise beyatldat is not a business day, such
Interest Reset Date will be postponed to the nexteeding business day.

For purposes of this section "Spread" refers tddlteSpread until the completion of the AT&T Comic@sansaction and to the New Spread
thereafter. The interest rate on each New FRN Meéiierm Note, Series A Due 2054 will be calculatgddference to the Commercial
Paper Rate plus or minus the Spread. Interest pagne New FRN Medium-Term Note, Series A Due 2@84be the amount of interest
accrued from, and including, the date of issuderlast date to which interest has been paid toexeluding, the Interest Payment Date or
date of maturity, as the case may be; providedititla¢ maturity date that would otherwise fall amlay that is not a business day is postp:
or changed as described above, the interest pagaldach date shall accrue to, but exclude, the tthat would have been the or maturity «
had it been a business day.

With respect to a New FRN Medium-Term Note, Sefid3ue 2054, accrued interest shall be calculatethblfiplying the principal amount
of such New FRN Medium-Term Note, Series A Due 26%4n accrued interest factor. Such accrued isttéaetor will be computed by
adding the interest factors calculated for eachiddlge Interest Reset Period or from the last éat® which accrued interest is being
calculated. The interest factor for each such dapmputed by dividing the interest rate applicablsuch day by 360. The interest rate
applicable to any day that is an Interest Reset Bathe applicable rate as reset on such dateinidrest rate applicable to any other day is
the interest rate for the immediately precedingriest Reset Date (or, if none, the Initial IntefRate, as described below).

will be the calculation agent with respect to thmaNFRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054. Uenrequest of the holder of any
New FRN Mediur-Term Note, Series A Due 2054, the calculation agalhprovide the interest rate then in effect aifdletermined, the
interest rate which will become effective on thetraterest Reset Date with respect to such New ®M&dium-Term Note, Series A Due
2054.

All percentages resulting from any calculationt tate of interest on a New FRN Medidmarm Note, Series A Due 2054 will be rounde:
necessary, to the nearest one-hundred-thousandtpeicentage point (.0000001), with five one-miiths of a percentage point rounded
upward, and all dollar amounts used in or resulfingh such calculation on New FRN Medium-Term Notgsries A Due 2054 will be
rounded to the nearest cent (with one-half centded upward).

The interest rate for each Interest Reset Dateesuiest to the Initial Interest Reset Date will ls¢edimined by the calculation agent as
follows. The "Calculation Date" pertaining to angr@mercial Paper Interest Determination Date wiltheearlier of, either (i) the tenth
calendar day after such date, or, if such tenthislapt a business day, the next succeeding biss@taas or (ii) the business day preceding the
applicable Interest Payment Date or date of matuai the case may be.
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The "Commercial Paper Rate" for each Interest Reasgt will be determined on the Calculation DateaH®y calculation agent as of the sec
business day prior to such Interest Reset Dat€gantnercial Paper Interest Determination Date") strall be the Money Market Yield (as
defined below) on such Commercial Paper InterestiD@nation Date of the rate for commercial paparihg a 30-day maturity, as such rate
shall be published by the Board of Governors offfbderal Reserve System in "Statistical ReleasB(H1DB), Selected Interest Rates" ("H.15
(519)"), or any successor publication, under thedig "Commercial Paper." In the event that suth isanot published prior to 9:00

A.M., New York City time, on the Calculation Datben the Commercial Paper Rate shall be the Monarkéd Yield on such Commercial
Paper Interest Determination Date of the rate édenmercial paper having a 2y maturity as published by the Federal Reservik BaNew
York in its daily statistical release "Composit8BP.M. Quotations for U.S. Government Securitig€bmposite Quotations") under the
heading "Commercial Paper." If by 3:00 P.M., NewRk Gity time, on such Calculation Date such ratedsyet published in either H.15(51
(or any successor publication) or Composite Quaatithen the Commercial Paper Rate shall be theelyiMarket Yield of the arithmetic
mean of the offered rates as of 11:00 A.M., NewKY®ity time, on such Commercial Paper Interest Beteation Date of three leading
dealers of commercial paper in The City of New Ysekected by the calculation agent for commeraglgp having a 30-day maturity, placed
for an industrial issuer whose bond rating is AAth® equivalent, from a nationally recognizedngtagency; provided, however, that if the
dealers selected as aforesaid by the calculatientage not quoting offered rates as mentionebignsentence, the rate of interest in effect for
the applicable period will be the rate of interiestffect on such Commercial Paper Interest Deteation Date.

"Money Market Yield" shall be a yield calculatedaocordance with the following formula:

D x 360
Money Market Yield = x 100

360 -(D x M)

where "D" refers to the applicable per annum rateebmmercial paper quoted on a bank discount laasisxpressed as a decimal, and "M"
refers to the actual number of days in the peramdivhich interest is being calculated.

The "Old Spread" to the Commercial Paper Ratejisséell each Interest Period based upon the Staaddr@oor's (S&P) long-term senior
debt rating of AT&T as follows:

AT&T RATING OLD SPREAD
AAA e -30 basis points
AA i ——— -27 basis points
AA e -25 basis points
AA- e -23 basis points
At -21 basis points
A -19 basis points
A — -17 basis points
BBB+. i -15 basis points
BBB...oiiiiiiiie e -13 basis points
BBB-.oo oo -11 basis points
Below BBB......coooooviieiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee +35 basis points
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The "New Spread" to the Commercial Paper Ratejissaztl each Interest Period based upon the Staaddr&oor's (S&P) long-term senior
debt rating of AT&T as follows:

AT&T RATING NEW SPREAD
......... basis points
......... basis points
......... basis points
......... basis points
......... basis points
basis points
basis points
basis points
basis points
......... basis points
......... basis points

If S&P ceases to exist, then the calculation agedtAT&T shall mutually select a nationally recaggd securities ratings agency, with
preference, if possible, given to one contemporasigassigning the same rating to AT&T as that&PSit the time of S&P's cessation, to
act as a substitute rating agency, and mutuallyenaaly necessary adjustments to provide for an etgnitratings scale.

Interest payments will include the amount of ingtgccrued from and including the most recent ésiePayment Date to which interest has
been paid (or from and including the original issia¢e if no interest has been paid on the note$uivexcluding the applicable Interest
Payment Date.

The Aggregate Interest Amount shall be the suni) @fi¢ Interest Amount calculated for such InteRstiod, (ii) the Aggregate Carry-over
Interest Amount in respect of such Interest Peaiod (iii)) the Compounding Amount. If the Interestget Date is an Interest Payment Date,
then the Aggregate Interest Amount will be the nes¢ Payment Amount payable on such Interest Palybee. If the Interest Reset Date is
not an Interest Payment Date, then such amouritishaleemed to be the Aggregate Carry-over Intéxesiunt for the next succeeding
Interest Period and no payment shall be made drd#ta. Interest Amount means with respect to éatelest Period, the product of the
Principal Amount and an accrued Interest Factois @bcrued Interest Factor will be computed by agldihe Interest Factors calculated for
each day in the Interest Period. The Interest Fdotdhe notes for each such day will be computedividing the Interest Rate applicable to
such day by 360.

Interest Period means each of the following peri@d$rom and including the original issue datebiet excluding the Initial Reset Date and
(i) from and including each Interest Reset Dath¢othan the maturity date) to but excluding tegtrinterest Reset Date. Aggregate Carry-
over Interest Amount shall be zero with respeaadoh interest period immediately succeeding andsté*ayment Date and with respect to
each of the succeeding Interest Periods, mearantbent calculated as provided above. Aggregatedsitémount means the amount
calculated as provided above. Compounding Amourans¢he amount which is the product of (i) the aedrinterest Factor for any relevant
Interest Period and (ii) the Aggregate Carry-oveelest Amount for such Interest Period.

ADDITIONAL TERMS PERTAINING ONLY TO THE NEW AT&T NO TES DUE 2004 (SERIES 1) AND NEW AT&T NOTES
DUE 20

PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL AMOUNTS

AT&T will, subject to the exceptions and limitati®set forth below, pay as additional interest aNlew AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1)
and the New AT&T Notes due 20 such additional ant®as are necessary so that the net payment by Aof&Ipaying agent of the princij
of and interest on the New AT&T Notes Due 2004 i&el) and the New AT&T Notes Due 20 to a persea iinot a
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United States Holder (as defined above under "D@san of the Broadband Exchange Notes -- Additioferms Pertaining Only to the
6.00% Broadband Exchange Notes Due March 15, 208f8r deduction for any present or future taseasment or governmental charge of
the United States or a political subdivision oritgxauthority thereof or therein, imposed by withtiog with respect to the payment, will not
be less than the amount that would have been payabéspect of such New AT&T Notes had no sucthhagtding or deduction been
required.

AT&T's obligation to pay additional amounts shait mapply:

(1) to a tax, assessment or governmental chargéstimposed or withheld solely because the holdeg, fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary,
member or shareholder of the holder if the holdemi estate, trust, partnership or corporation, @erson holding a power over an estate or
trust administered by a fiduciary holder:

(a) is or was present or engaged in trade or bssimethe United States or has or had a permasttilshment in the United States;
(b) has a current or former relationship with thateld States, including a relationship as a citiaeresident thereof;

(c) is or has been a foreign or domestic persooldlifg company, a passive foreign investment comeira controlled foreign corporation
with respect to the United States or a corpordtian has accumulated earnings to avoid United Statkeral income tax; or

(d) is or was a "10-percent shareholder" of AT&Tda$ined in section 871(h)(3) of the United Stdt#ernal Revenue Code or any successor
provision;

(2) to any holder that is not the sole benefici@her of such New AT&T Notes, or a portion theremfthat is a fiduciary or partnership, but
only to the extent that the beneficial owner, adfieiary or settlor with respect to the fiduciaoy,a member of the partnership would not h

been entitled to the payment of an additional arhbad such beneficial owner, beneficiary, settiomember received directly its beneficial
or distributive share of the payment;

(3) to a tax, assessment or governmental chargésthmposed or withheld solely because the hotdemy other person failed to comply with
certification, identification or information repary requirements concerning the nationality, reside identity or connection with the United
States of the holder or beneficial owner of suctesiaf compliance is required by statute, by ragoh of the United States Treasury
Department or by an applicable income tax treatyhicch the United States is a party as a precamditt exemption from such tax,
assessment or other governmental charge;

(4) to a tax, assessment or governmental chargéstimposed other than by withholding by AT&T ar exchange agent from the payment;

(5) to a tax, assessment or governmental chargésthmposed or withheld solely because of a chandgw, regulation, or administrative or
judicial interpretation that becomes effective mitv@n 15 days after the payment becomes due afyipdovided for, whichever occurs lat

(6) to an estate, inheritance, gift, sales, exd¢is@sfer, wealth or personal property tax or alamntax, assessment or governmental charge;

(7) to any tax, assessment or other governmengafehany paying agent must withhold from any payroéprincipal of or interest on such
note, if such payment can be made without suchhwltting by any other paying agent; or

(8) in the case of any combination of the aboveste

The New AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1) and the & T Notes Due 20 are subject in all cases to ay fiscal or other law or
regulation or administrative or judicial interpreta applicable. Except as specifically providedlenthis heading "-- Payment of Additional
Amounts" and under the heading "-- Redemption Updiax Event," we do not have to make any paymettt rgspect to any
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tax, assessment or governmental charge imposedybgavernment or a political subdivision or taxigthority.
REDEMPTION UPON A TAX EVENT

If (a) AT&T becomes or will become obligated to pagditional amounts as described above under theitg "-- Payment of Additional
Amounts" as a result of any change in, or amendneenihe laws (or any regulations or rulings progatiéd thereunder) of the United States
(or any political subdivision or taxing authorityereof or therein), or any change in, or amendntentny official position regarding the
application or interpretation of such laws, regolas or rulings, which change or amendment is anoed or becomes effective on or after
March 23, 1999, or (b) a taxing authority of theitdd States takes an action on or after March 289 1whether or not with respect to AT&T
or any of its affiliates, that results in a subsi&rprobability that AT&T will or may be requiretd pay such additional amounts, then AT&T
may, at its option, redeem, as a whole, but npgirn, the New AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1) antiierNew AT&T Notes Due 20 on any
interest payment date on not less than 30 nor thare60 calendar days' prior notice, at a redemptiece equal to 100% of their principal
amount, together with interest accrued thereohealate fixed for redemption; provided that AT&Ttefenines, in its business judgment, that
the obligation to pay such additional amounts cabecavoided by the use of reasonable measuredslatesto it, not including substitution of
the obligor under such notes. No redemption purtsteafib) above may be made unless AT&T shall haeeived an opinion of independent
counsel to the effect that an act taken by a taairtfority of the United States results in a sufishprobability that AT&T will or may be
required to pay the additional amounts describedalbinder the heading "Payment of Additional Amounts” and AT&T shall hadeliverec
to the trustee a certificate, signed by a duly enirled officer stating, that based on such opidi&T is entitled to redeem the notes purst
to their terms.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

AT&T shall have the right, at its option, to redeeeartain of the New AT&T Notes, other than the N&W& T Notes Due 2004 (Series 2), at
any time or from time to time during specified jpel$, with at least 30 days, but not more than 98 darior notice mailed to the registered
address of each holder of such series of notes.

On and after the redemption date, interest wilseda accrue on the New AT&T Notes or any portibthe New AT&T Notes called for
redemption (unless AT&T defaults in the paymenthaf redemption price and accrued interest). Oretorb the redemption date, AT&T will
deposit with a paying agent (or the trustee) mandficient to pay the redemption price of and aedrinterest on the New AT&T Notes. If
less than all of the New AT&T Notes are to be redee, the New AT&T Notes to be redeemed shall becsedl by the trustee by such met
as the trustee shall deem fair and appropriate.

The optional redemption terms for each series tésare described below.
NEW AT&T NOTES DUE 2004 (SERIES 1) AND NEW AT&T NOT ES DUE 20

The New AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1) and the M&W.T Notes Due 20 will be redeemable by AT&T at aiye or from time to time,
as a whole or in part. If you hold any of theseesand AT&T decides to redeem them then AT&T walyyou the greater of:

(1) 100% of the principal amount of the series efANAT&T Notes to be redeemed and

(2) the sum of the present values of the RemaiSitigeduled Payments (as defined under "DescripfitimeoBroadband Exchange Notes --
Certain Definitions") discounted, on a semiannuwdi® (assuming a 360-day year consisting of tw@0sday months), at a rate equal to the
sum of the
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Treasury Rate (as defined under "Description oBr@adband Exchange Notes -- Certain Definitiorsiyl:
- 10 basis points for the New AT&T Notes Due 208érfes 1)
- 20 basis points for the New AT&T Notes Due 20 .
In the case of each of clause (1) and (2), accintedest will be payable to the redemption date.
NEW AT&T NOTES DUE 2004 (SERIES 2)
The New AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 2) will notsahject to optional redemption by AT&T.
NEW AT&T NOTES DUE 2025 (SERIES 1)

The New AT&T Notes Due 2025 (Series 1) will notrieedeemable prior to May 15, 2005. On or after siatie, the 7.75% Broadband
Exchange Notes Due May 15, 2025 will be redeemiapl@T&T at any time or from time to time, as a wédr in part, at the following pric
(expressed as percentages of the principal amdoggther with accrued interest to the date fixadédemption:

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginning XI5

and thereafter at 100%.

YEAR PERCENTAGE
2005.......ccciii, 103.7130%
2006. ... 103.3417
2007. . 102.9704
2008. 102.5991
2009. ..o 102.2278
2010 i, 101.8565
2001 e, 101.4852
2012, 101.1139
2013 100.7426
2014 . 100.3713
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NEW AT&T NOTES DUE 2025 (SERIES 2)

The New AT&T Notes Due 2025 (Series 2) will notriedeemable prior to May 15, 2005. On or after siatie, the New AT&T Notes Due
2025 (Series 2) will be redeemable by AT&T at amyetor from time to time, as a whole or in parttheg following prices (expressed as
percentages of the principal amount), together a#itrued interest to the date fixed for redemption:

If redeemed during the 12-month period beginning XI5

YEAR PERCENTAGE

and thereafter at 100%.
NEW FRN MEDIUM-TERM NOTES, SERIES A DUE 2054

The New FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2034wt be redeemable prior to December 28, 20090eafter such date the New
FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 2054 will béeremable prior to maturity at the option of AT&T December 28, 2009 and on
December 28th every year thereafter with not leaa 80 calendar days notice, at the following ri@xpressed as a percentage of the
principal amount):

If redeemed on December 28th:

YEAR PERCENTAGE
2009 through 2013......ccciiviiiiiiiiiiieiees 110.000%
2014 through 2018.......cccoovviiviiiiiiiciee. 108.000%
2019 through 2023........cooviiviiiiiiiiiees 107.000%
2024 through 2028........ccocvcvveviiiiiiciees 106.000%
2029 through 2035.......ccovviieiiiciiieeiee. 105.500%
2036..ciiiiiiiiii e, 105.000%
2037 i 104.375%
2038. .o 103.750%
2039 i 103.125%
2040 102.500%
2041 101.875%
2042, 101.250%
2043 100.625%
2044 through 2054.......ccooovvviiiiiiiiiciees 100.000%
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OPTIONAL REPAYMENT TERMS PERTAINING ONLY TO THE NEW FRN MEDIUM-TERM NOTES, SERIES A DUE 2054

The New FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 20®4rapayable at the option of the holders on Dece2®e2005 and on each
December 28th every third year thereafter withles$ than 30 calendar days notice, at the followgalgmption prices (expressed as a

percentage of the principal amount) plus interestwed from, and including, the last date to whithrest has been paid to but excluding the
applicable optional repayment date:

If repayed on December 28th:

YEAR PERCENTAGE
2005. ... 99.40%
2008....cciiiiiiii e, 99.52%
2011 e, 99.64%
2014, i 99.78%
2017 i 99.92%
2020 100.00%
2023 100.00%
2026, 100.00%
2029, 100.00%
2032. i 100.00%
2035 e 100.00%
2038, i 100.00%
2041 100.00%
2044....ciiiiii 100.00%
2047 i, 100.00%
2050, 100.00%
2053, 100.00%

The New FRN Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due 20®4rapayable at the option of the holders upon titemence and continuance of any
Event of Default specified in the AT&T Indenturethé next Interest Payment Date at 100.00% of rad@mount plus interest accrued frc
and including, the last date to which interestibesn paid to, but excluding, the Interest Paymexte for repayment.

In order for the repayment option applicable toevNFRN Medium¥erm Note, Series A Due 2054 to be exercised rthstde must receive
least 30 days but no more than 45 days prior taehayment date (i) the New FRN Medium-Term No&zjés A Due 2054 with the form
entitled "Option to Elect Repayment" on the revakthe note duly completed or (ii) a telegramexelfacsimile transmission or a letter from
a member of a national securities exchange or tt@hal Association of Securities Dealers, Inca@ommercial bank or trust company in
United States setting forth the name of the hotdehe note, the principal amount of the note,ghacipal amount of the note to be repaid,
certificate number or a description of the tenatt ssrms of the note, and containing a statementltiecoption to elect repayment is being
exercised thereby and a guarantee that the ndie tepaid with the form entitled "Option to Elecgyment" on the reverse of the note duly
completed will be received by the trustee not I¢tan five business days after the date of suelytem, telex, facsimile transmission or letter
and such note and form duly completed are recdiyettie trustee by such fifth business day. Theyaat option may be exercised by the
holder of a New FRN Medium-Term Note, Series A 2084 for less than the entire principal amountefniote, provided that the principal
amount of the New FRN Medium-Term Note, Series A& R054 remaining outstanding after repayment iguthorized denomination.
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NO MANDATORY REDEMPTION OR SINKING FUND
There will be no mandatory redemption prior to miggwor sinking fund payments for the New AT&T Nete
NOTICES

Notices to holders of the New AT&T Notes will belpished in authorized newspapers in The City of Néwk, in London, and, with respe
to any New AT&T Notes listed on the Luxembourg &t@&xchange, in Luxembourg. It is expected that jpaktibn will be made in The City
of New York in The Wall Street Journal, in Londenthe Financial Times and in Luxembourg in the Lmkerger Wort. AT&T will be
deemed to have given such notice on the date of galalication or, if published more than once, loa date of the first such publication.

LUXEMBOURG LISTING

We intend to apply to list the New AT&T Notes Du@02 (Series 1) and the New AT&T Notes Due 20 onLilmeembourg Stock Exchange.
In connection with our listing application, the Antied and Restated Certificate of IncorporationthedBy-laws of AT&T and a legal notice
relating to the issuance of the New AT&T Notes 2064 (Series 1) and the New AT&T Notes Due 20 hélldeposited prior to listing with
the Chief Registrar of the District Court of Luxeoning, where copies may be inspected or obtained tgguest. Copies of the above
documents, together with this prospectus, any supphts or amendments hereto, the AT&T IndentuseNiw AT&T Supplemental
Indenture, and AT&T's current and future quartentyl annual reports, so long as any of the New ATN&ies Due 2004 (Series 1) and the
New AT&T Notes Due 20 are listed on the Luxembostack exchange, may be obtained free of charge fnenhuxembourg exchani
agent. We intend to engage the Bank of New Yorké@mbourg) S.A. as the Luxembourg exchange ageattttas intermediary between the
Luxembourg stock exchange and AT&T and holderhiefNew AT&T Notes Due 2004 (Series 1) and the Név&A Notes Due 20 .
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DESCRIPTION OF AT&T COMCAST TRANSACTION

Comcast and AT&T are planning to combine Comcatt tie AT&T broadband business. Comcast and AT&lielse that the combined
strengths of Comcast and AT&T's broadband busimilsenable them to create the world's premier dind communications company.

STRUCTURE OF THE TRANSACTION

The AT&T Comcast transaction will occur in sevestdps. First, AT&T will transfer the assets andiliies of AT&T's broadband business
to Broadband, a company newly formed for the pugprfeffectuating the AT&T Comcast transaction.@et; AT&T will spin off

Broadband to its shareholders. Third, Comcast anddband will each merge with a different, whollyreed subsidiary of AT&T Comcast.
The Comcast and AT&T shareholders will receiveghares of AT&T Comcast. The merger agreement pesvidr all of the steps described
above to occur on the closing date for the mergdrs. AT&T Comcast transaction remains subject tulatory and other approvals and ot
conditions, including the receipt of the specifiemte consents as described in this prospectussangbected to close by the end of 2002.

Immediately after the completion of the spin offBvbadband, Broadband Acquisition Corp., a whoilned subsidiary of AT&T Comcast,
will merge with and into Broadband, with Broadbamwhtinuing as the surviving corporation and a whollvned subsidiary of AT&T
Comcast. This merger is referred to in this progpeas the "Broadband merger." At approximatelysdrae time, Comcast Acquisition Co
a wholly owned subsidiary of AT&T Comcast, will ngerwith and into Comcast, with Comcast continuisghe surviving corporation and a
wholly owned subsidiary of AT&T Comcast. This mergereferred to in this prospectus as the "Comeasger." After completion of the
mergers, the shareholders of Comcast and Broadhiiize shareholders of AT&T Comcast.

TIMING OF CLOSING

The closing date for the AT&T Comcast transactidlh @ccur as soon as practicable, and, in any eweithin five business days, after
satisfaction or waiver of all conditions to the gens set forth in the merger agreement. The mergérsecome effective after the separation
and the Broadband spin-off on the closing datdtertransaction at a time that is mutually agre=#iblComcast and AT&T.

THE MERGER AGREEMENT

The following summary of the terms of the mergereagnent for the AT&T Comcast transaction, and efdreements related to that
transaction, is qualified in its entirety by refece to the complete text of the merger agreemsraneended, which is included as an exhib
the registration statement of which this prospeigspart.

COVENANTS

Interim Operations. Comcast and AT&T (with respiecits broadband business) have agreed to conldeicttusiness in the ordinary course
consistent with past practice and to not engagpétified material transactions, in each case poitiie completion of the AT&T Comcast
transaction, without the prior written consentluf bther party, which consent will not be unreabbnaithheld. AT&T has also agreed not
enter into any material agreement or arrangemégtting to its interest in or amend or modify in angterial respect any of its existing
material contracts relating to Time Warner Entertant, acquire, other than pursuant to a cashiessise of an option currently held by
AT&T, additional interests in Time Warner Entertaient or sell any part of its interest in Time WarBatertainment, except solely for cash
or pursuant to the registration provisions of timd Warner Entertainment partnership agreememaai case prior to the completion of the
AT&T Comcast
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transaction, without the prior written consent @in@ast, which consent will not be unreasonably vétt. AT&T has further agreed to run
broadband business for the benefit of the broadbasthess prior to the completion of the AT&T Comstdaansaction. Each party has also
agreed to restrictions on its ability to issue ggsecurities with some exceptions, including ia tase of AT&T the issuance of up to 275
million shares of AT&T common stock in connectioittwthe acquisition of shares of AT&T Canada andatsfy obligations relating to
deferred compensation plans and in the case of @strttee issuance of shares of Comcast common B&gkg a value of up to $3 billion. In
May 2002, AT&T issued approximately 14 million skaof AT&T common stock to satisfy obligations tilg to deferred compensation
plans and in June 2002, AT&T completed an offednhg@30 million shares of AT&T common stock in cortien with the acquisition of
shares of AT&T Canada.

Covenant to Obtain Regulatory Approvals. Under @u8itrust laws, Comcast and AT&T may not comptee AT&T Comcast transaction
until Comcast and AT&T have notified the AntitriBivision of the United States Department of Juséind the Federal Trade Commission of
the AT&T Comcast transaction by filing the necegsaport forms and until a required waiting pertws ended. Comcast and AT&T have
filed the required information and materials toifyathe U.S. Department of Justice and the FedBrafle Commission of the AT&T Comcast
transaction. On February 21, 2002, Comcast and A& Eived a request from the United States Depaittofelustice, the reviewing agen
for additional information regarding the AT&T Constdransaction.

Under federal communications law and local franemesqjuirements, Comcast and AT&T must also obtarapproval of the FCC and a
number of state and local authorities in connectvith the AT&T Comcast transaction. Comcast and ATRave filed the required
applications with the FCC and these state and kathlorities. The FCC and a number of these statdazal authorities have not completed
their reviews of the AT&T Comcast transaction.

Comcast and AT&T have agreed to use their besttsffo obtain all regulatory approvals that areassary or advisable in connection with
the AT&T Comcast transaction. In addition, Comaasll AT&T have also agreed to take all actions reargsto obtain termination of the
applicable waiting periods under the Hart-ScottiRodAntitrust Improvements Act of 1976 relatingttee AT&T Comcast transaction and to
obtain all consents of the FCC required to comple#eAT&T Comcast transaction.

There can be no assurances that Comcast and AT&dbtain all regulatory approvals necessary to plate the AT&T Comcast transaction
or that the granting of these approvals will native the imposition of conditions on the complatimf the AT&T Comcast transaction or
require changes to the terms of the AT&T Comcastdaction.

TOPrS Covenant. AT&T Comcast has agreed, on tHestgate on which the Broadband debt known byatrenym TOPrS as to which
AT&T has guaranteed certain obligations may beeats, to either redeem that series of TOPrS, caliéd to be released from any
guarantee or post a letter of credit in respethaf debt. As of the date of this filing, $500 moifi in principal amount of outstanding TOPrS
remains subject to this obligation.

QUIPS Failure. Comcast and AT&T have agreed thahifhe date that would otherwise be the closing fta the AT&T Comcast transacti
the Microsoft transaction described below undeihe Exchange Agreement and Instrument of Admissi@UIPS Exchange" does not
occur (the "QUIPS Failure Date"), the closing datethe AT&T Comcast transaction may be delayeduoto 180 days after the QUIPS
Failure Date. During this period, AT&T and Comcadit use commercially reasonable efforts to comgligtte Microsoft transaction or, if it
appears reasonably likely that the Microsoft tratiea will not occur, the transfer of the obligat®under the QUIPS (the "QUIPS Transfer")
from AT&T to Broadband, in either case on the atgsilate for the AT&T Comcast transaction. If neittiee Microsoft transaction nor the
QUIPS Transfer occurs on the closing date for ti&A Comcast transaction during this period, Broaubwill pay AT&T an additional
amount at closing equal to the fair market valuthefQUIPS, as determined pursuant to an appiatisaéss specified in the merger
agreement, and will indemnify AT&T for certain pdde related liabilities. In such event, Comcasit
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permitted to sell assets and take any other acti@isare necessary or reasonably designed toesitdblprovide Broadband with sufficient
funds to pay AT&T the QUIPS fair market value.

Covenant Permitting Certain AT&T Transactions. Castand AT&T have agreed that AT&T may enter imicagreement relating to a
transaction providing for the sale or dispositidmmre than 50% of AT&T's communications businegbas would delay completion of the
mergers (a "Significant Excepted Transaction"uifls Significant Excepted Transaction would not oeably be expected to result in a delay
in the completion of the mergers past March 1, 28@3 date on or after which Comcast or AT&T masceto terminate the merger
agreement if the mergers have not closed (the TBatd"); provided that, in such event, at the regjoge€omcast, the End Date will be
extended by the reasonably expected period of delthe completion of the mergers caused by sughifftant Excepted Transaction up to
sixty days.

Comcast and AT&T have also agreed that AT&T mageimto an agreement relating to a Significant pxed Transaction that would
reasonably be expected to result in a delay irctimepletion of the mergers past the End Date buthvirvould not reasonably be expected to
result in a delay in the completion of the merdera date that is more than sixty days after the Bate; provided that (1) Microsoft consents
to extend the "end" date for the Microsoft trangacto the date after the End Date (which date bélino later than sixty days after the End
Date) on which it is reasonably anticipated thatritergers would be completed if the Significantdpted Transaction were to occur, (2) the
End Date is extended to the new "end" date foMlweosoft transaction and (3) AT&T, and not Broaddaagrees to pay any costs, expenses
or fees payable in connection with obtaining Miaft's consent to the extension of the "end" dateffe Microsoft transaction.

AT&T has agreed that it will not enter into any egment relating to a Significant Excepted Traneadthat would reasonably be expected to
result in a delay in the completion of the merdera date that is more than sixty days after the: Bate.

Alternative Structure. Comcast and AT&T have agried, at the request of the other party, it walhsider amending the terms of the merger
agreement to the extent necessary to provide $tnuature or a sequencing of the mergers that ig tax efficient or otherwise more
advantageous than the structure and sequencig ofi¢rgers described in this prospectus and iacarse to the other party.

POST-TRANSACTION GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS
Pursuant to the terms of the merger agreement, cpaipletion of the AT&T Comcast transaction:

- the AT&T Comcast Board will initially be compridef twelve individuals, five of whom will be theaxisting Comcast directors designated
by Comcast, five of whom will be then existing AT&llIrectors designated by AT&T, and two of whom vl independent persons jointly
designated by Comcast and AT&T. Except for pre-appd designees, the director designees will be atiytagreed upon by Comcast and
AT&T. Ralph J. Roberts, Brian L. Roberts, SheldonBénovitz, Julian A. Brodsky and Decker Anstrore preapproved Comcast director
designees and C. Michael Armstrong is a pre-appréviekT director designee;

- the term of the AT&T Comcast Board will not ex@until the 2004 annual meeting of AT&T Comcastrehalders. Since AT&T Comcast
shareholders will not have the right to call spkaiaetings of shareholders or act by written cohaad AT&T Comcast directors will be able
to be removed only for cause, AT&T Comcast shadrs| will not be able to replace the initial AT&DRcast Board members prior to that
meeting. After the 2004 annual meeting of AT&T Casicshareholders, AT&T Comcast directors will bectdd annually. Even then,
however, it will be difficult for an AT&T Comcashareholder, other than Sural LLC or a successdatyertntrolled by Brian L. Roberts, to
elect a slate of directors of its own choosing®® AT&T Comcast Board.
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Brian L. Roberts, through his control of Sural Lb€a successor entity, will hold a 33 1/3% nondité¢ voting interest in AT&T Comcast
stock;

- C. Michael Armstrong, Chairman of the Board artde€ Executive Officer of AT&T, will serve as then@irman of the Board of AT&T
Comcast. C. Michael Armstrong will serve as Chainroathe Board until the 2005 annual meeting of AT&omcast shareholders, but he
will serve as nonexecutive Chairman of the Boatdrafpril 1, 2004 and until the 2005 annual meeth@T&T Comcast shareholders.
Removal of the Chairman of the Board will requite approval of at least 75% of the entire AT&T CastdBoard until the earlier of the date
that neither C. Michael Armstrong nor Brian L. Rabds Chairman of the Board and the sixth annamgref the 2004 annual meeting of
shareholders;

- Brian L. Roberts, President of Comcast, will semgeCEO and President of AT&T Comcast. Removahef@EO requires the vote of at le
75% of the entire AT&T Comcast Board until the earbf the date when Brian L. Roberts is not theDCihd the sixth anniversary of the
2004 annual meeting of shareholders;

- the initial senior officers of AT&T Comcast wile designated by Brian L. Roberts in consultatidth @. Michael Armstrong;

- Sural LLC will hold shares of AT&T Comcast Clast@mmon stock constituting 33 1/3% of the combineting power of AT&T Comcas
common stock. Brian L. Roberts has sole voting pawer membership interests representing a majofitiie voting power of all Sural LLC
equity; and

- AT&T Comcast will adopt a shareholder rights ptaat will prevent any holder of AT&T Comcast stockher than any holder of AT&T
Comcast Class B common stock or any of such hesldéfliates, from acquiring AT&T Comcast stock repenting more than 10% of AT&T
Comcast's voting power without the approval of A\f&T Comcast Board.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS MATTERS

In the merger agreement, AT&T Comcast has agrebdnor the terms of all Broadband employee bepédits and arrangements and to pay
and provide the benefits required thereunder, neéizotrg that the AT&T Comcast transaction is a chaimgcontrol under the plans, and to
provide until December 31, 2003 to employees ofaBlmnd and its subsidiaries (other than those stuigieollective bargaining obligations
or agreements) aggregate employee benefits andertration that are substantially comparable in ¢fugeate to those provided by
Broadband and its subsidiaries as of the completidghe AT&T Comcast transaction, other than beargfiovided under severance or
separation plans of Broadband or its subsidiatiesil December 31, 2003, AT&T Comcast has agreetbtttinue certain severance plans of
Broadband and its subsidiaries without adverseghan

AT&T Comcast has also agreed to special severamaagements for AT&T executive officers expectedhécome employees of Broadband
prior to consummation of the AT&T Comcast mergangaction. Based on currently available informatiball such executive officers were
terminated without cause immediately following cdetipn of the AT&T Comcast transaction, they wotddeive severance payments
approximately equal in the aggregate to $44,700,000

COVENANT REGARDING COMCAST'S AT&T STOCK. Comcast@AT&T have agreed that, prior to the Broadbanchsf, Comcast

will exchange all of its shares of AT&T common dtdor shares of a newly created series of AT&T exuieable preferred stock. The AT¢
exchangeable preferred stock will be mandatorilshexgeable after the completion of the AT&T Comdeastisaction into shares of AT&T
common stock. The exchange formula included imtleeger agreement will provide Comcast with an egem the communications business
of AT&T that, subject to the cap described belavedgual in value to the interest Comcast heldencttmbined communications and
broadband business of AT&T prior to the AT&T Comicaansaction. Based on the closing price of AT&mnon stock of $9.80 per
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share on August 8, 2002, the most recent practadduie prior to the printing and mailing of thi®gpectus, Comcast's AT&T interest had a
value of approximately $406.84 million.

Comcast has agreed to cap the shares of AT&T constomhk, or shares of any class of AT&T stock issaga@ dividend on shares of AT&T
common stock, it is eligible to receive pursuanthi exchange formula included in the merger agee¢m@t 10% of the outstanding shares of
AT&T common stock, or any class of stock issued dévidend on AT&T common stock. Comcast has atpeed that if as a result of the
mandatory exchange it holds in excess of 5% obthistanding shares of AT&T common stock, or angglaf stock issued as a dividend on
AT&T common stock, then (1) it will sell the excesfsares within a year of the exchange and (2) poitine sale of the excess shares it will
vote them on any matter submitted to shareholaetise same proportion as all other shareholders.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

The merger agreement includes substantially recghn@presentations and warranties made by CoracdsAT&T customary for a
transaction similar to the AT&T Comcast transactibhe representations and warranties containeueimierger agreement will not survive
the completion of the AT&T Comcast transaction eernination of the merger agreement.

CONDITIONS TO THE COMPLETION OF THE MERGERS

Conditions to the Obligations of Comcast and AT&Te obligations of each party to the merger agre¢neecomplete the mergers are
subject to the satisfaction or waiver, to the efarmissible, of the following conditions:

- expiration or termination of any applicable wagtiperiod under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust oyements Act of 1976;
- absence of a material legal prohibition on the®ATComcast transaction;

- approval for the listing on The Nasdaq Stock Ma#udf the shares of AT&T Comcast common stock tesbeed in the mergers, other than
the shares of AT&T Comcast Class B common stockp twe reserved for issuance in connection withntieegers;

- receipt of all required regulatory approvals ottiean those the failure of which to be obtainediddaot reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect, as described below, on Cashor AT&T's broadband business;

- absence of any order or statute, rule or regaiakestraining or prohibiting the effective opevatbf the business of AT&T Comcast,
Broadband or Comcast after the completion of thegars that would reasonably be expected to havataidl Adverse Effect on Comcast
AT&T's broadband business;

- completion of the separation and the Broadbain ci;
- execution of all of the transaction agreementsdbed or referred to in the merger agreement;

- receipt and continuing effectiveness of an IreéRevenue Service ruling or rulings (or, if Comtcasd AT&T mutually agree, an opinion
from tax counsel acceptable to AT&T and Comcasthé&oeffect that, for U.S. federal income tax pses) the separation and the Broadband
spin-off will be tax-free, the mergers will not cauthe separation and the Broadband spin-off kbédfajualify as tax-free, and the separation
and the Broadband spin-off will not cause the itistion by AT&T of all of the common stock of AT&Wireless or of Liberty Media to fail

to qualify as tax-free transactions; and
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- AT&T shall have obtained the consent of, or hguiefeased, purchased or acquired debt, in respseties representing at least 90% in
aggregate principal amount of the securities issuneter the AT&T Indenture outstanding as of Decenil®e 2001, which was approximately
$12.7 billion.

Additional Conditions to the Obligations of AT&Th€ obligations of AT&T to consummate the Broadbaretger are also subject to the
satisfaction or waiver, to the extent permissibfethe following conditions:

- material accuracy of the representations andaméigs of Comcast, including with respect to theesige of a Material Adverse Effect on
Comcast;

- performance by Comcast in all material respetis mbligations under the merger agreement;

- receipt by AT&T of an opinion of Wachtell, LiptpRosen & Katz to the effect that the combinatibBmadband and Comcast will qualify
as a tax-free transaction; and

- performance by Sural in all material respectésobbligations under the support agreement.

Additional Conditions to the Obligations of Comcakhe obligations of Comcast to consummate the @Gsinoerger are also subject to the
satisfaction or waiver, to the extent permissibfethe following conditions:

- material accuracy of the representations andaméigs of AT&T, including with respect to the abserf a Material Adverse Effect on
Broadband,

- performance by AT&T in all material respectstsfabligations under the merger agreement, and

- receipt by Comcast of an opinion of Davis Polk\&rdwell to the effect that the combination of Btband and Comcast will qualify as a
tax-free transaction.

"Material Adverse Effect" with respect to Comcasd &T's broadband business means a material adwadfect on the financial condition,
assets or results of operations of Comcast or AS&foadband business, as applicable, taken aslavexaluding any effect resulting from
or arising in connection with (1) changes or cands generally affecting the industries in whichn@ast or AT&T's broadband business, as
applicable, operate, (2) changes in general ecanaegulatory or political conditions or (3) thenmuncement of the merger agreement or of
the transactions contemplated by the merger agmteme

TERMINATION OF THE MERGER AGREEMENT
The merger agreement may be terminated in anyedfolfowing circumstances:
- The merger agreement may be terminated by muttitibn agreement of Comcast and AT&T.
- The merger agreement may be terminated by e@barcast or AT&T if:

o the mergers have not been completed by MarcB@3,2rovided that the party seeking to terminagerherger agreement pursuant to this
provision has not breached any provision of thegmeagreement resulting in the failure of the mesge be completed by such date;

o the other party breaches the merger agreemelnttsatthe related closing conditions cannot bisfsad by March 1, 2003; or

0 any material law or regulation makes completibthe AT&T Comcast transaction illegal or a permatriajunction prohibiting completion
of the AT&T Comcast transaction is entered.
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- AT&T may terminate the merger agreement if thesitlg date for the AT&T Comcast transaction hasooourred within 30 days of the
QUIPS Failure Date, provided that AT&T may termm#iie merger agreement pursuant to this provisiiy (@) on two business days' notice
delivered to Comcast prior to the 45th day after@UIPS Failure Date and (2) if prior to the effeetess of the termination Comcast does
not agree to close the AT&T Comcast transactiothky60th day after the QUIPS Failure Date.

If the merger agreement is terminated as providede, the merger agreement will become void withiability on the part of any party
unless such party has intentionally breached ar@teor other agreement included in the mergeresgeat or knowingly breached a
representation or warranty included in the mergee@ament. However, the provisions of the mergee@gent described below relating to
termination fees and expenses will continue inatfédter any termination of the merger agreement.

EXPENSES

The merger agreement provides that all costs apdreses incurred in connection with the AT&T Comdesmtsaction will be paid by the
party incurring the cost or expense, provided (bpAT&T will pay any costs and expenses incurrgddboadband that are in excess of $120
million (exclusive of any costs and expenses ireaiisy Broadband as described in clauses (2),4B8ar(d (5) of this sentence), (2)
Broadband will pay any costs and expenses incunrednnection with any financing arrangement ermténéo by Broadband, except that
Comcast will pay any costs and expenses incurredrinection with the credit facilities referreditiathe first sentence of the second
paragraph under "Risk Factors -- Risk RelatindAT&T Comcast Transaction -- AT&T Comcast andsitbsidiaries may not be able to
obtain the necessary financing at all or on teroteptable to it," (3) Broadband will pay any caatsl expenses, to the extent not paid by
AT&T Comcast, incurred in connection with redeemargefinancing the TOPTS, releasing AT&T from arbligations in respect of the
TOPTS or posting a letter of credit in supportwéls AT&T obligations, in each case as describeceuttd Covenants -- TOPrS

Covenant," (4) Broadband will pay 50% of any c@std expenses in excess of $50 million incurred D& A or any of its subsidiaries in
connection with obtaining the note consents (thhoeither a one-time cash payment of a consentrfdga@ugh a coupon increase or a
combination thereof), and (5) AT&T and Comcast eadhpay 50% of any fees and expenses, other #tmmneys' and accounting fees and
expenses, incurred in relation to the printingndjland mailing of this prospectus and the redistnastatement in which this prospectus is
included.

However, the merger agreement does not expresstgmplate the exchange offer described in thisgwosis. AT&T and Comcast have
agreed on a framework for sharing costs associgithdthe exchange offer. We estimate that the apprate amount of the fees and other
expenses of the exchange offer will be $ millioiwbich approximately $ million will be payable ByT&T and $ million will be payable by
Comcast.

AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS

Any provision of the merger agreement may be amedevaived prior to the completion of the mergérbut only if, such amendment or
waiver is in writing and is signed, in the casenfamendment, by each of the parties to the magyeement or, in the case of a waiver, by
each of the parties to the merger agreement agahsn the waiver is to be effective. After the atilmp of the merger agreement by
shareholders of Comcast or AT&T, no amendment dvavaf any provision of the merger agreement mayrade or given that requires the
approval of shareholders of Comcast or AT&T, reipely, unless such required approval is obtained.
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THE SEPARATION AND DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

The following summary of the separation and distiidn agreement, as amended, is qualified in itsedn by reference to the complete text
of the separation and distribution agreement, aanaed, which is an exhibit to the registrationestant of which this prospectus is a part.

THE SEPARATION

Assignment. AT&T will assign and transfer to BroadH all of AT&T's and its subsidiaries' right, eithnd interest in all of the assets of
AT&T's broadband business which are not alreadgt bglBroadband or Broadband subsidiary. The assetprising AT&T's broadband
business are generally determined in the followiramner:

- assets reflected in the AT&T Broadband Group tedasheet dated as of December 31, 2000 are a$£e€f&T's broadband business,
except as described below;

- assets reflected in the AT&T Communications Grbafance sheet dated as of December 31, 2000 setsad AT&T'S communications
business, except as described below;

- certain assets are specifically assigned to AT&T¢adband business regardless of whether or aptate reflected in the AT&T Broadba
Group balance sheet dated as of December 31, 2000;

- certain assets are specifically assigned to AB&bmmunications business regardless of whetheotahey are reflected in the AT&T
Communications Group balance sheet dated as ofnilare31, 2000; and

- assets that are not reflected in the AT&T Broadb&roup balance sheet or the AT&T Communicatiorau@ balance sheet, in each case
dated as of December 31, 2000, or specificallygassl to AT&T's broadband business or AT&T's comroatidbns business are assigned to
the business to which they primarily relate.

Assumption. At the same time as the assignmentdtrand will assume all of the liabilities of AT&Tsoadband business that are not
already liabilities of Broadband or a Broadbandsédilary. The liabilities of AT&T's broadband buséseare generally determined in the
following manner:

- liabilities reflected in the AT&T Broadband Grobplance sheet dated as of December 31, 2000ahikties of AT&T's broadband
business, except as described below;

- liabilities reflected in the AT&T Communicatioi@roup balance sheet dated as of December 31, 280i@bilities of AT&T's
communications business, except as described below;

- certain liabilities are specifically assignedX®&T's broadband business regardless of whethaobthey are reflected in the AT&T
Broadband Group balance sheet dated as of Dece3hb2000;

- certain liabilities are specifically assignedd®&T's communications business regardless of wheath@ot they are reflected in the AT&T
Communications Group balance sheet dated as ofniilre31, 2000;

- certain liabilities such as liabilities arisingtmf the AT&T Comcast transaction or involving Home or AT&T Wireless (to the extent
AT&T is not indemnified by AT&T Wireless for suckabilities) are divided evenly between AT&T's brbathd business and AT&T's
communications business regardless of whethertathey are reflected in the AT&T Broadband Groutahae sheet or the AT&T
Communications Group balance sheet, in each cdsd da of December 31, 2000; and
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- Liabilities that are not reflected in the BroadtdaGroup balance sheet or the AT&T Communicaticalarice sheet, in each case dated as of
December 31, 2000, or specifically assigned to ABroadband business or AT&T's communicationsrass are assigned to the business
to which they primarily relate.

TIMING OF THE SEPARATION AND THE BROADBAND SPIN-OFF

The separation and the Broadband spin-off are stbédo occur on the closing date for the mergges "-- Timing of Closing." On the
closing date, the separation will occur prior te Broadband spin-off which will occur prior to thrergers.

REPAYMENT OF INTRACOMPANY DEBT

Broadband has agreed to pay to AT&T at the congpledif the AT&T Comcast transaction an amount etu#the amount of debt that it or
any Broadband subsidiary owes to AT&T or any AT&Ibsidiary, other than Broadband or any Broadbamgidiary, in exchange for a
contribution of such debt to Broadband's capital fom the contribution of the Broadband businessdascribed under "Other Indebtedness
and the Cross-Guarantee -- Description of New Creatiilities" Comcast has agreed to arrange fofittacing necessary to permit
Broadband to repay debt owed by Broadband andilisidiaries to AT&T and its subsidiaries, othemiBroadband and its subsidiaries. As
described under "Other Indebtedness and the Croasa@tee -- Description of New Credit Facilitiesi' day 3, 2002, Broadband and AT&T
Comcast entered into definitive credit agreementnged by Comcast with a syndicate of lendersigdnog for the financing that is
anticipated to be necessary to repay this intra@myplebt, which as of March 31, 2002, was $5.9&bil The amount that Broadband would
otherwise be required to pay to AT&T upon completid the AT&T Comcast transaction to satisfy intenpany indebtedness then
outstanding will be reduced based upon the aggeqgatcipal amount of New Broadband Notes issugfiénexchange in an amount to be
mutually agreed. Absent additional deleveragingvaies, it is expected that this figure will graw fund capital expenditures, operations and
third party debt maturities and redemptions throtighcompletion of the AT&T Comcast transactione SRisk Factors -- Risks Relating to
the AT&T Comcast Transaction -- AT&T Comcast arglstibsidiaries may have difficulty obtaining neeegdinancing at all or on terms
acceptable to it."

AT&T has agreed to repay at the completion of tH&A& Comcast transaction any debt that it or anjtofubsidiaries, other than Broadband
or any Broadband subsidiary, owes to BroadbanapBroadband subsidiary.

POST-SPIN-OFF TRANSACTIONS

The ability of AT&T and Broadband to engage in agrtacquisitions, redeem stock, issue equity siesiror take any other action or actions
that in the aggregate would be reasonably likelyaee the effect of causing or permitting one oremersons to acquire directly or indirectly
stock representing a 50% or greater interest, witme meaning of Section 355(e) of the Code, in AT& Broadband or otherwise jeopardize
the non-recognition of taxable gain or loss for UeSleral income tax purposes to AT&T, AT&T affiiés and AT&T shareholders in
connection with the separation and the Broadbamdamay be limited for a period of 25 monthsléling the Broadband spin-off.

DISPOSITION OF TIME WARNER ENTERTAINMENT INTEREST

Upon any disposition of all or any portion of itgérest in Time Warner Entertainment after theisigiof the merger agreement, Broadband
has agreed to pay AT&T 50% of the proceeds recdnad such disposition in excess of the threshotdant described in the next sentence
reduced by taxes on 50% of such excess. The tHteahwunt is equal to the balance, plus 7% simylrést per annum on the balance, of
$10.2 billion reduced by the aggregate proceedspfprevious dispositions of any portion of
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the Time Warner Entertainment interest. If the TWMdarner Entertainment interest has not been fuipased of within 54 months of the
completion of the AT&T Comcast transaction, the agming Time Warner Entertainment interest will Ippeaised at fair market value. To 1
extent that the amount of such appraisal exceedthtieshold amount specified above, Broadband dnaed to pay AT&T 50% of such
excess, on a tax-adjusted basis.

CONDITIONS TO THE COMPLETION OF THE BROADBAND SPIN- OFF

The obligations of AT&T to complete the separatan the Broadband spin-off are subject to thefsatisn or waiver, to the extent
permissible, of certain conditions, including:

- receipt of all required regulatory approvals ottiean those the failure of which to be obtainediddaot reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect with respect to AT&T's bdiand business or AT&T's communications businessliééined under "-- The Merger
Agreement -- Conditions to the Completion of therfges" but with respect to AT&T's communicationsiness);

- satisfaction of all conditions necessary to péthe Broadband spin-off to qualify as a tax-frésribution to AT&T, Broadband and the
AT&T shareholders and absence of any conditionylike prevent the Broadband spin-off from qualifyias a tax-free distribution to AT&T,
Broadband and the AT&T shareholders;

- absence of a legal prohibition on the separaiiaihe Broadband spin-off; and

- satisfaction of all of the other conditions te ttmergers specified under "-- The Merger Agreeme@bnditions to the Completion of the
Mergers" other than the condition that the sepamnadind the Broadband spin-off have been completddther than the additional conditions
to Comcast's obligations to effect the mergers.

MUTUAL RELEASE; INDEMNIFICATION

Mutual Release of Pre-Closing Claims. AT&T and Rtoand have each agreed to release the other frprmrahall claims that it may have
against the other party arising from any acts enévoccurring or failing to occur prior to the qaetion of the Broadband spiff, subject tc
certain exceptions specified in the separationdisttibution agreement.

Indemnification by AT&T. After completion of the Badband spin-off, AT&T will indemnify Broadband froany and all liabilities relating
to, arising out of or resulting from any of thelfoling:

- the failure of AT&T or any of its subsidiaries any other person to pay any liabilities, or parfarnder any contracts, of AT&T's
communications business;

- the assets or contracts of AT&T's communicationsiness; and
- any breach of the separation and distributioe@gent or any of the ancillary agreements by AT&T.

Indemnification by Broadband. After completion b&tBroadband spin-off, Broadband will indemnify AT&om any and all liabilities
relating to, arising out of or resulting from arfytle following:

- the failure of Broadband or any of its subsidiaror any other person to pay any liabilities, enfgrm under any contracts, of AT&T's
broadband business,

- the assets or contracts of AT&T's broadband lassin
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- any breach of the separation and distributiore@gent or any of the ancillary agreements by Braadpand

- if neither the Microsoft transaction nor the QSIFPransfer occurs, any liabilities relating tosarg out of or resulting from any action
commenced by Microsoft claiming that the transarctimlates the terms of the QUIPS; however, if AT&Trequired to repay the QUIPS as a
result of such action, the indemnified liabilityriespect of the repayment will be reduced by thewarhof the QUIPS fair market value plus
any accrued interest on the QUIPS since the dadetefmination of the QUIPS fair market value. Sedhe Merger Agreement €ovenant

-- QUIPS Failure."

Tax Indemnification. Subject to the exceptions dést below, Broadband will indemnify AT&T agair&d% of the taxes and related costs
assessed against AT&T resulting from the disquaifon of the separation and the Broadband spimofax-free transactions under Section
355 of the Code.

If such disqualification results from a transactiowolving the stock or assets of Broadband ocogrdfter the Broadband spin-off, from
Broadband's failure to remain actively engagedtimde or business or from the failure of any repn¢ation made with respect to Broadband
in connection with certain tax opinions and IntéfRavenue Service rulings, then Broadband willéguired to indemnify AT&T against all
such taxes and related costs.

If such disqualification results from a transactiowolving the stock or assets of AT&T occurringeaifthe Broadband spin-off, from AT&T's
failure to remain actively engaged in a trade @ifiess or from the failure of any representatiodenaith respect to AT&T in connection
with certain tax opinions and Internal Revenue Berwlings, then Broadband is not required to mdiéy AT&T against any such taxes or
related costs.

Broadband will also indemnify AT&T against 50% bkttaxes and related costs resulting from the tybddedia or AT&T Wireless spin-offs
failing to be tax-free, unless either spin-off beas taxable as a result of an action taken by AB&Broadband, in which case the acting
party bears full responsibility for any resulting &T liabilities. Broadband's obligation describedthe preceding sentence is reduced by
Broadband's share of any indemnification that ATi&€eives from Liberty Media or AT&T Wireless asesult of the relevant spioff failing
to qualify as tax-free.

Other Indemnification. Subject to the next sented&&T and Broadband will indemnify each other &0% of any liability resulting from

any untrue statement or omission of a materialifaany registration statement relating to the Blmnd spin-off or in any other filing made
by AT&T or Broadband with the Securities and Exap@a&ommission in connection with the separatios,Bloadband spin-off, the
Broadband merger or any related agreements. AT&8Mindemnify Broadband and AT&T Comcast for anybiiigty resulting from any untru
statement or omission of a material fact in anystegtion statement relating to the Consumer Sesv/gharter amendment proposal, any other
proposal related to the creation of AT&T Consumenvies Group tracking stock, the reverse stock gpposal or any AT&T 2002 annual
meeting proposal other than the AT&T transactiasppsal or the AT&T Comcast charter proposal.

TERMINATION
The separation and distribution agreement mayroeinated by AT&T if the merger agreement has teated.
AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS

Any provision of the separation and distributiomesgment may be amended or waived prior to the cetiopl of the AT&T Comcast
transaction if, but only if, such amendment or veaiis in writing and
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is signed, in the case of an amendment, by AT&Daband and Comcast or, in the case of a waivehdparty to the separation and
distribution agreement against whom the waiveo isd effective and Comcast.

THE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT AND INSTRUMENT OF ADMISSION

In connection with the AT&T Comcast transactionp@ast and Microsoft entered into an exchange agraedated December 7, 2001. On
December 19, 2001, following execution of the meagreement, AT&T and AT&T Comcast each becamerty pa the exchange agreem:

by executing the instrument of admission. On Mdrth2002, Comcast, AT&T, AT&T Comcast and Microsaftended the exchange
agreement and instrument of admission. The follgveinmmary of the exchange agreement and the instruofi admission, in each case as
amended, is qualified in its entirety by referetwéhe complete texts of the exchange agreementhenidstrument of admission, in each case
as amended, which are incorporated by referencatached as exhibits to the registration stateroiewhich this prospectus is a part.

QUIPS EXCHANGE

QUIPS. Microsoft (through a wholly owned subsidjdnplds $5 billion of aggregate liquidation prefiece amount of 5% Convertible
Quarterly Income Preferred Securities (referreih ihis prospectus by their acronym "QUIPS") of AT &inance Trust |, a Delaware
business trust. The QUIPS are convertible intoihio i aggregate face amount of 5% Junior ConvégtBubordinated Debentures due 2029
of AT&T, which are in turn convertible into AT&T eomon stock.

The Exchange. In connection with the Broadband-sffinMicrosoft has agreed to exchange the QUIRSfoumber of shares of Broadband
common stock that, subject to the limitation ddsedliin the next sentence, will be converted inBteadband merger into 115 million shares
of AT&T Comcast Class A common stock. To the extegtessary so that Microsoft and its affiliated mdlt hold more than 4.95% of AT&T
Comcast's voting power as a result of the AT&T Castdransaction, Microsoft has agreed to accepesha the non-voting AT&T Comcast
Class A Special common stock in the Broadband mengéead of an equivalent number of shares ohgoiT&T Comcast common stock.
Microsoft transfers shares of voting AT&T Comcasitrenon stock or its voting interest in AT&T Comcisstliluted below 4.95%, subject to
certain conditions, Microsoft will have the riglottause AT&T Comcast to exchange the shares ofvnting AT&T Comcast Class A
Special common stock received in the Broadband endog shares of voting AT&T Comcast common stookvrled that its voting interest
AT&T Comcast does not exceed 4.95% after the exgdan

Internet Access. Until the fifth anniversary of térosoft transaction, subject to the completiéth@ Microsoft transaction and the AT&T
Comcast transaction, AT&T Comcast has agreed thaf& T Comcast offers a high-speed Internet ac@ggement to any third party, then
it will be obligated to offer an agreement on naediminatory terms with respect to the same cajdéesns to Microsoft for its Internet
service provider, The Microsoft Network. BecauserCast has entered into an access agreement witedJ@nline and Broadband has
entered into an access agreement with each ofllB&rtmternet Central and Connected Data Systempsn completion of the Microsoft
transaction and the AT&T Comcast transaction AT&In@ast will be required, with respect to each sagiteement with another ISP, to
offer an access agreement to Microsoft on termgs®ofavorable than those provided to the othemiBiP respect to the specific cable
systems covered under the agreement with the tifter

COVENANTS

Each of Comcast, Microsoft, AT&T and AT&T Comcastshundertaken certain covenants in the exchangemgnt. The following
summarizes the more significant of these covenants.
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Merger Documentation. Comcast has agreed thatpuiitthe prior written consent of Microsoft, whicbnsent will not be unreasonably
withheld, Comcast will not agree to any amendmentaiver of any provision of any of the AT&T Comeasinsaction agreements that
would reasonably be expected to (1) conflict witly arovision of the exchange agreement, the agretsmelating to the set-top box
commitment described below or any access agreeeméeited into between Microsoft and AT&T Comcastspant to the most favored nat
provision described above or (2) be materially aslwdo Microsoft's rights under the exchange ageedror the benefits that Microsoft
reasonably expects to realize from the exchangeeaggnt, in the case of (2), to the extent thatsaichh amendment or waiver would have an
effect on Microsoft that is materially disproportate to the effect it would have on other Broadb@andT&T Comcast shareholders.

Lockup. Prior to six months after completion of M&rosoft transaction, subject to certain excamidvliicrosoft has agreed that neither
Microsoft nor any of its wholly owned subsidiarigdl sell, or enter into any agreement, arrangenogntegotiations relating to the sale of,
any of the shares of AT&T Comcast common stock ith@ceives in connection with the Microsoft traoson.

Indemnity. Comcast has agreed to indemnify Micrbaghinst any claim by Comcast, AT&T or any shatééoof Comcast, AT&T or AT&1
Comcast for any loss arising as a result of theaBband spin-off or the mergers failing to be fisee, except to the extent such a failure re:
directly from a breach by Microsoft of its covenalescribed under "-- Lockup" or of the failure afedated representation and warranty made
by Microsoft in the exchange agreement.

CONDITIONS TO THE COMPLETION OF THE MICROSOFT TRANS ACTION

Conditions to the Obligations of Microsoft. The iglaltions of Microsoft to complete the Microsoftrieaction are subject to the satisfaction or
waiver, to the extent permissible, of the followitgnditions:

- absence of a material legal prohibition on thergsoft transaction or the mergers;

- except as provided in the next bullet point,sfatition or waiver of all conditions to the mergarsl the reasonable satisfaction of Microsoft
that the mergers will occur immediately followirgetMicrosoft transaction;

- satisfaction, but not waiver, of the conditiorthe mergers that there has been no Material Adveffect with respect to AT&T's broadband
business;

- material accuracy of the representations andaméigs of Comcast, AT&T and AT&T Comcast contaifrethe exchange agreement or
made pursuant to the exchange agreement;

- performance by Comcast, AT&T and AT&T Comcasabfof their respective obligations under the exg®agreement;

- approval for the listing on The Nasdaq Stock Maudf the shares of AT&T Comcast common stock tsbeed in the mergers, other than
the shares of AT&T Comcast Class B common stock;

- delivery by AT&T and Comcast of opinions of coaheelating to various corporate matters; and
- after completion of the Broadband spin-off, Brbadd holds substantially all of the assets andliliéls of AT&T's broadband business.

Conditions to the Obligations of Comcast and AT&Te obligations of Comcast and AT&T to complete Kherosoft transaction are subject
to the satisfaction or waiver, to the extent pesibig, of the following conditions:

- satisfaction or waiver of all conditions to themers and the reasonable satisfaction of Comigasttiie mergers will occur;
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- material accuracy of the representations andaméigs of Microsoft contained in the exchange agesd;

- performance by Microsoft of all of its obligat®uinder the exchange agreement; and

- delivery by Microsoft of an opinion of counselatng to various corporate matters.

Termination. The exchange agreement may be teredrat either Comcast or Microsoft in any of thddaling circumstances:
- the merger agreement has been terminated,

- any law or regulation makes completion of the Mgwft transaction illegal or a permanent injunctiwahibiting completion of the Microsc
transaction is entered, or

- the mergers have not been completed by Marchd3.2
INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY AGREEMENT

In connection with the exchange agreement, Micitcesod Comcast Cable have entered into a threeagraement pursuant to which the
parties will conduct a trial during 2002 of an iratetive television platform, including set-top baddleware. If the trial results meet agreed
technical standards, the platform meets definedpetitive requirements and a launch would meet CainCable's reasonable business
objectives, Comcast Cable has agreed that it wittroercially launch the Microsoft platform to at$€@5% of its newly installed middleware
customer base.

THE TAX SHARING AGREEMENT

The following summary of the tax sharing agreeniggualified in its entirety by reference to themguete text of the tax sharing agreement,
which is incorporated by reference into this praspe and attached as an exhibit to the registratim@ment in which this prospectus is
included.

In General. Broadband is currently included in AT&1ederal consolidated income tax group and Braadts tax liability will be included in
the consolidated federal income tax liability of &T for 2002 until the time of the Broadband spiri-dthe tax sharing agreement provides
for tax sharing payments between Broadband and Afia& periods prior to the Broadband spin-off, basadhe taxes or tax benefits of
hypothetical affiliated groups consisting of thesimesses, assets and liabilities that make up Bayal] on the one hand, and all other
businesses, assets and liabilities of AT&T, ondtier hand. Each group is generally responsibl¢hotaxes attributable to its lines of
business and entities comprising its group.

AT&T and Broadband have agreed that the consolitibe liability (before credits) of the hypotheticgoup will be allocated to each group
based on such group's contribution to consolidateable income. This allocation will take into aonblosses, deductions and other tax
attributes that are utilized by the hypotheticalugr even if these attributes could not be utilizada stand-alone basis. Tax sharing payments
in respect of the consolidated tax liability of thgpothetical group, after allocation of consol@thtax credits, will be made between AT&T
and Broadband consistent with the allocations utftetax sharing agreement. As between AT&T andaBlband, certain tax items are
specially allocated to the AT&T group and Broadbgnolup under the tax sharing agreement.

Broadband Spin-off. AT&T and Broadband have agtbed taxes related to intercompany transactiornsatteatriggered by the Broadband
spin-off will be generally allocated to Broadband.

Non-Income Tax Liabilities. AT&T and Broadband haveeead that joint nomncome tax liabilities will generally be allocatbdtween AT&T
and Broadband based on the amount of such tax#sitdble to each group's line of business. Iflihe of business with respect to which the
liability is
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appropriately associated cannot be readily detexthithe tax liability will be allocated to the AT&group.

Audit Adjustments. AT&T and Broadband have agrdet taxes resulting from audit adjustments willgratly be allocated between the two
groups based on line of business. In general, AT&trols audits and administrative matters relé&bgare-spin-off periods.

Post-Spin-off Tax Attributes. Generally, Broadbanay not carry back a loss, credit or other tatatte from a post-spin-off period to a pre-
spin-off period, unless Broadband obtains AT&T'asEnt (which, in the case of significant net opegabr capital loss carrybacks, may not
be unreasonably withheld) and then only to thergxtermitted by applicable law.

Amendments and Waivers. Any provision of the taarsty agreement may be amended or waived pridrea@dmpletion of the transaction
but only if, such amendment or waiver is in writiangd is signed, in the case of an amendment, by AR Bkoadband and Comcast or, in the
case of a waiver, by the party to the tax shargrg@ment against whom the waiver is to be effecivd Comcast.

THE ANCILLARY AGREEMENTS

In addition to the other agreements describedighsbction, AT&T and Broadband have entered intious other commercial agreements in
connection with the AT&T Comcast transaction. Adbsummary of these agreements follows:

NETWORK SERVICE AGREEMENTS. AT&T and Broadband hargered into principal network service agreemastfollows.

- Master Carrier Agreement. This agreement refldmsates, terms and conditions on which AT&T Bess Services Group will provide
voice, data and Internet services to Broadbanddimog both wholesale services (those used as gonent in Broadband's services to its
customers) and "administrative" services (for iné¢Broadband usage). Pricing is market based, prikisions defining an ongoing process
to ensure that the prices remain competitive.

- First Amended and Restated Local Network ConmiggtServices Agreement. This agreement refleatsréttes, terms and conditions on
which AT&T Business Services Group will provide tzén local network connectivity services to Broadbdor use in providing local
telephone services to Broadband's subscribers.agneement consists of two parts:

0 a capital lease from AT&T Business Services Grmuproadband of certain network switching and $pont assets to be used exclusively
by Broadband for a term of up to ten years, comimgnganuary 1, 2001 for initial assets leased uttderngreement, and

0 an operating agreement for the provision of leedlvork connectivity, management and operatioaalises in support of Broadband's local
cable telephone services, with a minimum termd fiears commencing January 1, 2001.

- Master Facilities Agreement. This agreement perd@dT&T or any of its subsidiaries to use existfiiger facilities owned or leased by
Broadband or its controlled affiliates, togethethaielated services. In addition, Broadband wilh&touct and lease to AT&T new fiber
facilities in the areas served by Broadband's csydéems for use in providing telecommunicationsises. The term of the build-out period
will expire on January 8, 2013. Subject to certammination rights specified in this agreement,téren of AT&T's right to use facilities
leased under this agreement will expire on Jan8aPPp28, renewable at AT&T's option for succes&0eyear terms in perpetuity.
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- Interconnection and Intercarrier Compensatiomi8heet. This agreement, which has a five-yedaltérm commencing January 1, 2001,
specifies the terms of interconnection of the patnetworks, and compensation for:

o the origination or termination of interexchanggftc for the other party, and
o the exchange of local traffic between the partaesl customers.

- High Speed Internet Services Binding Term ShEei agreement reflects the rates, terms and dondibn which AT&T will provide
specified processes, procedures and services podugroadband in its provision of broadband In&tiservices to Broadband subscribers.
This agreement has a four-year initial term comrirgnDecember 4, 2001.

- Intellectual Property Agreement. This agreemeetgies the ownership and license rights grantedath party to the other in specified
patents, software, copyrights and trade secretangnother rights granted, the effect of this agreetis to allow Broadband and AT&T to
continue to have the same rights to use the ictelé property that they had at the time of theasafion and Broadband spin-off.

- Other Agreements to be Executed. AT&T and AT&Tn@ast will enter into a corporate name agreememtadiately prior to the
completion of the AT&T Comcast transaction pursuanthich AT&T will grant to AT&T Comcast the righd use the term "AT&T" as part
of its full corporate name, but prohibit any uséAT&T" as a trade name, trademark, or service markn a domain name other than
specified domain names permitted for certain pugpoSuch grant of rights will be perpetual unlessitnated as a result of the Roberts
family's voting power falling below 33% or pursuaatany other terms of the agreement.

Subject to the terms of the separation and digtahwagreement, prior to the completion of the AT&dmcast transaction, AT&T and
Broadband may also enter into other agreementsrinaction with the AT&T Comcast transaction.

MATERIAL FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE AT& T COMCAST TRANSACTION

Subject to the limitations and qualifications dédsed herein, the following is a summary of the miatdJ.S. federal income tax consequences
of the Broadband spin-off to AT&T and Broadband #mel material U.S. federal income tax consequeottee mergers to Comcast,
Broadband, the Broadband merger subsidiary an@dmecast merger subsidiary. This summary is basedeo€ode, the Treasury
Regulations promulgated thereunder, judicial opisjgublished positions of the Internal RevenueiSerand all other applicable authorities
as of the date of this document, all of which argject to change (possibly with retroactive effe€t)is summary assumes that all conditions
to the AT&T Comcast transaction have been satisfied

No gain or loss will be recognized by, and no amaeviti be included in the income of, AT&T or Broadhd upon the separation and
Broadband spin-off other than gains related toageihtercompany transactions that will be triggeig the Broadband spin-off.

No gain or loss will be recognized by Comcast, Blmnd, the Broadband merger subsidiary, or the @etmerger subsidiary as a resul
the mergers.
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OTHER INDEBTEDNESS AND THE CROSS-GUARANTEES
DESCRIPTION OF NEW CREDIT FACILITIES

On May 3, 2002, Broadband and AT&T Comcast, asawevers, entered into definitive credit agreemevith a syndicate of lenders led by
JPMorgan Chase Bank, as administrative agentnfaiggregate of approximately $12.8 billion in ortteobtain the financing necessary to
complete the AT&T Comcast transaction. The follogvBummary of the new credit facilities is qualifiedts entirety by reference to the
complete texts of the new credit facilities, whae incorporated by reference and attached asiextolthe registration statement in which
this prospectus is included.

The new credit facilities include (1) a term loaifity of approximately $3.18 billion, (2) a rewahg loan facility of approximately $2.645
billion which provides for revolving credit loanadswing line loans and under which letters of itnady be issued and (3) a bridge loan
facility of $7.0 billion. Availability of borrowing and letters of credit under the new credit faegiwill be subject to satisfaction of conditic
precedent on or before March 31, 2003, includimgorag other customary conditions, (1) the AT&T Costdeansaction shall occur
substantially simultaneously and (2) AT&T Comcasldls investmengrade credit ratings from both the Standard & RBoand Moody's crec
reporting agencies at the time of the closing. fEnm loan will mature two years after the effectilate of the new credit facilities, the
revolving loan will mature five years after theezffive date of the new credit facilities and thielpe loan will matu